# **Faculty Creative Works**

The University of Texas at Arlington

# **Faculty Creative Works 2016**

Jody Bailey, Editor Michelle Reed, Editor

Mavs Open Press 2017



This work is licensed under a Creative Commons Attribution-NonCommercial 4.0 International License.

To view a copy of this license, visit: http://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc/4.0/

or send a letter to:

Creative Commons PO Box 1866 Mountain View, CA 94042 USA

Book design by Kyle Pinkos

Published by:

Mavs Open Press University of Texas at Arlington Libraries 702 Planetarium Place Arlington, TX 76019

### Introduction

he Libraries of the University of Texas at Arlington are pleased to host the ninth annual UTA

Celebration of Faculty Creative Works. This event showcases the art, books, juried exhibits, music,
media, patents, and journal contributions of UTA faculty in 2016. The Libraries initiated this event to
shine a spotlight on the impressive depth and breadth of scholarship and creativity produced by UTA faculty.

These scholars are achieving unprecedented excellence in research, teaching, and community engagement.

Each year the number of scholars we honor grows. This year we have a 25% increase in faculty scholarly citations and have grown to represent over 400 faculty. We congratulate the colleagues represented in these pages and on the Faculty Creative Works website at LIBRARY.UTA.EDU/FCW. Their work epitomizes the high standards of excellence and the growth of research activity at UTA.

February BillO Rebecca Bichel

UTA Libraries Dean

1

### Contents

Introduction	1
College of Architecture, Planning and Public Affairs	3
College of Business	6
College of Education	14
College of Engineering	19
College of Liberal Arts	52
College of Nursing and Health Innovation	77
College of Science	83
School of Social Work	115
Libraries	123
Acknowledgments	128
Index	129

2

# College of Architecture, Planning and Public Affairs

Nan Ellin, Dean

#### School of Architecture

Bradley Bell, Interim Director

- **Bell, Bradley.** (2016). *Computational fabrication and the new digital collective.* Design talk presented at the Fort Worth American Institute of Architects, Fort Worth, TX.
- Bell, Bradley, et al. (2016, July 18-20). *UHP-FRC for architectural structural columns with non-euclidean geometries*. Presented at the First International Interactive Symposium on UHPC, Des Moines, IA.
- Holliday, Kate. (2016, November). Equitable city: Forces of division in Dallas history. Keynote speech for the Dallas Festival of Ideas Community Forum, Physical City track, Dallas Center for Architecture, Dallas, TX.
- Holliday, Kate. (2016, September 22). Flying saucers, catwalks, and craters: A history of the future in Fort Worth. Lecture given as the Samuel Benton Cantey III Memorial Lecture, Historic Fort Worth, Fort Worth Community Arts Center, Fort Worth, TX.
- Holliday, Kate. (2016, June 22-26). *The windowless technological box: The beginnings of the invisible telecommunications network.*Presentation at the Society for the History of Technology annual conference, Singapore.

- Holliday, Kate, et al. (2016, November). *Residential diversity and authentic public participation in the fragmented metropolis*.

  Presentation at the American Collegiate Schools of Planning Annual Conference, Portland, OR.
- Klahr, Douglas. (2016). Nazi stereoscopic photobooks of Vienna and Prague: Geopolitical propaganda collides with a distinctive visual medium. In S. S. Martins & A. Reverseau (Eds.), *Paper Cities: Urban Portraits in Photographic Books* (pp. 171-190). Leuven, Belgium: Leuven University Press.
- Klahr, Douglas. (2016). Traveling via Rome through the stereoscope: Reality, memory and virtual travel. *Architectural Histories*, 4(1), 1-14.
- **Munoz, Ricardo**. (2016). *American Institute of Architects San Antonio* NEXO [Featured exhibition].
- Munoz, Ricardo. (2016). *American Institute of Architects Dallas— Enlaces Reception* [Featured exhibition].
- Munoz, Ricardo. (2016). Critics choice award.
- Munoz, Ricardo. (2016). Texas Society of Architects studio award.
- **Quevedo, Steven**. (2016). Award of excellence for "Scarpa's dream" [Ink and graphite on plaster]. Included in 61st Annual Irving Art Association Member Juried Exhibition.

- Quevedo, Steven. (2016). *Irving Art Center award of excellence* for "The Melancholy Astronaut" [Acrylic and plaster]. Included in 31st Annual Texas Neighbors Regional Art Exhibition, Dallas, TX.
- Quevedo, Steven. (2016). *Marmorlina: Los Murales de la Frontera— "No. 41 Brownsville"* and *"No. 42: El Paso"* [Two paintings from series Marmorlina]. Included in 13th Annual Hecho en Dallas [Juried exhibition]. Latino Cultural Center, Dallas, TX.
- **Sloan, Kevin**. (2016). Dr. Peter Weller: The man behind Robocop. *American Institute of Architects (AIA) Dallas, Columns, Resilience*, 33(3).

### Planning and Landscape Architecture

- Audirac, Ivonne. (2016). The American experience with urban shrinkage. In C. Martinez-Fernandez, T. Weyman, S. Fol, I. Audirac, E. Cunningham-Sabot, T. Wiechmann and H. Yahagi (Eds.), Shrinking Cities in Australia, Japan, Europe and the Usa: From a Global Process to Local Policy Responses. Progress in Planning Special Issue, 105, 1-48.
- Audirac, Ivonne, et al. (2016). Conclusions and Recommendations. In C. Martinez-Fernandez, T. Weyman, S. Fol, I. Audirac, E. Cunningham-Sabot, T. Wiechmann and H. Yahagi (Eds.), Shrinking Cities in Australia, Japan, Europe and the Usa: From a Global Process to Local Policy Responses. Progress in Planning Special Issue, 105.
- Hamidi, Shima, et al. (2016). The built environment and obesity. In R. S. Ahima (Ed.), *Metabolic Syndrome* (pp. 275-286) [Textbook]. Cham, Switzerland: Springer International.
- Hamidi, Shima, et al. (2016). Compactness vs. sprawl areas of agreement. In L. Fregolent & S. Tonin (Eds.), *Growing Compact* (pp. 11-47). Milano, Italy: Francoangeli.

- Hamidi, Shima, et al. (2016). Does sprawl hold down upward mobility: A national study of the association between urban sprawl and upward mobility. *Landscape and Urban Planning*, 148, 80-88.
- Hamidi, Shima, et al. (2016). How affordable is HUD affordable housing? *Housing Policy Debate*, 26(3).
- Hamidi, Shima, et al. (2016). Urban sprawl as a risk factor in motor vehicle crashes. *Urban Studies*, 53(2), 247-266.
- Hopman, David. (2016, January 27). Future viable plant palettes for metropolitan areas, part 3: The national green industry utility plant palette [Blog post]. *The Field: American Society of Landscape Architects' Professional Practice Networks*.
- Hopman, David. (2016, February 23). Future viable plant palettes for metropolitan areas, part 4: Contemporary native and adapted plant palette [Blog post]. *The Field: American Society of Landscape Architects' Professional Practice Networks*.
- Hopman, David. (2016, March 22). Future Viable Plant Palettes for Metropolitan Areas, Part 5: Lessons from the Bush Presidential Center: Local Consultants and Urban Prairies [Blog post]. The Field: American Society of Landscape Architects' Professional Practice Networks.
- Hopman, David. (2016, April 23). Future viable plant palettes for metropolitan areas, part 6: Native plant turf polycultures [Blog post]. The Field: American Society of Landscape Architects' Professional Practice Networks.
- Hopman, David. (2016, May 24). Future Viable Plant Palettes for Metropolitan Areas, Part 7: Beginning the Transition to Native Polycultures [Blog post]. *The Field: American Society of Landscape Architects' Professional Practice Networks*.
- Hopman, David. (2016, June 16). Future viable plant palettes for metropolitan areas, part 8: Case study: Extracting native polycultures for bio-retention structures at the Botanical Research Institute of Texas [Blog post]. The Field: American Society of Landscape Architects' Professional Practice Networks.

- Hopman, David. (2016, July 26). Future viable plant palettes for metropolitan areas, part 9: Assembling polycultures from a qualified plant palette [Blog post]. *The Field: American Society of Landscape Architects' Professional Practice Networks*.
- **Ko, Yekang.** (2016). Arlington Sunrise Rotary professor of the year—excellence in higher education award.
- Ko, Yekang. (2016). Socio-technical evolution of Decentralized Energy Systems. *Renewable and Sustainable Energy Reviews*, doi:10.1016/j.rser.2015.12.079.
- Ko, Yekang. (2016). University of Texas at Arlington College of Architecture, Planning and Public Affairs Stars for Shining Ever So Brightly [Award].
- Ko, Yekang. (2016). University of Texas at Arlington faculty senate travel award.
- Ko, Yekang, et al. (2016). Socio-technical evolution of decentralized energy systems: A critical review and implications for urban planning and policy. *Renewable & Sustainable Energy Reviews*, 57, 1025-1037.
- Ko, Yekang, et al. (2016). The feasibility of remotely sensed data to estimate urban tree dimensions and biomass. *Urban Forestry and Urban Greening*, 16, 208-220.
- **Li, Jianling**, et al. (2016). Interorganizational collaboration in public health data sharing. *Journal of Health*, *Organisation and Management*, doi:10.1108/JHOM-05-2015-0082.
- Li, Jianling, et al. (2016). A planning tool for maximising transit services. *Transportmetrica B*, doi:10.1080/21680566.2015.1017023.
- Ozdil, Taner. (2016, March). Looking into the future: Ten year review of academic job openings in landscape architecture. In *Proceedings of the US Council of Educators in Landscape Architecture*, Salt Lake City, UT.

- Ozdil, Taner. (2016). Social value of urban landscapes:
  Performance study lessons from two iconic Texas
  projects. *Landscape Architecture Frontiers*, 4(2), 12-29.
- Ozdil, Taner, et al. (2016). Adopting soundscape technology to assess urban landscape performance. *Journal of Digital Landscape Architectural*, 1, 281-291.
- Ozdil, Taner, et al. (2016, March). Looking beyond case studies in social performance research: Replicable surveys and generalizable outcomes. In *Proceedings of the US Council of Educators in Landscape Architecture*, Salt Lake City, UT.

#### **Public Affairs**

#### Alejandro Rodriguez, Interim Chair

- **Bezboruah, Karabi**. (2016). Accessing the operational efficiency of the summer food service program in Arlington Independent School District [Technical report].
- Bezboruah, Karabi. (2016). *Evaluation of Iris case management tool* [Technical report].
- Bezboruah, Karabi. (2016). The impact of the public commons on public sector organizations. In S. Zavattaro & T. Bryer (Eds.), *Social media for government*. London: Taylor & Francis.
- **Casey, Colleen.** (2016). Nonprofit organizations in governance arrangements: Adding democratic value to community reinvestment act agreements. Public Integrity, 18(3).
- Casey, Colleen, et al. (2016). Interorganizational collaboration in public health data sharing. *Journal of Health Organization and Management*, 30(6).
- Rodriguez, Alejandro, et al. (2016). Conceptualizing leadership psychosis: The Veterans Affairs scandal. *International Journal of Public Leadership*, 12(1), 14-31.

#### 6

### College of Business

Chandra Subramaniam, Interim Dean

### Accounting

Jennifer Ho Li-Chin, Interim Chair

- **Ho, L.C. Jennifer**, et al. (2016). *Enterprise risk management implementation and board demographics*. Presentation at the American Accounting Association Annual Meeting, New York, NY.
- Rasmussen, Stephanie, et al. (2016). Auditor sharing in the mutual fund industry: Empirical evidence on determinants and audit fees. Paper presented at the Southwestern Finance Association Annual Meeting, Oklahoma City, OK.
- Rasmussen, Stephanie, et al. (2016). When do ineffective audit committee members experience turnover. *Contemporary Accounting Research*, 33(1), 228-260.
- **Skantz, Terrance**, et al. (2016). The informativeness of pro forma and street earnings: an examination of information asymmetry around earnings announcements. *Review of Accounting Studies*, 21(1), 198-250.
- **Srinidhi, Bin.** (2016). Audited financial reporting and voluntary disclosure of corporate social responsibility (CSR) reports. *Journal of Management Accounting Research*, doi:10.2308/jmar-51411.
- **Subramaniam, Chandra**, et al. (2016). Additional evidence on the sticky behavior of costs. *Advances in Management Accounting*, 26, 275-305.

- Subramaniam, Chandra, et al. (2016). Does the XBRL reporting format provides incremental information value? A study using XBRL disclosures during the voluntary filing program. *Abacus*, 52(2), 259-285.
- Subramaniam, Chandra, et al. (2016). Option repricing and executive retention Revisited. *Review of Accounting and Finance*,15(4), 499-517.
- **Taylor, Martin.** (2016). University of Texas at Arlington College of Business outstanding faculty service award.
- **Venkataraman, Ramgopal**, et al. (2016). Perinatal chronic hypoxia induces cortical hypomyelination and inflammation, while inducing peripheral autoreactive myelin-specific T-cell responses. *Journal of Leukocyte Biology*, 99(1), 21-29.

#### **Economics**

Roger Meiners, Chair

- **Choi, C.-Y.**, et al. (2016). Segmentation of consumer markets in a currency union: What do the U.S. retail prices tell us? *Canadian Journal of Economics*.
- Choi, C.-Y., et al. (2016). The role of two frictions in geographic price dispersion: When market friction meets nominal rigidities. *Journal of International Money and Finance*, 63, 1-27.

- **Croson, Rachel T.** (2016). The differential impact of social norms cues on charitable contributions. *Journal of Economic Behavior and Organization*, doi:10.1016/j.jebo.2016.05.005.
- Croson, Rachel T. (2016). Equity stakes and exit. *Strategic Management Journal*, doi:10.1002/smj.2493.
- Croson, Rachel T. (2016). Identity and social exclusion an experiment with Hispanic immigrants in the U.S. *Experimental Economics*, doi:10.1007/s10683-016-9492-1.
- **Gabel, T.** (2016). *Artificially lowered interest rates major cause of increased housing prices.* Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.
- Gabel, T. (2016). *Clinton and Trump—similar policy prescriptions* that may not bode well for the U.S. or Canada. Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.
- Gabel, T. (2016). Falling oil prices notwithstanding, Canadians still taxed heavily at the pump. Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.
- Gabel, T. (2016). Free speech on campus—modern constructs inevitably spur conflict. Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.
- Gabel, T. (2016). *Free trade under attack in U.S. primaries*. Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.
- Gabel, T. (2016). *The high cost of "free" health care*. Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.
- Gabel, T. (2016). *Is there any economic justification for concern over immigration?* Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.
- Gabel, T. (2016). *More money likely won't solve the many ills of First Nations in Canada*. Vancouver: The Fraser Institute.
- Gabel, T., et al. (2016) Who was affected by new welfare reform strategies?: Microdata estimates from Canada. *Applied Economics*, 49(14), 1395-1413.
- Kelly, K. (2016). Test Bank to Accompany (11th ed.).
- Kelly, K. (2016). *Test Bank to Accompany* (Business School Edition 4th ed.).

- **Meiners, Roger**, et al. (2016). Bootleggers, Baptists, and electronic cigarettes. *Yale Journal of Regulation*, 33(2).
- **Miller, Roger LeRoy.** (2016). *The economics of macro issues.* Boston: Pearson Education
- Miller, Roger LeRoy. (2016). *The economics of public issues*. Boston: Pearson.
- **Smallwood, Aaron D.** (2016). A Monte Carlo investigation of unit root tests and long memory in detecting mean reversion in I(o) regime switching, structural break, and nonlinear data. *Econometric Reviews*, doi:10.1080/07474938.2014.976 526.
- **Spivey, Christy**, et al. (2016). Early experience with digital advance care planning and directives, a novel consumerdriven program. In *Baylor University Medical Center Proceedings*, 29(3), 263-267.
- **Ward, Michael**. (2016). *Cutting class to play video games*. Presentation at Lancaster University, Lancaster, UK.
- Ward, Michael. (2016). *Strategic timing of entry: Evidence from video games*. Paper presented at the Conference on Auctions, competition, regulation, and public policy, Lancaster, UK.
- Ward, Michael. (2016). Susceptibility and influence in social contagion. Presentation at the Munich Summer Institute, Munich, Germany.
- Ward, Michael, et al. (2016). Mobile telecommunications service and economic growth: Evidence from China. *Telecommunications Policy*, 40(3), 89-101.
- Ward, Michael, et al. (2016). Violent video games and violent crime. *Southern Economic Journal*, 82(4).
- **Wunder, Timothy.** (2016). Review of Thomas Kemp, *Basic Macroeconomics. Journal of Economic Issues*, 50(2), 645-646.
- Wunder, Timothy. (2016). Review of Jeff Madrick, Seven bad ideas: How mainstream economists have damaged America and the world. Journal of Economic Issues, 50(3), 907-909.

- Wunder, Timothy. (2016). Setting a principal to interest cap on the issuance of home mortgages: A proposed change to mortgage underwriting rules designed to control housing price inflation. *The World Economic Review*, 6, 86-92.
- **Yasar, Mahmut.** (2016). Export market diversification and firm productivity. *World Development*, doi:10.1016/j. worlddev.2016.01.017.
- Yasar, Mahmut, et al. (2016). Export market diversification and firm productivity: Evidence from a large developing country. *World Development*, 82, 28-47.

#### Finance and Real Estate

David Diltz, Chair

- Adams, J., et al. (2016). Do long-short and market neutral mutual funds sail on even keel? Presentation at Academy of Financial Services, Las Vegas, NV, October 19-21.
- Adams, John, et al. (2016). Mutual fund performance, management teams, and boards. *Journal of Banking and Finance*, doi. org/10.1016/j.jbankfin.2016.09.006.
- **Hao, Grace**. (2016). Is there information leakage prior to share repurchase announcements? Evidence from daily options trading. *Journal of Financial Markets*, 27, 79-101.
- Hao, Grace, et al. (2016). The bright side of discretionary accruals: Evidence from finance and innovation. *European Financial Management*, 22, 540-575.
- **Sabherwal, Sanjiv**, et al. (2016). Political party affiliation of the president, majority in congress, and sin stock returns. *Financial Management*, doi:10.1111/fima.12141.
- Sabherwal, Sanjiv, et al. (2016). The young and the restless: A study of age and acquisition propensity of CEOs of UK firms. *Journal of Business Finance and Accounting*, 43, 1385-1419.

- **Sarkar, Salil K.**, et al. (2016). Political party affiliation of the president, majority in Congress, and sin stock returns. *Financial Management*, doi:10.1111/fima.12141.
- **Thompson, Thomas.** (2016). Exploring a market legend: An examination of the Super Bowl indicator. Presentation at the Southwestern Finance Association Annual Meeting, Oklahoma City, OK.
- Thompson, Thomas. (2016). Survivability following reverse stock splits: What determines the fate of non-surviving firms. *Journal of Economics and Business*, 83, 1-22.
- Thompson, Thomas. (2016). Underpricing, partial price adjustments, and equity carve-outs. *Journal of Economics and Finance*, 40(2), 315-366.

# Information Systems and Operations Management

Mary Whiteside, Chair

- **Chen, Kay-Yut**, et al. (2016). Pay-it-forward: Theory, experiments, and managerial implications. In *Proceedings of INFORMS*, *Philadelphia*, PA.
- Chen, Kay-Yut, et al. (2016) *The Starbuck's pay-it-forward dilemma*. Presentation at INFORMS, Waikoloa Village, HI.
- **Eakin, Mark E.**, et al. (2016). The sampling distribution of the W estimator of the number of valid signatures on a petition. *Communications in Statistics-Theory and Methods*, 45(4), 1223-1240.
- **Lee, Gene**, et al. (2016). A friend like me: Modeling network formation in a location-based social network. *Journal of Management Information Systems*, 33(4), 1008-1033.
- Lee, Gene, et al. (2016). How would information disclosure influence organizations' outbound spam volume? Evidence from a field experiment. *Journal of Cybersecurity*, 2(1), 99-118.

- Napier, Randy, et al. (2016). Examining the impact of an environmental management system and the moderating effect of statistical process control on firm performance. Presented at the Annual Conference of the Decision Sciences Institute-Southwest Region, Oklahoma City, OK.
- Napier, Randy, et al. (2016). *Examining the impact of an environmental management system on firm environmental performance*. Presentation at the Decision Sciences Institute, 47th Annual Meeting, Austin, TX.
- Napier, Randy, et al. (2016). Examining the impact of design for environment and the mediating effect of quality management innovation on firm performance.

  International Journal of Production Economics, 173, 142-152.
- Napier, Randy, et al. (2016, May 6-9). *Inventory and capacity decisions*. Presentation at the 27th Production and Operations Management Society Annual Conference, Orlando, FL.
- Napier, Randy, et al. (2016). *Strategic capacity planning: Evidence from U.S. manufacturing industries*. Presentation at the Decision Sciences Instutute, 47th Annual Meeting, Austin, TX.
- Nerur, Sridhar, et al. (2016). Citation footprints on the sands of time: An analysis of idea migrations in strategic management. *Strategic Management Journal*, 37(6), 1065-1084.
- Nerur, S. (2016). An empirical investigation of the perceived benefits of agile methodologies using an innovation-theoretical model. *Journal of Database Management*, 27(3).
- **Prater, Edmund**. (2016). Arlington Sunrise Rotary excellence in higher education award.
- Prater, Edmund. (2016). University of Texas at Arlington College of Business Administration Lockheed Martin community and professional faculty leadership award.
- **Raja, Manjeri K.** (2016). Online privacy and security concerns of consumers. *Information and Computer Security*, doi:10.1108/ICS-05-2015-0020.

- **Sikora, Riyaz.** (2016). Design of intelligent agents for supply chain management. *Lecture Notes in Business Information Processing*, 27-39.
- Sikora, Riyaz, et al. (2016). *Using reinforcement learning for supply chain management*. Presentation at the Institute for Operations Research and the Management Sciences International Conference, Waikoloa Village, HI.
- **Teng, James**, et al. (2016). Assessing tacit knowledge and sharing intention: A knowledge internalization perspective. *Knowledge and Process Management*, 23(3), 194-206.
- Teng, James, et al. (2016). Capturing the complexity of malleable IT use: Adaptive structuration theory for individuals.

  Management Information Systems Quarterly, 40(3), 663-686.
- Teng, James, et al. (2016). Enhancing supply chain outcomes through information technology and trust. *Computers in Human Behavior*, 54, 290-300.
- Teng, James, et al. (2016). Shaping asymmetric supply chain partnership: The role of shared IT and trust. *Journal of Information Technology Management*, 27(1), 1-17.
- Wang, Jingguo, et al. (2016). Adoption of mobile technologies in diabetes self-management: An affordance perspective. Presentation at AMCIS, San Diego, CA.
- Wang, Jingguo, et al. (2016). A comparative analysis of univariate time series methods for estimating and forecasting daily spam in United States. In Proceedings of AMCIS 2016: Surfing the IT Innovation Wave—22nd Americas Conference on Information Systems Association for Information Systems, San Diego, CA.
- Wang, Jingguo, et al. (2016). Family work conflict and information security policy compliance-an empirical study. In Proceedings of AMCIS 2016: Surfing the IT Innovation Wave—22nd Americas Conference on Information Systems Association for Information Systems, San Diego, CA.

- Wang, Jingguo, et al. (2016). Management of digital evidence:

  Body worn camera use by law enforcement agents. In

  Proceedings of AMCIS 2016: Surfing the IT Innovation

  Wave—22nd Americas Conference on Information Systems

  Association for Information Systems, San Diego, CA.
- Wang, Jingguo, et al. (2016). Managing digital evidence: Police body worn camera. In Proceedings of the 47th Annual Meeting of Decision Sciences Institute, Austin TX.
- Wang, Jingguo, et al. (2016). Overconfidence in phishing email detection. *Journal of the Association for Information Systems*, 17(11).
- Wang, Jingguo, et al. (2016). Routine activity and the insider threat. In *Proceedings of the American Society of Criminology Meeting*, New Orleans, LA.
- Wang, Jingguo, et al. (2016). An examination of the calibration and resolution skills in phishing email detection. In *Proceedings of AMCIS 2016: Surfing the IT Innovation Wave—22nd Americas Conference on Information Systems Association for Information Systems*, San Diego, CA.
- Wang, Jingguo, et al. (2016, November 19-22). Investigating the role of peers in motivating information security policy compliance: Social psychology perspective. Presentation at the 47th Annual Meeting of Decision Sciences Institute, Austin TX.
- Whiteside, Mary. (2016). University of Texas at Arlington College of Business PhD Program Committee outstanding faculty service award.
- Whiteside, Mary, et al. (2016). The sampling distribution of the w estimator of the number of valid signatures on a petition. *Communications in Statistics: Theory and Methods*, 45(5), 1224-1240.
- **Zhang, Jie**, et al. (2016). Competitive intelligence in social media Twitter: iPhone 6 vs. Galaxy S<sub>5</sub>. Online Information Review, 40(1), 42-61.

### Management

#### Abdul Rasheed, Chair

- **Bell, Myrtle.** (2016). *Diversity in Organizations* (3rd ed.). Thousand, CA: Sage.
- Bell, Myrtle. (2016). *Diversity in organizations + mindtap management*. Independence, KY: Cengage Learning.
- Bell, Myrtle. (2016). Sounding different. *Human Resource Management Journal (US)*, 55(3), 463-477.
- **Benson, George S.** (2016). Aligning research and the current practice of performance management. *Industrial and Organizational Psychology*, 9(2), 253-260.
- Benson, George S. (2016). Cutting-edge performance management: 244 organizations report on ongoing feedback, ratingless reviews, and crowd-sourced feedback. *WorldatWork Journal* [Web].
- Benson, George S. (2016). Cutting-edge performance management: What about rewards? *Workspan*.
- Benson, George S. (2016). A study of cutting-edge performance management practices: Ongoing feedback, ratingless reviews, and crowd-sourced feedback [Monograph]. *WorkatWork Journal* [Web].
- **Butts, Marcus**, et al. (2016). I just can't control myself: A self-regulation perspective on the abuse of deviant employees. *Academy of Management Journal*, doi:10.5465/amj.2014.0409.
- Butts, Marcus, et al. (2016). A multilevel model of employee innovation: Understanding the effects of regulatory focus, thriving, and employee involvement climate. *Journal of Management*, 42, 982-1004.
- Butts, Marcus, et al. (2016). Tethered to work: A family systems approach linking mobile device use to turnover intentions. *Journal of Applied Psychology*, 101, 520-534.

- **Casper, Wendy J.** (2016). Ethical leadership perceptions. *Journal of Business Ethics*, doi:10.1007/s10551-016-3250-3.
- Casper, Wendy J. (2016). Why having a family-supportive culture, not just policies, matters to male and female job seekers. *Sex Roles: A Journal of Research*, doi:10.1007/s11199-016-0645-7.
- Casper, Wendy J, et al. (2016). The hidden family lives of singles without dependent children. In L. Eby & T. Allen (Eds.), Oxford Handbook of Work and Family. Oxford: Oxford University Press.
- Casper, Wendy J, et al. (2016). Sounding different: The role of sociolinguistic cues in evaluating job candidates. *Human Resource Management*, 55(3), 463-478.
- Casper, Wendy J, et al. (2016). Subordinate perceptions of family-supportive supervision: The role of family-related demographics and its effect on affective commitment. *Human Resource Management Journal*, 26(4), 523-540.
- Khavul, Susanna, et al. (2016). Case study of the equity crowdfunding landscape in London: An entrepreneurial and institutional perspective [Monograph]. Financial and Institutional Reforms to build an Entrepreneurial Society Project. European Commission.
- Khavul, Susanna, et al. (2016). Equity crowdfunding: A new model for financing entrepreneurship? *Centrepiece*, 20, 6-9.
- Khavul, Susanna, et al. (2016). *Evidence to the business innovation* parliamentary select committee [Research report].
- Khavul, Susanna, et al. (2016). The evolution of investment syndicate partner selection in an emerging venture capital market. *Journal of International Management*, 22, 280-293.
- **Lavelle, James.** (2016). *Journal of Organizational Behavior best* reviewer award.
- Lavelle, James, et al. (2016). Delivering bad news: How procedural unfairness affects messengers distancing and refusals. Journal of Business Ethics, 136, 43-55.

- Lavelle, James, et al. (2016). *Subsequent events audit tips* (1st, ed., vol. 221, pp. 21-22).
- **McFadyen, M.**, et al. (2016). Changing the exchange: The dynamics of knowledge worker ego networks. *Journal of Management*, 42(4), 1005-1029.
- McFadyen, M., et al. (2016). Sexual harassment: Have we made any progress? *Journal of Occupational Health Psychology*, doi:10.1037/ocp0000054.
- McFadyen, M., et al. (2016). Signaling and voluntary disclosure: R&D alliances. *Academy of Management Proceedings*, Business Policy and Strategy Division, Anahiem, CA.
- McFadyen, M., et al. (2016). *Toward a theory of extinction: Why utopian conditions lead to the eventual death of corporate-level strategies.* Presentation at the Southern Management Association Meeting, Charlotte, NC.
- **McGee, Jeffrey.** (2016). *Starstruck: An examination of the signals that contribute to star employee compensation premiums.*Presentation at the Academy of Management Conference, Anaheim, CA.
- Quick, Jim. (2016). Beta Gamma Sigma professor of the year.
- Quick, Jim. (2016). *University of Texas Regents outstanding teaching award.*
- Quick, Jim, et al. (2016). Occupational stress: Preventing suffering, enhancing well being. *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health: Special Issue on Occupational Stress. Human Health and Wellbeing*, 13(x).
- Quick, Jim, et al. (2016). *Starstruck: An examination of the signals that contribute to star employee compensation premiums*.

  Presentation at the Academy of Management Conference, Anaheim, CA.
- **Rasheed, Abdul**, et al. (2016). Antecedents of FDI options by Thai public firms. *Management Research Review*, 39(3), 310-328.

- Rasheed, Abdul, et al. (2016). Citation footprints on the sands of time: An analysis of idea migrations in strategic management. *Strategic Management Journal*, 37(6), 1065-1084.
- Rasheed, Abdul, et al. (2016). Foreign IPO survival: An examination of institutional and governance factors. In *Advances in International Management. Global Entrepreneurship: Past, Present and Future* (vol. 29, pp. 67-93). New York, NY: Emerald.
- Rasheed, Abdul, et al. (2016). Globalization of Capital Markets: Implications for Firm Strategies. *Journal of International Management*, 22(2), 211-221.
- Rasheed, Abdul, et al. (2016). Seeking capital abroad: Motivations, process, and suggestions for success. *Journal of Applied Corporate Finance*, 28(1), 104-113.
- Yuan, Feirong, et al. (2016, August). *I-Deals and Employee*Creativity: A Self-Determination Theory Perspective.

  Presentation at Academy of Management Meeting,
  Anaheim, CA.
- Yuan, Feirong, et al. (2016). *Social networks, coworker relationships* and creativity: A meta-analysis. Presentation at the 2016 Society of Industrial and Organizational Psychology Annual Conference, Anaheim, CA.
- Yuan, Feirong, et al. (2016). When perceived innovation job requirement increases employee innovative behavior:

  A sensemaking perspective. *Journal of Organizational Behavior*, 38(1).

### Marketing

Fernando Jaramillo, Chair

Brewer, Lauren. (2016). Endings and Beginnings: Transitioning to the First Year of a Tenure Track Job. Presentation at Academy of Marketing Science, Orlando, FL.

- **Briggs, Elten**, et al. (2016). The asymmetric influence of attribute displacement performance on customer evaluation of service experiences. Abstracted in *Proceedings of the Academy of Marketing Science Annual Conference*, Lake Buena Vista, FL.
- Briggs, Elten, et al. (2016). A framework of satisfaction formation for continually delivered business services. *Journal of Business and Industrial Marketing*, 31(1), 112-122.
- Briggs, Elten, et al. (2016). How do differing community engagement strategies affect consumer responses to a retailer. *Journal of Marketing Theory and Practice*, 24(1), 109-127.
- **Chonko, Lawrence**, et al. (2016). In search of clarity on servant leadership: Domain specification and reconceptualization. *Academy of Marketing Science Review*, 6(1), 59-78.
- Chonko, Lawrence, et al. (2016). Serving first for the benefit of others: Preliminary evidence for a hierarchical conceptualization of servant leadership. *Journal of Personal Selling and Sales Management*, 36(1), 40-58.
- **Grisaffe, Douglas**, et al. (2016). In search of clarity on servant leadership: Domain specification and reconceptualization. *Academy of Marketing Science Review, 6*(1), 59-78.
- Grisaffe, Douglas, et al. (2016). Serving first for the benefit of others: Preliminary evidence for a hierarchical conceptualization of servant leadership. *Journal of Personal Selling and Sales Management*, 36(1), 40-58.
- Janakiraman, Narayanan. (2016). The effect of return policy leniency on consumer purchase and return decisions: A meta-analytic review. *Journal of Retailing*, 92(2), 226-235.
- Janakiraman, Narayanan. (2016, August 22). How to design a return policy. *Harvard Business Review*.
- Janakiraman, Narayanan, et al. (2016). Pay-it-forward: Theory, experiments, and managerial implications. In *Proceedings of INFORMS*, Philadelphia, PA.

- Janakiraman, Narayanan, et al. (2016) *The Starbuck's pay-it-forward dilemma*. Presentation at INFORMS, Waikoloa Village, HI.
- McDaniel, Carl. (2016). Marketing research essentials. Hoboken, NJ: Wiley.
- **Agnihotri, Raj**, et al. (2016). Examining the impact of salesperson interpersonal mentalizing skills on performance: The role of attachment anxiety and subjective happiness. *Journal of Personal Selling and Sales*, 36.
- Agnihotri, Raj, et al. (2016). Social media: Influencing customer satisfaction in B2B sales. *Industrial Marketing Management*, 53, 172-180.
- **Yang, Zhiyong**. (2016). University of Texas at Arlington College of Engineering—business seed grant program.
- Yang, Zhiyong, et al. (2016). Early experience with digital advance care planning and directives, a novel consumer-driven program. *Baylor University Medical Center Proceedings*, 29(3), 263-267.
- Yang, Zhiyong, et al. (2016). Effects of antismoking messages from media on adolescent smoking: The roles of family, school, and culture. Presentation at the 11th Royal Bank International Research Seminar, Wuxi, China.

- Yang, Zhiyong, et al. (2016). Evaluating the influence of differing retail community engagement strategies on consumers with past purchase experience: A field study. *Journal of Marketing Theory and Practice*, 24(1), 109-127.
- Yang, Zhiyong, et al. (2016). How do differing community engagement strategies affect consumer responses to a retailer? *Journal of Marketing Theory and Practice*, 24(1), 109-127.
- Yang, Zhiyong, et al. (2016). Pay-it-forward: Theory, experiments, and managerial implications. In *Proceedings of INFORMS*, Philadelphia, PA.
- Yang, Zhiyong, et al. (2016). Relationships between service employees' negativistic personality traits, emotional labor and job satisfaction Evidence from two individualistic countries.

  Presentation at the 11th Royal Bank International Research Seminar, Wuxi, China.
- Yang, Zhiyong, et al. (2016) *The Starbuck's pay-it-forward dilemma*. Presentation at INFORMS, Waikoloa Village, HI.

#### 14

### College of Education

#### Teresa Taber Doughty, Dean

**Doughty, Teresa**. (2016). *Purdue University Charles B. Murphy award for outstanding undergraduate teaching.* 

Doughty, Teresa. (2016). Purdue University One Brick Higher award.

Doughty, Teresa, et al. (2016). *Teaching students with special needs in inclusive settings* (7th ed.) [Textbook]. Boston: Pearson.

Morris, Lidia. (2016). La Transferencia Lingüística. Presentation at the Universidad Décimo Congreso Internacional de Educación Superior, La Habana, Cuba.

Morris, Lidia. (2016). La Transferencia Lingüística Programas de Educación Dual. Presentation at the National Association for Bilingual Education, Chicago, IL.

#### Curriculum and Instruction

Luis Rosado, Interim Chair

Amaro-Jimenez, Carla. (2016). Preservice teachers' reflections of their involvement in a home-school connection project in teacher education. *Bilingual Research Journal*, doi:10.1080/15235882.2016.1139520.

Amaro-Jimenez, Carla, et al. (2016). Teaching with a technological twist. *Journal of Adolescent and Adult Literacy*, doi:10.1002/jaal.572.

Cavallo, Ann. (2016). Domain IV: Science. In L. P. Nelson, A. M. S. Cavallo, M. D. Curtis, L. A. Rosado, D. M. Lange (Eds.), *TExES Core Subjects EC-6* (291). Piscataway, NJ: Research and Education Association.

Cavallo, Ann. (2016). University of Texas at Arlington academy of distinguished scholars award.

Collins, Denise. (2016). Susan Hargrave trainer of the year.

Collins, Denise, et al. (2016). Digital teacher induction via webinar and social media. In *Proceedings of Society for Information Technology & Teacher Education International Conference*. Chesapeake, VA: Association for the Advancement of Computing in Education.

**Crow, Mary.** (2016). Fifteen points to consider to be ethical and avoid the potential abuse of transgender school children and adolescents. Presentation at the 30th Annual Conference on the Prevention of Child Abuse.

Crow, Mary, et al. (2016). Twenty-six years of changes in education students' attitudes. *Journal of Education and Social Policy*, 2(5).

**Hungerford-Kresser**, Holly. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington College of Education teaching award.* 

Hungerford-Kresser, Holly, et al. (2016). Digital teacher induction via webinars and social media. In *Proceedings of Society for Information Technology & Teacher Education International Conference* (pp. 367-372).

Hungerford-Kresser, Holly. (2016). *Teacher education and college and career readiness for all students* [Technical report]. The
Greater Texas Foundation.

- Hungerford-Kresser, Holly, et al. (2016). Teaching with a technological twist: Exit tickets via Twitter in the literacy classroom. *Journal of Adolescent and Adult Literacy*, 60(3), 305-313.
- **Lee, Joo.** (2016). Efficacy of implementing college and career readiness standards into elementary math methods courses for teacher candidates. *International Journal of Science and Mathematics Education*, 14(1), 177-192.
- Lee, Joo, et al. (2016). Investigating children's abilities to count and make quantitative comparisons. *Early Childhood Education Journal*, 44(3), 255-262.
- Lee, Joo, et al. (2016). What does algebra look like in early childhood? *Childhood Education*, 92(4), 305-310.
- Martin, Leisa. (2016). *Culturally responsive education*. Presentation at the Bilingual/ESL Education Association of the Metroplex Symposium, Cedar Hill, TX.
- Martin, Leisa. (2016). Social studies module core content exam (TExES 291) competency 803-004 (economics) and competency 803-005 (government and citizenship) [Monograph]. Arlington, TX: University of Texas at Arlington.
- Martin, Leisa. (2016). The United States Pledge of Allegiance ceremony: Reactions from middle school students. In *International Society for the Social Studies, Proceedings*, (pp. 32-36) Orlando, FL.
- Martin, Leisa, et al. (2016). CPARC: Strengthening the connection between citizenship and service-learning. *International Journal of Service-Learning in Higher Education*, 4, 1-15.
- Martin, Leisa, et al. (2016). Culturally inclusive science teaching model for teachers of culturally and linguistically diverse students. *Journal for Multicultural Education*, 10(3), 322-338.
- Martin, Leisa, et al. (2016). Does pledging allegiance to the flag have educational value? *Schools: Studies in Education*, 13(2), 312-338.

- **Melton, Janet**, et al. (2016). What does algebra look like in early childhood? *Childhood Education*, 92(4), 305-310.
- Milson, Andrew. (2016). Review of J. Barr & E. Countryman (Eds.), Contested Spaces of Early America. Historical Geography, 44.
- Milson, Andrew. (2016). A spatial history of the Arkansas travel narratives of Thomas Nuttall and Henry Rowe Schoolcraft, 1818-1819. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Social Science History Association, Chicago, IL.
- Milson, Andrew. (2016). Suffering for science in Louisiana Territory: William Dunbar and Science Travel in Jeffersonian America.

  Paper presented at the annual meeting of the Association of American Geographers, San Francisco, CA.
- Milson, Andrew, et al. (2016). Future teachers spatial thinking skills and attitudes. *Journal of Geography*, 115, 1-8.
- **Pant, Mohan**. (2016). A characterization of the Burr Type III and Type XII distributions through the method of percentiles and the Spearman correlation. *Communications in Statistics: Simulation and Computation*, (pp. 1-17.)
- Pant, Mohan. (2016). Simulating non-normal distributions using Fleishman's third-order polynomials based on t-distribution. Poster presentation at the Conference of Texas Statisticians Trinity University, San Antonio, TX.
- Pant, Mohan, et al. (2016). Uniform- and triangular-based thirdorder power method distributions using a doubling technique. In *Joint Statistical Meetings Proceedings, Section* on *Statistical Computing*. Alexandria, VA: American Statistical Association, (pp. 3505-3519.
- Pole, Kathryn. (2016). Comparing online discussions about stereotypes using anonymous avatars in a virtual world to LMS discussion forums. Presentation at the American Educational Research Association, Washington, DC.
- Pole, Kathryn. (2016). Integrating Twitter into the preparation of teachers of English learners: A longitudinal analysis.

  Presentation at the American Educational Research Association, Washington, DC.

- Pole, Kathryn. (2016). Tweeting in class because our professor told us to: Using Twitter to build PLNs in a pre-service teacher disciplinary literacy course. Presentation at the Texas Association of Literacy Educators, San Antonio, TX.
- Pole, Kathryn, et al. (2016). Balancing voice and protection in studies with young children. *Journal of Early Childhood Literacy*, 16(1), 34-59.
- Pole, Kathryn, et al. (2016). Teaching with a technological twist: Exit tickets via Twitter in literacy classrooms. *Journal of Adult and Adolescent Literacy*, 60(3), 305-313.
- **Semingson, Peggy**. (2016). Follow, like, dialogue, and connect with and about young adult authors via social media. *Layered Literacies department*, 44(1), 105-109.
- Semingson, Peggy, et al. (2016). Digital teacher induction via webinars and social media. In *Proceedings of the Society for Information Technology & Teacher Education International Conference* (pp. 367-372).
- Semingson, Peggy, et al. (2016). Just-in-time learning and discussion for preservice teachers via a mobile-compatible social networking tool. In *Proceedings of Society for Information Technology & Teacher Education International Conference*, (pp. 373-377).
- Semingson, Peggy, et al. (2016). Scaffolding digital writing and storytelling in online-only teacher education courses. In J. Keengwe & G. Onchwari (Eds.), *Handbook of research on learner-centered pedagogy in teacher education and professional development* (pp. 104-127). Hershey, PA: IGI Global.
- Semingson, Peggy, et al. (2016). Using multimodal literacies to support language development for English language learners. In J. Keengwe (Ed.), *Handbook of research on promoting cross-cultural competence and social justice in teacher education* (pp. 320-338). Hershey, PA: IGI Global.
- **Sparks, David.** (2016). Fixing a leaky metaphor: Using intersectionality to rethink the pipeline for females in STEM. Presented at the 3rd Gender and STEM Biennial Conference, Newcastle upon Tyne, UK.

- Sparks, David. (2016). Incorporating environmental service learning into a project-based learning course for pre-service mathematics and science teachers. Presentation at the International Conference for the Association for Science Teacher Education, Reno, NV.
- Sparks, David. (2016). One of these things is not like the other: Why is intersectionality important for females in STEM. Presentation at the Girls in STEM Think Tank and Conference at Harpeth Hall School, Nashville, TN.
- Sparks, David. (2016). *Pipeline problems: Using intersectionality to fix a leaky metaphor.* Presentation at Intersectionality in the New Millenium: An Assessment of Culture, Power, and Society, Winthrop University, Rock Hill, SC.
- Sparks, David. (2016). Reducing stereotype threat in the science and mathematics classroom: An overview of research, best practices, and intervention strategies. *Currents in Teaching and Learning*, 8(1), 4-17.
- **Tommerdahl, Jodi**. (2016). Spotlight award at Tech Fort Worth Impact Event—for VisioSound.
- Tommerdahl, Jodi, et al. (2016). Do deductive and probabilistic reasoning abilities decline in older adults. *Journal of Applied Biobehavioral Research*, 21(4), 225-236.
- Tommerdahl, Jodi, et al. (2016). Just-in-time learning and discussion for preservice teachers via a mobile-compatible social networking tool. In *Proceedings of Society for Information Technology & Teacher Education International Conference* (pp. 373-377).

# Educational Leadership and Policy Studies

Casey Brown, Chair

Allen, Taryn. (2016). (In)validation in the minority: The experiences of Latino students enrolled in an HBCU. *Journal of Higher Education*, 87(4), 461-487.

- Allen, Taryn. (2016). *The influence of dual credits on the college transitions of Latino students*. Presentation at the Texas Association of Chicanos in Higher Education, San Antonio, TX.
- Allen, Taryn, et al. (2016). Dedicated to their degree: Adult learners in engineering baccalaureate programs. *Community College Review*, 44(1), 70-86.
- Allen, Taryn, et al. (2016). Degrees of separation: Latino students experiences in a Texas HBCU. *Journal of Student Affairs Research and Practice*, 53(4).
- Allen, Taryn, et al. (2016). Increasing Latina/o student success: Examining culturally responsive college-readiness in the Rio Grande Valley of South Texas. *Journal of School Leadership*, 26(1), 153-182.
- Allen, Taryn, et al. (2016). On the fast track: Understanding the opportunities and challenges of dual credit [Monograph]. Association for the Study of Higher Education Higher Education Report Series, 42(3). San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass.
- Allen, Taryn, et al. (2016). (Un)intended consequences: The first-year college experience of students with dual credits. *Journal of the First-Year Experience & Students in Transition*, 28(1), 27-47.
- Ausbrooks, Carrie, et al. (2016). The organizational structure of government and its role in Texas public education. In W. Hickey (Ed.), *Texas Public School Organization and Administration* (15th ed.). Dubuque, IA: Kendall/Hunt.
- Brown, Casey, et al. (2016). Alternative high school dropouts and graduates: Deciding factors for school disengagement and reengagement. Paper presented at the Texas Association of School Administrators Mid-Winter Conference, Austin, TX.
- Brown, Casey, et al. (2016). School district public relations and communication. In *Texas Public School Organization And Administration* (15th ed.). Dubuque, IA: Kendall/Hunt.

- Brown, Casey, et al. (2016). Supporting transition of at-risk students through a freshman orientation model. *Journal of At-Risk Issues*, 19(2), 32-39.
- Davis, Bradley. (2016). Award for excellence in teaching.
- Davis, Bradley. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington College of Education award for excellence in teaching.*
- Davis, Bradley, et al. (2016). Conceptualizing principal and student racial congruence. *Journal of School Leadership*, 26(4), 554-579.
- **Hyle, Adrienne E.** (2016). Introduction. In *Quandaries of the small-district superintendency* (pp. 1-14.) New York: Springer.
- Hyle, Adrienne E. (2016). The self and leader expertise. In *Quandaries of the small-district superintendency* (pp. 179-196.) New York: Springer.
- **Tobolowsky, Barbara.** (2016). (Un)intended consequences: The first-year college experience of students with dual credits. *Journal of the First-Year Experience & Students in Transition*, 28(1), 27-47.
- Tobolowsky, Barbara, et al. (2016). On the fast track:
   Understanding the opportunities and challenges of dual credit [Monograph]. Association for the Study of Higher Education Higher Education Report Series, 42(3). San Francisco, CA: Jossey-Bass.
- **Trache, Maria**. (2016). Council for the study of community colleges research award.
- Trache, Maria. (2016). Pursuing post-secondary education in the host country and the occupational attainment of highly educated immigrants to Canada. *Journal of Education and Work*, 29(2), 143-166.
- Trache, Maria, et al. (2016). Faculty-coached, team-based, inclass problem solving in a systematic approach toward undergraduate dynamics. In *Proceedings of the 123rd American Society for Engineering Education Annual Conference and Exposition*.

- Trache, Maria, et al. (2016). From a community college attendant to a baccalaureate recipient in STEM fields of study:

  A Planned Behavior Model for transfer students.

  Presentation at the Annual Conference of the Council for the Study of Community Colleges, Plano, TX.
- Trache, Maria, et al. (2016). *Post-secondary participation and STEM-related majors: The stimulus of high school program participation.* Presentation at the American Educational
  Research Association Annual Conference, Washington DC.
- Trache, Maria, et al. (2016). A direct questioning technique for in-class problem solving in a systematic approach toward undergraduate dynamics. Presentation at the American Society for Engineering Education Annual Conference & Exposition, Minneapolis, MN, June 26-29.
- Wasserman, Lewis, et al. (2016). Unipolar panel effects and ideological commitment: An analysis of free speech decisions in U.S. Courts of Appeals involving K-12 public education employees. *American Bar Association Journal of Labor and Employment Law*, 31(3), 537-552.
- **Zhang, Yi.** (2016). Appreciative advising with international students in American community colleges. In R. L. Raby & E. J. Valeau (Eds.), *International education at community colleges: Themes, practices, and case studies* (pp. 93-109). New York, NY: Springer.
- Zhang, Yi. (2016). Council for the Study of Community Colleges research award.
- Zhang, Yi. (2016). *Credit recovery: Improving student graduation and learning experiences in an online Master's degree program.*Presentation at the American Educational Research Association, Washington, DC.
- Zhang, Yi. (2016). *Do community colleges promote or hinder STEM baccalaureate attainment?: A review of the literature.*Presentation at the Council for the study of Community Colleges, Plano, TX.

- Zhang, Yi. (2016). Does engagement matter to degree completion?: The impact of engagement on community college transfer student success in STEM field of study. Presentation at the 7th Annual Texas Higher Education Symposium, Austin, TX.
- Zhang, Yi. (2016). From a community college attendant to a baccalaureate recipient in STEM fields of study: A planned behavior model for transfer students. Presentation at the Council for the Study of Community Colleges, Plano, TX.
- Zhang, Yi. (2016). International students in transition: International community college transfer students in a Texas research university. *New Directions for Institutional Research*, 2016(170), 35-48.
- Zhang, Yi. (2016). International students in transition: Voices of Chinese doctoral students in a U.S. research university. *Journal of International Students*, 6(1), 175-194.
- Zhang, Yi. (2016). An overlooked population in community college: International students (in)validation experiences with Academic Advising. *Community College Review*, 44(2), 1-18.
- Zhang, Yi. (2016). Ramping up for STEM success: Understanding community college transfer students' intention and degree attainment. Presentation at the Association for the Study of Higher Education, Columbus, OH.
- Zhang, Yi. (2016). *Resident assistants sense of mattering*: Do placement and population size matter?. Presentation at the American Educational Research Association, Washington, DC.
- Zhang, Yi, et al. (2016). Dedicated to their Degrees: Adult Transfer Students in Engineering Baccalaureate Programs.

  Community College Review, 44(1), 70-86.
- Zhang, Yi, et al. (2016). Homesickness at college: Its impact on academic performance and retention. *Journal of College Student Development*, 57(8), 943-957.

#### 19

# College of Engineering

Peter Crouch, Dean

### Bioengineering

Michael Cho, Chair

- **Chuong, Cheng-Jen.** (2016). Mechanical interaction of an expanding coiled stent with a plaque-containing arterial wall. *Cardiovascular Engineering and Technology*, doi:10.1007/S13239-O15-O249-3.
- Chuong, Cheng-Jen, et al. (2016). Brain tumor genetic modification yields increased resistance to paclitaxel in physical confinement. *Scientific Reports*, 6, 26134, doi:10.1038/srep26134.
- Chuong, Cheng-Jen, et al. (2016). Exploring biomechanical methods to study the human vaginal wall. *Neurology and Urodynamics*, doi:10.1002/nau.22968.
- **Dave, Digant P.**, et al. (2016). Brain tumor genetic modification yields increased resistance to paclitaxel in physical confinement. *Scientific Reports*, doi:10.1038/srep26134.
- **Hong, Yi.** (2016). Abdominal wall reconstruction by a regionally distinct biocomposite of extracellular matrix digest and a biodegradable elastomer. *Journal of Tissue Engineering and Regenerative Medicine*, doi:10.1002/term.1834.
- Hong, Yi. (2016). Electrospun fibrous polyurethane scaffolds in tissue engineering. In S. L. Cooper & J. Guan (Eds.), *Advances in Polyurethane Biomaterials* (pp. 543-559). Philadelphia, PA: Elsevier.
- Hong, Yi. (2016). National Science Foundation Faculty Early Career Development (CAREER) award.

- Hong, Yi, et al. (2016). Development of dopant-free conductive bioelastomers. *Scientific Reports*, 6, doi:10.1038/srep34451.
- Hong, Yi, et al. (2016). High-resolution ultrasound-switchable fluorescence imaging in centimeter-deep tissue phantoms with high signal-to-noise ratio and high sensitivity via novel contrast agents. *PLoS One*, doi:10.1371/journal. pone.0165963.
- Hong, Yi, et al. (2016). New generation ICG-based contrast agents for ultrasound-switchable fluorescence imaging. *Scientific Reports*, doi:10.1038/srep35942.
- Hong, Yi, et al. (2016). Synthesis and characterization of conductive, biodegradable, elastomeric polyurethanes for biomedical applications. *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research—Part A*, 104(9), 2305-2314.
- **Kim, Young-Tae.** (2016). A flexible microchannel electrode array for peripheral nerves to interface with neural prosthetics. *Sensors for Next-Generation Robotics III*, doi:10.1117/12.2228906.
- Kim, Young-Tae, et al. (2016). Activation of cells using femtosecond laser beam. In Clinical and Translational Neurophotonics; Neural Imaging and Sensing; and Optogenetics and Optical Manipulation, Proceedings of the SPIE, San Francisco, CA.
- Kim, Young-Tae, et al. (2016). Brain tumor genetic modification yields increased resistance to paclitaxel in physical confinement. *Scientific Reports*, doi:10.1038/srep26134.

- Kim, Young-Tae, et al. (2016). Differentiating metastatic and non-metastatic tumor cells from their translocation profile through solid-state micropores. *Langmuir*, 32(19), 4924-4934.
- Kim, Young-Tae, et al. (2016). Digital holographic microscopy for imaging biophysical changes in cells during migration. In proceedings of the SPIE BiOS conference, *Optogenetics* and *Optical Manipulation*, 96902P-96902P-1.
- Kim, Young-Tae, et al. (2016). Electromechanical transducer for rapid detection, discrimination and quantification of lung cancer cells. *Nanotechnology*, 27(19), 195101.
- Kim, Young-Tae, et al. (2016). A flexible microchannel electrode array for peripheral nerves to interface with neural prosthetics. In *Proceedings of the SPIE Sensors for Next-Generation Robotics III*, 98590C.
- Kim, Young-Tae, et al. (2016). Laser nano-surgery for neuronal manipulation. In proceedings of the SPIE BiOS conference, *Optogenetics and Optical Manipulation*, 96902M.
- Kim, Young-Tae, et al. (2016). Spatial temperature gradients guide axonal outgrowth. *Scientific Reports*, 6, doi:10.1038/srep29876.
- **Liu, Hanli.** (2016). Detecting positive surgical margins utilisation of light-reflectance spectroscopy on ex vivo prostate specimens. *BJU International*, doi:10.1111/bju.13503.
- Liu, Hanli. (2016). Interplay between up-regulation of cytochrome-c-oxidase and hemoglobin oxygenation induced by near-infrared laser. *Scientific Reports*, doi:10.1038/srep30540.
- Liu, Hanli. (2016). On the optimization of imaging protocol for the mapping of cerebrovascular reactivity. *Journal of Magnetic Resonance Imaging*, doi:10.1002/jmri.25028.
- Liu, Hanli. (2016). Simultaneous multi-slice (SMS) acquisition enhances the sensitivity of hemodynamic mapping using gas challenges. *NMR in Biomedicine*, doi:10.1002/nbm.3600.

- Liu, Hanli. (2016). Transcranial laser stimulation improves human cerebral oxygenation. *Lasers in Surgery and Medicine*, doi:10.1002/lsm.22471.
- Liu, Hanli. (2016). Wavelet coherence analysis of dynamic cerebral autoregulation in neonatal hypoxic-ischemic encephalopathy. *NeuroImage: Clinical*, doi:10.1016/j. nicl.2016.01.020.
- Liu, Hanli, et al. (2016). Are there gender differences in young vs. aging brains under risk decision-making? An optical brain imaging study. *Brain Imaging and Behavior*, doi:10.1007/s11682-016-9580-z.
- Liu, Hanli, et al. (2016). Dimensionality reduction based optimization algorithm for sparse 3-d image reconstruction in diffuse optical tomography. *Scientific Reports*, doi:10.1038/srep22242.
- Liu, Hanli, et al. (2016). Light reflectance spectroscopy to detect positive surgical margins on prostate cancer specimens. *Journal of Urology*, doi:10.1016/j.juro.2015.05.115.
- Liu, Hanli, et al. (2016). Prefrontal responses to Stroop tasks in subjects with post-traumatic stress disorder assessed by functional near infrared spectroscopy. *Scientific Reports*, doi:10.1038/srep30157.
- Nguyen, Kytai T., et al. (2016). Bacterial sensitivity assessment of multifunctional polymeric coatings for airway stents.

  Journal of Biomedical Materials Research—Part A, Journal of Biomedical Materials Research—Part B Applied Biomaterials.
- Nguyen, Kytai T, et al. (2016). High-resolution ultrasound-switchable fluorescence imaging in centimeter-deep tissue phantoms with high signal-to-noise ratio and high sensitivity via novel contrast agents. *PLoS One*, doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0165963.
- Nguyen, Kytai T., et al. (2016). Nanoparticle facilitated inhalational delivery of erythropoietin receptor cDNA protects against hyperoxic lung injury. *Nanomedicine: Nanotechnology, Biology, and Medicine*, doi:10.1016/j.nano.2015.10.004.

- Nguyen, Kytai T, et al. (2016). New generation ICG-based contrast agents for ultrasound-switchable fluorescence imaging. *Scientific Reports*, doi:10.1038/srep35942.
- Nguyen, Kytai T., et al. (2016). Thermally processed polymeric microparticles for year-long delivery of dexamethasone. *Materials Science and Engineering C*, doi:10.1016/j. msec.2015.09.003.
- **Romero-Ortega, Mario.** (2016). Brain on a bench top. *Materials Today*, doi:10.1016/j.mattod.2016.01.018.
- Romero-Ortega, Mario. (2016). Electrical stimulation enhances the acetylcholine receptors available for neuromuscular junction formation. *Acta Biomaterialia*, doi:10.1016/j. actbio.2016.08.006.
- Romero-Ortega, Mario, et al. (2016). Anthropogenic radio-frequency electromagnetic fields elicit neuropathic pain in an amputation model. *PLoS One*, doi:10.1371/journal. pone.0144268.
- Romero-Ortega, Mario, et al. (2016). Electromagnetic interference in intraoperative monitoring of motor evoked potentials and a wireless solution. *Medical Engineering and Physics*, doi:10.1016/j.medengphy.2015.11.007.
- **Tang, Liping.** (2016). *In vivo* and *in vitro* evaluation of hydroxyapatite nanoparticle morphology on the acute inflammatory response. *Biomaterials*, doi:10.1016/j. biomaterials.2016.02.039.
- Tang, Liping. (2016). In vivo monitoring of activated macrophages and neutrophils in response to ischemic osteonecrosis in a mouse model. *Journal of Orthopaedic Research*, doi:10.1002/jor.22952.
- Tang, Liping. (2016). Non-invasive characterization of immune responses to biomedical implants. *Annals of Biomedical Engineering*, doi:10.1007/s10439-015-1470-9.
- Tang, Liping. (2016). Ratiometric reactive oxygen species nanoprobe for noninvasive in vivo imaging of subcutaneous inflammation/infection. *Journal of Biomedical Nanotechnology*, doi:10.1166/jbn.2016.2268.

- Tang, Liping, et al. (2016). Computational modeling of phagocyte transmigration for foreign body responses to subcutaneous biomaterial implants in mice. *BioMed Central Bioinformatics*, doi:10.1186/s12859-016-0947-3.
- Tang, Liping, et al. (2016). Development of dopant-free conductive bioelastomers. *Scientific Reports*, doi:10.1038/srep34451.
- **Yuan, Baohong**, et al. (2016). High-resolution ultrasound-switchable fluorescence imaging in centimeter-deep tissue phantoms with high signal-to-noise ratio and high sensitivity via novel contrast agents. *PloS One*, 11(11), e0165963, doi:10.1371/journal.pone.0165963.
- Yuan, Baohong, et al. (2016). New generation ICG-based contrast agents for ultrasound-switchable fluorescence imaging. *Scientific Reports*, 6, 35942. doi:10.1038/srep35942.

### Civil Engineering

Ali Abolmaali, Chair

- **Abolmaali, Seyedali.** (2016). Compressive strength of fly ashbased geopolymer concrete with crumb rubber partially replacing sand. *Construction and Building Materials*, doi:10.1016/j.conbuildmat.2016.05.001.
- Abolmaali, Seyedali. (2016). Ductile behavior of high performance fiber reinforced cementitious composite (HPFRCC) frames. *Construction and Building Materials*, doi:10.1016/j. conbuildmat.2016.04.078.
- Abolmaali, Seyedali. (2016). Effect of stiffeners on steel plate shear wall systems. *Steel and Composite Structures*, doi:10.12989/scs.2016.20.3.545.
- Abolmaali, Seyedali, et al. (2016). Ductile behavior of high performance fiber reinforced cementitious composite (HPFRCC) Frames. *Construction and Building Materials*, 115, 681-689.
- Abolmaali, Seyedali, et al. (2016). Effect of stiffeners on steel plate shear wall systems. steel and composite structures. *An International Journal*, 20(3), 545-569.

- **Ardekani, Siamak.** (2016). Driver sensitivity to dynamic pricing of managed lanes in north central Texas region. Presented to the NCTCOG Managed Lanes Technical Committee, Arlington, TX.
- Ardekani, Siamak, et al. (2016). Critical gaps at unsignalized intersections: A comparison of the U.S. versus Indian drivers. *Engineering Science and Technology International Journal*, 6(1), 1-8.
- **Chao, Shih-Ho**, et al. (2016). Developing ultra-high-performance fiber-reinforced concrete for large-scale structural applications. *ACI Materials Journal*, 113(5), 559-570.
- Chao, Shih-Ho, et al. (2016). New methodology for design and construction of concrete members with complex stress fields using steel fiber-reinforced concrete. *Journal of Structural Engineering*, 142(11).
- Chao, Shih-Ho, et al. (2016). Nondestructive monitoring of subsurface damage progression in concrete columns damaged by earthquake loading. *Engineering Structures*, 114 148-157, doi:10.1016/j.engstruct.2016.02.017.
- **Choi, Hyeok**, et al. (2016). Decomposition of organic chemicals by zeolite-TiO2 nanocomposite supported onto low density polyethylene film under UV-LED powered by solar radiation. *Applied Catalysis B: Environmental*, 183, 407-416.
- Choi, Hyeok, et al. (2016). Degradation of PFOA by hydrogen peroxide and persulfate activated by iron-modified diatomite. *Applied Catalysis B: Environmental. Applied Catalysis B: Environmental.*, 192, 253-259.
- Choi, Hyeok, et al. (2016). Effect of UV-LED wavelengths on direct photolytic and TiO2 photocatalytic degradation of emerging contaminants in water. *Chemical Engineering Journal*, 300, 414-422.
- Choi, Hyeok, et al. (2016). Nanotechnology Applications. In D. Chen (Ed.), *Water Sustainability Handbook, Volume II:*Technology (pp. 105-143). Taylor and Francis/CRC Press:
  Boca Raton, FL.

- Choi, Hyeok, et al. (2016). Photocatalytic degradation of organic contaminants in water: Process optimization and degradation pathways. In *Photocatalysis: Fundamentals and Perspectives* (pp. 1-34). Royal Society of Chemistry.
- Choi, Hyeok, et al. (2016). Sustainable Monitoring of Algal Blooms. In D. Chen (Ed.), *Water Sustainability Handbook*, *Volume I: Management* (pp. 61-86). Boca Raton, FL: Taylor and Francis/CRC Press.
- Fang, Nick. (2016). National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration research grant to provide climate forecastaided decision support for the north central Texas.
- Fang, Nick, et al. (2016). 2015 Memorial Day flood impacts for changing watershed conditions in Houston, TX. *Journal of Natural Hazards Review*, doi:10.1061/(ASCE)NH.1527-6996.0000241.
- Fang, Nick, et al. (2016). Hydrologic performance of watershedscale low impact development (LID) in a highly intensity rainfall region. *American Society of Civil Engineers Journal* of Irrigation and Drainage Engineering, doi:10.1061/(ASCE) IR.1943-4774.0001141.
- **Ghandehari, Mostafa.** (2016). *An application of Z transform in pharmacokinetics*. Presentation at the Meeting of American Mathematical Society, University of Utah.
- Hojat Jalali, Himan, et al. (2016). Experimental and finite element study of reverse faulting effects on buried continuous steel gas pipelines. *Soil Dynamics and Earthquake Engineering*, 86, 1-14.
- Hojat Jalali, Himan, et al. (2016). Seismic response of buried pipelines subjected to normal faulting. *Journal of Civil Engineering*, 16(1), 35-44 [In Persian].
- Hossain, Sahadat., et al. (2016). Determination of the structural coefficient of different combinations of cement-treated/untreated recycled base materials. In *Geotechnical and Structural Engineering Congress* 2016—Proceedings of the Joint Geotechnical and Structural Engineering Congress.

  American Society of Civil Engineers, (pp. 1198-1208.)

- Hossain, Sahadat., et al. (2016). In-situ moisture content measurement of fresh municipal solid waste by Wenner resistivity method. *Journal of Solid Waste Technology and Management*, 42(3), 184-190.
- Hossain, Sahadat. (2016). Investigation of a shallow slope failure on expansive clay in Texas. *Engineering Geology*, doi:10.1016/j.enggeo.2016.10.004.
- Hossain, Sahadat., et al (2016). Quantification of degree of saturation at shallow depths of earth slopes using resistivity imaging technique. *Journal of Geotechnical and Geoenvironmental Engineering*, 142, 7.
- Hossain, Sahadat., et al. (2016). Slope stabilization using recycled plastic pins. *Journal of Performance of Constructed Facilities*, 30(3), 04015054.
- Hossain, Sahadat., et al. (2016). Strength characterization of untreated and cement-treated recycled flex-base materials. *Geotechnical and Structural Engineering Congress* 2016—Proceedings of the Joint Geotechnical and Structural Engineering Congress. American Society of Civil Engineers, (pp. 1198-1208.)
- **Hoyos, Laureano R.**, et al. (2016). Characterization of compacted silty sand using a double-walled triaxial cell with fully automated relative-humidity control. *Geotechnical Testing Journal*, 39(5) 742-756.
- Hoyos, Laureano R., et al. (2016). Evaluation of swell behavior of expansive clays from internal specific surface and pore size distribution. *Journal of Geotechnical and Geoenvironmental Engineering*, 142(2), 04015080.
- Hoyos, Laureano R., et al. (2016). Influence of mineral montmorillonite on soil suction modeling parameters of natural expansive clays. *Indian Geotechnical Journal*, 46(3), 291-298.
- Hoyos, Laureano R., et al. (2016). Modeling essential elastoplastic features of compacted silty sand via suction-controlled triaxial testing. *International Journal of Geomechanics*, 16(6), D4016012.

- Hoyos, Laureano R., et al. (2016). A semi-empirical swell prediction model formulated from "clay mineralogy and unsaturated soil" properties. *Engineering Geology*, 200, pp. 114-121.
- Hoyos, Laureano R., et al. (2016). Special issue on application of mechanics of unsaturated soils in conventional geotechnical practice. *Indian Geotechnical Journal*, 46(3), 207-209.
- Hoyos, Laureano R., et al. (2016). Special issue on experimental and computational geomechanics for unsaturated soils. *International Journal of Geomechanics*, 16(6), D2016001.
- **Kermanshachi, Sharareh**. (2016). Dwight Look College of Engineering, Texas A&M University George Bush Presidential Library Foundation travel grant.
- Kermanshachi, Sharareh. (2016). Texas A&M University Civil Engineering travel award.
- Kermanshachi, Sharareh. (2016). Texas A&M University Graduate and Professional Student Council travel award.
- Kermanshachi, Sharareh. (2016). Texas A&M University Graduate climate award.
- Kermanshachi, Sharareh, et al. (2016). Cost estimating tool for early estimates for rural and small urban transit facilities. In *Proceedings of the Transportation Research Board 95th Annual Conference*, Washington, DC.
- Kermanshachi, Sharareh, et al. (2016). An empirical study into identifying project complexity management strategies. In *Proceedings of the International Conference on Sustainable Design, Engineering and Construction*, Tempe, AZ.
- Kermanshachi, Sharareh, et al. (2016). Exploring and assessing project complexity. In *Proceedings of the International Conference on Sustainable Design*, Engineering and Construction, Tempe, AZ.

- Kermanshachi, Sharareh, et al. (2016). Improving early phase cost estimation and risk assessment: a department of transportation case study. In *Proceedings of the Transportation Research Board 95th Annual Conference*, Washington, DC.
- Kermanshachi, Sharareh, et al. (2016). Project complexity assessment and management (PCAM) tool. In *Proceedings of the International Conference on Sustainable Design, Engineering and Construction*, Tempe, AZ.
- Kermanshachi, Sharareh, et al. (2016). Project complexity indicators and management strategies—A Delphi study. In *Proceedings of the International Conference on Sustainable Design, Engineering and Construction*, Tempe, AZ.
- Kermanshachi, Sharareh, et al. (2016). Statistical modeling and optimization of corrosion failures in natural gas transmission pipeline. In *Proceedings of the American Society of Civil Engineers Pipelines Conference*, Kansas City, MO.
- **Kruzic, Andrew P.**, et al. (2016). Challenges, opportunities, and impacts of S-STEM projects. In 2016 American Society for Engineering Education Annual Conference and Exposition Proceedings (Vol. 2016, June). American Society for Engineering Education.
- Mattingly, Stephen, et al. (2016). Challenges, opportunities, and impacts of S-STEM projects. In 2016 American Society for Engineering Education Annual Conference and Exposition (Vol. 2016, June). American Society for Engineering Education.
- Mattingly, Stephen, et al. (2016). Gaussian mixture modelling for grouping traffic patterns using automatic traffic recorder data. In (U.S.) National Research Council, Transportation Research Board 94th Annual Meeting Flash Drive, 16-4927.
- Mattingly, Stephen, et al. (2016). A project-based learning approach to teach concepts of active commuting. In (U.S.) National Research Council, Transportation Research Board 94th Annual Meeting Flash Drive, 16-5900.

- **Najafi, Mohammad.** (2016). *Pipeline infrastructure renewal and asset management*. New York: McGraw-Hill Education.
- Najafi, Mohammad. (Ed.). (2016). *Renewal of potable water pipes*. Reston, VA: American Society of Civil Engineers.
- **Puppala, Anand.** (2016). Advances in ground modification with chemical additives. *Transportation Geotechnics*, 9, 123-138.
- Puppala, Anand. (2016). Editorial. *Proceedings of the Institution of Civil Engineers: Ground Improvement*, 169(1), 1-2.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Abebment of measurement errors of piezocone penetration test in soft clay. *Geotechnical Testing Journal*, 39(5), 721-741.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Bidirectional tests on two shaft-grouted barrette piles in Mekong Delta, Vietnam. *Geotechnical Engineering Journal*, 47(1), 15-25.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Characterization of compacted silty sand using a double-walled triaxial cell with fully automated relative-humidity control. *Geotechnical Testing Journal*, 39(5), 742-756.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Characterization of spatial variability of CPTU data in a liquefaction site improved by vibro-compaction method. *Korean Society of Civil Engineers Journal of Civil Engineering*, 21(1), 209-219.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Compressive modulus of soilbentonite mixtures for cutoff walls from CPTU data. *Geotechnical Special Publication*, 271, 528-536.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). The development and evaluation of a time domain reflectometry probe for soil moisture and suction measurement. *Geotechnical Special Publication*, 272, 242-252.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Engineering properties and microstructural characteristics of foundation silt stabilized by lignin-based industrial by-product. *Journal of Civil Engineering*, 20(7), 2725-2736.

- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Evaluation of geotechnical parameters of a lagoonal clay deposit in Jiangsu Lixia River area of China by seismic piezocone tests. *Korean Society of Civil Engineers Journal of Civil Engineering*, 20(5), 1769-1782.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Evaluation of subsurface spatial variability in site characterization based on RCPTU data. *Bulletin of Engineering Geology and the Environment*, 75(1), 401-412.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Experimental investigation of thermal and mechanical properties of lignin treated silt. *Engineering Geology*, 196, 1-11.
- Puppala, Anand. (2016). Geostatistical modeling resistivity of cohesionless soil using RCPTU data. *Geotechnical Special Publication*, 272, 527-538.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Geothermal energy for bridge deck and pavement deicing—A brief review. *Geotechnical Special Publication*, 270, 598-609.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Influence of mineral montmorillonite on soil suction modeling parameters of natural expansive clays. *Indian Geotechnical Journal*, 46(3), 291-298.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Interpretation of a subsurface soil profile using a limited data set and geostatistics. *Geotechnical Special Publication*, *272*, 560-570.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Laboratory modelling of T-shaped soil-cement column for soft ground treatment under embankment. *Geotechnique*, 66(1), 85-89.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Modeling essential elastoplastic features of compacted silty sand via suction-controlled triaxial testing. *International Journal of Geomechanics*, 16(6), D4016012.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Multivariate correlation among resilient modulus and cone penetration test parameters of cohesive subgrade soils. *Engineering Geology*, 209, 128-142.

- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). A new generalized soil thermal conductivity model for sand–kaolin clay mixtures using thermo-time domain reflectometry probe test. *Acta Geotechnica*, 1-14.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Quality assurance method for assessment of stiffness of pipeline bedding material. Journal of Materials in Civil Engineering, 28(4), 04015160.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Random field characterization of CPTU soil behavior type index of Jiangsu quaternary soil deposits. *Bulletin of Engineering Geology and the Environment*, 1-17.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). A review of sustainable approaches in transport infrastructure geotechnics. *Transportation Geotechnics*, 7, 21-28.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). A semi-empirical swell prediction model formulated from "clay mineralogy and unsaturated soil" properties. *Engineering Geology*, 200, 114-121.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Sustainable slope stabilization using biopolymer-reinforced soil. *GSP*, 269, 116-126.
- Puppala, Anand, et al. (2016). Thermal conductivity of sand-kaolin clay mixtures: Laboratory experiment and model prediction. *Environmental Geotechnics*, 3(4), 190-202.
- Sattler, Melanie. (2016). Energy for sustainable development: The energy-poverty-climate nexus, energy for sustainable development: The energy-poverty-climate nexus. In B. Llamas & J. Pous (Eds.), *Greenhouse Gases*. InTech [Web].
- Sattler, Melanie, et al. (2016). Comparative study of carbon nanotubes and granular activated carbon: physicochemical properties and adsorption capacities. *Journal of Hazardous Materials*, 302, 362-374.
- Sattler, Melanie, et al. (2016). Comparison of carbon footprints of steel vs. concrete pipelines for water transmission. *Journal of the Air & Waste Management Association, 66*, 518-527.

- Sattler, Melanie, et al. (2016). A comparison of greenhouse gas emissions and potential electricity recovery from conventional and bioreactor landfills. *Journal of Cleaner Production*, 112, Part 4, 2664-2673.
- Sattler, Melanie, et al. (2016). Preliminary regression models for estimating first-order rate constants for removal of BOD and COD from landfill leachate. *Environmental Technology and Innovation*, 5, 188-198.
- Sattler, Melanie, et al. (2016). Evaluation of landfill gas recovery system: Case study for a Ghana landfill. Extended abstract in *Proceedings of the Global Waste Management Symposium*, Indian Wells, CA.
- **Seo, Dong-Jun**, et al. (2016). Assessment and implications of NCEP stage IV quantitative precipitation estimates for product intercomparisons. *Weather and Forecasting*, doi:10.1175/WAF-D-14-00112.1.
- Seo, Dong-Jun, et al. (2016). Comparative presentation of machine learning algorithms in flood prediction using spatiotemporal data. In *Proceedings of the 2015 International Conference on Communications, Signal Processing, and Systems* (Vol. 386, pp. 1015-1023). Berlin: Springer Verlag.
- Seo, Dong-Jun, et al. (2016). Flood prediction and mining influential spatial features on future flood with causal discovery.

  Paper presented at the 2015 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Conference on Data Mining Workshop.
- Seo, Dong-Jun, et al. (2016). The impacts of climatological adjustment of quantitative precipitation estimates on the accuracy of flash flood detection. *Journal of Hydrology*, 541, Part A, 387-400.
- **Yazdani, Nur**, et al. (2016). An experimental study for quantitative estimation of rebar corrosion in concrete using ground penetrating radar. *Journal of Engineering*, 2016, [8536850].

- Yazdani, Nur, et al. (2016). Carbon nanofibers in cement composites. In K. J. Loh & S. Nagarajaiah (Eds.), Innovative developments of advanced multifunctional nanocomposites in civil and structural engineering (pp. 47-58). Cambridge, MA: Woodhead.
- Yazdani, Nur, et al. (2016). Condition assessment of fiberreinforced polymer strengthening of concrete bridge components. *Journal of Performance of Constructed Facilities*, 30(6), [04016052].
- Yazdani, Nur, et al. (2016). Effect of different parameters on properties of multiwalled carbon nanotube-reinforced cement composites. *Arabian Journal for Science and Engineering*, 41(12), 4835-4845.
- Yazdani, Nur, et al. (2016). Flexural and shear behavior of FRP strengthened AASHTO type concrete bridge girders. *Journal of Engineering*, doi:10.1155/2016/5201910.
- Yazdani, Nur, et al. (2016). Improving performance of light weight concrete with brick chips using low cost steel wire fiber. *Construction and Building Materials*, 106, 575-583.
- Yazdani, Nur. (2016). Potential of carbon nanotube reinforced cement composites as concrete repair material. *Journal of Nanomaterials*, doi:10.1155/2016/1421959.
- Yu, Xinbao, et al. (2016). Characterization of freezing fresh concrete by multiple non-destructive methods. *Geotechnical Special Publication*, 259, 125-135.
- Yu, Xinbao, et al. (2016). The development and evaluation of a time domain reflectometry probe for soil moisture and suction measurement. *Geotechnical Special Publication*, 272, 242-252.
- Yu, Xinbao, et al. (2016). Experimental and numerical analyses of strength of epoxy-coated concrete under different load configurations. *Journal of Pipeline Systems Engineering and Practice*, 7(2), 04015024.
- Yu, Xinbao, et al. (2016). Geothermal energy for bridge deck and pavement deicing—A brief review. *Geotechnical Special Publication*, 270, 598-609.

- Yu, Xinbao, et al. (2016). Influence factors for microbial-induced calcite precipitation in sands. *Geotechnical Special Publication*, 263, 44-52.
- Yu, Xinbao, et al. (2016). LRFD calibration of pullout resistance factors using survival analysis for soil nails in north Texas. *ASCE: Journal of Infrastructure Systems*, 22(2), 04016003.
- Yu, Xinbao, et al. (2016). A new generalized soil thermal conductivity model for sand–kaolin clay mixtures using thermo-time domain reflectometry probe test. *Acta Geotechnica*, 1-14.
- Yu, Xinbao, et al. (2016). Thermal conductivity of sand-kaolin clay mixtures. *Environmental Geotechnics*, 3(4), 190-202.

# Computer Science and Engineering

Hong Jiang, Chair

- **Ahmad, Ishfaq.** (2016). An Evolutionary Technique for Performance-Energy-Temperature Optimized Scheduling of Parallel Tasks on Multi-Core Processors. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Parallel and Distributed Systems*, doi:10.1109/TPDS.2015.2421352.
- **Athitsos, Vassilis**, et al. (2016). Challenges in multimodal gesture recognition. *Journal of Machine Learning Research*, 17(72), 1-54.
- Athitsos, Vassilis, et al. (2016). *Evaluation of deep learning based pose estimation for sign language*. Paper presented at Pervasive Technologies Related to Assistive Environments.
- Athitsos, Vassilis, et al. (2016). *Leveraging intra-class variations* to improve large vocabulary gesture recognition. Paper presented at the International Conference on Pattern Recognition.

- Athitsos, Vassilis, et al. (2016). MAGNI: A real-time robot-aided game-based tele-rehabilitation system. In *International Conference on Universal Access in Human-Computer Interaction, Users and Context Diversity Proceedings*, (pp. 344-354).
- Athitsos, Vassilis, et al. (2016). Query-sensitive distance measure selection for time series nearest neighbor classification international. *Journal of Intelligent Data Analysis*, 20(1), 5-27.
- Athitsos, Vassilis, et al. (2016). *Selective unsupervised feature learning with convolutional neural network* (S-CNN). Presentation at the International Conference on Pattern Recognition.
- **Carroll, Bill.** (2016). *The BitBoard—Bridging the gap from gates to gate-arrays*. Paper presented at the American Society for Engineering Education Annual Conference, New Orleans, LA.
- Chakravarthy, Upendranath. (2016). Plan before you execute:

  A cost-based query optimizer for attributed graph
  databases. In *Big Data Analytics and Knowledge Discovery—*18th International Conference, Proceedings, (pp. 314-328).
- **Che, Hao.** (2016). Optimization-based, QoS-aware distributed traffic control laws for networks with timevarying link capacities. *Automatica*, doi:10.1016/j. automatica.2016.06.003.
- **Csallner, Christoph**, et al. (2016). Reverse engineering mobile application user interfaces with REMAUI. In *Proceedings*—2015 30th Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers |ACM International Conference on Automated Software Engineering, Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, ASE 2015, (pp. 248-259).
- Csallner, Christoph, et al. (2016). RUGRAT: Evaluating program analysis and testing tools and compilers with large generated random benchmark application. *Software—Practice & Experience*, 46(3), 405-431.

- Das, Gautam, et al. (2016). ANALOC: Efficient analytics over location based services. In *Proceedings of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers 32nd International Conference on Data Engineering*, (pp. 1366-1369).
- Das, Gautam, et al. (2016). Discovering the skyline of web databases. In *Proceedings of the Very Large Data Bases Endowment*, 9(7), 600-611.
- Das, Gautam, et al. (2016). Faster random walks by rewiring online social networks on-the-fly. *ACM Transactions on Database Systems*, 40(4), 26.
- Das, Gautam, et al. (2016). A holistic and principled approach for the empty-answer problem. *Very Large Data Bases Journal*, 25(4), 597-622.
- Das, Gautam, et al. (2016). Query reranking as a service. In *Proceedings of the Very Large Data Bases Endowment*, 9(11), 888-899.
- Das, Gautam. (2016). Task assignment optimization in collaborative crowdsourcing. In *Proceedings—15th Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Conference on Data Mining*, (pp. 949-954).
- Das, Sajal. (2016). Cyber-physical-social convergence in smart living. In Proceedings of the 13th Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Conference on Pervasive Computing and Communication Workshops.
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). A 2-D random walk mobility model for WiMAX location update. *Computer Communications*, doi:10.1016/j.comcom.2015.08.019.
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). Assessing data breach risk in cloud systems. In *Proceedings—Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers 7th International Conference on Cloud Computing Technology and Science*, (pp. 363-370).
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). Care-chair: Sedentary activities and behavior assessment with smart sensing on chair backrest. In *Proceedings of the 2nd Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Conference on Smart Computing*.

- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). Deco: False data detection and correction framework for participatory sensing. In *Proceedings of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers 23rd International Symposium on Quality of Service*, (pp. 213-218).
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). Design of efficient lightweight strategies to combat DoS attack in delay tolerant network routing. *Wireless Networks*, 1-22.
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). An efficient method of detecting breathing frequency while running. In *Proceedings of the 2nd Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Conference on Smart Computing.*
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). Enhancing reliability of vehicular participatory sensing network. In Proceedings of the 2nd Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Conference on Smart Computing.
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). Exploiting gene regulatory networks for robust wireless sensor networking. In *Proceedings of the 58th Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Global Communications Conference*.
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). A general model for MAC protocol selection in wireless sensor networks. Ad Hoc Networks, doi:10.1016/j.adhoc.2015.07.005.
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). Incentive mechanism design for crowdsourcing: An all-;ay auction approach. ACM *Transactions on Intelligent Systems and Technology*, 7(3), 35.
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). Incentive mechanism design for heterogeneous crowdsourcing using all-pay contests.

  Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Mobile Computing, 15(9), 2234-2246.
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). Incentive mechanisms for participatory sensing: Survey and research challenges. *ACM Transactions on Sensor Networks*, 12(2), 13.

- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). Message from the conference chairs.

  Delivered at the 2nd Institute of Electrical and
  Electronics Engineers International Conference on
  Smart Computing (SMARTCOMP 2016), doi:10.1109/
  SMARTCOMP.2016.7501660.
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). Message from the general chairs of
  Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers CSCloud
  2015. In Proceedings of the 2015 Institute of Electrical and
  Electronics Engineers 2nd International Conference on Cyber
  Security and Cloud Computing.
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). Optimizing the lifetime of sensor networks with uncontrollable mobile sinks and QoS constraints. *ACM Transactions on Sensor Networks*, 12(1), 2.
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). A probabilistic approach for filtering out spam reports in a vehicular participatory sensing system. In *Proceedings of the 8th International Conference on Communication Systems and Networks*.
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). Seamless streaming data delivery in cluster-based wireless sensor networks with mobile elements. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Systems Journal*, 10(2), 805-816.
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). Special issue-big data for healthcare. *Pervasive and Mobile Computing*, 28, 1-2.
- Das, Sajal, et al. (2016). Towards a realistic model for failure propagation in interdependent networks. In *Proceedings of the International Conference on Computing, Networking and Communications.*
- **Elmasri, Ramez A.** (2016). *Fundamentals of database systems*. Hoboken, NJ: Pearson.
- Elmasri, Ramez A., et al. (2016). Comparative presentation of machine learning algorithms in flood prediction using spatio-temporal data. In *Proceedings of the 2015 International Conference on Communications, Signal Processing, and Systems* (Vol. 386, pp. 1015-1023). Berlin: Springer Verlag.

- Elmasri, Ramez A., et al. (2016). Flood prediction and mining influential spatial features on future flood with causal discovery. In *Proceedings—15th Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Conference on Data Mining Workshop*, (pp. 1462-1469).
- Elmasri, Ramez A., et al. (2016). K-DBSCAN: Identifying spatial clusters with differing density levels. In *Proceedings*—2015 *International Workshop on Data Mining with Industrial Applications*, (pp. 51-60).
- Elmasri, Ramez A., et al. (2016). Querying knowledge Graphs by Example entity tuples. In 2016 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers 32nd International Conference on Data Engineering, (pp. 1494-1495).
- Elmasri, Ramez A., et al. (2016). Preference-aware successive POI recommendation with spatial and temporal influence. *Social Informatics—8th International Conference*, *Proceedings*, (pp. 347-360). Springer Verlag.
- Elmasri, Ramez A., et al. (2016). Quantitative analysis of scalable NoSQL databases. In *Proceedings—2016 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Congress on Big Data, BigData Congress* 2016, (pp. 323-326).
- **Fegaras, Leonidas.** (2016). Incremental query processing on big data streams. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Knowledge and Data Engineering*, 28(11), 2998-3012.
- Fegaras, Leonidas. (2016). Incremental stream processing of nested-relational queries. In *Database and Expert Systems Applications—27th International Conference, Proceedings*, (pp. 305-320). Berlin: Springer Verlag.
- Fegaras, Leonidas. (2016). A query processing framework for array-based computations. In *Database and Expert Systems Applications—27th International Conference, Proceedings*, (pp. 240-254). Berlin: Springer Verlag.

- Fegaras, Leonidas, et al. (2016). Distributed incremental graph analysis. In *Proceedings*—2016 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Congress on Big Data, BigData Congress 2016, (pp. 75-82).
- **Gao, Jean X**. (2016). Inferring causal molecular networks. *Nature Methods*, 13(4), 310-322.
- Gao, Jean X., et al. (2016). Comparative presentation of machine learning algorithms in flood prediction using spatiotemporal data. In *Proceedings of the 2015 International Conference on Communications, Signal Processing, and Systems*, (pp. 1015-1023). Berlin: Springer Verlag.
- Gao, Jean X., et al. (2016). Computational modeling of phagocyte transmigration for foreign body responses to subcutaneous biomaterial implants in mice. *BioMed Central Bioinformatics*, 17(1), 111.
- Gao, Jean X., et al. (2016). Flood Prediction and Mining Influential Spatial Features on Future Flood with Causal Discovery. In Proceedings—15th Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Conference on Data Mining Workshop, (pp. 1462-1469).
- Gao, Jean X., et al. (2016). Improving consensus hierarchical clustering framework. In *Proceedings of the 2015*International Conference on Communications, Signal Processing, and Systems, (pp. 781-791). Berlin: Springer Verlag.
- Gao, Jean X., et al. (2016). Integrative approach for inference of gene regulatory networks using lasso-based random featuring and application to psychiatric disorders. *BioMed Central Medical Genomics*, 9, 50.
- Gao, Jean X., et al. (2016). PR2S2Clust. *Journal of Bioinformatics* and Computational Biology, 14(5), 1650027.
- **Huang, Heng,** et al. (2016). Bioimage classification with subcategory discriminant transform of high dimensional visual descriptors. *BioMed Central Bioinformatics*, 17(1), 465.

- Huang, Heng, et al. (2016). Convex sparse PCA for unsupervised feature learning. ACM Transactions on Knowledge Discovery from Data, 11(1), 3.
- Huang, Heng, et al. (2016). Factors that impact the accuracy of clustering-based load forecasting. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Industry Applications*, (52)5, 3625-3630.
- Huang, Heng, et al. (2016). Histopathology image categorization with discriminative dimension reduction of fisher vectors. In G. Hua, H. Jégou (Eds.), *Computer Vision—Workshops—Proceedings*. Cham: Springer.
- Huang, Heng, et al. (2016). Latent source mining in FMRI data via deep neural network. In *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers 13th International Symposium on Biomedical Imaging: From Nano to Macro, ISBI 2016—Proceedings*, (pp. 638-641).
- Huang, Heng, et al. (2016). Multi-view subspace clustering. In *Proceedings*—2015 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Conference on Computer Vision, (pp. 4238-4246).
- Huang, Heng. et al. (2016). New multi-task learning model to predict Alzheimer's disease cognitive assessment. In S. Ourselin, L. Joskowicz, M. Sabuncu, G. Unal, W. Wells (Eds.), Medical Image Computing and Computer-Assisted Intervention—19<sup>th</sup> International Conference, Proceedings, (pp. 317-325). Cham: Springer Verlag.
- Huang, Heng, et al. (2016). Performance evaluation of two magnetic recovery circuits of forward converter. In Proceedings of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Industry Application Society, 52nd Annual Meeting.
- Huang, Heng, et al. (2016). Prediction of memory impairment with MRI data: A longitudinal study of Alzheimer's disease. In S. Ourselin, L. Joskowicz, M. Sabuncu, G. Unal, W. Wells (Eds.), Medical Image Computing and Computer-Assisted Intervention—MICCAI 2016—19<sup>th</sup> International Conference, Proceedings, (pp. 273-281). Cham: Springer Verlag.

- Huang, Heng, et al. (2016). Robust and effective metric learning using capped trace norm. In Proceedings of the 22nd ACM Special Interest Group on Knowledge Discovery and Data Mining International Conference on Knowledge Discovery and Data Mining, (pp. 1605-1614).
- Huang, Heng, et al. (2016). Structured doubly stochastic matrix for graph based clustering. In *Proceedings of the 22nd ACM Special Interest Group on Knowledge Discovery and Data Mining International Conference on Knowledge Discovery and Data Mining*, (pp. 1245-1254).
- Huang, Heng, et al. (2016). Structured sparse canonical correlation analysis for brain imaging genetics. *Bioinformatics*, 32(10), 1544-1551.
- Huang, Heng, et al. (2016). Structured sparse CCA for brain imaging genetics via graph OSCAR. *BioMed Central Systems Biology*, 10, 68.
- Huang, Heng, et al. (2016). Structured sparse low-rank regression model for brain-wide and genome-wide associations. In S. Ourselin, L. Joskowicz, M. Sabuncu, G. Unal, W. Wells (Eds.), Medical Image Computing and Computer-Assisted Intervention, 19th International Conference, Proceedings, (pp. 344-352). Cham: Springer Verlag.
- Huang, Heng, et al. (2016). Texture analysis of tissue aging using global and cluster constrained local coding. In 2016
  Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Symposium on Biomedical Imaging: From Nano to Macro, Proceedings, (pp. 1229-1232).
- **Huang, Junzhou**. (2016). *National Science Foundation CAREER award.*
- Huang, Junzhou, et al. (2016). Biomarker discovery from histopathology images for clinical outcome prediction. Presentation at the National Institutes of Health, Radiology and Imaging Sciences, Bethesda, MD.

- Huang, Junzhou, et al. (2016). Cell detection with an accelerated deep convolution neural network. In *Medical Image Computing and Computer-Assisted Intervention*, 19th *International Conference, Proceedings*, (pp. 640-648). Cham: Springer Verlag.
- Huang, Junzhou, et al. (2016). Detecting 10,000 cells in one second. In S. Ourselin, L. Joskowicz, M. Sabuncu, G. Unal, W. Wells (Eds.), *Medical Image Computing and Computer-Assisted Intervention*, 19th International Conference, *Proceedings*, (pp. 676-684). Cham: Springer Verlag.
- Huang, Junzhou, et al. (2016). Efficient 4D non-local tensor total-variation for low-dose CT perfusion deconvolution. In Medical Computer Vision: Algorithms for Big Data—International Workshop, Revised Selected Papers, (pp. 168-179). Cham: Springer Verlag.
- Huang, Junzhou, et al. (2016). Face landmark fitting via optimized part mixtures and cascaded deformable model. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Pattern Analysis and Machine Intelligence*, 38(11), 2212-2226.
- Huang, Junzhou, et al. (2016). Imaging biomarker discovery for lung cancer survival prediction. In S. Ourselin, L. Joskowicz, M. Sabuncu, G. Unal, W. Wells (Eds.), Medical Image Computing and Computer-Assisted Intervention, 19th International Conference, Proceedings, (pp. 649-657). Cham: Springer Verlag.
- Huang, Junzhou, et al. (2016). *Integration of pathological images* and cell profiling data for clinical outcome prediction.

  Presentation at the National Center for Advancing
  Translational Sciences, National Institutes of Health,
  Bethesda, MD.
- Huang, Junzhou, et al. (2016). Lung cancer survival prediction from pathological images and genetic data—An integration study. 2016 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Symposium on Biomedical Imaging: From Nano to Macro, Proceedings, (pp. 1173-1176).
- Huang, Junzhou, et al. (2016). *Multi-modal biomarker discovery* from imaging genomic data. Presentation at the School of Medicine, University of Maryland, Baltimore, MD.

- Huang, Junzhou, et al. (2016). Real time dynamic MRI by exploiting spatial and temporal sparsity. *Magnetic Resonance Imaging*, 34(4), 473-482.
- Huang, Junzhou, et al. (2016). RSPIRIT: Robust self-consistent parallel imaging reconstruction based on generalized Lasso. In *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers 13th International Symposium on Biomedical Imaging: From Nano to Macro, Proceedings*, (pp. 318-321).
- Huang, Junzhou, et al. (2016). Scalable histopathological image analysis via supervised hashing with multiple features. *Medical Image Analysis*, 34, 3-12.
- Huber, Manfred, et al. (2016). PESTO. In Proceedings of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Conference on Pervasive Computing and Communication Workshops, PerCom Workshops, doi:10.1109/ PERCOMW.2016.7457137.
- Huber, Manfred, et al. (2016). Semi-unsupervised clustering using reinforcement learning. In *Proceedings of the 29th International Florida Artificial Intelligence Research SocietyConference*, Key Largo, FL.
- **Jiang, Hong,** et al. (2016). A comprehensive study of the past, present, and future of data deduplication. In *Proceedings* of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers, 104(9), 1681-1710.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). DD-Graph: A highly cost-effective distributed disk-based graph-processing framework. In Proceedings of the 25th ACM International Symposium on High-Performance Parallel and Distributed Computing.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). DARE: A deduplication-aware resemblance detection and elimination scheme for data reduction with low overheads. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Computers*, 65(6), 1692-1705.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). Deduplicating compressed contents in cloud storage environment. In *Proceedings of the Eighth The Advanced Computing Systems Association Workshop on Hot Topics in Storage and File Systems*, Denver, CO.

- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). Elastic-RAID: A new architecture for improved availability of parity-based RAIDs by elastic mirroring. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Parallel and Distributed Systems*, 27(4), 1044-1056.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). Exploiting FIFO scheduler to improve parallel garbage collection performance. In *Proceedings of the 12th ACM SIGPLAN/SIGOPS International Conference on Virtual Execution Environments*, Atlanta, GA.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). Fast transaction logging for smartphones. In Proceedings of The 32nd Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Symposium on Massive Storage Systems and Technologies, Santa Clara, CA.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). FastCDC: Design of a fast and efficient content-defined chunking approach for data deduplication. In *Proceedings of the The Advanced Computing Systems Association Annual Technical Conference*, Denver, CO.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). GCaR: Garbage collection aware cache management with improved performance for flash-based SSDs. In *Proceedings of the 30th International Conference on Supercomputing*, Istanbul, Turkey.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). GreenGear: Leveraging and managing server heterogeneity for improving energy efficiency in green data centers. In *Proceedings of the 30th International Conference on Supercomputing*, Istanbul, Turkey.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). An improved decoding algorithm for generalized RDP codes. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Communications Letters*, 20(4), 632-635.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). LCC-Graph: A high-performance graph-processing framework with low communication costs.

  In Proceedings of 2016 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers |ACM International Symposium on Quality of Service, Beijing, China.

- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). LDM: Log disk mirroring with improved performance and reliability for SSD-based disk arrays. *ACM Transactions on Storage*, 12(4), 22.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). Leveraging data deduplication to improve the performance of primary storage systems in the cloud. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Computers*, 65(6), 1775-1788.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). PSLO: Enforcing the Xth percentile latency and throughput SLOs for consolidated VM storage. In *Proceedings of the 2016 EuroSys Conference*, London, UK.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). Real-time data analytics using approximate methodology for large-scale storage systems. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Parallel and Distributed Systems*, 27(4), 1212-1225.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). Rotated logging storage architectures for data centers: Models and optimizations. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Parallel and Distributed Systems*, 65(1), 203-215.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). The tail at scale: how to predict it. In Proceedings of the Eighth The Advanced Computing Systems Association Workshop on Hot Topics in Cloud Computing, Denver, CO.
- Jiang, Hong, et al. (2016). Why do we always blame the storage stack. In *Proceedings of the Eighth The Advanced Computing Systems Association Workshop on Hot Topics in Storage and File Systems*, Denver, CO.
- **Jiang, Song**, et al. (2016). A general approach to scalable buffer pool management. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Parallel and Distributed Systems*, 27(8).
- Jiang, Song, et al. (2016). Heating dispersal for self-healing NAND flash memory. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Computers*, 66(2), 361-367.

- Jiang, Song, et al. (2016). zExpander: A key-value cache with both high performance and fewer misses. In *Proceedings of the European Conference on Computer Systems*, London, UK.
- Jiang, Song, et al. (2016). NVMcached: An NVM-based key-value cache trading persistency for efficiency. In *Proceedings of the 7th ACM Special Interest Group on Operating Systems Asia-Pacific Workshop on Systems*, Hong Kong, China.
- Jiang, Song, et al. (2016). Prophet: Scheduling executors with timevarying resource demands on data-parallel computation frameworks. In *Proceedings of the 13th Institute of Electrical* and Electronics Engineers International Conference on Autonomic Computing, Wuerzburg, Germany.
- **Kung, David C.,** et al. (2016). An agile methodology for reengineering object-oriented software. In *Proceedings of the 28th International Conference on Software Engineering and Knowledge Engineering*, (pp. 638-643).
- Kung, David C., et al. (2016). Dexteroid. *Computers and Security*, 59, 92-117.
- Kung, David C., et al. (2016). An object-oriented analysis and design environment. In *Proceedings of the 2016 Institute* of Electrical and Electronics Engineers 29th Conference on Software Engineering Education and Training, (pp. 91-100).
- **Lei, Yu.** (2016). Applying combinatorial test data generation to big data applications. In *Proceedings of the 31st Institute* of Electrical and Electronics Engineers |ACM International Conference on Automated Software Engineering (pp. 637-647).
- Lei, Yu. (2016). A combinatorial approach to analyzing cross-site scripting (XSS) vulnerabilities in web application security testing. In *Testing Software and Systems—28th International Federation for Information Processing Working Group 6.1 International Conference*, *Proceedings*.
- Lei, Yu. (2016). Estimating t-way fault profile evolution during testing. In *Proceedings of the 2016 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers 40th Annual Computer Software and Applications Conference Workshops*, (pp. 596-597).

- Lei, Yu. (2016). Evaluating the effectiveness of BEN in localizing different types of software fault. In *Proceedings of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Ninth International Conference on Software Testing, Verification and Validation Workshops.*
- Lei, Yu. (2016). Measuring and specifying combinatorial coverage of test input configurations. *Innovations in Systems and Software Engineering*, doi:10.1007/s11334-015-0266-2.
- Lei, Yu. (2016). Pseudo-exhaustive testing of attribute based access control rules. In *Proceedings of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Ninth International Conference on Software Testing, Verification and Validation Workshops.*
- Lei, Yu. (2016). Using combinatorial testing to build navigation graphs for dynamic web applications. *Software Testing Verification and Reliability*, doi:10.1002/stvr.1599.
- Lei, Yu, et al. (2016). An object-oriented analysis and design environment. In *Proceedings of the 2016 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers 29th Conference on Software Engineering Education and Training,* (pp. 91-100).
- **Li, Chengkai**. (2016). Generating preview tables for entity graphs. In *Special Interest Group on Management of Data* 2016—Proceedings of the 2016 International Conference on Management of Data (pp. 1797-1811).
- Li, Chengkai, et al. (2016). Comparing automated factual claim detection against judgments of journalism organizations. *In Proceedings of the 2016 Computation+Journalism Symposium*, Stanford, CA.
- Li, Chengkai, et al. (2016). Orion: enabling suggestions in a visual query builder for ultra-heterogeneous graphs [Technical report].
- Li, Chengkai, et al. (2016). Querying knowledge graphs by example entity tuples. In 2016 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers 32nd International Conference on Data Engineering, (pp. 1494-1495). doi:10.1109/ICDE.2

- **Liu, Donggang**, et al. (2016). Dexteroid. *Computers and Security*, 59, 92-117.
- Liu, Yonghe. (2016). Application recommendation at places for mobile users. In 17th International Symposium on a World of Wireless, Mobile and Multimedia Networks.
- Liu, Yonghe. (2016). Particle classification optimization-based BP network for telecommunication customer churn prediction. *Neural Computing and Applications*, doi:10.1007/s00521-016-2477-3.
- Makedon, Fillia, et al. (2016). Adaptive robot assisted therapy using interactive reinforcement learning. In 8th International Conference on Social Robotics, Proceedings, (pp. 11-21). Berlin: Springer Verlag.
- Makedon, Fillia, et al. (2016). Comparing objective and subjective metrics between physical and virtual tasks. In *Virtual*, *Augmented and Mixed Reality—8th International Conference on Social Robotics, Proceedings.* (pp. 3-13). Springer Verlag.
- Makedon, Fillia, et al. (2016). MAGNI: A real-time robot-aided game-based tele-rehabilitation system. In *Proceedings of the Universal Access in Human-Computer Interaction: Users and Context Diversity—10th International Conference*, (pp. 344-354). Springer Verlag.
- Makedon, Fillia, et al. (2016). Quantitative analysis of the human upper-limp kinematic model for robot-based rehabilitation applications. 2016 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Conference on Automation Science and Engineering, (pp. 1061-1066).
- Mariottini, Gian-Luca, et al. (2016). Computer-assisted and robotic endoscopy. Computer-Assisted and Robotic Endoscopy—2nd International Workshop, Revised Selected Papers. Springer Verlag.
- Mariottini, Gian-Luca, et al. (2016). Enhancing normal-abnormal classification accuracy in colonoscopy videos via temporal consistency. In *Computer-Assisted and Robotic Endoscopy—2nd International Workshop, Revised Selected Papers*. (pp. 129-139). Springer Verlag.

- Mariottini, Gian-Luca, et al. (2016). Preface. Lecture Notes in Computer Science.
- Ming, Jiang. (2016). University of Texas System STARS award.
- Ming, Jiang, et al. (2016). BinCFP: Efficient multi-threaded binary code control flow profiling. In *Proceedings of* the 16th Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Working Conference on Source Code Analysis and Manipulation, Engineering Track, Raleigh, NC.
- Ming, Jiang, et al. (2016). Deviation-based obfuscation-resilient program equivalence checking with application to software plagiarism detection. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Reliability*, 65(4).
- Ming, Jiang, et al. (2016). Generalized dynamic opaque predicates:

  A new control flow obfuscation method. In *Proceedings of the 19th Information Security Conference*, Honolulu, HI.
- Ming, Jiang, et al. (2016). Impeding behavior-based malware analysis via replacement attacks to malware specifications. *Journal of Computer Virology and Hacking Techniques*, 1-15. doi:10.1007/s11416-016-0281-3.
- Ming, Jiang, et al. (2016). MalwareHunt: Semantics-based malware diffing speedup by normalized basic block memorization. *Journal of Computer Virology and Hacking Techniques*. doi:10.1007/s11416-016-0279-x.
- Ming, Jiang, et al. (2016). Program-object level data flow analysis with applications to data leakage and contamination forensics. In *Proceedings of the 6th ACM Conference on Data and Application Security and Privacy*, New Orleans, LA.
- Ming, Jiang, et al. (2016). StraightTaint: Decoupled offline symbolic taint analysis. In *Proceedings of the 31st Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers |ACM International Conference on Automated Software Engineering*, Singapore.
- Ming, Jiang, et al. (2016). Translingual obfuscation. In *Proceedings* of the 1st Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers European Symposium on Security and Privacy, Saarbrücken, Germany.

- **Peterson, Lynn**, et al. (2016). Challenges, opportunities, and impacts of S-STEM projects. In *American Society for Engineering Education Annual Conference and Exposition*.
- **Zaruba**, **Gergely**. (2016). Delay tolerant lazy release consistency for distributed shared memory in opportunistic networks. *Pervasive and Mobile Computing*, doi:10.1016/j. pmcj.2015.03.001.
- Zaruba, Gergely, et al. (2016). A general model for MAC protocol selection in wireless sensor networks. *Ad Hoc Networks*, doi:10.1016/j.adhoc.2015.07.005.
- Zaruba, Gergely, et al. (2016). PESTO. In proceedings of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Conference on Pervasive Computing and Communication Workshops, PerCom Workshops, doi:10.1109/ PERCOMW.2016.7457137.

### **Electrical Engineering**

Jonathan Bredow, Chair

- **Bredow, Jonathan W**. (2016). Simple simulated propagation modeling and experimentation within and around buildings at 2700 MHz. *International Journal of Vehicular Technology*, doi:10.1155/2016/9846374.
- **Butler, Donald P.,** et al. (2016). Bulk property of 1/f noise for piezoresistive Ni/Cr thin films in pressure sensors on flexible substrate. *Microsystem Technologies*, 22(2), 367-370.
- Butler, Donald P., et al. (2016). Device-level vacuum packaged uncooled microbolometer on a polyimide substrate. *Infrared Physics and Technology*, doi:10.1016/j. infrared.2016.09.011.
- Butler, Donald P., et al. (2016). An integrated piezoelectric zinc oxide nanowire micro-energy harvester. *Nano Energy*, 26, 456-465.

- **Celik-Butler, Zeynep**, et al. (2016). Device-level vacuum packaged uncooled microbolometer on a polyimide substrate. *Infrared Physics and Technology*, doi:10.1016/j. infrared.2016.09.011.
- Celik-Butler, Zeynep., et al. (2016). An integrated piezoelectric zinc oxide nanowire micro-energy harvester. *Nano Energy*, 26, 456-465.
- Celik-Butler, Zeynep, et al. (2016). A stand-alone, physics-based, measurement-driven model and simulation tool for random telegraph signals originating from experimentally identified MOS gate-oxide defects. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Electron Devices*, 63(4), 1428-1436.
- Chen, Kun-Shan. (2016). Principles of synthetic aperture radar imaging: A system simulation approach. Boca Raton, FL: CRC Press, Taylor & Francis Group.
- **Chiao, Jung-Chih**, et al. (2016). A deformable antenna for stomach implants. In *Proceedings of the National Radio Science Meeting (NRSM)*, Boulder, CO.
- Chiao, Jung-Chih, et al. (2016). Electromagnetic interference in intraoperative monitoring of motor evoked potentials and a wireless solution. *Medical Engineering & Physics*, 38(2), 87-96.
- Chiao, Jung-Chih, et al. (2016). Lactate sensors on flexible substrates. *Biosensors*, 6(3), 48-63.
- Chiao, Jung-Chih, et al. (2016). Power transfer for a flexible gastric stimulator. In BioWireleSS 2016—Proceedings, 2016 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Topical Conference on Biomedical Wireless Technologies, Networks, and Sensing Systems, Austin, TX.
- Chiao, Jung-Chih, et al. (2016). Reduced local field potential power in the medial prefrontal cortex by noxious stimuli. *Brain Research Bulletin*, 127, 92-99.

- Chiao, Jung-Chih, et al. (2016). Report of clinical results in intraoperative wireless recording. In *Proceedings of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Symposium on Radio-Frequency Integration Technology*, Taipei, Taiwan.
- Chiao, Jung-Chih, et al. (2016). Stimulation of the ventral tegmental area increased nociceptive thresholds and decreased spinal dorsal horn neuronal activity in rat. *Experimental Brain Research*, 234, 1505-1514.
- Chiao, Jung-Chih, et al. (2016). Wireless stethoscope for recording heart and lung sound. In BioWireleSS 2016—Proceedings, 2016 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Topical Conference on Biomedical Wireless Technologies, Networks, and Sensing Systems, Austin, TX.
- Chiao, Jung-Chih, et al. (2016). A wireless system improves reliability of intraoperative monitoring recordings. In BioWireleSS 2016—Proceedings, 2016 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Topical Conference on Biomedical Wireless Technologies, Networks, and Sensing Systems, Austin, TX.
- **Davoudi, Ali**, et al. (2016). Application of balanced realizations for model-order reduction of dynamic power system equivalents. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Power Delivery*, doi:10.1109/TPWRD.2015.2496498.
- Davoudi, Ali, et al. (2016). A distributed feedforward approach to cooperative control of AC microgrids. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Power Systems*, doi:10.1109/TPWRS.2015.2507199.
- Davoudi, Ali, et al. (2016). Distributed finite-time voltage and frequency restoration in islanded AC microgrids. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Industrial Electronics*, doi:10.1109/TIE.2016.2577542.
- Davoudi, Ali, et al. (2016). Distributed power profile tracking for heterogeneous charging of electric vehicles. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Smart Grid*, doi:10.1109/TSG.2016.2515616.

- Davoudi, Ali, et al. (2016). Distributed tertiary control of DC microgrids clusters. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Power Electronics*, 31, 1717-1733.
- Davoudi, Ali, et al. (2016). Droop-free distributed control for AC microgrids. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Power Electronics*, 31, 1600-1617.
- Davoudi, Ali, et al. (2016). Game-theoretic control of active loads in DC microgrids. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Energy Conversion*, doi:10.1109/TEC.2016.2543229.
- **Devarajan, Venkat**, et al. (2016). *A novel approach of water surface mapping using elevation and intensity of LiDAR data*.

  Presentation at the International LiDAR Mapping Forum meeting, Denver, CO.
- Devarajan, Venkat, et al. (2016). Performance analysis of a novel algorithm for large scale water-body surface mapping using elevation and intensity of LiDAR data. In Proceedings of American Society of Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing 2016 Annual Conference: Imaging and Geospatial Technology Forum and co-located Joint Agency Commercial Imagery Evaluation Workshop.
- Devarajan, Venkat, et al. (2016). Virtual Surveyor: An in-situ surveyor-based segmentation to delineate landforms from airborne LiDAR returns. In Proceedings of American Society of Photogrammetry and Remote Sensing 2016 Annual Conference: Imaging and Geospatial Technology Forum and co-located Joint Agency Commercial Imagery Evaluation Workshop.
- **Iqbal, Samir**, et al. (2016). An accelerated framework for the classification of biological targets from solid-state micropore data. *Computer Methods and Programs in Biomedicine*, 134, 53-67.
- Iqbal, Samir, et al. (2016). Crosstalk between adjacent nanopores in a solid-state membrane array for multi-analyte high-throughput biomolecule detection. *Journal of Applied Physics*, 120(6), 8.

- Iqbal, Samir, et al. (2016). Differentiating metastatic and nonmetastatic tumor cells from their translocation profile through solid-state micropores. *Langmuir*, 32(19), 4924-4934.
- Iqbal, Samir, et al. (2016). Electrical profiling and aptamer fucntionalized nanotextured surface in a single biochip for the detection of tumor cells. *Functional Nanostructures*, 13-21.
- Iqbal, Samir, et al. (2016). Electromechanical transducer for rapid detection, discrimination and quantification of lung cancer cells. *Nanotechnology*, 27(19), 195101.
- Iqbal, Samir, et al. (2016). Enhanced proliferation of PC12 neural cells on untreated, nanotextured glass coverslips.

  Nanotechnology, 27(41), 415501.
- Iqbal, Samir, et al. (2016). Specific differentiation of cancer biomarkers with solid-state nanopores. *Functional Nanostructures*, 26-34.
- **Jung, Sungyong**, et al. (2016). Low power, low noise, compact amperometric circuit for three-terminal glucose biosensor. *Analog Integrated Circuits and Signal Processing*, doi:10.1007/s10470-016-0838-6.
- **Lee, Wei-Jen,** et al. (2016). 3-D magnetohydrodynamic modeling of DC arc in power system. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Industry Applications*, doi:10.1109/TIA.2016.2593687.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). 3D magnetohydrodynamic modeling of DC arc in power system. In *Conference Record—2016*Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers /Industry

  Applications Society 52nd Industrial and Commercial Power Systems Technical Conference.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Arc flash pressure measurement system design. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers*Transactions on Industry Applications, doi:10.1109/
  TIA.2016.2587775.

- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). ARC flash pressure measurement system design. In *Proceedings of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Industry Applications Society Electrical Safety Workshop*, (pp. 86-92).
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Arc model based on 3D DC arc simulation. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Industry Applications*, 52(6), 5255-5261.
- Lee, Wei-Jen. (2016). Assessing risk in Chinese shale gas investments abroad: Modelling and policy recommendations. *Sustainability*, doi:10.3390/su8080708.
- Lee, Wei-Jen. (2016). A bi-level program for the planning of an islanded microgrid including CAES. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Industry Applications*, doi:10.1109/TIA.2016.2539246.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). DC arc model based on 3-D DC arc simulation. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Industry Applications*, doi:10.1109/TIA.2016.2587760.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Dynamic equivalent model development to improve the operation efficiency of wind farm. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Industry Applications*, doi:10.1109/TIA.2016.2537778.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Dynamic simulator for multi-terminal direct current transmission system. In *Proceedings* of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Industry Applications Society Annual Meeting, doi:10.1109/IAS.2016.7731969.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Factors that impact the accuracy of clustering-based load forecasting. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Industry Applications*, doi:10.1109/TIA.2016.2558563.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Feature extraction-based Hellinger distance algorithm for nonintrusive aging load identification in residential buildings. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Industry Applications*, doi:10.1109/TIA.2016.2533487.

- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Improvement of power quality by using advanced reactive power compensation. In *Conference Record—2016 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers |Industry Applications Society 52nd Industrial and Commercial Power Systems Technical Conference*, (pp. 7490231).
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Insulator infrared image denoising method based on wavelet generic Gaussian distribution and MAP estimation. In *Proceedings—Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Industry Application Society*, 52nd Annual Meeting.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Interactive model for energy management of clustered microgrids. In *Proceedings—Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Industry Application Society*, 52nd Annual Meeting.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). A linear program for system-level control of regional PHEV charging stations. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Industry Applications*, doi:10.1109/TIA.2016.2517059.
- Lee, Wei-Jen. (2016). Medium-voltage ARC flash in switchgear and live-front transformers. In *Proceedings—Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Industry Applications Society Electrical Safety Workshop*.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Performance evaluation of two magnetic recovery circuits of forward converter. In Proceedings—Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Industry Application Society, 52nd Annual Meeting.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Pilot-bus-centered automatic voltage control with high penetration level of wind generation.

  Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Industry Applications, doi:10.1109/TIA.2015.2511166.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Practical considerations to calibrate generator model parameters using phasor measurements. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Smart Grid*, doi:10.1109/TSG.2016.2519528.

- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Priority assessment model of on-line monitoring devices investment for power transformers. *Journal of Electrical Engineering*, 16(1), 107-115.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Reliability assessment of automated substation and functional integration. In *Proceedings—Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Industry Application Society*, 52nd Annual Meeting.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Robust economic dispatch considering automatic generation control with affine recourse process. *International Journal of Electrical Power and Energy Systems*, doi:10.1016/j.ijepes.2016.02.033.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Stochastic optimal operation of microgrid based on chaotic binary particle swarm optimization. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Smart Grid*, doi:10.1109/TSG.2015.2431072.
- Lee, Wei-Jen, et al. (2016). Voltage sag profiles based fault location in high speed railway distribution system. In Proceedings—Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Industry Application Society, 52nd Annual Meeting.
- **Lewis, Frank.** (2016). American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics intelligent systems award.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Adaptive iterative learning reliable control for a class of non-linearly parameterised systems with unknown state delays and input saturation.

  Institution of Engineering and Technology Control Theory and Applications, doi:10.1049/iet-cta.2016.0209.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Bipartite output synchronization of linear heterogeneous multi-agent systems via output feedback. In *Proceedings of the American Control Conference*, doi:10.1109/ACC.2016.7525049.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Control of nonaffine aerial systems using off-policy reinforcement learning. *Unmanned Systems*, *4*(1), 51-60.

- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Cooperative output regulation of linear multi-agent systems by the adaptive distributed observer. In 2015 54th Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Conference on Decision and Control, (pp. 5432-5437).
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Cooperative output regulation of singular heterogeneous multiagent systems. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Cybernetics*, 46(6), 1471-1475.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Data-based multiobjective plantwide performance optimization of industrial processes under dynamic environments. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Industrial Informatics*, doi:10.1109/TII.2016.2516973.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Data-driven optimal control of operational indices for a class of industrial processes.

  Institution of Engineering and Technology Control Theory & Applications, 1(12).
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Discrete-time deterministic Q-learning. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Cybernetics*, doi:10.1109/TCYB.2016.2542923.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Distributed consensus tracking for non-linear multi-agent systems with input saturation. *Institution of Engineering and Technology Control Theory and Applications*, doi:10.1049/iet-cta.2015.0627.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Distributed  ${\rm d_2}$ -gain output-feedback control of homogeneous and heterogeneous systems. *Automatica*, doi:10.1016/j.automatica.2016.04.025.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Distributed fault-tolerant control of networked uncertain Euler-Lagrange systems under actuator faults. Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Cybernetics, doi:10.1109/TCYB.2016.2555339.

- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Distributed fault-tolerant control of virtually and physically interconnected systems with application to high-speed trains under traction/braking failures. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Intelligent Transportation Systems*, 17(2), 535-545.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). A distributed feedforward approach to cooperative control of AC microgrids. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Power Systems*, doi:10.1109/TPWRS.2015.2507199.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Distributed finite-time voltage and frequency restoration in islanded AC microgrids. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Industrial Electronics*, doi:10.1109/TIE.2016.2577542.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Distributed nonlinear MPC of multiagent systems with data compression and random delays. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Automatic Control*, doi:10.1109/TAC.2015.2449791.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Droop-free distributed control for AC microgrids. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Power Electronics*, 31(2), 1600-1617.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Exponential synchronization of nonlinear multi-agent systems with time delays and impulsive disturbances. *International Journal of Robust and Nonlinear Control*, 26(8), 1615-1631.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Game-theoretic control of active loads in DC microgrids. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Energy Conversion*, doi:10.1109/TEC.2016.2543229.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Guest editorial. *Institution of Engineering and Technology Control Theory and Applications*, doi:10.1049/iet-cta.2016.0646.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Heterogeneous multi-agent systems: Reduced-order synchronization and geometry. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Automatic Control*, 61(5), 1391-1396.

- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Leader-follower output consensus of linear heterogeneous multi-agent systems via output feedback. In 2015 54th Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Conference on Decision and Control, (pp. 5432-5437).
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Model reference adaptive impedance control for physical human robot interaction. *Control Theory and Technology*, 14(1), 1-15.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Multi-agent zero-sum differential graphical games for disturbance rejection in distributed control. *Automatica*, doi:10.1016/j.automatica.2016.02.002.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Off-policy actor-critic structure for optimal control of unknown systems with disturbances. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Cybernetics*, 46(5), 1041-1050.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Optimal output synchronization of nonlinear multi-agent systems using approximate dynamic programming. In *Proceedings of the International Joint Conference on Neural Networks (IJCNN)*, Vancouver, BC, Canada, (pp. 4227-4232).
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Optimal tracking control of uncertain systems: On-policy and off-policy reinforcement learning approaches. In K. Vamvoudakis and S. Jagannathan (Eds.), *Control of Complex Systems*. Berlin: Springer-Verlag.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Optimized assistive human-robot interaction using reinforcement learning. *Institute* of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Cybernetics, 46(3), 655-667.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Output regulation of heterogeneous linear multi-agent systems with differential graphical game. *International Journal of Robust and Nonlinear Control*, 26, 2256-2278.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Output regulation of linear heterogeneous multi-agent systems via output and state feedback. *Automatica*, 67, 157-164.

- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Off-policy actor-critic structure for optimal control of unknown systems with disturbances. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Cybernetics*, doi:10.1109/TCYB.2015.2421338.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Off-policy integral reinforcement learning method to solve nonlinear continuous-time multiplayer nonzero-sum games. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Neural Networks and Learning Systems, Journal of Central South University*, doi:10.1109/TNNLS.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Optimal model-free output synchronization of heterogeneous systems using off-policy reinforcement learning. *Automatica*, doi:10.1016/j. automatica.2016.05.017.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Optimal output-feedback control of unknown continuous-time linear systems using off-policy reinforcement learning. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Cybernetics*, doi:10.1109/TCYB.2015.2477810.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Output regulation of heterogeneous linear multi-agent systems with differential graphical game. *International Journal of Robust and Nonlinear Control*, doi:10.1002/rnc.3413.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Output regulation of linear heterogeneous multi-agent systems via output and state feedback. *Automatica*, doi:10.1016/j. automatica.2016.01.040.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Robust neuro-adaptive cooperative control of multi-agent port-controlled Hamiltonian systems. *International Journal of Adaptive Control and Signal Processing*, 30, 488-510.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Security of unmanned aerial vehicle systems against cyber-physical attacks. *Journal of Defense Modeling and Simulation*, doi:10.1177/1548512915617252.

- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Synchronization for an array of neural networks with hybrid coupling by a novel pinning control strategy. *Neural Networks*, doi:10.1016/j. neunet.2016.01.014.
- Lewis, Frank, et al. (2016). Temporal-difference Q-learning in active fault diagnosis. In *Proceedings of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers 3rd Conference on Control and Fault-Tolerant Systems*, doi:10.1109/SYSTOL.2016.7739765.
- **Liang, Qilian**. (2016). Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Infocom Workshop best paper award.
- Liang, Qilian, et al. (2016). Capacity optimization in heterogeneous home area networks with application to smart grid. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Vehicular Technology*, doi:10.1109/TVT.2015.2402219.
- Liang, Qilian, et al. (2016). Compressive sensing-based data encryption system with application to sense-through-wall UWB noise radar. *Security and Communication Networks*, doi:10.1002/sec.670.
- Liang, Qilian, et al. (2016). Cooperative bandwidth sharing for 5G heterogeneous network using game theory. In 2016 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Conference on Networking Architecture and Storage, Proceedings.
- Liang, Qilian, et al. (2016). Enabling Technologies for 5G Mobile Systems. *Mobile Information Systems*, doi:10.1155/2016/1945783.
- Liang, Qilian, et al. (2016). Hybrid wireless sensor networks. International Journal of Distributed Sensor Networks, doi:10.1155/2016/8253168.
- Liang, Qilian, et al. (2016). An improved STFT approach in foliage target detection of UWB radar sensor networks. In *Proceedings of the 2015 International Conference on Communications, Signal Processing, and Systems*, (pp. 507-520). Berlin, Germany: Springer.

- Liang, Qilian, et al. (2016). Large dimensional analysis of cooperative multicell precoding with local individual CSI (pp. 89-94). In *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Conference on Computer Communications Workshops*.
- Liang, Qilian, et al. (2016). Large system analysis for densification of cellular networks with massive MIMO (pp. 959-961). In *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Conference on Computer Communications Workshops*.
- Liang, Qilian, et al. (2016). Preface. In Q. Liang, J. Mu, W. Wang, B. Zhang (Eds.), Proceedings of the 2015 International Conference on Communications, Signal Processing, and Systems. Berlin, Germany: Springer.
- Liang, Qilian, et al. (2016). Raw data reduction for synthetic aperture based on SVD-QR (pp. 181-191). In Q. Liang, J. Mu, W. Wang, B. Zhang (Eds.), *Proceedings of the 2015 International Conference on Communications, Signal Processing, and Systems*. Springer Verlag
- Liang, Qilian, et al. (2016). Scaling laws for the ergodic capacity of hybrid wireless networks with distributed base stations. In 2015 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Global Communications Conference.
- Liang, Qilian, et al. (2016). Signal processing for heterogeneous sensor networks. *Signal Processing*, doi:10.1016/j. sigpro.2016.02.012.
- Liang, Qilian, et al. (2016). To achieve massive MIMO with much less antennas by nested placement (pp. 668-673). In Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Conference on Computer Communications Workshops.
- Liang, Qilian, et al. (2016). Underwater mobile co-prime sensor array for angle of arrival estimation based on space-domain sensor synthesis (pp. 630-635). In *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Conference on Computer Communications Workshops*.
- Liang, Qilian, et al. (Eds.). (2016). Proceedings of the 2015 International Conference on Communications, Signal Processing, and Systems. Berlin, Germany: Springer.

- **Magnusson, Robert**, et al. (2016). Divergence-tolerant resonant bandpass filters. *Optics Letters*, 41, 3305-3308.
- Magnusson, Robert, et al. (2016). Experimental evidence for coherent perfect absorption in guided-mode resonant silicon films. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Photonics Journal*, 8(3).
- Magnusson, Robert. (2016). Flat-top bandpass filters enabled by cascaded resonant gratings. *Optics Letters*, 41(20), 4704-4707.
- Magnusson, Robert, et al. (2016). Guided-mode resonance nanophotonics in materially sparse architectures. In Proceedings—SPIE 9757, High Contrast Metastructures V.
- Magnusson, Robert. (2016). High reflectance with steep reflection phase spectrum by guided-mode resonance. *Applied Physics Express*, 9(12), 122501.
- Magnusson, Robert, et al. (2016). Large arrays of ultra-high aspect ratio periodic silicon nanowires obtained via top-down route. *Applied Physics A: Materials Science and Processing*, 122(52).
- Magnusson, Robert, et al. (2016). Periodic photonic filters: Theory and experiment. Optical Engineering, 55(3).
- Magnusson, Robert, et al. (2016). Properties of wideband resonant reflectors under fully conical light incidence. *Optics Express*, 24(5), 4542-4551.
- Magnusson, Robert, et al. (2016). Resonance-based nanophotonic device technology. In *Proceedings—Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Aerospace Conference*.
- Magnusson, Robert, et al. (2016). Robust snapshot interferometric spectropolarimetry. *Optics Letters*, 41(10), 2318-2321.
- Magnusson, Robert, et al. (2016). Snapshot spectroscopic polarimeter based on polarized dual spectra. In 2015 11th Conference on Lasers and Electro-Optics Pacific Rim.

- Magnusson, Robert, et al. (2016). Unpolarized resonance grating reflectors with 44% fractional bandwidth. *Optics Letters*, 41, 2482-2485.
- **Manry**, **Michael T.** (2016). Properties of a batch training algorithm for feedforward networks. *Neural Processing Letters*, doi:10.1007/s11063-016-9553-7.
- Oraintara, Soontorn, et al. (2016). Dimensionality reduction based optimization algorithm for sparse 3-D image reconstruction in diffuse optical tomography. *Scientific Reports*, doi:10.1038/srep22242.
- **Popa, Dan**, et al. (2016). Application requirements for Robotic Nursing Assistants in hospital environments. In *Sensors for Next-Generation Robotics III*.
- Popa, Dan, et al. (2016). An extremely lightweight fingernail worn prosthetic interface device. In *Sensors for Next-Generation Robotics III*.
- Popa, Dan, et al. (2016). Human-like object tracking and gaze estimation with PKD android. In *Sensors for Next-Generation Robotics III*.
- Popa, Dan, et al. (2016). Introduction. In *Sensors for Next-Generation Robotics III*.
- Popa, Dan, et al. (2016). Investigation of human-robot interface performance in household environments. In *Sensors for Next-Generation Robotics III*.
- Popa, Dan, et al. (2016). Model reference adaptive impedance control for physical human-robot interaction. *Control Theory and Technology*, 14(1), 68-82.
- Popa, Dan, et al. (2016). Optimized assistive human-robot interaction using reinforcement learning. *Institute* of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Cybernetics, 46(3), 655-667.
- Popa, Dan, et al. (2016). Package analysis of 3D-printed piezoresistive strain gauge sensors. In *Sensors for Next-Generation Robotics III*.

- Popa, Dan, et al. (2016). Piezoresistive pressure sensor array for robotic skin. In *Sensors for Next-Generation Robotics III*.
- Sun, Yuze. (2016). National Science Foundation CAREER award.
- Sun, Yuze, et al. (2016). Chemical vapor sensing with Fano resonance photonic crystal slabs. In *Proceedings of the* 11th International Conference on Surfaces, Coatings and Nanostructured Materials, Aviero, Portugal.
- Sun, Yuze, et al. (2016). Hybrid flexible membrane multi-band imagers and optical membrane sensors. In *Proceedings* of the Materials Research Society Fall Meeting & Exhibit, Boston, MA.
- **Tjuatja, Saibun**, et al. (2016). A compact FMCW interrogator of microstrip antenna for foot pressure sensing. In *Preceedings of the Progress In Electromagnetics Research Symposium*, (pp. 2101-2105).
- Tjuatja, Saibun, et al. (2016). Far-field interrogation of microstrip patch antenna for temperature sensing without electronics. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Sensors Journal*, 16(19), 7053-7060.
- Tjuatja, Saibun, et al. (2016). Focusing and compensation methods for physical scattering in subspace-based imaging. Presentation at the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Geoscience & Remote Sensing Symposium, Beijing, China.
- Tjuatja, Saibun, et al. (2016). Method for focusing physical scattering phenomenon in subspace-based ISAR imaging. In *Proceedings of the Progress in Electromagnetics Research Symposium*, Shanghai, China.
- Tjuatja, Saibun, et al. (2016). A numerical study of microwave emission from ocean foam layer. Presentation at the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Geoscience & Remote Sensing Symposium, Beijing, China.

- Tjuatja, Saibun, et al. (2016). *SAR scattering and imaging with focusing by an extended target model*. Presentation at the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Geoscience & Remote Sensing Symposium, Beijing, China.
- **Vasilyev, Michael**. (2016). 2R regeneration of 12 WDM channels with 100-GHz spacing in a group-delay-managed nonlinear medium. In *Proceedings of the Optical Fiber Communications Conference and Exhibition*.
- Vasilyev, Michael, et al. (2016). Experimental demonstration of spatial-mode-selective frequency up-conversion in a multimode (2) waveguide. In *Proceedings of the US Council of Educators in Landscape Architecture*, San Jose, CA.
- Vasilyev, Michael, et al. (2016). First monolithically integrated dual-pumped phase-sensitive amplifier chip based on a saturated semiconductor optical amplifier. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Journal of Quantum Electronics*, 52(1), 1-12.
- Vasilyev, Michael, et al. (2016). Investigation of an integrated photonic dual-pumped phase-sensitive amplifier based on a highly saturated semiconductor optical amplifier. In *Proceedings of the US Council of Educators in Landscape Architecture*, San Jose, CA.
- **Wan, Yan**. (2016). *University of Texas System STARS-engineering implementation award.*
- Wan, Yan, et al. (2016). UAV-carried long distance wi-fi communication infrastructure. In *Proceedings of American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics Science and Technology Forum and Exposition*, San Diego, CA.
- Wetz, David A. (2016). Characterizing rapid capacity fade and impedance evolution in high rate pulsed discharged lithium iron phosphate cells for complex, high power loads. *Journal of Power Sources*, doi:10.1016/j. jpowsour.2016.08.013.

- Wetz, David A. (2016). Guest editorial special issue on pulsed power science and technology. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Plasma Science*, doi:10.1109/TPS.2016.2609020.
- Wetz, David A. (2016). Impact of high-magnitude pulsed currents and magnetic fields on metallic corrosion. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Plasma Science*, doi:10.1109/TPS.2016.2531002.
- **Zhou, Weidong**, et al. (2016). Amorphous Si/SiO2 distributed Bragg reflectors with transfer printed single-crystalline Si nanomembranes. *Journal of Vacuum Science and Technology B: Nanotechnology and Microelectronics*, doi:10.1116/1.4945998.
- Zhou, Weidong, et al. (2016). Capacitance-voltage characteristics of Si and Ge nanomembrane based flexible metal-oxide-semiconductor devices under bending conditions. *Applied Physics Letters*, doi:10.1063/1.4953458.
- Zhou, Weidong, et al. (2016). Cavity enhanced 1.5 µm LED with silicon as a hole injector. In *Novel In-Plane Semiconductor Lasers XV* (Vol. 9767). [97670Y]. SPIE, doi:10.1117/12.2213957.
- Zhou, Weidong, et al. (2016). Fast flexible transistors with a nanotrench structure. *Scientific Reports*, doi:10.1038/srep24771.
- Zhou, Weidong, et al. (2016). Flexible germanium nanomembrane metal-semiconductor-metal photodiodes. *Applied Physics Letters*, doi:10.1063/1.4960460.
- Zhou, Weidong, et al. (2016). Flexible phototransistors based on single-crystalline silicon nanomembranes. *Advanced Optical Materials*, doi:10.1002/adom.201500402.
- Zhou, Weidong, et al. (2016). Heterogeneously integrated InGaAs and Si membrane four-color photodetector arrays. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Photonics Journal*, doi:10.1109/JPHOT.2016.2544545.

- Zhou, Weidong, et al. (2016). Light absorption enhancement in Ge nanomembrane and its optoelectronic application. *Optics Express*, doi:10.1364/OE.24.016891.
- Zhou, Weidong, et al. (2016). Materials and design considerations for fast flexible and stretchable electronics. In *Proceedings* of the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Electron Devices Meeting, (pp. 19.2.1-19.2.4).
- Zhou, Weidong, et al. (2016). Printed large-area single-mode photonic crystal bandedge surface-emitting lasers on silicon. *Scientific Reports*, doi:10.1038/srep18860.
- Zhou, Weidong, et al. (2016). Radio-frequency flexible and stretchable electronics. In *Presentation at China Semiconductor Technology International Conference* [Keynote].
- Zhou, Weidong, et al. (2016). Resonant cavity germanium photodetector via stacked single-crystalline nanomembranes. *Journal of Vacuum Science and Technology B: Nanotechnology and Microelectronics*, doi:10.1116/1.4948531.
- Zhou, Weidong, et al. (2016). Selective release of InP heterostructures from InP substrates. *Journal of Vacuum Science and Technology B: Nanotechnology and Microelectronics*, doi:10.1116/1.4958799.
- Zhou, Weidong, et al. (2016). Semiconductor quantum dots. *Current Opinion in Solid State and Materials Science*, doi:10.1016/j.cossms.2016.06.006.
- Zhou, Weidong, et al. (2016). Stacked double-layer nanomembrane Fano modulators. In *Silicon Photonics XI*.
- Zhou, Weidong, et al. (2016). Thermal diffusion boron doping of single-crystal natural diamond. *Journal of Applied Physics*, doi:10.1063/1.4949327.

# Industrial, Manufacturing, and Systems Engineering

Paul Componation, Chair

- **Chen, Victoria**, et al. (2016). A data-driven airport deicing activities simulation tool. In *Proceedings of the Industrial* and Systems Engineering Research Conference, Anaheim, CA.
- Chen, Victoria, et al. (2016). Efficient simulation-based sampling for approximate dynamic programming. Sponsored talk delivered at the Institute for Operations Research and the Management Sciences Annual Meeting, Philadelphia, PA.
- Chen, Victoria, et al. (2016). A linear program for system-level control of regional PHEV charging stations. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Industry Applications*, doi:10.1109/TIA.2016.2517059.
- Chen, Victoria, et al. (2016). Preliminary regression models for estimating first-order rate constants for removal of BOD and COD from landfill leachate. *Environmental Technology & Innovation*, 5, 188-198.
- **Jones, Erick C.**, et al. (2016). Anthropogenic radio-frequency electromagnetic fields elicit neuropathic pain in an amputation model. *PLoS One*, doi:10.1371/journal. pone.0144268.
- **Rosenberger, Jay M.,** et al. (2016). A linear program for systemlevel control of regional PHEV charging stations. *Institute* of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Industry Applications, doi:10.1109/TIA.2016.2517059.
- Rosenberger, Jay M., et al. (2016). Mixed integer linear programming approaches for land use planning that limit urban sprawl. *Computers and Industrial Engineering*, doi:10.1016/j.cie.2016.10.007.
- Wang, Shouyi. (2016). A novel mutual-information-guided sparse feature selection approach for epilepsy diagnosis using interictal EEG signals. In 2016 Brain Informatics and Health—International Conference, Proceedings, (pp. 274-284). Springer Verlag.

- Wang, Shouyi. (2016). Prediction of seizure spread network via sparse representations of overcomplete dictionaries.

  Brain Informatics and Health—International Conference, Proceedings, (p. 262-273). Springer Verlag.
- Wang, Shouyi. (2016). Using wireless EEG signals to assess memory workload in the n-back task. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Transactions on Human-Machine Systems*, 46(3), 424-435.
- Wang, Shouyi, et al. (2016). A comprehensive feature and data mining study on musician memory processing using EEG signals. In *Brain Informatics and Health—International Conference*, BIH 2016, *Proceedings*, (pp. 138-148).
- Wang, Shouyi, et al. (2016). An efficient time series subsequence pattern mining and prediction framework with an application to respiratory motion prediction. In *Proceedings of the 30th AAAI Conference on Artificial Intelligence*, Phoenix, AZ.
- Wang, Shouyi, et al. (2016). Pattern classification and analysis of memory processing in depression using EEG signals. In *Brain Informatics and Health—International Conference*, *Proceedings*, (pp. 124-137). Springer Verlag.
- **Zeng, Li**, et al. (2016). Are there gender differences in young vs. aging brains under risk decision-making? An optical brain imaging study. In *Brain Imaging and Behavior*, 1-14.
- Zeng, Li, et al. (2016). Constrained hierarchical modeling of degradation data in tissue-engineered scaffold fabrication. *Institute of Industrial Engineers Transactions*. 48(1), 16-33.
- Zeng, Li, et al. (2016). Light reflectance spectroscopy to detect positive surgical margins on prostate cancer specimens. *Journal of Urology*, 195(2), 479-484.

# Materials Science and Engineering

Efstathios Meletis, Chair

- **Aswath, Pranesh**. (2016). *Controlled release nanoparticulate matter delivery system*, Patent No. 9,522,241.
- Aswath, Pranesh, et al. (2016). Amorphous silica, a new antioxidant role for rapid critical sized calvarial defect healing. *Advanced Health Care Materials*, 5(17), 2199-2213.
- Aswath, Pranesh, et al. (2016). Chemical-mechanical properties of tribofilms and its relationship to ionic liquid chemistry. *Royal Society of Chemistry-Advances*, 6(27).
- Aswath, Pranesh, et al. (2016). Compressive strength and microstructural properties of fly ash based geopolymer concrete. *Journal of Materials in Civil Engineering*, 28(12).
- Aswath, Pranesh, et al. (2016). Effect of diesel soot composition and accumulated vehicle mileage on soot oxidation characteristics. ACS Energy and Fuels, 30(10).
- Aswath, Pranesh, et al. (2016). Influence of engine age on morphology and chemistry of diesel soot extracted from crankcase oil. ACS Energy and Fuels, 30(3), 2275-2284.
- Aswath, Pranesh, et al. (2016). Interaction of phosphonium ionic liquids with borate esters at tribological interfaces. *Royal Society of Chemistry-Advances*, 6(58), 53148-53161.
- Aswath, Pranesh, et al. (2016). Material properties of femoral head treated with ibandronite and BMP-2 following ischemic necrosis: Experimental investigation in immature pigs. *Journal of Orthopedic Research*, DOI 10.1002/jor.23402.
- Aswath, Pranesh, et al. (2016). Residual stress and texture in aluminum doped zinc oxide (AZO) layers deposited by reactive RF-magnetron sputtering. *Thin Solid Films*, 605, 327-338.

- Aswath, Pranesh, et al. (2016). Role of friction layer in the high temperature pin-on-disc study of a brake material. *Wear*, 346-347, 56-65.
- Aswath, Pranesh, et al. (2016). Structure and chemistry of crankcase and exhaust soot extracted from diesel engines. *Carbon*, 103, 327-338.
- Aswath, Pranesh, et al. (2016). Structure and chemistry of soot and its role in wear of diesel engines. *Tribology Online*, 11(5), 551-555.
- **Liu, Fuqiang.** (2016). Improving the catalytic activity of Au/Pd core-shell nanoparticles with a tailored Pd structure for formic acid oxidation reaction. *Royal Society of Chemistry Advances*, doi:10.1039/c6ra02214f.
- Liu, Fuqiang. (2016). One-pot synthesis of mixed-phase Pd-Ru/C as efficient catalysts for electro-oxidation of formic acid. *International Journal of Electrochemical Science*, 11(3), 2185-2196.
- Liu, Fuqiang, et al. (2016). Development of dopant-free conductive bioelastomers. *Scientific Reports*, doi:10.1038/srep34451.
- Liu, Fuqiang, et al. (2016). Geometry-enhanced ultra-long TiO2 nanobelts in an all-vanadium photoelectrochemical cell for efficient storage of solar energy. *Nano Energy*, doi:10.1016/j.nanoen.2016.05.014.
- Liu, Fuqiang, et al. (2016). Synthesis and characterization of conductive, biodegradable, elastomeric polyurethanes for biomedical applications. *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research—Part A*, 104(9), 2305-2314.
- Meletis, Efstathios, et al. (2016). Aluminum-zirconia nano composite coatings on aluminum via plasma electrolytic oxidation. Presented at the 5th International Conference from Nanoparticles and Nanomaterials to Nanodevices and Nanosystems, Porto Heli, Greece.
- Meletis, Efstathios, et al. (2016). *Atomistic modeling of ZrSiBCN coatings*. Presentation at the 40th International Conference on Advanced Ceramics and Composites, Daytona Beach, FL.

- Meletis, Efstathios, et al. (2016). *Characterization of nanocomposite, hard, multifunctional Zr-B-C-N coatings*. Presentation at the 12th International Conference on Durability of Composite Systems, Arlington, TX.
- Meletis, Efstathios, et al. (2016). Compositional and structural atomistic study of amorphous Si-B-N networks of interest for high-performance coatings. *Journal of Physical Chemistry C*, doi:10.1021/acs.jpcc.6b07507.
- Meletis, Efstathios, et al. (2016). *Computational exploration of ZrSiBCN coatings*. Presentation at the 40th International Conference on Advanced Ceramics and Composites, Daytona Beach, FL.
- Meletis, Efstathios, et al. (2016). Effect of gun power on tribological properties of carbon-nano W coatings produced by PVD-CVD processing. Presentation at the 5th International Conference from Nanoparticles and Nanomaterials to Nanodevices and Nanosystems, Porto Heli, Greece.
- Meletis, Efstathios, et al. (2016). Extraordinary oxidation resistant Hf-B-Si-C-N film prepared by magnetron sputtering.

  Presentation at the 3rd International Conference on Surfaces, Coatings and Nanostructured Materials, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Meletis, Efstathios, et al. (2016). High-resolution TEM study of hard and optically transparent HfO2 films prepared by high-rate reactive high-power impulse magnetron sputtering. Presentation at the 5th International Conference from Nanoparticles and Nanomaterials to Nanodevices and Nanosystems, Porto Heli, Greece.
- Meletis, Efstathios, et al. (2016). *In-situ formation of nanostructured alumina-zirconia converted layers on Al-7075 through plasma electrolytic technique*. Presentation at the 3rd International Conference on Surfaces, Coatings and Nanostructured Materials, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Meletis, Efstathios, et al. (2016). *Mechanisms underlying the* formation of titanium oxide coatings produced by electrolytic plasma processing. Presentation at the 5th International Conference from Nanoparticles and Nanomaterials to Nanodevices and Nanosystems, Porto Heli, Greece.

- Meletis, Efstathios, et al. (2016). *Microstructure characterization of hard, multifunctional Hf-B-Si-C films*. Presentation at the 5th International Conference from Nanoparticles and Nanomaterials to Nanodevices and Nanosystems, Porto Heli, Greece.
- Meletis, Efstathios, et al. (2016). Superior high-temperature oxidation resistance of magnetron sputtered Hf-B-Si-C-N film. *Ceramics International* 42(4), 4853-4859.

## Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering

Erian Armanios, Chair

- Adnan, Ashfaq, et al. (2016). Computational design of Zirconium (Zr) based multiphase ceramic materials for improved strength and toughness properties. In *Proceedings of the Materials Science and Technology Conference & Exhibition*, Salt Lake, UT.
- Adnan, Ashfaq, et al. (2016). Fracture toughness properties of 3D printed ABS materials and structures. Poster presented at the American Society of Mechanical Engineers IMECE, Phoenix, AZ.
- Adnan, Ashfaq, et al. (2016). Mechanical behavior of ultra-light bio-inspired nanocomposite structures. In *Proceedings—12th International Conference on Durability of Composite Systems*, Arlington, TX.
- Adnan, Ashfaq, et al. (2016). Performance of Recycled Plastic Pin (RPP) for Slope Stabilization. In *Proceedings—12th* International Conference on Durability of Composite Systems, Arlington, TX.
- Agonafer, Dereje. (2016). A computational study of PCB layer orientation of WCSP assembly under temperature dependent drop impact loading. In *Proceedings of the 15th InterSociety Conference on Thermal and Thermomechanical Phenomena in Electronic Systems*.

- Agonafer, Dereje. (2016). Costs and benefits of thermal energy storage for augmenting indirect/direct evaporative cooling systems. In *Proceedings of the 15th InterSociety Conference on Thermal and Thermomechanical Phenomena in Electronic Systems*.
- Agonafer, Dereje. (2016). Effect of removal of layers of WCSP assembly under thermal cyclic loading. In *Proceedings* of the 15th InterSociety Conference on Thermal and Thermomechanical Phenomena in Electronic Systems.
- Agonafer, Dereje. (2016). Effects of mineral oil immersion cooling on IT equipment reliability and reliability enhancements to data center operations. In *Proceedings of the 15th InterSociety Conference on Thermal and Thermomechanical Phenomena in Electronic Systems*.
- Agonafer, Dereje. (2016). Impact of PCB layer orientation on the drop reliability of WCSP boards. In *Proceedings—ECTC* 2016: 66th Electronic Components and Technology Conference, (pp. 2040-2045).
- Agonafer, Dereje. (2016). Multi design variable optimization of QFN package on thick boards for enhanced board level reliability. In *Proceedings of the 15th InterSociety Conference on Thermal and Thermomechanical Phenomena in Electronic Systems*.
- Agonafer, Dereje. (2016). Parametric study of the QFN mounted PCB-Cu layer thickness effect on the stress induced during drop testing. In *Proceedings of the 15th InterSociety Conference on Thermal and Thermomechanical Phenomena in Electronic Systems*.
- **Armanios, Erian A.** (2016). On plane stress and plane strain in classical lamination theory. *Composites Science and Technology*, doi:10.1016/j.compscitech.2016.02.010.
- **Bowling, Alan.** (2016). *Vector mechanics: A systematic approach* (2nd ed.) [Textbook]. Mansfield, TX: Aqualan Press.

- Bowling, Alan, et al. (2016). Faculty-coached, team-based, inclass, problem solving in a systematic approach toward undergraduate dynamics. In *Proceedings of the American Society for Engineering Education Annual Conference & Exposition*, New Orleans, LA.
- **Chudoba, Bernd.** (2016). Sizing study for assessing first-order feasibility of the bell X-1A supersonic rocket-powered aircraft. In *Proceedings of the 16th American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics Aviation Technology, Integration, and Operations Conference.*
- **Dennis, Brian**, et al. (2016). Solar photothermochemical alkane reverse combustion. In *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America*, doi:10.1073/pnas.1516945113.
- Dogan, Atilla, et al. (2016). Airship Control using Expert
  Demonstrations. In Proceedings of the American Institute
  of Aeronautics and Astronautics Aviation, Atmospheric Flight
  Mechanics Conference, Washington, DC.
- Dogan, Atilla, et al. (2016). Development and flight test of movingmass actuated unmanned aerial vehicle. In *Proceedings* of the American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics Aviation, Atmospheric Flight Mechanics Conference, Washington, DC.
- Dogan, Atilla, et al. (2016). Formation Flight for Fuel Saving in Coronet Mission—Part A: Sweet Spot Determination. In Proceedings of the American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics Aviation, Atmospheric Flight Mechanics Conference, Washington, DC.
- Dogan, Atilla, et al. (2016). Formation Flight for Fuel Saving in Coronet Mission—Part B: Full Mission Analysis. In Proceedings of the American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics Aviation, Atmospheric Flight Mechanics Conference, Washington, DC.
- Dogan, Atilla, et al. (2016). Propeller Torque Effect on Steady-State Turn Trim of Standard and Mass-Actuated Airplane. In Proceedings of the American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics Aviation, Atmospheric Flight Mechanics Conference, Washington, DC.

- Haji-Sheikh, Abdolhossein, et al. (2016). Thermal conduction in an orthotropic sphere with circumferentially varying convection heat transfer. *International Journal of Heat and Mass Transfer*, doi:10.1016/j. ijheatmasstransfer.2016.01.027.
- Hullender, David. (2016). Alternative approach to modeling transients in smooth pipe with low turbulent flow.

  American Society of Mechanical Engineers Journal of Fluids Engineering, 138(12).
- Hullender, David. (2016). Application of math principles to engineering problems (7th ed.). *Scribd* [Web].
- Hullender, David. (2016). *Dynamic systems modeling and simulation* (12th ed.). New York, NY: Wiley.
- Jain, Ankur. (2016). National Science Foundation CAREER award.
- Jain, Ankur, et al. (2016). Contactless, non-intrusive core temperature measurement of a solid body in steady-state. *International Journal of Heat Mass Transfer*, 101, 779-788.
- Jain, Ankur, et al. (2016). Corrections for lateral conduction error in steady state heat transfer measurements. *International Journal of Thermal Sciences*, doi:10.1016/j. ijthermalsci.2016.05.031.
- Jain, Ankur, et al. (2016). Experimental and numerical investigation of core cooling of Li-ion cells using heat pipes. *Energy*, 113, 852-860.
- Jain, Ankur, et al. (2016). Experimental and theoretical analysis of a method to predict thermal runaway in Li-ion cells. *Journal of Power Sources*, 330, 167-174.
- Jain, Ankur, et al. (2016). Far-field interrogation of microstrip patch antenna for temperature sensing without electronics. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Sensors Journal*, 16, 7053-7060.
- Jain, Ankur, et al. (2016). Measurement of multiscale thermal transport phenomena in Li-ion cells: A review. *American Society of Mechanical Engineers Journal of Electrochemical Energy Conversion and Storage*, 13(3), 030801.

- Jain, Ankur, et al. (2016). Non-invasive, transient determination of the core temperature of a heat-generating solid body. *Scientific Reports*, *6*, 35886.
- Jain, Ankur, et al. (2016). Spatial temperature gradients guide axonal outgrowth. *Scientific Reports*, 6, 29876, 1-12.
- Jain, Ankur, et al. (2016). Thermal conduction in an orthotropic sphere with circumferentially varying convection heat transfer. *International Journal of Heat Mass Transfer*, 96, 406-412.
- Jain, Ankur. (2016). Thermal transport in Li-ion cells: Materials, processes and metrology. Invited talk given at the Indo-US Workshop on Recent Advances in Analysis of Multiphysics Phenomena in Li-ion Cells, Indian Institute of Technology, Bombay, Mumbai, India.
- **Joshi, Dibesh**, et al. (2016). Finite element analysis of the unsteady thrust characteristics of pulse detonation engines. *Journal of Engineering for Gas Turbines and Power*, 138(12), 122801.
- Joshi, Dibesh, et al. (2016). Unsteady thrust measurement for pulse detonation engines. *Journal of Propulsion and Power*, 32(1), 225-236.
- **Ladani, Leila.** (2016). Keynote presented at the 12th International Conference on Durability of Composite Systems, Arlington, TX.
- **Lu, Frank**, et al. (2016). Finite element analysis of the unsteady thrust characteristics of pulse detonation engines. *ASME Journal of Engineering for Gas Turbines and Power*, 138(12), 122801-122801-8.
- Lu, Frank, et al. (2016). Force measurements and computational validation of a transonic wingtip flow. *Journal of Aircraft*, 53(6), 1606-1613.
- Lu, Frank, et al. (2016). Unsteady thrust measurement for pulse detonation engine. *Journal of Propulsion and Power*, 32(1), 225-236.

- **Luo, Cheng,** et al. (2016). Enhancement of fog-collection efficiency of a Raschel mesh using surface coatings and local geometric changes. *Colloids and Surfaces A: Physicochemical and Engineering Aspects*, 508, 218-229.
- **Maddalena, Luca**. (2016). Computational study and error analysis of an integrated sampling-probe and gas-analyzer for mixing measurements in supersonic flow. *Measurement Science and Technology*, doi:10.1088/0957-0233/27/9/095301.
- Maddalena, Luca. (2016). The effect of vortex merging and non-merging on the transfer of modal turbulent kinetic energy content. *Experiments in Fluids*, doi:10.1007/s00348-016-2219-4.
- Maddalena, Luca. (2016). Turbulent kinetic energy decay in supersonic streamwise interacting vortices. *Journal of Fluid Mechanics*, doi:10.1017/jfm.2016.611.
- Maddalena, Luca. (2016). Visualization of supersonic turbulent vortical flows with filtered Rayleigh scattering. *Journal of Visualization*, doi:10.1007/s12650-016-0382-6.
- Makeev, Andrew V. (2016). Analysis methods improving confidence in material qualification for laminated composites. Paper presented at the American Helicopter Society 72nd Annual Forum, West Palm Beach, FL.
- Makeev, Andrew V. (2016). Characterization of stress-strain behavior of composites using digital image correlation and finite element analysis. *Composite Structures*, doi:10.1016/j.compstruct.2015.12.018.
- Makeev, Andrew V. (2016). An improved short-beam method for measuring multiple constitutive properties for composites. *Journal of Testing and Evaluation*, doi:10.1520/JTE20130335.
- Makeev, Andrew V. (2016). In-situ measurements of fracture toughness properties in composite laminates. *Materials and Design*, doi:10.1016/j.matdes.2016.01.008.
- Makeev, Andrew V. (2016). Mesh morphing methodology for strength predictions in composites. *Composite Structures*, doi:10.1016/j.compstruct.2015.12.021.

- Massa, Luca. (2016). A least-squares, adaptive uncertainty propagation approach for a plasma-coupled combustion system. In *Proceedings of the 7th European Congress on Computational Methods in Applied Sciences and Engineering*, (pp. 6213-6225).
- **Moon, Hyejin.** (2016). Droplet velocity in an electrowetting on dielectric digital microfluidic device. *Micromachines*, doi:10.3390/mi7040071.
- Moon, Hyejin, et al. (2016). Numerical modeling of microscale droplet dispensing in parallel-plate electrowetting-on-dielectric (EWOD) devices with various reservoir designs. *Microfluidics and Nanofluidics*, doi:10.1007/s10404-016-1703-8.
- **Nomura, Seiichi**. (2016). *Micromechanics with mathematica*. New York, NY: Wiley.
- Shiakolas, Panos, et al. (2016). Finite element analysis of descemet's stripping automated endothelial keratoplasty (DSAEK) surgery allograft to predict endothelial cell loss. *Current Eye Research*, 42(1), 32-40.
- Shiakolas, Panos, et al. (2016). To study the effects of intrastromal corneal ring geometry and surgical conditions on the postsurgical outcomes through finite element analysis. *Journal of Mechanics in Medicine and Biology*, doi:10.1142/S0219519416501013.
- Subbarao, Kamesh. (2016). Augmenting wireless time-of-arrival positioning with terrain elevation measurements. In Proceedings—American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics Guidance, Navigation, and Control Conference.

- Subbarao, Kamesh. (2016). Autonomous carrier landing system for the A/V-8B harrier like UAV. *IFAC-PapersOnLine*, doi:10.1016/j.ifacol.2016.03.068.
- Subbarao, Kamesh. (2016). Computational adaptive optimal control of spacecraft attitude dynamics with inertia matrix identification. In 2016 American Control Conference, (pp. 5836-5841).
- Subbarao, Kamesh. (2016). A dynamic neural network with feedback for trajectory generation. *IFAC-PapersOnLine*, doi:10.1016/j.ifacol.2016.03.081.
- Subbarao, Kamesh. (2016). Guidance and control of a planetary exploration rover via numerical navigation functions and backstepping. In *Proceedings of the American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics Space and Astronautics Forum and Exposition*.
- Subbarao, Kamesh. (2016). Reinforcement learning based computational adaptive optimal control and system identification for linear systems. *Annual Reviews in Control*, doi:10.1016/j.arcontrol.2016.09.021.
- **Tong, Albert Y.,** et al. (2016). Numerical modeling of microscale droplet dispensing in parallel-plate electrowetting-on-dielectric (EWOD) devices with various reservoir designs. *Microfluidics and Nanofluidics*, doi:10.1007/s10404-016-1703-8.
- Wilson, Donald R., et al. (2016). Numerical study of detonation wave propagation in a confined supersonic flow. *Shock Waves*, doi:10.1007/s00193-016-0666-8.

#### 52

## College of Liberal Arts

Elisabeth Cawthon, Dean

### Art and Art History

Robert Hower, Chair

- **Alexander, Amanda**. (2016). National Art Education Association Western Region higher education art educator award.
- Alexander, Amanda. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington College of Liberal Arts cure to care grant.*
- Alexander, Amanda. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington*Department of Art and Art History outstanding teacher of the year award.
- Alexander, Amanda. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington Office of the Provost interdisciplinary research grant.*
- Alexander, Amanda. (2016). *Critical reflection(s) within university community-based (art) experiences*. Paper presented at the 12th International Congress of Qualitative Inquiry, Urbana, IL.
- Alexander, Amanda. (2016). *In the age of Bernie: Revisiting Marx's critique of capitalism.* Paper presented at the Imagining America Conference, Milwaukee, WI.
- Alexander, Amanda. (2016). (*Re*) conceptualizing research with native Peruvian artists in the age of digital humanities. Paper presented at the Digital Frontiers Conference, Rice University, Houston, TX.
- Alexander, Amanda. (2016). *Senegalese artists and artmaking*. Paper presented at the Texas Art Education Association, Dallas, TX.

- Alexander, Amanda, et al. (2016). *The convergence of critical pedagogy with arts-based service-learning*. Panel discussion of Ryan Shin, Convergence of Contemporary Art, Visual Culture, and Global Civic Engagement, National Art Education Association, Chicago, IL.
- Belli Bose, Melia (Ed.). (2016). Women, gender and art in Asia, c. 1500-1900. New York, NY: Routledge.
- **Donjuan, Carlos**. (2016). *Akin* [Exhibition]. Gray Duck Gallery, Austin, TX.
- Donjuan, Carlos. (2016). *Beautiful dreamers* [Exhibition]. Spazio Parini, Como, Italy.
- Donjuan, Carlos. (2016). *Better off together* [Exhibition]. Brookhaven College Gallery, Farmers Branch, TX.
- Donjuan, Carlos. (2016). *Chicanitas* [Exhibition]. Amarillo Museum of Art, Amarillo, TX.
- Donjuan, Carlos. (2016). *Contemporary portraiture* [Exhibition]. The Gallery at UTA, Arlington, TX.
- Donjuan, Carlos. (2016). *Inner city* [Exhibition]. Barnes & Thornburg, Dallas, TX.
- Donjuan, Carlos. (2016). *Number 1* [Exhibition]. Art Room, Fort Worth, TX.
- Donjuan, Carlos. (2016). On my own [Exhibition]. Sour Grapes Studio, Dallas, TX.

- Donjuan, Carlos. (2016). Papel chicano dos [Exhibition]. Museum of Graham, Lisa. (2016). First Virtual Biennial [Exhibition]. Museum do Contemporary Art, San Diego, CA.
- Donjuan, Carlos. (2016). Sweet sixteen [Gallery]. Oak Cliff Cultural Center, Dallas, TX.
- Donjuan, Carlos. (2016). *This must be the place* [Exhibition]. Grackel Gallery, Fort Worth, TX.
- Florentin, Bryan. (2016). 11th International juried exhibition. Axis Gallery, Sacramento, CA.
- Florentin, Bryan. (2016). All or nothing [Exhibition]. Manifest Gallery, Cincinnati, OH.
- Florentin, Bryan. (2016). Art through the lens [Exhibition]. Yeiser Art Center, Paducah, KY.
- Florentin, Bryan. (2016). Assistance League of Houston celebrates Texas art [Exhibition]. Williams Tower Gallery, Houston, TX.
- Florentin, Bryan. (2016). Sense of place [Exhibition]. Gertrude Herbert Institute of Art, Augusta, GA.
- Florentin, Bryan. (2016). Street photography. Lecture given in conjunction with Vivian Maier: Lost and Found [Exhibition] as part of the Arlington Museum of Art lecture series, Arlington, TX.
- Garcia, Laura. (2016). Leaves on the wind: The growth of the family *tree through the Mexican American journey* [Exhibition]. Gallery of the Common Experience, Texas State University, San Marcos, TX.
- Graham, Lisa. (2016). 14th International Poster Biennial [Exhibition]. San Luis Potosi; Franz Mayer Museum, Mexico City; the ARCENA-Museum in Coahuila; Cultural Institute of Aguascalientes, Mexico.
- Graham, Lisa. (2016). Eighth International Biennial of Douro [Exhibition]. Igreja Matriz de Alijó; Biblioteca Municipal de Alijo; Centro Cultural de Bragança; Quinta do Portal, Celeirós; Museu Ferroviario de Chaves; Museu do Coa, Fozcoa, Portugal.

- Coa, Fozcoa, Portugal.
- Graham, Lisa. (2016). Ninth International Exhibition of Graphics. Altán Klamovka Gallery, Prague, Czech Republic.
- Graham, Lisa. (2016). Third International Biennale of Santorini [Exhibition]. Imerovigli Cultural Center and Vassaltis Winery, Santorini, Greece.
- Graham, Lisa. (2016). United Designs 8th International Biennial Exhibition Posters for Environmental Awareness [Exhibition]. Yeon Gallery, Simhon Gallery, Jeju Island, Korea.
- Heimerman, Christine. (2016). Oil and glass [Exhibition]. Jannet Kennedy Gallery, Southside, Dallas, TX.
- Hilton, Scott. (2016). Artist lecture and tintype workshop. Given in conjunction with exhibition opening at T136 Gallery, University of Texas at San Antonio, San Antonio, TX.
- Hilton, Scott. (2016). Selected works from Project Barbatype. Included in Wet plate [Exhibition]. A. Smith Gallery, Johnson City, TX.
- Hilton, Scott. (2016). Selected works from series De rerum natura (On the nature of things). Included in Mirror with a Memory [Exhibition]. Nave Gallery Annex, Sommerville, MA.
- Hilton, Scott. (2016). Selected works from series De rerum natura (On the nature of things). Included in Woven [Two-person exhibition (with Nicole Pietrantoni)]. Terminal 136, San Antonio, TX.
- Hower, Robert. (2016). Snap to grid [International exhibition of digital art]. Los Angeles Center for Digital Art, Los Angeles, CA.
- Hower, Robert. (2016). United designs: 8th international biennial exhibition posters for environmental awareness [International juried exhibition]. Yeon Gallery and Simhon Gallery, Jeju, Korea.

- **Huckaby, Sedrick**. (2016). *Identity* [Exhibition]. Amon Carter Museum of American Art, Fort Worth, TX.
- Huckaby, Sedrick. (2016). *Letitia Huckaby & Sedrick Huckaby: Call and response* [Two-person exhibition]. The Cody Center Gallery at Laity Lodge, Leakey, TX.
- Huckaby, Sedrick. (2016). *National Portrait Gallery Outwin Boochever Portrait Competition commended artist.*
- Huckaby, Sedrick. (2016). *Past and present: From a black artist's perspective* [Exhibition catalog]. Multicultural Arts Alliance at the George W. Bush Library, Dallas, TX.
- Huckaby, Sedrick. (2016, July 17). Review of Micheal Granberry, "Art Emerges to help heal a wounded Dallas." *The Dallas Morning News, Arts & Life*, 9E.
- Huckaby, Sedrick. (2016). *Robert Pruitt: New Work & Contemporary Portraiture* [Group exhibition]. The Gallery at UTA, Arlington, TX.
- Huckaby, Sedrick. (2016). *Sedrick Huckaby* [Exhibition]. University of Mary Hardin-Baylor, Belton, TX.
- Huckaby, Sedrick. (2016). *Sedrick Huckaby: The 99%* [Exhibition]. UNT ArtSpace Dallas, University of North Texas, Dallas, TX.
- Huckaby, Sedrick. (2016). Various pieces included in *Identity* [Exhibition]. Amon Carter Museum of American Art Program.
- Huckaby, Sedrick. (2016). *This postman collects: The rapture of Kerry and C. Betty Davis* [Exhibition catalog]. Clark Atlanta University Art Galleries, Atlanta, GA.
- Huckaby, Sedrick. (2016). *Three forbidden F words: Faith, family, and fathers* [Solo Exhibition]. Valley House Gallery & Sculpture Garden in Dallas, TX.
- Huckaby, Sedrick. (2016). When old people talk to young people [Catalog]. Valley House Gallery & Sculpture Garden.

- Huerta, Benito. (2016). Estamos aqui (we are here) [Group exhibition]. Oklahoma City Community College, OK; Southeast Missouri State University, Cape Girardeau, MO; Washington State Historical Society, Tacoma, WA.
- Huerta, Benito. (2016). *Icons and symbols of the borderland* [Group exhibition]. Americana Museum, El Paso, TX; Mexic Arte Museum, Austin, TX.
- Huerta, Benito. (2016). *Papel Chicano Dos: Works on paper from the Cheech Marin Collection* [Group exhibition]. Museum of Contemporary Art, San Diego, CA.
- Huerta, Benito. (2016). *Proof through the night* [Group exhibition]. Capitol Street Gallery, Houston, TX.
- Huerta, Benito. (2016). *Selections from the Joe Diaz collection*[Group exhibition]. Todd Art Gallery, Middle Tennessee
  University, Murfreesboro, TN.
- Huerta, Benito. (2016). Structure and change [Group exhibition]. deadWEST, Lakeside, TX.
- Huerta, Benito. (2016). *The uncertainty of doubt* [Solo exhibition]. Kirk Hopper Fine Art, Dallas, TX.
- Janvier, Kathleen. (2016). /ky b/ [Exhibition]. Sweet Annex Gallery, Indiana University of Pennsylvania, IN; Pennsylvania BNY Mellon Satellite Gallery of Contemporary Craft, Pittsburgh, PA.
- Janvier, Kathleen. (2016). 500X expo [Exhibition]. 500X Gallery, Dallas, TX.
- Janvier, Kathleen. (2016). *Brookhaven College art faculty exhibition*. Forum Gallery, Brookhaven College, Farmers Branch, TX.
- Janvier, Kathleen. (2016). *Spirit and matter* [Exhibition]. Main Art Gallery, Jung Center, Houston, TX.
- Janvier, Kathleen. (2016). *Typeset: Art jewelry in a literary setting* [Exhibition]. Golda Meir Library, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, Milwaukee, WI.

- **Jolly, Marilyn**. (2016). *Carlos Donjuan/Marilyn Jolly* [Two-person exhibition]. Gray Duck Gallery, Austin, TX.
- Jolly, Marilyn. (2016). *Sincerely awkward* [Solo exhibition]. Circuit 12 Contemporary, Dallas, TX.
- Jolly, Marilyn. (2016). Summer group exhibition. Erin Cluley Gallery, Dallas, TX.
- **Kallus, Angela**. (2016). *Artist residency and exhibition*. Lux Art Institute, Encinitas, CA.
- Kallus, Angela. (2016). *Seattle Art Fair* [International art fair]. Peter Mendenhall Gallery, Seattle, WA.
- Kallus, Angela. (2016). *Union Pacific* [Four-person exhibition]. Circuit12 Contemporary, Dallas, TX.
- **Lauster, Darryl**. (2016). *Context* [Group exhibition]. Foundry Art Centre, St. Charles, MO.
- Lauster, Darryl. (2016). *L'atypique trouble*. Traverse Video, Institut Supérieur Des Arts, Toulouse, France.
- **Mcwilliams, Leighton.** (2016). 10x10x10Tieton [International juried exhibition]. Mighty Tieton Warehouse, Tieton, WA.
- Mcwilliams, Leighton. (2016). *boXed* [National juried exhibition]. Nave Gallery, Somerville, MA.
- Mcwilliams, Leighton. (2016). *Photography re-imagined v: The artist's hand* [International juried exhibition]. Tilt Gallery, Scottsdale, AZ.
- Mcwilliams, Leighton, et al. (2016). Duel. In *All Our Guns, Part 2:*An All-Texas Edition. Glasstire: Texas Visual Art News and Reviews Publication [Web].
- Mitchell, Cheryl. (2016). Art history of the modern masters. Lecture given in conjunction with Modern Masters: From the Guildhall Collection [Exhibition] at the Arlington Museum of Art, Arlington, TX.

- Mitchell, Cheryl. (2016). *Beyond the mask: Portraits of cultural identity* [Exhibition]. Visual Resource Commons & Gallery, University of Texas, Arlington, TX.
- Mitchell, Cheryl. (2016). *The future's past: Faculty and student artworks from the University of Arlington fine arts collection* [Exhibition]. University Center Art Gallery, University of Texas, Arlington, TX.
- Mitchell, Cheryl. (2016). *Lineage: A celebration of Black History Month through African and African-American Art forms*[Exhibition]. University of Texas, Arlington, TX.
- Mitchell, Cheryl. (2016). Ritual and animism: Visual investigations of the soul and supernatural in African art and artifacts [Exhibition]. Visual Resource Commons & Gallery, University of Texas, Arlington, TX.
- North, Kenda. (2016). Color, line, and form: Works from the Federal Reserve Board collection [Group exhibition]. Federal Reserve, Washington, DC.
- North, Kenda. (2016). Dye transfer. In *Darkroom dynamics: A* creative guide to darkroom techniques, 35th anniversary annotated reissue. New York: Focus Press.
- North, Kenda. (2016). *Flora Aquatilis* [Exhibition]. Craighead Green Gallery, Dallas TX.
- North, Kenda. (2016). *Photographing place in Florence from the 19th century to the present: From representation to narcissism.*Presentation at the 7th International Conference on The Image, Liverpool School of Art and Design, Liverpool, UK.
- **Ortiz, Andrew**. (2016). *Blanc de blanc* [Exhibition]. Jamestown Art Center, Jamestown, RI.
- Ortiz, Andrew. (2016). *Contemporary portraiture*[Exhibition]. The Gallery at UTA, Arlington, TX.
- Ortiz, Andrew. (2016). Four Points Contemporary Gallery biannual international art competition special merit award.

- Ortiz, Andrew. (2016). *Hidden truths project* [Exhibition]. InVision Radiology Lab, Newport, CA.
- Ortiz, Andrew. (2016). *Hidden truths, the mind unraveled: The art of epilepsy* [Exhibition and fundraiser]. Grey Matter Museum, Newport, CA.
- Ortiz, Andrew. (2016). *The House on Mango Street: Artists interpret community*. National Museum of Mexican Art, Chicago, IL; National Hispanic Cultural Center, Albuquerque, NM.
- Ortiz, Andrew. (2016). *Measured disorder* [Exhibition]. University Gallery, Brazosport College, Lake Houston, TX.
- Ortiz, Andrew. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington college of liberal arts travel and professional development award.*
- Ortiz, Andrew. (2016). *What if* [Exhibition]. Eastern Kentucky University, Richmond, KY.
- **Palmeri, Nancy**. (2016). Southern Graphics Council international education award.
- Smith, Ya'Ke. (2016). Dawn [Short film].
- Smith, Ya'Ke. (2016). FD magazine one to watch [Award].
- Smith, Ya'Ke. (2016). *Hope's war* [Short film].
- **Terrasi, Tore**. (2016). *9th majestic national* [Exhibition]. Majestic Galleries, Nelsonville, OH.
- Terrasi, Tore. (2016). *Experimental typography*. Poster presented at Typography Day 2016 Poster Competition, Srishti Institute of Art, Design and Technology, Bangalore, India.
- Terrasi, Tore. (2016). *Patterns* [Exhibition]. Attleboro Arts Museum, Attleboro, MA.
- **Uribe, Gary Joe**. *Nature of prints* [Exhibition]. State Fair of Texas Gallery, Dallas, TX.

- Vaccaro, Mary. (2016). Correggio's restless invention. In D. Eskerdjian, *Correggio and Parmigianino: Art in Parma during the sixteenth century* [Exhibition catalog] (pp.37-47). Scuderie del Quirinale, Rome, Cinisello Balsamo.
- Vaccaro, Mary. (2016). *Detective work and the connoisseurship of old master drawings*. Lecture given as part of Art in Context [Public lecture series], Kimbell Art Museum, Fort Worth, TX.
- Vaccaro, Mary. (2016). A newly identified drawing by Denys Calvaert in the Uffizi. *The Burlington Magazine*, 158, 189-193.
- Vaccaro, Mary. (2016). San Giovanni Evangelista a Parma:
  Parmigianino e la scuola del Correggio. Presented as part
  of a two-day international symposium, Benedettini nell
  Europa, Modena, Italy.
- Vaccaro, Mary. (2016). Splendore del disegno a Parma. Lecture given in conjunction with Correggio e Parmigianino [Exhibition]. Incontri, La gloria di Parma, Palazzo delle Esposizioni, Arte a Parma nel Cinquecento, Rome, Italy.
- Vaccaro, Mary. (2016). *Tintoretto's Drawings and Agostino Carracci*.

  Paper presented at Toward Tintoretto panel, annual meeting of the Renaissance Society of America, Boston, MA.
- Vaccaro, Mary. (2016). Two red chalk drawings in the Uffizi by Agostino (not Annibale) Carracci. *Master Drawings*, 54(Summer), 225-234.
- **Weiss, Barton**. (2016). *Documentary as TV series*. Panel as part of the Documentary working Group session University Film and Video Association conference.
- Weiss, Barton. (2016). *Expanding the classroom: Film festivals as education opportunities.* Presentation at the University Film and Video Association conference.
- Wood, Nicholas. (2016). Asel Arts juror's choice award.

Wright, Beth, et al. (2016). Delacroix and the work of the reader. In P. Cooke & N. Lübbren (Eds.), *Painting and narrative in France, from Poussin to Gauguin* (pp. 79-94). London: Routledge, Taylor & Francis Group.

### Communication

### Charla Markham Shaw, Chair

- Blivens, Tonya. (2016). *Volunteering abroad*. Presentation at the Global Citizenship Conference: Building Sustainable Futures through Global Education.
- Chatterjee, Karishma, et al. (2016). The impact of internet-based communication on the acculturation of muslin women in the United States. Paper presented to the Intercultural Communication division at the annual conference of the Eastern Communication Association, Baltimore, MD.
- Chatterjee, Karishma, et al. (2016). Young adults and STI prevention: Information seeking, knowledge, and patient-centered communication. Paper presented to the Applied Communication division at the annual conference of the Southern Communication Association, Austin, TX.
- Christie, Thomas. (2016). Communicating fear of ebola: How the 2014 outbreak was characterized in leading national/international media. Paper presented at the annual conference of the World Association of Public Opinion Research, Austin, TX.
- Christie, Thomas. (2016). *Handling FOIA requests: A personal perspective*. Broadcast Education Association Conference, Las Vegas, NV.
- Christie, Thomas. (2016). *Programming and policy priorities: A content analysis of BBG annual reports*. Presentation for panel, Broadcast Education Association Conference, Las Vegas, NV.
- Christie, Thomas. (2016). *The relevance of international broadcasting when support for democracy declines*. Paper presented at the annual Broadcast Education Association Conference, Las Vegas, NV.

- Christie, Thomas, et al. (2016). Terror from the skies: The propaganda of aerial warfare in the emerging mass media of the first world war. *Southwestern Mass Communication*, 31(2), 1-24.
- Clark, Andrew. (2016). The relevance of international broadcasting when support for democracy declines: An analysis of two Arab Spring countries. Paper presented at the Broadcast Education Association Conference, Las Vegas, NV.
- Harp, Dustin. (2016). *Getting noticed: Feminist scholarship in top-ranked communication journals* (1990-2015). Presentation at the Feminist Media Studies Division at International Communication Association's annual conference, Fukuoka, Japan.
- Harp, Dustin. (2016). Rape, storytelling and social media: How Twitter interrupted the news media's ability to construct collective memory. Presentation at the Commission on the Status of Women, Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication Annual Conference, Minneapolis, MN.
- Harp, Dustin, et al. (2016). Hillary Clinton's Benghazi hearing coverage: Political competence, authenticity, and the persistence of the double bind. *Women's Studies in Communication*, *9*(2), 193-210.
- Harp, Dustin, et al. (2016). The spectacle of politics: Wendy Davis, abortion, and pink shoes in the Texas fillybuster. *Journal of Gender Studies*, 1-13.
- Markham Shaw, Charla. (2016). Communicating about STI prevention: The role of health providers and the internet as sources of information. Selected paper presented at the Southern States Communication Association, Austin, TX.
- Mason, Melanie. (2016). Go bird go: An inventive approach for building a buzz around classroom projects using Twitter.

  Presentation at the Texas Educational Theatre
  Conference, Dallas, TX.

- Mason, Melanie. (2016). *Go bird go: An inventive approach for building a buzz around classroom projects using Twitter.*Presentation at the United States Institute for Theatre Technology Southwest Region Symposium, University of Texas Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- **Pribanic-Smith, Erika.** (2016). 41st southeast colloquium held at Louisiana State University. *Clio*, 50(3), 11.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). Abrahamson ends tenure as dissertation award chair. *The Intelligencer*, 32(3), 17.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication Minneapolis 2016 (photo essay). *Clio*, 51(1), 17-18.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). American Journalism Historians
  Association members enjoy Louisiana hospitality at
  Association for Education in Journalism and Mass
  Communication Southeast Colloquium. *The Intelligencer*,
  32(2), 9.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). American Journalism Historians Association St. Petersburg 2016 (photo essay). *Clio*, 51(2), 17-18.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). *American Journalism Historians Association best faculty paper*.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). *American Journalism Historians Association president's award for meritorious service.*
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). Convention survey recommendations produce action. *The Intelligencer*, 32(3), 3-4.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). Disturbing the public peace: Radical and conservative editors in the reconstruction south. In M. Cronin (Ed.), *An Indispensable Liberty: The Fight for Freedom of Expression in the Nineteenth Century America*. Carbondale: Southern Illinois University Press.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). Engaging the public in media history through crowdsourcing projects. *Historiography in Mass Communication*, 2(3), 4-10.

- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). A gentleman and a scholar:
  American Journalism Historians Association remembers
  David Spencer. *The Intelligencer*, 32(2), 2-3.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). Historians cross disciplines for Association for Education in Journalism and Mass Communication presentations. *The Intelligencer*, 32(4), 12.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). International literary journalism conference features historical research. *The Intelligencer*, 32(3), 9.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). Presidential address—Crossing borders and bridging gaps: preserving the past and ensuring the future of AJHA. *American Journalism*, 33(1), 116-121.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). Review of "Lincoln Mediated: The President and the Press through 19th-century Media." *Journalism History*, 41(4), 231.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). Review of "True Story." *American Journalism*, 33(4), 490-492.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). Southern values and the 1844 election in the South Carolina press. *Journalism History*, 41(4), 200-210.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). Two magazines and the fight to save Mount Vernon, 1855-1860. *American Periodicals: A Journal of History and Criticism*, 26(1), 92-107.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). *Religious newspapers and presidential politics*, 1840-1848. Presentation at the American Journalism Historians Association National Convention, St. Petersburg, FL.
- Pribanic-Smith, Erika. (2016). *Was the shooting of a Kansas editor a conspiracy*? Presented as part of the panel, The Historian as Detective: Trying to Solve History's Mysteries, American Journalism Historians Association National Convention, St. Petersburg, FL.

- Pribanic-Smith, Erika, et al. (2016, September). Announcing the Palmegiano Prize in the History of Journalism. In *AHA Today* [Blog].
- **Stohr, Rachel**. (2016). Arguing about ebola and Texas Health Presbyterian Hospital. *National Civic Review*, 105(3), 17-23.
- **Tremayne, Mark**, et al. (2016). Comparing automated factual claim detection against judgments of journalism organizations. In *Proceedings of the Computation* + *Journalism Symposium*, Stanford, CA.

## Criminology and Criminal Justice Kent Kerley, Chair

- **Bing, Robert.** (2016). *A contemporary look at the use of fines.* Presentation at the ACJS, Denver, CO.
- Bing, Robert. (2016). A look at sentencing guidelines and their impact upon European countries. Presentation at the European Society of Criminology, Germany.
- Bing, Robert. (2016). *Illegal trafficking in non-human animals*. A roundtable panel presented at the American Society of Criminology, New Orleans, LA.
- **Davis, Jaya.** (2016). University of Texas at Arlington Faculty Fellow for the Title V, US Department of Education grant, IDEAS Program.
- Davis, Jaya, et al. (2016). Entering prostitution in adolescence:

  History of youth homelessness predicts earlier entry.

  Journal of Aggression, Maltreatment, & Trauma, 25(9), 893-908.
- Davis, Jaya, et al. (2016). What makes them more vulnerable than others? Obesity, negative emotions, and peer victimization. *Journal of Interpersonal Violence*, 16, 1690-1705.

- Davis, Jaya, et al. (2016). What makes them more vulnerable than others? Obesity, negative emotions, and peer bullying victimization. *International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology*, doi:10.1177/0306624X15587906.
- **DeShay, Rashaan**. (2016). *I'm like tired of doing this: An exploration of intermittency in the criminal career*. Presentation at the Association for Criminal Justice Research—CA Semi-Annual Conference, Sacramento, CA.
- DeShay, Rashaan. (2016). A lot of people go insane behind that: Coping with the trauma of being wrongfully convicted. *Criminal Justice Studies*, 29, 199-213.
- DeShay, Rashaan, et al. (2016). Exposure to pre- and perinatal risk factors partially explains mean differences in attention regulation between races. *PLoS ONE*.
- **El Sayed, Sarah**, et al. (2016). Assessing the mental health/ offending relationship across race/ethnicity in a sample of serious adolescent offenders. *Criminal Justice Policy Review*, 27(3).
- Jeong, Seokjin. (2016). Gender differences in the routine activities associated with risks for larceny in South Korea. *International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology*, doi:10.1177/0306624X15578631.
- Jeong, Seokjin, et al. (2016). What makes them more vulnerable than others? Obesity, negative emotions, and peer bullying victimization. *International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology*, doi:10.1177/0306624X15587906.
- Rodriguez, John J., et al. (2016). What makes them more vulnerable than others? Obesity, negative emotions, and peer bullying victimization. *International Journal of Offender Therapy and Comparative Criminology*, doi:10.1177/0306624X15587906.

### 60

## English

### Bruce Krajewski, Chair

- Alaimo, Stacy. (2016, October). Culture of energy podcast, #39, with Cymene Howe and Dominic Boyer [Interview]
  Center for Energy & Environmental Research in the Human Sciences Rice University.
- Alaimo, Stacy. (2016). Ecology. In *Sources, perspectives, and methodologies*. New York: Macmillan Interdisciplinary Handbooks.
- Alaimo, Stacy. (2016). *Exposed: Environmental politics and pleasures in posthuman times*. Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press.
- Alaimo, Stacy. (2016, September). *Externalized environments, bodily natures, and everyday exposure*. Thought Leader essay, for Arizona State University, Julie Ann Wrigley Global Institute of Sustainability.
- Alaimo, Stacy. (2016). Review of Christopher Schliephake, "Urban ecologies: City space, material agency, and environmental politics in contemporary culture." *Green Letters: Studies in Ecocriticism*.
- Alaimo, Stacy. (2016). University of Texas at Arlington Office of Graduate Studies excellence in doctoral student mentoring award.
- Alaimo, Stacy. (2016). When the Newt turned off the lights. In S. Siperstein, S. Hall, & S. LeMenager (Eds.), *Teaching climate change in the humanities*. New York: Routledge.
- **Beck, Estee**. (2016). Rhetoric under the interface and the rise of sensors, surveillance, and telepathic communication. Talk given at Computers & Writing.
- Beck, Estee. (2016). A theory of persuasive computer algorithms for rhetorical code studies. *Enculturation: A Journal of Rhetoric, Writing, and Culture*.

- Beck, Estee. (2016). Who is tracking you? A rhetorical framework for evaluating surveillance privacy practices. In S. Apostel & M. Folk (Eds.), *Establishing and evaluating digital ethos and online credibility*. Hershey, PA: IGI Global.
- Beck, Estee. (2016, November 8). Who watches the watchers?:

  Privacy erosion, surveillance, & online terms and conditions.

  Presentation at the University of Texas at Arlington

  College of Liberal Arts Digital Arts & Humanities Speaker

  Series, Arlington, TX.
- Beck, Estee, et al. (2016). Pedagogical training via relationship building: On the value of peer mentoring. *Hybrid Pedagogy*.
- Beck, Estee, et al. (2016). Subverting virtual hierarchies: A cyberfeminist critique of course management spaces. In J. Purdy & D. N. DeVoss (Eds.), *Making space: Writing instruction, infrastructure, and multiliteracies.* Ann Arbor, MI: Sweetland Digital Rhetoric Collaborative/University of Michigan Press.
- Beck, Estee, et al. (2016). Writing in an age of surveillance, privacy, and net neutrality. *Kairos: A Journal of Rhetoric, Technology, and Pedagogy*.
- **Corder, Catherine.** (2016). *The mysteries of Gotham: The sensational city in graphic literature.* Presentation at the South Central Modern Language Association 2016 Conference, Dallas, TX.
- **Fay, Jacqueline**. (2016). *Finding nature in Anglo-Saxon England: Plants and people in Old English medical texts*. Panel presentation at the Sewanee Medieval Colloquium.
- Fay, Jacqueline. (2016). *The fragmented corpus of Old English medical texts*. Panel Presentation at the 51st Kalamazoo Medieval Congress, Western Michigan University.
- Fay, Jacqueline. (2016). *Material virginity in Old English medical texts*. Invited talk at the Virginity Symposium, University of Dublin, Ireland.

- Fay, Jacqueline. (2016). Review of Malasree Home, "The Peterborough Version of the Anglo-Saxon Chronicle." *The Medieval Review* [Web].
- Frank, Luanne. (2016). Heidegger and the Parmenideans.

  Presentation at the 18th Annual International Conference of the Society for Phenomenology and Media at Puebla, Mexico, Puebla, Mexico.
- Frank, Luanne. (2016). Heidegger, national socialism, and the history of being. In *Proceedings of the Society for Phenomenology and Media*, 3, 25-36.
- Gustafson, Kevin. (2016). Fayre Formez: Vernacular scriptural paraphrase and lay reading in cleanness. In *Readings in medieval textuality: Essays in honour of A. C. Spearing* (pp. 47-63). Cambridge: Brewer.
- **Ingram, Penelope**. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington College of Liberal Arts outstanding teaching award for tenured faculty.*
- **Krajewski, Bruce**. (2016). *Close reading conundrums: Cavell's Nietzsche*. Special Session at the Modern Language Association Convention, Austin, TX.
- Krajewski, Bruce. (2016). *Philip Dick's fascist projection as our present*, Or, Communism as the structuring absence of "The Man in the High Castle". Panel presentation at the annual convention of the South Central Modern Language Association, Dallas, TX.
- Krajewski, Bruce. (2016). *Righteous deception*. Invited response James Kastely, "The Rhetoric of Plato's Republic," Rhetoric Society of America Conference, Atlanta, GA.
- Krajewski, Bruce. (2016). TV genre, political allegory, and new distribution platforms. Invited paper presented at the 10th anniversary FLOW conference, University of Texas at Austin, Austin, TX.
- **McCown, Julie.** (2016). *Triangles and taxidermy: Re-creating animal bodies as digital fragments.* Presentation at the Society for Literature, Science and the Arts, Atlanta, GA.

- McCown, Julie. (2016). *Religion and slavery in the work of Jupiter Hammon*. Gale Researcher [Web].
- Morris, Timothy. (2016). Living Memory. Aethlon, 32, 143-151.
- Morris, Timothy. (2016). *Trapped in the office: Dürrenmatt, Bärlach, and the Commissaire novel.* Presentation at Crime Fiction Here and There: Time and Space, Gdansk, Poland.
- Murrah-Mandril, Erin. (2016). Repressing Tejana history: Adina DeZavala's history and legends of the Alamo as decolonial recovery work. Presentation at the American Literature Association Symposium, Frontiers and Borders in American Literature, San Antonio, TX.
- **Olson, Debbie.** (2016). *Children in the films of Steven Spielberg.* Lexington Books.
- **Porter, Kevin.** (2016). Review of Scott Herring, "The Hoarders: Material Deviance in Modern Culture." *American Studies*, 55(1), 152-153.
- **Richardson, Timothy**. (2016). *Engines of Desire*. Presentation at the LACK: Psychoanalysis and Freedom, Colorado Springs, CO.
- Richardson, Timothy. (2016). *The Future of Sin.* Presentation at the 17th Biennial Conference of the Rhetoric Society of America, Atlanta, GA.
- **Roemer, Kenneth**. (2016, March 4). Campus carry [Letter to the editor]. *Fort Worth Star-Telegram*, 17A.
- Roemer, Kenneth. (2016). N. Scott Momaday. In S. Ray & H. Schwartz (Eds.), *The Wiley-Blackwell Encyclopedia of Postcolonial Studies*. (Digital ed.). Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell.
- Roemer, Kenneth. (2016). Naming native (living) histories: Erdrich's plague of names. *Studies in American Fiction*, 43(1),115-135.
- Roemer, Kenneth. (2016). Reverse assimilation: Native appropriations of Euro-American conventions. In Deborah Madsen (Ed.), *The Routledge Companion to Native American Literature*, (pp. 390-401). New York: Routledge.

- **Rosenberg England, Nancy**. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington upward bound certificate of appreciation.*
- Rosenberg England, Nancy. (2016). Untangling late-Victorian anxieties: Hair symbolism in Dracula. *Journal of Dracula Studies*, 18, 30-53.
- Rosenberg England, Nancy. (2016). Who cares what becomes of the likes of me?: Giving voice to Ivy Pearson in Rouben Mamulian's Jekyll and Hyde (1931). Presentation at the Victorian Interdisciplinary Studies Association of the Western United States Conference, Austin, TX.
- Rosenberg England, Nancy. (2016). Who cares what becomes of the likes of me: Giving Voice to Ivy Pearson in Rouben Mamoulian's Jekyll and Hyde (1931). Presentation at the South Central Modern Language Association Conference, Dallas, TX.
- Smith, Johanna (Ed.). (2016). Frankenstein: complete, authoritative text with biographical, historical, and cultural contexts, critical history, and essays from contemporary critical perspectives. Boston: Bedford/St. Martin's.
- **Tigner, Amy**, et al. (2016). *Culinary Shakespeare: Staging food and drink in early modern England*. Pittsburgh, PA: Duquesne University Press.
- Torres Ramos, Alison. (2016, May). Tengo los nervios de punta!:

  A diagnostic critique of colonial shame and the Puerto Rican syndrome. Presentation at the English Graduate Student Association Conference, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- **Warren, Kathryn.** (2016). If ambition is ruining your life, you need to read thoreau. *Vox* [Web].
- Warren, Kathryn. (2016). University of Texas at Arlington College of Liberal Arts outstanding teaching award for faculty outside the tenure stream.
- Warren, Kathryn. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington provost's award for excellence in teaching.*

- Zhang, Yuejiao. (2016). Advocacy through beauty and utility: visual rhetoric lessons learned from thousand-year old medical illustrations. Presentation at the Annual Conference of the Association of Teachers of Technical Writing, Houston, TX.
- Zhang, Yuejiao. (2016). Illustrating beauty and utility: Visual rhetoric in two medical texts written in China's northern Song dynasty, 960-1127. *Journal of Technical Writing and Communication*, 46(2), 172-205.

### History

Scott W. Palmer, Chair

- **Abel, Jonathan.** (2016). The Prophet Guibert. In M. Leggiere (Ed.), Napoleon and the operational art of war: Essays in honor of Donald D. Horward. New York: Brill Publishers.
- Adam, Thomas. (2016). Exams, libraries, and Christmas trees: The German contributions to American education and culture.

  Lecture given at the Seminar in Constitutional Thought and History, Oxford University.
- Adam, Thomas. (2016). The intercultural transfer of football the contexts of Germany and Argentina. *Sport in Society*, doi:10.1080/17430437.2016.1221059.
- Adam, Thomas. (2016). *The intercultural transfer of soccer in the late nineteenth century.* Paper presented at Soccer as a Global Phenomenon, Harvard University, Cambridge, MA.
- Adam, Thomas. (2016). Museumsvereine und die Finanzierung königlicher und bürgerlicher Kunstmuseen im 19. *Jahrhundert. Zeitschrift für Stiftungs- und Vereinswesen*, 14(2), 41-45.
- Adam, Thomas. (2016). *Philanthropy, civil society, and the state in German history,* 1815-1889. Rochester, NY: Camden House.
- Adam, Thomas. (2016). Transnational philanthropy: The Mond family's private support for public institutions in Western Europe from 1890 to 1938. New York, NY: Palgrave Macmillan.

- **Babiracki, Patryk.** (2016, May). Review of Gregory Domber, "Empowering revolution: America, Poland, and the end of the Cold War. *H-Poland* [Web].
- Babiracki, Patryk. (2016, May). Review of A. Rotfeld & G. Torkunov (Eds.), "White spots/black spots: Difficult matters in Polish-Russian relations, 1918-2008." *H-Diplo* [Web].
- Babiracki, Patryk, et al (Eds.). (2016). Socialist internationalism in the Cold War: Exploring the Second World. Cham, Switzerland: Palgrave Macmillan
- Beebe, Kathryne. (2016). Fabri und die Klosterreformen des 15.

  Jahrhunderts (Fabri and Monastic Reform in the Fifteenth
  Century). Paper presented as part of the international
  conference, Die Welt des Frater Felix Fabri (The World of
  Brother Felix Fabri), celebrating the 500th Anniversary of
  the Stadtbibliothk Ulm. Ulm, Germany.
- Beebe, Kathryne. (2016). *The Format of Teaching the Middle Ages*. Roundtable at the Texas Medieval Association Conference, Texas A&M University, College Station, TX.
- Beebe, Kathryne. (2016). *Network analysis, observant reform, and its digital discontents*. Presentation at the New College Conference on Medieval and Renaissance Studies, New College, Sarasota, FL.
- Beebe, Kathryne. (2016). *Travel, observant reform, and the meaning of virtual pilgrimage*. Presentation for the session Monasticisms III: Monks and Nuns on the Move: Religious Life, Travel and Communication in the Later Middle Ages at the Medieval Academy of America Annual Meeting, Boston, MA.
- Beebe, Kathryne. (2016). *Walking through walls: Virtual pilgrimage in the Middle Ages.* Invited guest lecture for the Spring 2016 WALK! Festival of Walking, Art & Ideas, Carleton College, Northfield, MN.
- **Cole, Stephanie**. (2016). Texas State Historical Association Liz Carpenter award for best book in women's history in Texas.

- **Conrad, Paul.** (2016, April). *Enslaved Africans and the incorporation of native captives in seventeenth century northern New Spain.*Paper presented at the Rocky Mountain Council for Latin American Studies Annual Meeting, Santa Fe, NM.
- Conrad, Paul. (2016). From mission seeking to Apache tracking: The Tawakoni Wichita visit from the south plains to Mexico City in 1797. Paper presented at the Western Historical Association annual meeting, St. Paul, MN
- Conrad, Paul. (2016). *Invited presentation on symposium roundtable, bodies at work: Reimagining the lines of (re)production.*University of Texas at Arlington English Graduate Conference, Arlington, TX
- Dellinger, Justin. (2016). Customizable modality pathway courses:

  Research results and design implications of empowering
  learner choice. Presentation at Learning With MOOCS III,
  University of Pennsylvania, PA.
- Dellinger, Justin. (2016). *Discussion about the LINK research lab*.

  Panel Discussion at Digital Learning Week, University of South Australia.
- Dellinger, Justin. (2016). Examining the interaction between wearables and virtual/augmented reality from a design and theoretical perspective. Presentation at the aWEAR16, Stanford, CA.
- **Demhardt, Imre**. (2016). *Aus allen Weltteilen: Die Arktis*. [Series: *Geographische Anthologie des 19. Jahrhunderts*]. Berlin, Germany: Springer Spektrum.
- Demhardt, Imre, et al. (Eds.). (2016). History of Military cartography: 5th International Symposium of the ICA Commission on the History of Cartography, 2014. Heidelberg, Germany: Springer.
- Demhardt, Imre. (2016). Military mapping against all odds:

  Topographical reconnaissance in the United States from
  the Revolutionary War to the Civil War. In E. Liebenberg,
  I. J. Demhardt, S. Vervust (Eds.), *History of military*cartography (pp. 251-262). Heidelberg: Springer.

- Demhardt, Imre. (2016). Review of Deutsche Kriegskarten der Schweiz 1939-1945, by Markus Oehrli, with contributions by Martin Rickenbacher. *ImagoMundi: The International Journal for the History of Cartography*, 68(1), 108.
- **Fairbanks, Robert**. (2016). *Planning a better downtown: Gruen and Halprin in Fort Worth, Texas*. Presentation at the 17th International Planning History Society Conference, Delft, Netherlands.
- Fairbanks, Robert. (2016). Review of David G. McComb, "The City in Texas: A History." *Annals of Wyoming*, (Winter 2016), 28-29.
- **Garrigus, John.** (2016). Review of Ada Ferrer, "Freedom's Mirror: Cuba and Haiti in the Age of Revolution." *American History*, 44(1), 52-57.
- Garrigus, John. (2016). Victims of our own credulity and indulgence: The Life of Louis-François Boisrond Tonnerre (1776-1806). In J. Gaffield (Ed.), *The Haitian Declaration of Independence: Creation, Context, and Legacy* (pp. 42-57). Charlottesville: University of Virginia Press.
- Garrigus, John. (Eds.). (2016). *Slave revolution in the Caribbean*, 1789-1804: A brief history with documents (2nd ed.). The Bedford Series in History and Culture. New York: Bedford Saint-Martins.
- Garrigus, John, et al. (2016). *The plantation machine: Atlantic Capitalism in French Saint-Domingue and British Jamaica*. Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press.
- **Haynes, Sam.** (2016). Anglophobia, The United States and the World. In *Macmillan Reference Online*.
- Haynes, Sam. (2016). *Clara Driscoll, Adina de Zavala, and Alamo Memory*. Public lecture delivered at the Trinity University, San Antonio, TX.
- Haynes, Sam. (2016). *Myths, monuments and the re-gendering of Texas History*. Keynote speech given to the East Texas Historical Association at the University of Texas at San Antonio, San Antonio, TX.

- Haynes, Sam. (2016). University of Texas at Arlington College of Liberal Arts digital arts and humanities grant.
- Haynes, Sam. (2016). Wars of Mexico and the U.S., 1836-1848. In Oxford Online Bibliographies.
- Haynes, Sam. (2016). Why they fought: Nationalism, honor and military service in the U.S.-Mexico War. Presentation at the US War with Mexico Symposium, Center for Teaching and Learning, University of Texas at El Paso, TX.
- Haynes, Sam, et al. (2016). *Major problems in Texas history*, 2nd ed. [Textbook]. New York: Cengage.
- Jalloh, Alusine. (2016). Review of S. Ojukutu-Macauley & I. Rashid (Eds.), "The Paradoxes of History and Memory in Post-Colonial Sierra Leone." *Journal of Third World Studies*, 32(2), 259-260.
- **Keller, Margaret.** (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington College of Liberal Arts exemplary service award.*
- **Kyle, Donald.** (2016). Athletic violence in ancient Greek boxing and Pankration. *Actual Archaeology Magazine (Turkey)*, 90-101.
- Kyle, Donald. (2016). Roman Spectacular Blood Sports. Invited lecture, Master's Series, Worcester Art Museum, Worcester, MA.
- Kyle, Donald. (2016). Review of J. Swaddling, "The Ancient Olympic Games (3rd. ed.)." *Journal of Sport History*, 43(1), 143-144.
- Kyle, Donald. (2016). Review of S. Remijsen, "The End of Greek Athletics in Late Antiquity." *Classical Journal* 5(2).
- **Lafevor, David.** (2016). *The Argüelles affair and the slave ship Cicerón.* Presentation at the The Slave Trade to Cuba: New Research, Havana, Cuba.
- Lafevor, David. (2016). British Library Endangered Archives Programme major grant.

- Lafevor, David. (2016). *Creating digital archives in the Siete villas of Cuba*. Paper and presentation at the American Historical Association Annual Meeting, Atlanta, GA.
- Lafevor, David. (2016). *Cuban Histories of the Present*. Lecture given at the Art Gallery SELA, Southeastern Louisiana University.
- Lafevor, David. (2016). *Digital preservation in the Siete villas de Cuba*. Invited presentation to the history department at the University of Alabama.
- Lafevor, David. (2016). Prizefighting and civilization in the Mexican public sphere in the nineteenth century. *Radical History Review*, 125.
- Lafevor, David. (2016). *Siete villas of Cuba*. Presentation at the Association of Caribbean Historians, Havana, Cuba.
- Lafevor, David. (2016). The slave ship Ciceron and the Argüelles affair: Slavery, rendition, and emancipation in the Atlantic world. Presentation at the Vanderbilt University Atlantic World Studies Group.
- Morris, Christopher. (2016). An American river: The Mississippi in global historical perspective. Presentation at the Mediterranean Rivers in Global Perspective, Ruhr-Universitat, Bochum, Germany.
- Morris, Christopher. (2016). Disturbing the Mississippi: The language of science, engineering, and river restoration. *Open Rivers: Rethinking the Mississippi* 2 [Web].
- Morris, Christopher. (2016). Legacies of enlightenment and darkness: The burden of history in Natchez, Mississippi. Presentation at the Natchez Literary and Cinema Celebration, Natchez, MS.
- Morris, Christopher. (2016). *Nitrogen networks: From Ned Cobb's Alabama to the early twentieth-century world and back.*Presentation at the Atlantic Environments and the American South, Rice University.

- Morris, Christopher. (2016). *The meaning of restoration*.

  Presentation at the Louisiana State of the Coast, New Orleans, LA.
- Morris, Christopher. (2016). *Water, water, everywhere: A wet history of the Delta*. Presentation at the Mississippi Water Security Institute, University of Mississippi, Oxford, MS.
- Narrett, David. (2016). Journeys to Louisiana and the Natchez Country. *Reviews in American History*, 44, 226-234.
- Narrett, David. (2016). Kentucky and the Union at the crossroads: George Rogers Clark, James Wilkinson, and the Danville Committee, 1786-1787. *Ohio Valley History*, 16, 3-23.
- Narrett, David. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington College of Liberal Arts dean's award for research travel.*
- Salinas, Cristina. (2016). Agricultural labor politics in Bracer-era South Texas. Presentation at the Texas State Historical Association, Irving, TX.
- **Saxon, Gerald.** (2016). Review of Darwin Payne, "One hundred years on the hilltop: The centennial history of Southern Methodist University." *Legacies*.
- Saxon, Gerald. (2016). Review of G. S. Ely, "The Texas frontier and the Butterfield overland mail, 1858-1861." *Terrae Incognitae*, 48(2), 213-214.
- Saxon, Gerald. (2016). Review of Herbert E. Bolton, "Coronado: Knight of Pueblos and Plains." *Terrae Incognitae*, 48(1), 87-88.
- **Travis, Charles**. (2016). Bloomsday's big data: GIS, social media and literature. In D. Cooper & C. Donaldson (Eds.), *Literary Mapping in the Digital Age*. Furnham, UK: Ashgate.
- Travis, Charles. (Ed.). (2016). *The digital arts and humanities:* neogeography, social media and big data integrations and applications. Switzerland: Springer Verlag.
- **Zimmer, Kenyon**. (2016). Anarchism. In *Dictionary of American* history, supplement: America in the world, 1776 to the present. New York: Charles Scribner's Sons.

- Zimmer, Kenyon. (2016). The other volunteers: American anarchists and the Spanish Civil War, 1936-1939. *Journal for the Study of Radicalism*, 10(2).
- Zimmer, Kenyon. (2016). Review of Frederick A. Barkley, "Working-class radicals: The Socialist Party in West Virginia, 1898-1920." *Labor: Studies in Working-Class History of the Americas*, 12(2).

### Linguistics and TESOL

Laurel Smith Stvan, Chair

- Edmondson, Jerold A. (2016). Nuosu Yi. *Journal of the International Phonetic Association*, doi:10.1017/S0025100315000444.
- Edmondson, Jerold A., et al. (2016). Chicahuaxtla Triqui. *Journal of the International Phonetic Association*, doi:10.1017/S0025100315000389.
- **Fitzgerald, Colleen**. (2016). Morphology in the Muskogean languages. *Language and Linguistics Compass*, 10, 681-700.
- Fitzgerald, Colleen, et al. (2016). Approaches to collecting texts: The Chickasaw narrative bootcamp. *Language Documentation & Conservation*, 10, 522-547.
- Price, Iya, et al. (2016). *Misalignment of offline and online measures* in Russian relative clause processing. Paper presented at the 38th Annual Conference of the German Linguistic Society (DGfS 2016), University of Konstanz, Konstanz, Germany.
- **Rohr, Jessica**. (2016). University of Texas at Arlington Department of Linguistics and TESOL Donald A. Burquest award for excellence in online teaching in linguistics.
- **Sabbagh, Joseph**. (2016). Specificity and objecthood in Tagalog. *Journal of Linguistics*, 52(3), 639-688.
- Sabbagh, Joseph. (2016). *Syntactic adjunction and prosodic adjunction in Tagalog*. Plenary talk given at the 42nd Annual Meeting of the Berkeley Linguistics Society (BLS 42), Berkeley, CA.

- Stvan, Laurel. (2016, March). *Beliefs connecting food to health:*Lexical conflation in CADOH. Presentation at the 61st
  Annual Conference of the International Linguistic
  Association, at Hofstra University, Hempstead, NY.
- Stvan, Laurel. (2016, May). *Progress on CADOH: Data old and new*. Lightning talk given at the Texas Digital Humanities Conference, University of Austin, Austin, TX.
- Stvan, Laurel. (2016, October). *Expressing causation: Using corpus data to distill connections from vernacular prose*. Poster presented at the 8th DFW Linguistics Conference, Graduate Institute of Linguistics, Dallas, TX.
- Stvan, Laurel. (2016). What students believe is healthy: Language clues in pre-diabetic populations. Presented at the Communication, Medicine and Ethics Conference (COMET), Aalborg University, hosted by Danish Institute of Humanities and Medicine (DIHM), Aalborg, Denmark.
- Stvan, Laurel, et al. (2016, May). Changes in vernacular perspectives on health: Medieval to modern texts highlighting food and health. Talk presented at DHX: Digital Humanities Extravaganza, Department of English, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Stvan, Laurel, et al. (2016). Learning English bare singulars: Data in the L2 classroom. *E-JournALL: EuroAmerican Journal of Applied Linguistics and Languages*, 3(1), 1-22.
- Stvan, Laurel, et al. (2016, October). What's healthy, then and now: Gathering texts for the corpus of American discourses on health. Talk presented at the Digital Scholarship Series, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- **Witzel, Jeffrey**, et al. (2016). Incremental sentence processing in Japanese: A maze investigation into scrambled and control sentences. *Journal of Psycholinguistic Research*, 45, 475-505.
- Witzel, Jeffrey, et al. (2016). Masked morphological priming with regular, irregular, and suppletive primes: Evidence from Polish. Poster presented at the 10th International Conference on the Mental Lexicon, University of Ottawa, Ottawa, Canada.

- Witzel, Jeffrey, et al. (2016). *Misalignment of offline and online measures in Russian relative clause processing*. Paper presented at the 38th Deutschen Gesellschaft für Sprachwissenschaft meeting, Konstanz, Germany.
- **Witzel, Naoko**. (2016). Transposed-letter priming across inflectional morpheme boundaries. *Journal of Psycholinguistic Research*, doi:10.1007/s10936-016-9423-5.
- Witzel, Naoko, et al. (2016). *Activating meaning (in)directly from L2 words: Evidence from early and late bilinguals.* Poster presented at the Tenth International Conference on the Mental Lexicon, University of Ottawa, Canada.
- Witzel, Naoko, et al. (2016). *How L2 words activate meaning: Evidence from false memory tasks*. Poster presented at the 35th Second Language Research Forum, Columbia University, NY.
- Witzel, Naoko, et al. (2016). Incremental sentence processing in Japanese: A maze investigation into scrambled and control sentences. *Journal of Psycholinguistic Research*, 45, 475-505.
- Witzel, Naoko, et al. (2016). *Processing L2 scripts in highly-proficient bilinguals*. Poster presented at ARMADILLO, the Southwest Cognition Conference 2016, University of Texas at El Paso, El Paso, TX.
- **Yoon, Suwon.** (2016, May). *The semantics and syntax of expletive negation.* Talk presented at Seoul National University, Department of English Language & Literature, Linguistics Colloquium, Seoul, South Korea.
- Yoon, Suwon, et al. (2016, October). Disjunction as an epistemic modal: Nonveridical equilibrium. Poster presented at the 24th Japanese/Korean Linguistics Conference, National Institute for Japanese Language and Linguistics (NINJAL), Tachikawa, Tokyo, Japan.
- Yoon, Suwon, et al. (2016). Individual and propositional variation in disjunction: Referentially vague indefinite and modalized question. In *Proceedings of the 18th Seoul International Conference on Generative Grammar (SICOGG 18), Seoul, South Korea.*

- Yoon, Suwon, et al. (2016). *Jespersen's cycle and scope of negation in American Sign Language*. Talk presented at the 42nd Annual Meeting of the Berkeley Linguistics Society (BLS 42), University of California, Berkeley, CA.
- Yoon, Suwon, et al. (2016, April). *Jespersen's cycle and the scope of negation in American Sign Language*. Poster presented at the 39th Generative Linguistics in the Old World (GLOW 39), University of Göttingen, Germany.
- Yoon, Suwon, et al. (2016, April). *Jespersen's cycle and the scope of negation in American Sign Language*. Presentation at the 52nd Chicago Linguistic Society (CLS 52), University of Chicago, Chicago, IL.
- Yoon, Suwon, et al. (2016). Scalar marking without scalar meaning: non-scalar, non-emphatic EVEN-marked NPIs in Greek and Korean. *Language*, 92(3), 522-556.
- Yoon, Suwon, et al. (2016, January). Two types of speaker's ignorance over the epistemic space: Referential vagueness marker inka vs. epistemic subjunctive marker nka in Korean. Poster presented at the 90th Annual Meeting of Linguistic Society of America (LSA), Washington, DC.

## Modern Languages

Sonia Kania, Chair

- Alameddin, Najia. (2016). University of Texas at Arlington Department of Modern Languages outstanding French lecturer of the year.
- **Austin, Amy**. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington College of Liberal Arts outstanding graduate advisor* [Award].
- **Elliott, A. Raymond**, et al. (2016). Chicahuaxtla Triqui. *Journal of the International Phonetic Association*, 46(3), 351-365.
- Harrison, Lonny. (2016). Archetypes from underground: Notes on the Dostoevskian self. Waterloo, Ontario, Canada: Wilfrid Laurier University Press.

- Kania, Sonia. (2016). Diachronic perspectives on varieties of Spanish pronunciation: Seseo and Yeísmo. In *Diachronic applications in Hispanic linguistics*. Newcastle upon Tyne: Cambridge Scholars.
- Miletich, Marko J. (2016). Women interpreting masculinity. *Perspectives: Studies in Translatology*, doi:10.1080/0907676X.2015.1040035.
- **Rueda-Acedo, Alicia.** (2016). Arlington Sunrise Rotary College of Liberal Arts professor of the year.
- Rueda-Acedo, Alicia. (2016). [Review of the book *Ser mujer y estar presente: Disidencias de género en la literatura mexicana contemporánea*, by Oswaldo Estrada]. *Mexican Studies/ Estudios Mexicanos*, 32(2), 381-384.
- Ruiz-Perez, Ignacio. (2016). Elogio de la imaginación híbrida: Cervantes, Fuentes y la política de la novela total. Romance Notes, 56(1), 53-59.
- Ruiz-Perez, Ignacio. (2016). *Libro de la ceniza*. Salamanca, Spain: Celya.
- Watson, Sonja. (2016). Expanding definitions of Caribbean identity through contemporary Panamanian fiction by Melanie Taylor Herrera. *Cincinnati Romance Review*, 40(Spring), 201-214.
- Watson, Sonja. (2016). Transracial identity: Changing definitions of blackness in the 17th century, the Harlem Renaissance era, and the new millennium transracial identity and hip hop culture: From Rachel Dolezal to Iggy Azalea. Panel chair at the College Language Association, Houston, TX.
- Watson, Sonja. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington College of Liberal Arts Dean's Office Digital Humanities Start-Up Grant.*
- Watson, Sonja. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington College of Liberal Arts Dean's Office Endowment Research Award.*

### Music

### Rick Bogard, Chair

- **Bubert, Dennis.** (2016). *Eric Ewazen Concerto for bass trombone and orchestra* [Soloist]. UTA Symphony Orchestra, Arlington, TX.
- Bubert, Dennis. (2016). [Guest musician]. Houston Symphony Orchestra, Toyota Center Colliseum, Houston, TX.
- Bubert, Dennis. (2016). *John Steven Kleinhammer Sonata for bass trombone and piano*. Texas Tech University.
- Bubert, Dennis. (2016). *Tchaikovsky Fifth symphony* [Guest musician]. Houston Symphony Orchestra, Houston Baptist University, Houston, TX.
- Bubert, Dennis. (2016). *Trombone choir concert* [Bass trombonist]. Trinity Methodist Church, Wilmette, IL.
- Bubert, Dennis. (2016). Under the radar: Seldom heard works for the orchestral trombonist. *Journal of the International Trombone Association* 44(4).
- **Burton, John.** (2016). *Cello intonation, a physical phenomenon.*Presentation at the Texas Conducting Workshop,
  University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Burton, John. (2016). *Cello intonation, a physical phenomenon*. Presentation at the Texas Orchestra Directors Association Conference, San Antonio, TX.
- Burton, John. (2016). Faculty and Friends Chamber Orchestra [Cellist]. University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- **Cavanagh, Dan.** (2016). *Tunnel vision* [with Lane Community College Big Band]. Oregon Jazz Festival, Eugene, OR.
- **Cho, Young-Hyun**. (2016). *Beethoven Piano concerto no.* 3 [Pianist with Northeast Orchestra].
- Cho, Young-Hyun. (2016). *Rachmaninoff Suite no.* 1 for two pianos, op. 5, fantaisie-tableaux [Pianist].

- **Evans, Clifton**. (2016). *Brahms Academic festival overture; Sibelius- Excerpt from symphony no.* 2 [Orchestra concert]. AYS
  Symphony Orchestra, City Performance Hall, Dallas, TX.
- Evans, Clifton. (2016). Dvorak Slavonic dance no. 8; Rachmaninoff Piano concerto no. 2 (with Kate Stevens, piano); Dvorak Symphony no. 8 [Orchestra concert]. University of Texas at Arlington Symphony Orchestra.
- Evans, Clifton. (2016). *Mozart cClarinet concerto (Betsty Wackwitz, clarinet)*; *Rimsky-Korsakov Scheherazade* [Orchestra concert]. American Festival for the Arts Conservatory Orchestra.
- Evans, Clifton. (2016). Mozart Overture to the impresario foote: A night piece (with Jake Fridkis, flute); Strauss Concerto no. 1 for horn (with Molly Norcross, horn); Dvorak Symphony no. 9 [Orchestra concert]. Fort Worth Symphony Orchestra, Fort Worth, TX.
- Evans, Clifton. (2016). *Mussorgsky/Ravel Pictures at an exhibition; M. Daugherty Mount Rushmore* [Orchestra and choir concert]. University of Texas at Arlington Symphony Orchestra.
- Evans, Clifton. (2016). *Strauss Die fledermaus* [Opera production]. UTA Maverick Theatre Company, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Evans, Clifton. (2016). Stravinsky Suite from the firebird; Ford Video games live; Uematsu One-winged angel; Kondo Legend of Zelda; Brower World of Warcraft [Orchestra concert]. Woodlands Symphony Orchestra, Woodlands, TX.
- Evans, Clifton. (2016). *Tchaikovsky Excerpts from symphony no. 5* [Orchestra concert]. AYS Symphony Orchestra.
- Evans, Clifton. (2016). Wagner Die meistersinger prelude; Rimsky-Korsakov Capriccio Espagnol; Bernstein Symphonic suite from On the Waterfront [Orchestra concert]. University of Texas at Arlington Symphony Orchestra.
- **Grogan, David.** (2016). *Acis and Galatea* [Role of Polyphemus].

  Dallas Bach Society, Caruth Auditorium at SMU, Dallas,
  TX.

- Grogan, David. (2016). *Bach B Minor Mass* [Bass soloist, with University of Northern Colorado choral forces]. Donald Bailey Choral Festival, Greeley, CO.
- Grogan, David. (2016). *Bach Cantata* 12 [Bass soloist, choir, and orchestra of Southwestern Oklahoma State University].
- Grogan, David. (2016). *Bach Ich freue mirch in dir*. Big Moose Bach Fest, Gorham, NH.
- Grogan, David. (2016). *Bach Messiah* [Bass soloist, with the Dallas Bach Society]. Meyerson Symphony Center.
- Grogan, David. (2016). *Bach St. John Passion* [Role of Jesus, with the Dallas Bach Society]. Church of the Incarnation, Dallas, TX.
- Grogan, David. (2016). *Britten Noye's Fludde* [Role of Noye, with Dallas Symphony].
- Grogan, David. (2016). *Durufle Requiem; Wilberg Requiem* [Bass soloist]. Arlington Master Chorale, Trinity United Methodist Church, Arlington, TX.
- Grogan, David. (2016). *Handel Alexander's Feast* [bass soloist, with the Texas Wesleyan University choir and orchestra].
- Grogan, David. (2016). *Mad songs* [Faculty recital]. Irons Recital Hall.
- Grogan, David. (2016). *Mendelssohn Elijah* [Role of Elijah, with the Highland Park Presbyterian Church]. Dallas, TX.
- Grogan, David. (2016). *Messiah in New Mexico* [Bass soloist, with the New Mexico Symphonic Chorus]. Albuquerque, NM.
- Grogan, David. (2016). *Opera extravaganza* [Various roles, with UTA Alumni]. Irons Recital Hall.
- Grogan, David. (2016). Orff Carmina burana [Bass arias]. Kansas State University and Kansas City Ballet, Kansas City, MO.
- Grogan, David. (2016). Orff Carmina burana [Bass soloist, with Plano West High School choir and orchestra]. Saint Andrews United Methodist Church, Plano, TX.

- Hunt, Graham, et al. (2016). *An alternative approach to analyzing type-resistant two-part forms.* Presentation at the Annual Meeting of the Texas Society for Music Theory, University of Mary-Hardin Baylor, Belton, TX.
- Hunt, Graham. (2016). *Diverging subordinate themes and internal modulations:* Assessing internal modulations in three-key expositions. Selected presentation at the Society for Music Theory Annual Conference, Vancouver, BC, Canada.
- **Jessup, Carol.** (2016). Teaching and playing the clarinet. *National Association of College Wind and Percussion Instructors* (NACWPI) Journal.
- **Kenaston-French, Karen**. (2016, January). *Building beautiful tone in the adult choir*. Presentation at the Choristers Guild Dallas Church Music Workshop, Dallas, TX.
- Kenaston-French, Karen. (2016, January). *Conducting technique: Speak a language singers understand.* Presentation at the Choristers Guild Dallas Church Music Workshop, Dallas, TX.
- Kenaston-French, Karen. (2016). M. Daugherty Mount Rushmore [Chorale conductor]. UTA A Cappella Choir and University Singers, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Kenaston-French, Karen. (2016). *Gershwin Porgy and Bess* [Chorale conductor]. UTA A Cappella Choir, with Dallas Symphony Orchestra, Morton Meyerson Symphony Center, Dallas, TX.
- Kenaston-French, Karen. (2016, January). *Read between the lines: Score preparation.* Presentation at the Choristers Guild Dallas Church Music Workshop, Dallas, TX.
- Kenaston-French, Karen. (2016). Southwestern Division conference of the American Choir Directors Association [Chorale conductor]. UTA A Cappella Choir, Kauffman Center, Kansas City, MO.
- Kenaston-French, Karen. (2016). *Texas Music Educators Association Region 3 High School Treble Honor Choir*. Lake Highlands High School, Dallas, TX.

- Lange, Diane. (2016). Domain V (Music). In L. P. Nelson, A. M. S. Cavallo, M. D. Curtis, L. A. Rosado, D. M. Lange (Eds.), *TExES Core Subjects EC-6* (291). Piscataway, NJ: Research and Education Association.
- Lange, Diane. (2016). EDiting with Gordon. Perspectives: Journal of Early Childhood Music and Movement Association, 11(1 & 2), 9-10.
- Leffer, Craig. (2016). Schumann Cello concerto [Cello soloist].

  Abilene Philharmonic Orchestra, Abilene Civic Center,
  Abilene, TX.
- **Ronyak, Jennifer M.** (2016). Beethoven within grasp. *Music and letters*, doi:10.1093/ml/gcw046.
- Sanchez, Terri. (2016). Various pieces [Flute soloist]. Faculty Recital, Irons Recital Hall, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Sanchez, Terri. (2016). Various pieces [Flute soloist]. UTRGV Guest Artist Recital, Texas Southmost College Arts Center, University of Texas Rio Grande Valley, Brownsville, TX.
- Sanchez, Terri. (2016). Various pieces [Invited performer, with FlutAria! Trio]. TAMUC FlutAria! Recital, Texas A&M University, Commerce, TX.
- Sanchez, Terri. (2016). Various pieces [Invited performer, with FlutAria! Trio]. Tarleton State University Chamber Recital, Wells Fine Arts Theater, Tarleton State University, Stephenville, TX.
- Sanchez, Terri. (2016). Various pieces. UTA Flute Weekend Recital, Irons Recital Hall, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- **Stotter, Douglas.** (2016). College Band Directors National Association Convention, Invited Performance.
- Stotter, Douglas. (2016). Texas Music Educators Association Convention, Invited Performance.

- Stotter, Douglas. (2016). Various pieces [Artistic director and principal conductor]. Dallas Civic Wind Ensemble, Dallas, TX.
- Stotter, Douglas. (2016). Various pieces [Conductor]. Dallas Civic Wind Ensemble, Dallas, TX.
- Stotter, Douglas. (2016). Various pieces [Conductor]. UTA Wind Symphony, College Band Directors National Association Conference, Bouder, CO.
- Stotter, Douglas. (2016). Various pieces [Conductor]. UTA Wind Symphony, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Stotter, Douglas. (2016). Various pieces [Guest conductor]. Arlington All-City Band, Arlington, TX.
- Stotter, Douglas. (2016). Various pieces [Principal conductor].
  Arlington Independent School District High School All-City Honor Band, Arlington, TX.
- Unzicker, Jack. (2016). *Beethoven Missa Solemnis* [Invited double bass]. Dallas Choral Festival, Meyerson Symphony Center, Dallas, TX.
- Unzicker, Jack. (2016). *Made in America, with Steve Amerson*[Principal double bass]. Plano Symphony Orchestra,
  Eisemann Center for Performing Arts, Richardson, TX.
- Unzicker, Jack. (2016). Shostakovich Symphony no. 5, III [Double bass]. Music Paradigm, Deloitte University, Trophy Club, TX.
- Unzicker, Jack. (2016). Various pieces [Principal double bass]. Santa Fe Pro Musica, Lensic Performing Arts Center, Santa Fe, NM.
- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). Turning hours into accomplishments: Successful mental and physical practice. Presentation at the American String Teachers Association, National Conference, Tampa Bay, FL.

- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). *Beethoven Missa Solemnis* [Violin]. Dallas Choral Festival, Meyerson Symphony Center, Dallas, TX.
- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). *Dvorak Serenade for strings in E major* [Concertmaster]. Festival Concert, Texas Chamber Music Institute, Irons Recital Hall, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). *Daugherty The diaries of Adam and Eve* [Violin]. Faculty Recital, Texas Chamber Music Institute, Irons Recital Hall, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). *Daugherty The Diaries of Adam and Eve.*Daugherty Festival, Irons Recital Hall, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). Various pieces [Assistant concertmaster]. Dallas Chamber Symphony, City Performance Hall, Dallas, TX.
- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). Various pieces [Principal second violin]. Lovers Lane United Methodist Church Orchestra, Dallas, TX.
- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). Various pieces [Violin]. Baroque Chamber Recital, Bancroft Family Concerts, Horchow Auditorium, Dallas Museum of Art, Dallas, TX.
- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). Various pieces [Violin]. Chamber Music Festival of Saugatuck, Saugatuck, MI.
- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). Various pieces [Violin]. Faculty Recital, Irons Recital Hall, University of Texas at Arlington.
- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). Various pieces [Violin]. Faculty Violin Recital, Irons Recital Hall, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). Various pieces [Violin]. Guest Artist Recital, Edge Recital Hall, Hugh Hodgson School of Music, University of Georgia, Athens, GA.

- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). Various pieces [Violin]. Guest Artist Recital, Organ Hall, School of Music, Theatre and Dance, University of North Carolina Greensboro, Greensboro, NC.
- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). Various pieces [Violin]. Guest Artist Recital, Recital Hall, College of Music, University of North Texas, Denton, TX.
- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). Various pieces [Violin]. Guest Artist Recital, Recital Hall, School of Music, University of South Carolina, Columbia, SC.
- Walvoord, Martha. (2016). Various pieces. [Faculty and Concertmaster]. Final Concert, Texas Chamber Music Institute, Irons Recital Hall, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Wood, Gerald. (2016). Various pieces [French horn, with Four Hornsmen of the Aocalypse horn quartet]. Busan-Maru International Music Festival, Busan, South Korea.

### Philosophy and Humanities

Kenneth W. Williford, Chair

- Byrd, Miriam. (2016, May). *Mathematics and summoning in* "*Plato's Republic*". Paper presented at the 19th Annual Mediterannean Studies Congress, Palermo, Italy.
- **Chiasson, Charles C.** (2016). Solon's poetry and Herodotean historiography. *American Journal of Philology*, doi:10.1353/ajp.2016.0003.
- **Giberman, Daniel**. (2016). Indiscernibility does not distinguish particularity. *Thought*, *5*(4), 249-256.
- Giberman, Daniel. (2016). Moving parts: A new indexical treatment of context-shifting predication. *Synthese*, 193(1), 95-124.
- **Nussbaum, Charles.** (2016). *Understanding pornographic fiction: sex, violence, and self-deception.* New York, NY: Palgrave Macmillan.

Williford, Kenneth W. (2016). Degrees of self-presence. In S. Miguens, G. Preyer, & C. B. Morando (Eds.), *Pre-reflective consciousness: Sartre and contemporary philosophy of mind*. London, England: Taylor and Francis eBooks.

### **Political Science**

Rebecca E. Deen, Chair

- Boyea, Brent. (2016). Competition and regional impact in contributions to state supreme court campaigns. Presentation at the Annual Meeting of the Midwest Political Science Association, Chicago, IL.
- Boyea, Brent. (2016). *Competition and regional impact in contributions to state supreme court campaigns*. Presentation at the Annual Meeting of the State Politics and Policy section of the American Political Science Association, Dallas, TX.
- Boyea, Brent. (2016). *Giving to governors: How region and competition impact contributions*. Paper presented at the annual meeting of the American Political Science Association, Philadelphia, PA.
- Hoang, Bai Linh. (2016, February). Are you too busy to listen up? Exploring the effects of race on local legislators' proclivities toward distractions in public meetings. Presentation at the 88th Annual Meeting of the Southern Political Science Association, New Orleans, LA.
- Marshall, Thomas. (2016). Public opinion, public policy, and smoking: The transformation of American attitudes and cigarette use, 1890-2016. Lanham, MD: Lexington Press.
- **Sasley, Brent.** (2016). Of Palestinian roadblocks: Changing attitudes among Israeli Jews. *Short Film Studies*, 6(2), 167-170.
- Sasley, Brent. (2016). Political psychology. In Patrick James (Ed.), Oxford bibliographies in international relations. New York, NY: Oxford University Press.

- Sasley, Brent, et al. (2016). *Politics in Israel: Governing a complex society*. Oxford, England: Oxford University Press.
- Sasley, Brent. (2016). [Review of the book, *Obligation in exile: The Jewish diaspora, Israel and critique*, by I. Z. Baron]. *Israel Studies Review*, 31(1), 141-144.
- Sasley, Brent. (2016). [Review of the book, *The rise of the Israeli Right: From Odessa to Hebron*, by C. Shindler]. *The Middle East Journal*, 70(3), 495-496.
- **Thomas, Herschel.** (2016, November). *Congressional analytic capacity and the political economy of revolving door lobbying.* Invited lecture presented at the University of Oklahoma.
- Thomas, Herschel. (2016, December). *Revolving door lobbying*.

  Invited book presentation to the Department of
  Government at the University of Texas at Austin, Austin,
  TX.
- Thomas, Herschel. (2016, November). *Thinking big: How to establish a long-term research program*. Invited lecture presented at the University of Oklahoma.
- Thomas, Herschel, et al. (2016). Bounded rationality. In S. Schecter (Ed.), *American governance*. Detroit, MI: Macmillan Reference.

### Sociology and Anthropology

Robert Kunovich, Chair

- Arditi, David. (2016). *Digital subscriptions: The unending consumption of music in the digital era*. Paper presented at the American Sociological Association, Seattle, WA.
- Arditi, David. (2016). Disturbing production: The effects of digital music production on music studios. In B. J. Hracs, M. Seman, and T. E. Virani (Eds.). *The Production and Consumption of Music in the Digital Age* (pp. 25-40). New York, NY: Routledge.
- Arditi, David. (2016). Informal labor in the sharing economy: Everyone can be a record producer. *Fast Capitalism*, 13(1).

- Arditi, David. (2016). *Policing piracy: The piracy panic narrative from napster to spotify.* Presentation at the Cultural Studies Association Annual Conference, Philadelphia, PA.
- Arditi, David. (2016). Virtual jam: A critical analysis of virtual music game environments. In M. Austin (Ed.), *Music Video Games: Performance, Politics, and Play* (pp. 177-194). New York: Bloomsbury Academic.
- Bergstrand, Kelly. (2016). Transformative environmental threats:

  Behavioral and attitudinal change five years after the

  Deepwater Horizon Oil Spill. Presentation at the American
  Sociological Association, Seattle, WA.
- **Jacobson, Heather**. (2016). Anonymity in third party reproduction: An old dilemma in new packaging. *Journal of Law and Biosciences*. doi:10.1093/jlb/lsw035.
- Jacobson, Heather. (2016). Labor of love: Gestational surrogacy and the work of making babies. New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press.
- **Kunovich, Robert.** (2016). Labor market competition and immigration attitudes in an established gateway. *Ethnic and Racial Studies*. doi:10.1080/01419870.2016.1237670.
- Kunovich, Robert. (2016). Perceptions of racial group size in a minority-majority city. *Sociological Perspectives*. doi:10.1177/0731121416675869.
- Kunovich, Robert, et al. (2016). The gender gap in political knowledge in Poland. *Polish Sociological Review*, 193, 33-49.
- **Rouse, Linda**, et al. (2016). Workplace bullying among family physicians: A gender focused study. *Journal of Women's Health*, 25(9), 882-888.
- Skiles-duToit, Sara, et al. (2016). Cultural objects as prisms: Perceived audience composition of musical genres as a resource for symbolic exclusion. Socius: Sociological Research for a Dynamic World. doi:10.1177/2378023116641695.

- Skiles-duToit, Sara, et al. (2016). The end of symbolic exclusion: The rise of categorical tolerance in the musical tastes of Americans—1993-2012. *Sociological Science*, 3, 85-109.
- **Speier, Amy.** (2016). Fertility holidays: IVF tourism and the reproduction of whiteness. New York, NY: New York University Press.
- Speier, Amy. (2016). Health tourism in a Czech health spa. In H. Naraindas & C. Bastos (Eds.), *Healing holidays: Itinerant patients, therapeutic locales and the quest for health* (pp. 55-66). London, England: Taylor and Francis.
- Speier, Amy. (2016, March). *The intersection of global reproductive care and Czech policies of maternity leave.* Presentation at the Society for Applied Anthropology Conference, Vancouver, BC, Canada.
- Speier, Amy. (2016, March 17). A look inside the Czech Republic's booming fertility holiday industry [Blog post]. *The Conversation*.
- Speier, Amy. (2016). Power of books [Blog post]. Books Combined.
- Speier, Amy. (2016). *Virtual and reproductive technologies: Making egg donation visible.* Presentation at the Gender, Bodies and Technology Conference, Roanoke, VA.
- **Young, Robert L.** (2016). Morality as a discursive accomplishment among animal rescue workers. *Deviant Behavior*, doi:10.1080/01639625.2016.1206714.

### Theatre Arts

### Kim LaFontaine, Chair

- **Bertch, Felicia**. (2016). *Persuasion* [Role of Elizabeth Elliot]. Stolen Shakespeare Guild, Sanders Theatre.
- Bertch, Felicia. (2016). *Red roses and red noses* [Director]. Studio Theatre, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Bertch, Felicia. (2016). *The show* [Director]. Black Box Theatre, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.

- Bertch, Felicia. (2016). *The taming of the shrew* [Role of Katherine]. Stolen Shakespeare Guild, Sanders Theatre.
- Bertch, Felicia. (2016). *The tamer tamed* [Role of the City Wife]. Stolen Shakespeare Guild, Sanders Theatre.
- Bertch, Felicia. (2016). *Tiny platform Shakespeare* [Director/devisor]. Speakers Corner and Black Box Theatre, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Bertch, Felicia. (2016). *Troupers* (A. Healey, playwright) [Assistant director]. Department of Theatre Arts Main Stage, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Bertch, Felicia. (2016). *Twelfth Night* [Assistant director]. Wheaton Shakespeare in the Park, Wheaton, IL.
- **Chapa, Joe.** (2016). *Dogwood* (S. Nova, playwright) [role of Leo].
- **Gaupp, Andrew.** (2016). *Immigrant consciousness* [Production manager]. Maverick Theatre Company, Studio Theatre, UTA, Arlington, TX.
- Gaupp, Andrew. (2016). *The miser*. Maverick Theatre Company, Studio Theatre, UTA, Arlington, TX.
- Gaupp, Andrew. (2016). *Shylock's beard* (C. Mazer) [Director]. Association for Theatre in Higher Education, Chicago, IL.
- Greer, Julienne. (2016). *Helios* 24/7 [Guest equity actor].

  MAVPLAYS, Maverick Theatre Company, UTA, Arlington,
  TX.
- Harvey, Michelle. (2016). AIDA: The concert version [Scenic designer]. Dallas City Performance Hall, Dallas, TX.
- Harvey, Michelle. (2016). Bravo Broadway: The spectacular senior follies [Scenic designer and technical director]. Eisemann Center for the Performing Arts, Richardson, TX.
- Harvey, Michelle. (2016). *Die fledermaus* [Scenic designer]. Maverick Theatre Company, Mainstage Theatre, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.

- Harvey, Michelle. (2016). *Dreamgirls* (H. Krieger & T. Eyen)
  [Assistant scenic designer]. Dallas Theatre Center, Wyly
  Theatre, Dallas, TX.
- Harvey, Michelle. (2016). *Heroes* [Scenic designer]. Turtle Creek Chorale, Dallas City Performance Hall, Dallas, TX.
- Harvey, Michelle. (2016). *The Matchmaker* [Scenic designer]. Mainstage Irving-Las Colinas, Irving Arts Center-Dupree Theatre, Irving, TX.
- Harvey, Michelle. (2016). *Memphis* (D. Bryan & J. DiPietro) [Scenic designer]. Theatre Three, Norma Young Arena Stage, Dallas, TX.
- Harvey, Michelle. (2016). *A not so silent night: Turtle Creek chorale in concert* [Scenic designer & technical director]. Dallas City Performance Hall, Dallas, TX.
- Harvey, Michelle. (2016). Seussical (L. Ahrens & S. Flaherty) [Scenic designer]. Dallas Children's Theatre, Baker Theatre, Rosewood Center for Family Arts, Dallas, TX.
- Harvey, Michelle. (2016). *Troupers: A musical vaudeville* (A. Healy) [Scenic designer]. Maverick Theatre Company, Mainstage Theatre, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Healy, Anne. (2016, August). Assessment as conversation: Student perceptions of musical theatre assessment. Paper presented at the Association for Theatre in Higher Education International Conference, Chicago, IL.
- Healy, Anne. (2016, March). *Collaborators who actually collaborate*.

  Panel presentation at the Southeastern Theater
  Convention, Greensboro, NC.
- Healy, Anne. (2016). *Die fledermaus* [Co-director]. Maverick Theatre Company, Mainstage Theatre, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Healy, Anne. (2016). *The theatrical piano* [Director]. Dallas Out of the Loop Fringe Festival, Dallas, TX.

- Healy, Anne. (2016). *Troupers: A musical vaudeville* [Director]. Maverick Theatre Company, Mainstage Theatre, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Healy, Anne. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington College of Liberal Arts outstanding teaching award for tenured faculty.*
- **Jackson, Amanda**. (2016). *National Endowment for the Arts* [Microgrant].
- **Knight, Meredith.** (2016). *Fire & ice* [Guest performer]. Big Rig Dance Collective, Richland College Fall Dance Concert.
- Knight, Meredith. (2016). *The nutcracker* [Teacher and performer]. Dallas Ballet Company, Dallas, TX.
- **LaFontaine, Kim**. (2016). *The man who came to dinner* [Scenic designer]. Mainstage Theatre, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- LaFontaine, Kim. (2016). West side story [Scenic designer].

  Maverick Theatre Company, Mainstage Theatre,
  University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- **Land, Christopher.** (2016). *Die fledermaus* [Lighting designer]. University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Land, Christopher. (2016). *Helios 24/7* [Co-lighting and sound designer]. MAVPLAYS, Maverick Theatre Company, UTA, Arlington, TX.
- **Maher, Dennis**. (2016). *Chamber music* (A. Kopit, playwright) [Director]. MavLab, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Maher, Dennis. (2016). *Einstein: A theatrical portrait* [Role of Albert Einstein]. Theatre Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Maher, Dennis. (2016). Other worlds: The music of final fantasy [Narrator]. UTA A Capella Choir, Dallas Symphony Orchestra, Dallas, TX.

#### 77

# College of Nursing and Health Innovation

Anne R. Bavier, Dean

# Kinesiology

David M. Keller, Chair

- Brothers, Matthew. (2016). The impact of energy drink consumption on vascular endothelial function.

  International Journal of Diabetes and Clinical Research, 3, 62.
- Brothers, Matthew, et al. (2016). CrossTalk opposing view: The middle cerebral artery diameter does not change during alterations in arterial blood gases and blood pressure. *Journal of Physiology*, 594(15), 4077-4079.
- Brothers, Matthew, et al. (2016). Cryotherapy-induced persistent vasoconstriction after cutaneous cooling: Hysteresis between skin temperature and blood perfusion. *Journal of Biomechanical Engineering*, doi:10.1115/1.4032126
- Brothers, Matthew, et al. (2016). Heart rate, blood pressure and repolarization effects of an energy drink as compared to coffee. *Clinical Physiology and Functional Imaging*, March, doi:10.1111/cpf.12357.
- Brothers, Matthew, et al. (2016). Impaired endothelium independent vasodilation in the cutaneous microvasculature of young obese subjects. *Microvascular Research*, 104, 63-68.

- Brothers, Matthew, et al. (2016). Rebuttal from R. Matthew Brothers and Rong Zhang. *Journal of Physiology*, 594(15), 4083.
- Brothers, Matthew, et al. (2016). Sustained cutaneous vasoconstriction during and following cryotherapy treatment: Role of oxidative stress and rho kinase. *Microvascular Research*, 106, 96-100.
- **Cacola, Priscila**, et al. (2016). Children with developmental coordination disorder demonstrate a spatial mismatch when estimating coincident-timing ability with tools. *Research in Developmental Disabilities*, 48, 124-131.
- Cacola, Priscila, et al. (2016). The effectiveness of a group motor skill intervention program in children with developmental coordination disorder: Program duration matters. *The Internet Journal of Allied Health Sciences and Practice*, 14(1).
- Cacola, Priscila, et al. (2016). Effects of two distinct group motor skill interventions in psychological and motor skills of children with developmental coordination disorder: A pilot study. *Disability & Health*, 9(1), 172-178.
- **Fadel, Paul**, et al. (2016). Augmented pressor and sympathetic responses to skeletal muscle metaboreflex activation in type 2 diabetes patients. *American Journal of Physiology—Heart and Circulatory Physiology*, 310(2), H300-H309.

- **Nelson, Larry**. (2016). Arlington Sunrise Rotary excellence in higher education professor of the year award.
- Nelson, Larry. (2016). Health (Competency 003). In L. P. Nelson, A. M. S. Cavallo, M. D. Curtis, L. A. Rosado, D. M. Lange (Eds.), *TExES Core Subjects EC-6* (291). Piscataway, NJ: Research and Education Association.
- Nelson, Larry. (2016). Physical education (Competency 004). In L. P. Nelson, A. M. S. Cavallo, M. D. Curtis, L. A. Rosado, D. M. Lange (Eds.), *TExES Core Subjects EC-6* (291). Piscataway, NJ: Research and Education Association.
- Nelson, Larry, et al. (2016). Fostering successful service-learning experiences in teacher preparation. Presentation at the American Educational Research Association Annual Meeting, Washington DC.
- Nelson, Larry, et al. (2016). Teaching nature through outdoor physical education K-16. SHAPE Colorado Journal, 42(1), 5-17.
- **Ray, Christopher T.** (2016). Fitness, balance efficacy, and postural control in community-dwelling older adults. *SAGE Open*, doi:10.1177/2158244016631798.
- Ray, Christopher T., et al. (2016). Fear-avoidance beliefs and chronic pain. *Journal of Orthopaedic and Sports Physical Therapy*, doi:10.2519/jospt.2016.0601.
- **Ricard, Mark**, et al. (2016). Children with developmental coordination disorder demonstrate a spatial mismatch when estimating coincident-timing ability with tools. *Research in Developmental Disabilities*, 48, 124-131.
- Ricard, Mark, et al. (2016). Do deductive and probabilistic reasoning abilities decline in older adults? *Journal of Applied Biobehavioral Research*, 21(4), 225-236.
- **Trowbridge, Cindy**. (2016). Southwest Athletic Trainers Association Eddie Wojecki award.

### College of Nursing

Graduate Department Judy LeFlore, Interim Chair

Undergraduate Department Beth Mancini, Chair

- Anderson, Cheryl. (2016). Acculturation effects on traumatic stress of childbirth among Latina adolescents. Presentation at the national meetings of the Association of Women's Health, Obstetric and Neonatal Nurses, Grapevine, TX.
- Anderson, Cheryl. (2016). Factors related to the seeking and contribution of prenatal care among ethnically diverse adolescents. *Journal of Child and Family Studies*, doi:10.1007/s10826-016-0378-9.
- Anderson, Cheryl. (2016). Implications of preterm birth for maternal mental health and infant development. *MCN*, *The American Journal of Maternal/Child Nursing*, doi:10.1097/NMC.00000000000311.
- Anderson, Cheryl, et al. (2016). Factors related to the seeking and contribution of prenatal care among ethnically diverse adolescents. *Journal of Child and Family Studies*, doi:10.1007/s10826-016-0378.9.
- Arena-Marshall, Carrie. (2016). *Effective interviewing: The dos & don'ts*. Presentation at the Special Topics Seminar, Tarrant County College.
- Baker, Joy Don. (2016). Aging and ageism in perioperative nursing. AORN Journal, 103(6), 552-554.
- Baker, Joy Don. (2016). The Orwellian nature of radio-frequency identification in the perioperative setting. *AORN Journal*, 104(4), 281-284.
- Baker, Joy Don. (2016). Perioperative nurse engagement in lifelong learning. *AORN Journal*, 103(1), 3-4.
- Baker, Joy Don. (2016). The purpose, process, and methods of writing a literature review. *AORN Journal*, 103(3), 265-269.

- Baker, Joy Don. (2016, January). Writing for the AORN journal.

  Presentation at the AORN APN Specialty Assembly,
  Online Conference, Denver, CO.
- Baker, Joy Don, et al. (2016, May). *Power of authorship: Writing for the AORN journal*. Presentation at the AORN Leadership Conference, Denver, CO.
- **Barnes, Donelle M.** (2016). Meaning of adherence in hepatitis C-infected military veterans. *Gastroenterology Nursing*, 39(1), 17-23.
- Barnes, Donelle M. (2016). Military suicide coverage. *Death Studies*, 40(9), 570-577.
- Barnes, Donelle M. (2016). Readability and suitability of Spanish language hypertension and diabetes patient education materials. *Journal of Community Health Nursing*, 33(4), 171-180.
- Barnes, Donelle M. (2016). Social support and adherence for military veterans with hepatitis C. *Clinical Nurse Specialist*, 30(1), 38-44.
- **Baxley, Susan.** (2016). *Changing with the times: Using mentee* feedback to improve mentor program. Presentation at the International Mentoring Association Conference, Auburn, AL.
- Baxley, Susan, et al. (2016). Mobile mentoring application: Perceived usefulness and intent to use. *IMA Connect*, August, 4-5.
- **Bond, Mary Lou**. (2016). Nursing education research still evolving. In *The NERC Observer: RNL reports from the 2016 Nursing Education Research Conference, Washington, DC.*
- Bond, Mary Lou, et al. (2016). Changing with the times: Using mentee feedback to improve PhD mentoring. *IMA Connect*, May 15, 5-7.
- Bond, Mary Lou, et al. (2016). Mobile mentoring application: Perceived usefulness and intent to use. *IMA Connect*, August, 4-6.

- **Brotto, Marco.** (2016). *National Institutes of Health—National Institutes of Diabetes and Digestive and Kidney Diseases* [Grant].
- Carter-Griffin, Monee. (2016). *The sepsis puzzle: Unraveling the case of Mr. H.* Case study presented at the Texas Nurse Practitioners Conference, San Antonio, TX.
- Carter-Griffin, Monee. (2016). Serum procalcitonin levels on antibiotic duration and patient outcomes in COPD exacerbations. Poster presented at the 22nd National Evidence-Based Practice Conference, Coralville, IA.
- **Cipher, Daisha**, et al. (2016). Association of acute gastroesophageal reflux disease with esophageal histologic changes. *Journal of the American Medical Association*, 315(19), 2104-2112.
- Cipher, Daisha, et al. (2016). Development and validation of a novel scoring system for predicting technical success of chronic total occlusion percutaneous coronary interventions: The PROGRESS CTO (Prospective Global Registry for the Study of Chronic Total Occlusion Intervention) score. *JACC: Cardiovascular Interventions*, 9(1), 1-9.
- Cipher, Daisha, et al. (2016). Incorporating individualized placement and support principles into vocational rehabilitation for formerly incarcerated veterans. *Psychiatric Services*, 67(7), 735-742.
- **Courtney, Maureen**, et al. (2016). Early experience with digital advance care planning and directives, a novel consumer-driven program. *Proceedings (Baylor University Medical Center)*, 29(3), 263-267.
- Courtney, Maureen, et al. (2016, July). *Truth 3.0: Hearing the patient's voice in emergency, urgent and advance care planning.* Paper presented at the Digital Health and Care Congress 2016, London, UK.
- Courtney, Maureen, et al. (Eds.). (2016). Practice-based clinical inquiry in nursing for DNP and PhD research. New York, NY: Springer Publishing Company.

- Courtney, Maureen, et al. (2016). Systematic reviews. In J. R. Bloch, M. Courtney, & M. L. Clark (Eds.), *Practice-based clinical inquiry in nursing for DNP and PhD research*. New York, NY: Springer Publishing Company.
- **Daniel, Kathryn**. (2016, October). *Assessment of the aging patient with chronic kidney disease.* Invited presentation at American Nephrology Nurses Association Annual Fall meeting, San Diego, CA.
- Daniel, Kathryn, et al. (2016). PESTO: Data integration for visualization and device control in the SmartCare project.

  Paper presented at the 2016 Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers International Conference on Pervasive Computing and Communication Workshops (PerCom Workshops).
- **Dombrowsky, Thomas**. (2016). *Engagement with activity and functional status among older adults*. Presentation at the HCA North Texas Research & EBP Day, Lewisville, TX.
- Dombrowsky, Thomas. (2016). *Preconceptions about the infection process among pre-nursing students: Phase II.* Presentation at the CIRTL Spring 2016 Teaching-As-Research Presentation Session: Panels, Blackboard Collaborate.
- **Frye, Linda**. (2016). Fathers' experience with autism spectrum disorder: Nursing implications. *Journal of Pediatric Health Care*, 30(5), 453-463.
- **Gonzalez, John.** (2016). *AGACNP scope of practice: Can I do that?*Presentation at the Texas Nurse Practitioner Annual Meeting, San Antonio, TX.
- Gonzalez, John. (2016). APRN scope of practice: Can I do that?

  Presentation at the Valley Advanced Practice Nurses
  Association Annual Meeting, McAllen, TX.
- Gonzalez, John. (2016). *Considering the differentials: Bruising in the CKD patient*. Presentation at the American Nephrology Nurses Association Annual Fall Meeting, San Diego, CA.

- **Gray, Jennifer R.** (2016). Describing nurse leaders' and direct care nurses' perceptions of a healthy work environment in acute care settings, part 2. *Journal of Nursing Administration*, doi:10.1097/NNA.00000000000376.
- Gray, Jennifer R. (2016). HIV and nurses. *The Journal of the Association of Nurses in AIDS Care: JANAC*, doi:10.1016/j. jana.2015.12.007.
- Gray, Jennifer R. (2016). Measuring nurse leaders' and direct care nurses' perceptions of a healthy work environment in an acute care setting, part 1. *Journal of Nursing Administration*, doi:10.1097/NNA.00000000000361.
- Hamby, Donna Leake. (2016). *Incorporating the 4 core competencies of IPE with cultural awareness in a geriatric veteran patient with depression*. Presentation at the Interprofessional Education Conference, Arlington, VA.
- Haykowsky, Mark. (2016). Advances in exercise training for heart failure—Exercise training in HFrEF and HFpEF: Similarities and differences. Presentation at the American Heart Association, New Orleans, LA.
- Haykowsky, Mark. (2016). *Cardiac consequence of cancer therapy: Can exercise reverse dysfunction?* Presentation at the Peter MacCullum Cancer Centre, Melbourne, Australia.
- Haykowsky, Mark. (2016). *Exercise rehabilitation for heart* failure: Who, when and how intense. Presentation at the Jim Pattison Cardiac Rehabilitation Symposium—Mazankowski Alberta Heart Institute, Banff, Canada.
- Haykowsky, Mark. (2016). Heart transplant Ironman: Upper limits of human performance post cardiac transplantation.

  Presentation at the 64th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Cardiac Society of Australia & New Zealand, Adelaide, Australia.
- Haykowsky, Mark. (2016). *Management of HFpEF in 2016: Surviving in a data-free world. Is cardiac rehab the answer?*Presentation at the Heart Failure Society of America

  Annual Scientific Meeting, Orlando, FL.

- Haykowsky, Mark. (2016). *Pathophysiology of exercise intolerance in heart failure and preserved ejection fraction*. Presentation at the 64th Annual Scientific Meeting of the Cardiac Society of Australia & New Zealand, Adelaide, Australia.
- Haykowsky, Mark. (2016). Pathophysiology of exercise intolerance in heart failure with preserved ejection fraction: Is it time to focus on the periphery? Presentation at the Anatomy & Physiology Research Seminar, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS.
- Haykowsky, Mark. (2016). *Upper limits of Human performance post heart transplant*. Presentation at the 14th Annual Centre for Heart Failure Research (CHFR), Oslo, Norway.
- Haykowsky, Mark, et al. (2016). Diet and exercise for obese patients with heart failure—Reply. *JAMA*, 315(23), 2619-2620.
- Haykowsky, Mark, et al. (2016). Differential responses of post-exercise recovery of leg blood flow and oxygen uptake kinetics in HFpEF versus HFrEF. *PloS One*, 11(10), e0163513.
- Haykowsky, Mark, et al. (2016). Effect of caloric restriction or aerobic exercise training on peak oxygen consumption and quality of life in obese older patients with heart failure with preserved ejection fraction: A randomized clinical trial. *JAMA*, 315(1), 36-46.
- Haykowsky, Mark, et al. (2016). Evaluation of cardiac, vascular, and skeletal muscle function with MRI: Novel physiological end points in cardiac rehabilitation research. *Canadian Journal of Cardiology*, 32(10S2), S388-S396.
- Haykowsky, Mark, et al. (2016). Heart failure: Exercise-based cardiac rehabilitation: Who, when, and how intense? *Canadian Journal of Cardiology*, 32(10S2), S382-387.
- Haykowsky, Mark, et al. (2016). Impaired left ventricular reserve in childhood cancer survivors treated with anthracycline therapy: Impaired LV reserve after anthracycline chemotherapy. *Pediatric Blood & Cancer*, 63(6), 1086-1090.

- Haykowsky, Mark, et al. (2016). A modern definition of the athlete's heart—for research and the clinic. *Cardiology Clinics*, 34(4), 507-514.
- Haykowsky, Mark, et al. (2016). One week of daily dosing with beetroot juice improves submaximal endurance and blood pressure in older patients with heart failure and preserved ejection fraction. *JACC: Heart failure*, 4(6), 428-437.
- Haykowsky, Mark, et al. (2016). Randomised factorial mixed method pilot study of aerobic and resistance exercise in haemodialysis patients: DIALY-SIZE! *BMJ Open*, doi:10.1136/bmjopen-2016-012085.
- Haykowsky, Mark, et al. (2016). Rationale and design of the multidisciplinary team IntervenTion in cArdio-oNcology study (TITAN). *BioMed Central Cancer*, doi:10.1186/s12885-016-2761-8.
- Haykowsky, Mark, et al. (2016). Skeletal muscle mitochondrial content, oxidative capacity, and Mfn2 expression are reduced in older patients with heart failure and preserved ejection fraction and are related to exercise intolerance. *JACC: Heart failure*, 4(8), 636-45.
- Haykowsky, Mark, et al. (2016). Systematic review: Pre- and post-operative prognostic value of cardiopulmonary exercise testing in liver transplant candidates. *Alimentary Pharmacology & Therapeutics*, doi:10.1111/apt.13771.
- Haykowsky, Mark, et al. (2016). Vascular dysfunction in heart failure with preserved ejection fraction. *Journal of Cardiac Failure*, 22(1), 12-16.
- Leach, Jennifer. (2016). The cactus and hammock: Aphasia assessment in the National Institues of Health Stroke Scale.

  Presentation at the Canadian Stroke Congress, Quebec, Canada.
- **LeFlore, Judy**, et al. (2016, January). *Defining clinical competencies using simulation: A nursing exemplar*. Presentation at the International Meeting for Medical Simulation, San Diego, CA.

- Lieser, Carol. (2016). Psychotropic medications: An explanation of commonly used medications in mental health care for non-prescribing psychotherapists, social workers and psychologists. Presentation at the Catholic Psychotherapy Association Annual Meeting, Austin, TX.
- Mancini, Mary, et al. (2016). Commentaries on health services research: Endoscopy by nonphysicians: Conclusions based on faulty data. *Journal of the American Academy of Physician Assistants*, doi:10.1097/01.JAA.0000481416.34409.
- Mancini, Mary, et al. (2016). Better nurse staffing and nurse work environments associated with increased survival of inhospital cardiac arrest patients. *Medical Care*, 54(1), 74-80.
- Mancini, Mary, et al. (2016, January). *Defining clinical competencies using simulation: A nursing exemplar*. Presentation at the International Meeting on Simulation in Healthcare. San Diego, CA.
- Mancini, Mary, et al. (2016, February). The impact of serious gaming on nurse and physician behavior, attitudes, and knowledge of effective interprofessional communication. Presentation at the Southern Nursing Research Society, Williamsburg, VA.
- Mancini, Mary, et al. (2016, January). *The International Simulation Data Registry Project: The power of gathering and standardizing data.* Presentation at the International Meeting on Simulation in Healthcare, San Diego, CA.
- Mancini, Mary, et al. (2016, November). *Nursing competency: A universal problem and potential solutions*. Presentation at the 3rd Asia-Pacific Meeting on Simulation in Healthcare, National University of Singapore.
- **Opollo, Jackline**. (2016). *D-Magazine award for nursing excellence: Nurses conducting research.*
- **Pan, Zui.** (2016). *Method for identifying diabetic patients at increased risk for pathological complications*, Patent No. 7,972,798.

- Petro-Nustas, Wasileh. (2016). Health beliefs and practice of breast self-examination among young Cypriot women. Journal of Transcultural Nursing, 24(2), 180-188.
- Petro-Nustas, Wasileh. (2016). Self-care management intervention to improve psychological wellbeing for Jordanian patients with type two diabetes mellitus. *Mental Health Nursing*, 37(3), 1-12.
- Petro-Nustas, Wasileh, et al. (2016). Transcultural adaptation and validation of champion's health belief model scales for prostate cancer screening. *Journal of Nursing Measurement*, 24(2), 296-313.
- Young, Michael E. (2016). The effects of the Yes You Can!

  Curriculum on the sexual knowledge and intent of middle school students. *Journal of School Health*, doi:10.1111/josh.12429.
- Young, Michael E. (2016). Perceptions of peer sexual behavior. *Journal of School Health*, doi:10.1111/josh.12455.

# College of Science

Morteza Khaledi, Dean

### Office of the Dean

- Hale, Greg, et al. (2016, July). Continuing to grow the pipeline:

  Recruiting, preparing, inducting, and retaining teachers

  In Physics, chemistry, and mathematics through an NSF

  Noyce renewal program. Poster presented at the NSF

  Robert Noyce Teacher Scholarship Program National

  Conference, Washington, DC.
- Hale, Greg, et al. (2016, July 21). *Implementing a research-based, model NSF Noyce program in the recruitment, preparation, induction, and retention of science and mathematics teachers.*Poster presented at the NSF Robert Noyce Teacher Scholarship Program National Conference, Washington, DC.

# Biology

Clay Clark, Chair

- **Betran, Esther**, et al. (2016). Dosage compensation and the distribution of sex-biased gene expression in *Drosophila*: Considerations and genomic constraints. *Journal of Molecular Evolution*, 82(4-5), 199-206.
- **Campbell, Jonathan**, et al. (2016). A new species of *Abronia* (Squamata: Anguidae) from the Sierra Madre del Sur of Oaxaca, Mexico. *Journal of Herpetology*, 50(1), 149-156.
- Campbell, Jonathan, et al. (2016). A new species of *Mesaspis* (Squamata: Anguidae) from the high Cuchumatanes of Guatemala. *Journal of Herpetology*, 50(2), 327-336.

- Campbell, Jonathan, et al. (2016). Preface. *Venomous snakes of Ecuador*. Ecofondo, Ecuador: Fundación Herpetologica Gustavo Orcés.
- **Castoe, Todd.** (2016). A cryptic palm-pitviper species (Squamata Viperidae: *Bothriechis*) from the Costa Rican highlands, with notes on the variation within B. nigroviridis. *Zootaxa*, doi:10.11646/zootaxa.4138.2.3.
- Castoe, Todd. (2016). Microsatellite landscape evolutionary dynamics across 450 million years of vertebrate genome evolution. *Genome | National Research Council Canada = Genome | Conseil national de recherches Canada*, doi:10.1139/gen-2015-0124.
- Castoe, Todd, et al. (2016). Contrasting patterns of evolutionary diversification in the olfactory repertoires of reptiles and birds. *Genome Biology and Evolution*, 8, 470-480.
- Castoe, Todd, et al. (2016). Diversification of Middle American palm pitvipers and recognition of a cryptic species of highland *Bothriechis* (Squamata). *Zootaxa*, 4138, 271-290.
- Castoe, Todd, et al. (2016). EpiRadSeq: Genome-wide analysis of shifts in DNA methylation using next-generation sequencing. *Methods in Ecology and Evolution*, 7, 60-69.
- Castoe, Todd, et al. (2016). Genetic surfing, not allopatric divergence, explains spatial sorting of mitochondrial haplotypes in highly venomous coralsnakes. *Evolution*, 70, 1435-1449.

- Castoe, Todd, et al. (2016). Historical contingency in a multigene family facilitates adaptive evolution of toxin resistance. *Current Biology*, 26, 1616-1621.
- Castoe, Todd, et al. (2016). Local adaptation in transgenerational responses to predators. *Proceedings of the Royal Society B: Biological Sciences*, 283(1823).
- Castoe, Todd, et al. (2016). Microsatellite landscape evolutionary dynamics across 450 million years of vertebrate genome evolution. *Genome*, 59, 295-310.
- Castoe, Todd, et al. (2016). Phylogeographic and population genetic analyses reveal multiple species of boa and independent origins of insular dwarfism. *Molecular Phylogenetics and Evolution*, 102, 104-116.
- Castoe, Todd, et al. (2016). A suite of potentially amplifiable microsatellite loci for reptiles of conservation concern from Africa and Asia. *Conservation Genetics Resources*, 8, 307.
- **Chang, Woo-Suk**, et al. (2016). Influence factors for microbial-induced calcite precipitation in sands. *Geotechnical Special Publication*, 2016-January (263 GSP), 44-52.
- **Christensen, Shawn**. (2016). Endonuclease domain of non-LTR retrotransposons. *Nucleic Acids Research*, doi:10.1093/nar/gkw134.
- **Fujita, Matthew.** (2016). Bayesian inference of species diffusion in the West African *Agama agama* species group (Reptilia, Agamidae). *Systematics and Biodiversity*, doi:10.1080/14772000.2016.1238018.
- Fujita, Matthew. (2016). Multilocus phylogeography reveals nested endemism in a gecko across the monsoonal tropics of Australia. *Molecular Ecology*, doi:10.1111/mec.13511.
- **Gough, Laura**. (2016). Airborne laser scanning and spectral remote sensing give a bird's eye perspective on arctic tundra breeding habitat at multiple spatial scales. *Remote Sensing of Environment*, doi:10.1016/j.rse.2016.07.012.

- Gough, Laura. (2016). Biomass offsets little or none of permafrost carbon release from soils, streams, and wildfire. *Environmental Research Letters*, doi:10.1088/1748-9326/11/3/034014.
- Gough, Laura. (2016). Breeding on the leading edge of a northward range expansion: Differences in morphology and the stress response in the arctic Gambel's white-crowned sparrow. *Oecologia*, doi:10.1007/s00442-015-3447-7.
- Gough, Laura. (2016). The effect of extreme spring weather on body condition and stress physiology in Lapland longspurs and white-crowned sparrows breeding in the Arctic. *General and Comparative Endocrinology*, doi:10.1016/j.ygcen.2016.07.015.
- Gough, Laura. (2016). Effects of long-term nutrient additions on Arctic tundra, stream, and lake ecosystems beyond NPP. *Oecologia*, doi:10.1007/s00442-016-3716-0.
- Gough, Laura. (2016). Nestling growth rates in relation to food abundance and weather in the Arctic. *Auk*, doi:10.1642/AUK-15-111.1.
- Gough, Laura. (2016). The stress response is attenuated during inclement weather in parental, but not in pre-parental, Lapland longspurs (*Calcarius lapponicus*) breeding in the Low Arctic. *Hormones and Behavior*, doi:10.1016/j. yhbeh.2016.05.018.
- **Grover, James, et al.** (2016). A chronicle of a killer alga in the west: Ecology, assessment, and management of *Prymnesium parvum* blooms. *Hydrobiologia*, 764, 29-50, doi:10.1007/s10750-015-2273-6.
- Grover, James, et al. (2016). Algal competition in a water column with excessive carbon dioxide in the atmosphere. *Journal of Mathematical Biology*, 72, 1845-1892. doi:10.1007/s00285-015-0926-8.
- **Hurdle, Julian G.** (2016). Frizzled proteins are colonic epithelial receptors for *C. difficile* toxin B. *Nature*, doi:10.1038/nature19799.

- Hurdle, Julian G. (2016). Rifamycin resistance in *Clostridium* difficile is generally associated with a low fitness burden. *Antimicrobial Agents and Chemotherapy*, doi:10.1128/AAC.01137-16.
- **Melotto, Maeli**, et al. (2016). Coronatine facilitates *Pseudomonas syringae* infection of arabidopsis leaves at night. *Frontiers in Plant Science*, doi:10.3389/fpls.2016.00880.
- Melotto, Maeli. (2016). Development of a qPCR for Leifsonia xyli subsp. xyli and quantification of the effects of heat treatment of sugarcane cuttings on Lxx. *Crop Protection*, doi:10.1016/j.cropro.2015.10.029.
- Melotto, Maeli. (2016). Regulation of stomatal defense by air relative humidity. *Plant Physiology*, doi:10.1104/pp.16.00696.
- Mydlarz, Laura D. (2016). Associations between transcriptional changes and protein phenotypes provide insights into immune regulation in corals. *Developmental and Comparative Immunology*, doi:10.1016/j.dci.2016.04.017.
- Mydlarz, Laura D. (2016). Complementary approaches to diagnosing marine diseases: A union of the modern and the classic. *Philosophical Transactions of the Royal Society B: Biological Sciences*, doi:10.1098/rstb.2015.0207.
- **Passy, Sophia**. (2016). Abundance inequality in freshwater communities has an ecological origin. *American Naturalist*, 187, 502-516.
- Passy, Sophia, et al. (2016). Global patterns and drivers of species and trait composition in diatoms. *Global Ecology and Biogeography*, 25, 940-950.
- Passy, Sophia, et al. (2016). The number of limiting resources in the environment controls the temporal diversity patterns in the algal benthos. *Microbial Ecology*, 72, 64-69.
- Roner, Michael, et al. (2016). Ability of simple organotin polyethers to inhibit pancreatic cancer. *Journal of Macromolecular Science*, *Part A*, 53(2), 63-71.

- Roner, Michael, et al. (2016). Group IVB metallocene poly(ether ester) polymers containing alpha-cyano-4-hydroxycinnamic acid that act as self-matrix materials in MALDI MS. *Journal of Macromolecular Science, Part A*, 53(6), 317-327.
- Roner, Michael, et al. (2016). Synthesis and preliminary cancer cell line results for the product of organotim dihalides and alpha-cyano-4-hydroxycinnamic acid. *Journal of Inorganic Organometallic Polymers and Materials*, 26, 1351-1361.
- Roner, Michael, et al. (2016). Synthesis and structural and initial cancer cell line characterization of organotin polyesters from dipicolinic acid. *Journal of Inorganic Organometallic Polymers and Materials*, 26, 1338-1350.
- Roner, Michael, et al. (2016). Synthesis of poly(ether esters) from reaction of alpha-cyano-4-hydroxycinnamic acid and group IVB metallocenes. *Journal of Macromolecular Science, Part A*, 53(6), 328-334.
- **Smith, Eric**, et al. (2016). Conservation challenges regarding species status assessments in biogeographically complex regions: Examples from overexploited reptiles of Indonesia. *Oryx*, 1-12. doi:10.1017/S0030605316000351.
- Smith, Eric, et al. (2016). Genetic surfing, not allopatric divergence, explains spatial sorting of mitochondrial haplotypes in venomous coralsnakes. *Evolution*, 70(7), 1435-1449.
- Smith, Eric, et al. (2016). Phylogeographic and population genetic analyses reveal multiple species of boa and independent origins of insular dwarfism. *Molecular Phylogenetics and Evolution*, 102, 104-116.
- Smith, Eric, et al. (2016). Redescription *Cyrtodactylus lateralis* (Werner) (squamata: gekkonidae) and phylogeny of the prehensile-tailed *cyrtodactylus*. *Zootaxa*, 4107(4), 517-540.
- Smith, Eric, et al. (2016). A suite of potentially amplifiable microsatellite loci for ten reptiles of conservation concern from Africa and Asia. *Conservation Genetics Resources*, 8(3), 307-311.

- Walsh, Matthew. (2016). Evolutionary divergence in transgenerational plasticity. Presentation at Evolution, Austin, TX.
- Walsh, Matthew. (2016). *Human driven evolution in aquatic ecosystems*. Presentation at departmental seminar at University of Arkansas.
- Walsh, Matthew. (2016). *The evolution of brain size in Trinidadian killifish*. Presented (Shannon Beston, presenter) at Evolution, Austin, TX.
- Walsh, Matthew. (2016). *The interplay between ecology and evolution in predator-prey dynamics*. Presentation at departmental seminar at Binghamton University.
- Walsh, Matthew. (2016). *The interplay between ecology and evolution in predator-prey dynamics*. Presentation at departmental seminar at Georgia Tech University.
- Walsh, Matthew. (2016). *The interplay between ecology and evolution in predator-prey dynamics*. Presentation at departmental seminar at University of Massachusetts—Boston.
- Walsh, Matthew. (2016). *Intraspecific variation in a predator and evolutionary divergence in prey*. Presentation at ESA, Fort Lauderdale, FL.
- Walsh, Matthew, et al. (2016). EpiRADseq: Scalable analysis of genome-wide patterns of methylation using next generation sequencing. *Methods in Ecology and Evolution*, 7, 60-69.
- Walsh, Matthew, et al. (2016). The interplay between resource supply and demand determines the influence of predation on prey body size. *Canadian Journal of Fisheries and Aquatic Sciences*, 73(4), 709-715.
- Walsh, Matthew, et al. (2016). Local adaptation in transgenerational responses to predators. *Proceedings of the Royal Society B: Biological Sciences*, 283, 1823, 20152271.
- Walsh, Matthew, et al. (2016). *Local adaptation in transgenerational* responses to predators. Presentation at the meeting of the American Society of Naturalists, Asilomar, CA.

- Walsh, Matthew, et al. (2016). Predator-driven brain size evolution in natural populations of Trinidadian killifish (*Rivulus hartii*). Proceedings of the Royal Society B: Biological Sciences, 283, 1834, 20161075.
- Walsh, Matthew. (2016). *Predator-driven evolution of morphology in killifish*. Presentation at the Annual Meeting of Society of Integrative and Comparative Biology, Portland, OR.
- Westmoreland, Sandra, et al. (2016). Determination of eggshell microstructural characteristics in egg-laying chickens vaccinated with mycoplasma gallisepticum using scanning electron microscopy and quantitative image analysis.

  Presentation at the Annual Meeting of the Texas Society for Microscopy, Houston, TX.
- Westmoreland, Sandra, et al. (2016). *Implementing team-based learning and case studies to foster critical thinking in the science classroom.* Presented at the Annual International Meeting of Association of Science Teacher Educators (ASTE), Reno, NV.

### Chemistry and Biochemistry

Frederick MacDonnell, Chair

- Armstrong, Daniel W. (2016). Enhanced performance separations: Smaller, faster, more complex samples.

  Analytical Chemistry, doi:10.1021/acs.analchem.6b01700.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Advances in high-throughput and high-efficiency chiral liquid chromatographic separations. *Journal of Chromatography A*, doi:10.1016/j. chroma.2016.07.040.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Analysis of longchain unsaturated fatty acids by ionic liquid gas chromatography. *Journal of Agricultural and Food Chemistry*, doi:10.1021/acs.jafc.5bo5988.

- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Carboxylated cyclofructan 6 as a hydrolytically stable high efficiency stationary phase for hydrophilic interaction liquid chromatography and mixed mode separations. *Analytical Methods*, doi:10.1039/c6ay01246a.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Chlorinated aromatic derivatives of cyclofructan 6 as HPLC chiral stationary phases. *Journal of Liquid Chromatography and Related Technologies*, doi:10.1080/10826076.2016.1196217.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Coronatine facilitates *Pseudomonas syringae* infection of arabidopsis leaves at night. *Frontiers in Plant Science*, doi:10.3389/fpls.2016.00880.
- Armstrong, Daniel W. et al. (2016). Determination of trace water content in petroleum and petroleum products. *Analytical Chemistry*, doi:10.1021/acs.analchem.6b02006.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Direct and sensitive determination of glyphosate and aminomethylphosphonic acid in environmental water samples by high performance liquid chromatography coupled to electrospray tandem mass spectrometry. *Journal of Chromatography A*, doi:10.1016j.chroma.2016.03.020.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). The empirical comparison of cyclofructans and cyclodextrins as chiral selectors in capillary electrophoretic separation of atropisomers of *R*,S-1,1'-binaphthalene-2,2'-diyl hydrogen phosphate. *Journal of Separation Science*, 39(5), 973-979.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Enantiomeric separation of citalopram analogues by HPLC using macrocyclic glycopeptide and cyclodextrin based chiral stationary phases. *Journal of Liquid Chromatography and Related Technologies*, doi:10.1080/10826076.2016.11
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Enantiomeric separation of new phytoalexin analogs with cyclofructan chiral stationary phases in normal-phase mode. *Journal of Separation Science*, doi:10.1002/jssc.201600739.

- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Enantiomeric separations of  $\alpha$ -aryl ketones with cyclofructan chiral stationary phases via high performance liquid chromatography and supercritical fluid chromatography. *Journal of Chromatography A*, doi:10.1016/j.chroma.2015.11.069.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Enantioselective comprehensive two-dimensional gas chromatography of lavender essential oil. *Journal of Separation Science*, doi:10.1002/jssc.201600986.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Enantioseparation of citalopram analogues with sulfated  $\beta$ -cyclodextrin by capillary electrophoresis. *Electrophoresis*, doi:10.1002/elps.201500541.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Gram scale conversion of R-BINAM to R-NOBIN. *Journal of Organic Chemistry*, doi:10.1021/acs.joc.5b02663.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Sampling frequency, response times and embedded signal filtration in fast, high efficiency liquid chromatography. *Analytica Chimica Acta*, doi:10.1016/j.aca.2015.11.043.
- Armstrong, Daniel W. et al. (2016). High-performance liquid chromatographic resolution of neutral and cationic hetero[6]helicenes. *Chirality*, doi:10.1002/chir.22579.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Hydroxypropyl beta cyclodextrin bonded superficially porous particle-based HILIC stationary phases. *Journal of Liquid Chromatography and Related Technologies*, doi:10.1080/10826076.2016.1187628.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Instrumental idiosyncrasies affecting the performance of ultrafast chiral and achiral sub/supercritical fluid chromatography. *Analytical Chemistry*, 88(17), 8664-8672.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Mass spectrometric detection of trace anions. *Mass Spectrometry Reviews*, doi:10.1002/mas.21448.

- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al (2016). Quantitative analysis of dicamba residues in raw agricultural commodities with the use of ion-pairing reagents in LC-ESI-MS/MS. *Talanta*, doi:10.1016/j.talanta.2015.11.043.
- Armstrong, Daniel W. et al. (2016). Reduced matrix effects for anionic compounds with paired ion electrospray ionization mass spectrometry. *Analytica Chimica Acta*, doi:10.1016/j.aca.2016.01.038.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Salient sub-second separations. *Analytical Chemistry*, doi:10.1021/acs. analchem.6b02260.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Separation of 2-naphthol atropisomers on cyclofructan-based chiral stationary phases. *Journal of Liquid Chromatography and Related Technologies*, doi:10.1080/10826076.2016.1234395.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Synthesis of thermally stable geminal dicationic ionic liquids and related ionic compounds: An examination of physicochemical properties by structural modification. *Chemistry of Materials*, doi:10.1021/acs.chemmater.6b01247.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Topiramate: A review of analytical approaches for the drug substance, its impurities and pharmaceutical formulations. *Journal of Chromatographic Science*, doi:10.1093/chromsci/bmv120.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). The utilisation of two detectors for the determination of water in honey using headspace gas chromatography. *Food Chemistry*, doi:10.1016/j.foodchem.2016.02.118.
- Armstrong, Daniel W., et al. (2016). Water determination in solid pharmaceutical products utilizing ionic liquids and headspace gas chromatography. *Journal of Pharmaceutical Sciences*, doi:10.1016/j.xphs.2016.05.014.
- Bugarin, Alejandro. (2016, November). Exploring triazenes versatility and other highly selective transformations.

  Presentation at Texas Christian University, Fort Worth, TX.

- Bugarin, Alejandro. (2016, April). Exploring triazenes versatility and other highly selective transformations. Presentation at the University of Nevada Las Vegas, Las Vegas, NV.
- Bugarin, Alejandro. (2016, April). *Highly selective metal-free* transformations and triazenes as versatile synthetic tools.

  Presentation at the Universidad Autónoma de México, México City, México.
- Bugarin, Alejandro. (2016, April). *Highly selective metal-free transformations and triazenes as versatile synthetic tools.*Presentation at the Universidad No. 1001, Col Chamilpa, Cuernavaca, Morelos, México.
- Bugarin, Alejandro. (2016, February). *A new photobasic catalyst toward highly selective transformations*. Presentation at the Texas A&M University, Commerce, Commerce, TX.
- Bugarin, Alejandro. (2016, April). *Redox economy and synergistic catalysis in the synthesis of significant building blocks* (*Abstracts*). Presentation at Angelo State University, San Angelo, TX.
- Bugarin, Alejandro. (2016). Society for the Advancement of Chicanos and Native Americans in Science outstanding faculty advisor award.
- Bugarin, Alejandro. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington research enhancement grant.*
- Bugarin, Alejandro. (2016, July). *Unlocking the reactivity of*  $\varpi$ -conjugated triazenes towards new organic transformations. Poster presented at Stonehill College, Boston, MA.
- Bugarin, Alejandro. (2016, August). *Versatility of triazenes and other highly selective transformations*. Presentation at Baylor University, Waco, TX.
- Bugarin, Alejandro, et al. (2016). Development of dopant-free conductive bioelastomers. *Scientific Reports*, doi:10.1038/srep34451.
- Bugarin, Alejandro, et al. (2016). Direct synthesis and antimicrobial evaluation of structurally complex chalcones. *Chemistry Select*, 1, 3647-3650.

- Bugarin, Alejandro, et al. (2016). Direct synthesis of  $\alpha$ -allenols from TMS-protected alkynes and aldehydes mediated by tetrabutylammonium fluoride. *Chemistry: A European Journal*, 22(36), 12696–12700.
- Bugarin, Alejandro, et al. (2016). Fifty years of  $\varpi$ -conjugated triazenes. European Journal of Organic Chemistry, 5, 860-870.
- Bugarin, Alejandro, et al. (2016). Synthesis and characterization of conductive, biodegradable, elastomeric polyurethanes for biomedical applications. *Journal of Biomedical Materials Research, Part A*, 104(9), 2305-2314.
- **Chowdhury, Saiful**, et al. (2016). Differential tandem mass spectrometry-based cross-linker: A new approach for high confidence in identifying protein cross-linking. *Analytical Chemistry*, 88(20), 10215-10222.
- Chowdhury, Saiful, et al. (2016). Evaluation of chemical labeling methods for identifying functional arginine residues of proteins by mass spectrometry. *Analytica Chimica Acta*, 935, 197-206.
- Chowdhury, Saiful, et al. (2016). Gas-phase fragmentation behavior of oxidized prenyl peptides by CID and ETD tandem mass spectrometry. *Journal of the American Society for Mass Spectrometry*.
- Chowdhury, Saiful. (2016). *Mass spectrometry-cleavable chemical strategies for profiling protein interactions and protein modifications*. Presentation at the University of California Riverside, Riverside, CA.
- Chowdhury, Saiful. (2016). *Mass spectrometry-cleavable chemical strategies for profiling protein interactions and protein modifications*. Invited presentation at Southern Methodist University, Dallas, TX.
- Dasgupta, Purnendu, et al. (2016). Conductometric gradient ion exclusion chromatography for vo latile fatty acids. *Analytical Chemistry*, 88(12), 12323-12329.

- Dasgupta, Purnendu, et al. (2016). Electrodialytic capillary suppressor for open tubular ion chromatography. *Analytical Chemistry*, 88(12), 12021-12027.
- Dasgupta, Purnendu, et al. (2016). Evaluation of amount of blood in dry blood spots. Ring disk electrode conductometry. *Analytical Chemistry*, 88(12), 6531-6537.
- Dasgupta, Purnendu, et al. (2016). Functionalized cycloolefin polymer capillaries for open tubular ion chromatography. *Analytical Chemistry*, 88(12),12013-12020.
- Dasgupta, Purnendu, et al. (2016). Permeative amine introduction for very weak acid detection in ion chromatography. *Analytical Chemistry*, 88, 2198-2204.
- Dasgupta, Purnendu, et al. (2016). Poly(vinyl alcohol) modified porous graphitic carbon stationary phase for hydrophilic interaction liquid chromatography. *Analytical Chemistry*, 88, 4676-4681.
- Dasgupta, Purnendu, et al. (2016). Sampling frequency, response times and embedded signal filtration in fast, high efficiency liquid chromatography: A tutorial. *Analytica Chimica Acta*, 907, 31-44.
- Dasgupta, Purnendu, et al. (2016). Transient ion-pair separations for electrospray mass spectrometry. *Analytical Chemistry*, 88, 2059-2064.
- Dasgupta, Purnendu, et al. (2016). Water ICE: Ion exclusion chromatography of very weak acids with a pure water eluent. *Analytical Chemistry*, 88, 4965-4970.
- **Dias, Rasika**, et al. (2016). Coinage metal pyrazolates  $[(3,5\text{-}(CF_3)_2Pz)M]_3$  (M = Au, Ag, Cu) as buckycatchers. *Inorganic Chemistry*, doi:10.1021/acs.inorgchem.6b01709.
- Dias, Rasika, et al. (2016). Design and synthesis of novel hybrid sydnonimine and prodrug useful for glaucomatous optic neuropathy. *Bioorganic and Medicinal Chemistry Letters*, doi:10.1016/j.bmcl.2015.12.030.

- Dias, Rasika, et al. (2016). Fluorinated triazapentadienyl ligand supported ethyl zinc(ii) complexes. *Dalton Transactions*, doi:10.1039/c6dt00257a.
- Dias, Rasika, et al. (2016). Gold(I) complexes  $[N\{(C_3F_{\gamma}) C(Dipp)N\}_2]$ AuL (L = ethylene, tert-butyl isocyanide, tetrahydrothiophene, triphenylphosphine) and different triazapentadienyl ligand coordination modes. *European Journal of Inorganic Chemistry*, 35, 5435-5444.
- Dias, Rasika, et al. (2016). Gold-mediated isomerization of cyclooctyne to ring fused olefinic bicycles. *European Journal of Inorganic Chemistry*, doi:10.1002/ejic.201600021.
- Dias, Rasika, et al. (2016). Isolable ethylene complexes of copper(I), Silver(I), and Gold(I) supported by fluorinated scorpionates [HB{3-(CF<sub>3</sub>),5-(CH<sub>3</sub>)Pz}<sub>3</sub>] and [HB{3-(CF<sub>3</sub>),5-(Ph)Pz}<sub>3</sub>] –. European Journal of Inorganic Chemistry, doi:10.1002/ejic.201501365.
- Dias, Rasika, et al. (2016). Novel multicharged silver(I)-NHC complexes derived from zwitterionic 1,3-symmetrically and 1,3-unsymmetrically substituted imidazoles and benzimidazoles. *Journal of Organometallic Chemistry*, doi:10.1016/j.jorganchem.2016.01.018.
- Dias, Rasika, et al. (2016). Partially fluorinated Scorpionate [HB(3-(CF<sub>3</sub>),5-(Ph)Pz)<sub>3</sub>]- as a supporting ligand for silver(I)-benzene, -carbonyl, and -PPh<sub>3</sub> complexes. *Polyhedron*, doi:10.1016/j.poly.2016.09.014.
- Dias, Rasika, et al. (2016). Reactions of imidazol(in)-2-ylidenes with electron deficient fluoroolefins. *Phosphorus, Sulfur and Silicon and the Related Elements*, doi:10.1080/10426507.2015.1094659.
- Dias, Rasika, et al. (2016). The silver(I) complex [HB{3-(CF<sub>3</sub>),5-(CH<sub>3</sub>)Pz}<sub>3</sub>]AgNCCH<sub>3</sub> supported by a partially fluorinated scorpionate ligand. *Acta Crystallographica. Section C*, *Structural Chemistry*, doi:10.1107/S2053229616006744.

- Dias, Rasika, et al. (2016). Study of high-power ultrasound-assisted processes using copper-containing precursors in aqueous media. *Synthesis and Reactivity in Inorganic, Metal-Organic and Nano-Metal Chemistry*, doi:10.1080/15533174.2015.1137033.
- **Foss, Frank**, et al. (2016). Enhanced photocatalytic activity of a self-stabilized synthetic flavin anchored on a TIO2 surface. *Physical Chemistry Chemical Physics*, 18, 18575-18583.
- Foss, Frank, et al. (2016). Enhancement of photoinduced visible light degradation of salicylic acid by covalently-attached synthetic flavins on BiOCl semiconductor particle surfaces. *Journal of Physical Chemistry C*, 120(29), 16069-16079.
- Foss, Frank, et al. (2016). Evidence of negative cooperativity and half-site reactivity within an  $F_{420}$ -dependent enzyme: Kinetic analysis of  $F_{420}H_2$ :NADP $^+$  oxidoreductase. *Biochemistry*, 55(7), 1082-1090.
- Foss, Frank, et al. (2016). Flavin derivatives with tailored redox properties: Synthesis, characterization and electrochemical behavior. *Chemistry: A European Journal*, 22(27), 9209-9217.
- Foss, Frank, et al. (2016). Gram scale conversion of R-BINAM to R-NOBIN. *The Journal of Organic Chemistry*, 81(3), 1295-1299.
- Foss, Frank, et al. (2016). Non-chemical proton-dependent steps prior to O<sub>2</sub>-activation limit *Azotobacter vinelandii* 3-mercaptopropionic acid dioxygenase (MDO) catalysis. *Archives of Biochemistry and Biophysics*, 604, 86-94.
- **Heo, Jongyun.** (2016). Kinetic mechanism of formation of hyperactive embryonic ras in cells. *Biochemistry*, doi:10.1021/acs.biochem.5b00902.
- Heo, Jongyun. (2016). Thiopurine prodrugs mediate immunosuppressive effects by interfering with Racı protein function. *Journal of Biological Chemistry*, doi:10.1074/jbc.M115.694422.

- **Jeon, Junha**. (2016). *American Chemical Society young organic investigator* [Award].
- Jeon, Junha. (2016). Catalytic reductive ortho-C-H silylation of phenols with traceless, versatile acetal directing groups and synthetic applications of dioxasilines. *Journal of the American Chemical Society*, doi:10.1021/jacs.6b04018.
- Jeon, Junha. (2016). *Catalytic silylation reactions*. Invited presentation at Texas Christian University, Fort Worth, TX.
- Jeon, Junha. (2016). Catalytic silylation reactions: Organosilanes and organosilanols environmentally benign, versatile synthetic building blocks and synthetic targets. Invited presentation at Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI.
- Jeon, Junha. (2016). Catalytic silylation reactions: Organosilanes and organosilanols environmentally benign, versatile synthetic building blocks and synthetic targets. Invited presentation at Baylor University, Waco, TX.
- Jeon, Junha. (2016). Catalytic silylation reactions: Organosilanes and organosilanols environmentally benign, versatile synthetic building blocks and synthetic targets. Invited presentation at Sogang University, Seoul, South Korea.
- Jeon, Junha. (2016). Catalytic silylation reactions: Organosilanes and organosilanols environmentally benign, versatile synthetic building blocks and synthetic targets. Invited presentation at University of Illinois at Chicago, Chicago, IL.
- Jeon, Junha. (2016). Catalytic silylation reactions: Organosilanes and organosilanols environmentally benign, versatile synthetic building blocks and synthetic targets. Invited presentation at University of Notre Dame, Notre Dame, IN.
- Jeon, Junha. (2016). Catalytic silylation reactions: Organosilanes and organosilanols environmentally benign, versatile synthetic building blocks and synthetic targets. Invited presentation at University of Texas at San Antonio, San Antonio, TX.

- Jeon, Junha. (2016). Catalytic silylation reactions: Organosilanes and organosilanols environmentally benign, versatile synthetic building blocks and synthetic targets. Invited presentation at University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, TX.
- Jeon, Junha. (2016). Catalytic silylation reactions: Organosilanes and organosilanols environmentally benign, versatile synthetic building blocks and synthetic targets. Invited presentation at University of Ulsan, Ulsan, South Korea.
- Jeon, Junha. (2016). Catalytic silylation reactions: Organosilanes and organosilanols environmentally benign, versatile synthetic building blocks and synthetic targets. Invited presentation at University of Iowa, Iowa City, IA.
- Jeon, Junha. (2016). Catalytic silylation reactions: organosilanes and organosilanols environmentally benign, versatile synthetic building blocks and synthetic targets. Invited presentation at Wayne State University, Detroit, MI.
- Jeon, Junha, et al. (2016). Aryne cycloaddition reactions of benzodioxasilines as aryne precursors generated by catalytic reductive *ortho*-C—H silylation of phenols with traceless acetal directing groups. *Tetrahedron*, doi:10.1016/j.tet.2016.12.002.
- Jeon, Junha, et al. (2016). Catalytic reductive *ortho*-C—H silylation of phenols with traceless, versatile acetal directing groups and synthetic applications of dioxasilines. *Journal of the American Chemical Society*, 138, 7982-7991.
- Jeon, Junha, et al. (2016). Gold-mediated isomerization of cyclooctyne to ring fused olefinic bicycles. *European Journal of Inorganic Chemistry*, 2016(7), 995-1001.
- Jeon, Junha, et al. (2016). Regio- and stereoselective dehydrogenative silylation and hydrosilylation of vinylarenes catalyzed by ruthenium alkylidenes. *Organic Letters*, 18, 5324-5327.
- **Johnson-Winters, Kayunta**, et al. (2016). Evidence of negative cooperativity and half-site reactivity within an  $F_{420}$ -dependent enzyme: Kinetic analysis of  $F_{420}H_2$ :NADP+oxidoreductase. *Biochemistry*, 55(7), 1082-1090.

- Johnson-Winters, Kayunta. (2016). *Investigation of two F*<sub>420</sub> *dependent enzymes: A kinetic analysis.* Presentation at University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Johnson-Winters, Kayunta. (2016). *Investigation of two F*<sub>420</sub> *dependent enzymes: A kinetic analysis*. Presentation at Auburn University, Auburn, AL.
- Johnson-Winters, Kayunta. (2016). *Investigation of two F* $_{420}$  *dependent enzymes: A kinetic analysis.* Presentation at University of Wisconsin—Milwaukee, Milwaukee, WI.
- Johnson-Winters, Kayunta. (2016). Investigating the reaction mechanism of  $F_{420}$ -dependent glucose-6-phosphate dehydrogenase from mycobacterium tuberculosis. *Biochemistry*, doi:10.1021/acs.biochem.6b00638.
- Johnson-Winters, Kayunta. (2016). *National Institues of Health R15 grant award*.
- **Kroll, Peter**, et al. (2016). Analysis and deconvolution of dimethylnaphthalene isomers using gas chromatography vacuum ultraviolet spectroscopy and theoretical computations. *Analytica Chimica Acta*, doi:10.1016/j. aca.2016.09.021.
- Kroll, Peter, et al. (2016). Compositional and structural atomistic study of amorphous si-b-n networks of interest for high-performance coatings. *Journal of Physical Chemistry C*, doi:10.1021/acs.jpcc.6b07507.
- Kroll, Peter, et al. (2016). Gold(I) complexes  $[N\{(C_3F_7) C(Dipp)N\}_2]$  AuL (L = ethylene, tert-butyl isocyanide, tetrahydrothiophene, triphenylphosphine) and different triazapentadienyl ligand coordination modes. *European Journal of Inorganic Chemistry*, 35, 5435-5444.
- **Lovely, Carl**, et al. (2016). Dearomatizing spirocyclization reactions of propargyl cyanamides. *Tetrahedron Letters*, 57, 3096-3099.
- **MacDonnell, Frederick M.,** et al. (2016). Solar photothermochemical alkane reverse combustion. *Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences of the United States of America*, doi:10.1073/pnas.1516945113.

- **Mandal, Subhrangsu**, et al. (2016). Endocrine disrupting chemical, bisphenol-A, induces breast cancer associated gene HOXB9 expression in vitro and in vivo. *Gene*, doi:10.1016/j.gene.2016.05.009.
- Mandal, Subhrangsu, et al. (2016). Estradiol-induced transcriptional regulation of long non-coding RNA, HOTAIR. *Methods in Molecular Biology*, 1366, 395-412.
- Mandal, Subhrangsu, et al. (2016). New fe(III) and co(II) salen complexes with pendant distamycins. *Dalton Transactions*, doi:10.1039/c5dt04374c.
- Pierce, Bradley S., et al. (2016). Non-chemical proton-dependent steps prior to O<sub>2</sub>-activation limit *Azotobacter vinelandii* 3-mercaptopropionic acid dioxygenase (MDO) catalysis. *Archives of Biochemistry and Biophysics*, doi:10.1016/j.abb.2016.06.009.
- Pierce, Bradley S., et al. (2016). The Gln-type thiol dioxygenase from *Azotobacter vinelandii* is a 3-mercaptopropionic acid dioxygenase. *Biochemistry*, 54(51), 7477-7490.
- Pierce, Bradley S., et al (2016). Spectroscopic and solid-state evaluations of tetra-aza macrocyclic cobalt complexes with parallels to the classic cobalt(II) chloride equilibrium. *Journal of Coordination Chemistry*, doi:10.1080/00958972.2016.1191630.
- **Rajeshwar, Krishnan**, et al. (2016). Decoration of ultra-long carbon nanotubes with Cu<sub>2</sub>O nanocrystals: A hybrid platform for enhanced photelectrochemical Co<sub>2</sub> reduction. *Journal of Materials Chemistry A*, doi:10.1039/c5ta10457b.
- Rajeshwar, Krishnan, et al. (2016). Electrodeposition of inorganic oxide/nanocarbon composites: Opportunities and challenges. *ChemElectroChem*, 3(2), 181-192.
- Rajeshwar, Krishnan, et al. (2016). Enhanced photocatalytic activity of a self-stabilized synthetic flavin anchored on a TiO<sub>2</sub> surface. *Physical Chemistry Chemical Physics*, doi:10.1039/c6cp02060g.

- Rajeshwar, Krishnan, et al. (2016). Enhancement of photoinduced visible light degradation of salicylic acid by covalently attached synthetic flavins on BiOCl semiconductor particle surfaces. *Journal of Physical Chemistry C*, doi:10.1021/acs.jpcc.5b12768.
- Rajeshwar, Krishnan, et al. (2016). Flavin derivatives with tailored redox properties. *Chemistry—A European Journal*, doi:10.1002/chem.201600207.
- Rajeshwar, Krishnan, et al. (2016). Geometry-enhanced ultra-long TiO<sub>2</sub> nanobelts in an all-vanadium photoelectrochemical cell for efficient storage of solar energy. *Nano Energy*, doi:10.1016/j.nanoen.2016.05.014.
- Rajeshwar, Krishnan, et al. (2016). Mesoporous iron oxide nanowires. *Royal Society of Chemistry Advances*, doi:10.1039/c6ra18530d.
- Rajeshwar, Krishnan, et al. (2016). Polyaniline films photoelectrochemically reduce  $CO_2$  to alcohols. *Chemical Communications*, doi:10.1039/c6cc04050k.
- Rajeshwar, Krishnan, et al. (2016). Solution combustion synthesis, characterization, and photoelectrochemistry of CuNb<sub>2</sub>O<sub>6</sub> and ZnNb<sub>2</sub>O<sub>6</sub> nanoparticles. *Journal of Physical Chemistry C*, doi:10.1021/acs.jpcc.5b12738.
- Rogers, Jimmy. (2016). *General Chemistry 1* [Textbook]. Champaign, IL: Stipes.
- Schug, Kevin, et al. (2016). Addressing concerns about impacts from unconventional drilling using advanced analytical chemistry. In V. Uddameri, A. Morse, K. Tindle (Eds.), *Hydraulic fracturing impacts and technologies: A multidisciplinary perspective* (pp. 115-132). London, England: Taylor & Francis/CRC Press.
- Schug, Kevin, et al. (2016). Elucidating hydraulic fracturing impacts on groundwater quality using a regional geospatial statistical modeling approach. *Science of Total Environment*, 545-546, 114-125.

- Schug, Kevin, et al. (2016). Gas chromatography vacuum ultraviolet spectroscopy for analysis of fatty acid methyl esters. *Food Chemistry*, 194, 265-271.
- Schug, Kevin, et al. (2016). Response to comment on a comprehensive analysis of groundwater quality in the Barnett shale region. *Environmental Science & Technology*, 50, 498-499.
- Schug, Kevin, et al. (2016). A review of in situ derivatization techniques for enhanced bioanalysis using liquid chromatography mass spectrometry. *Journal of Separation Science*, 39, 102-114.
- **Strom, E. Thomas,** et al. (2016). *The foundations of physical organic chemistry: Fifty years of the James Flack Norris Award.*Washington, DC: American Chemical Society.
- **Tanizaki, Seiichiro.** (2016). University of Texas at Arlington William S. Ward Endowment award.

# Earth and Environmental Sciences

### Asish Basu, Chair

- Basu, Asish, et al. (2016). Catastrophic environmental transition at the Permian-Triassic Neo-Tethyan margin of Gondwanaland: Geochemical, isotopic and sedimentological evidence in the Spiti Valley, India. *Gondwana Research*, 34, 324-345.
- **Fan, Majie**, et al. (2016). Climate-driven paleolimnological change controls lacustrine mudstone depositional process and organic matter accumulation: Constraints from lithofacies and geochemical studies in the Zhanhua Depression, eastern China. *International Journal of Coal Geology*, 167, 103-118.
- Fan, Majie, et al. (2016). Geochemistry and sedimentology of the lower Silurian Longmaxi shale in southwestern China: Implications for depositional controls on organic matter accumumulation. *Marine and Petroleum Geology*, *75*, 291-309.

- Fan, Majie, et al. (2016). Middle Cenozoic diachronous shift to eolian deposition in the Central Rocky Mountains: Timing, provenance and significance for paleoclimate, tectonics, and paleogeography. *Geosphere*, 12(6) 1795-1812.
- Fan, Majie, et al. (2016). Southwestward weakening of Wyoming lithosphere during the Laramide orogeny. *Journal of Geophysical Research—Solid Earth*, 121(8), 6219-6234.
- Griffith, Elizabeth. (2016, February). Flipping my environmental geochemistry classroom using team-based learning.

  Presentation at the Ocean Sciences Meeting, New Orleans, LA.
- Griffith, Elizabeth, et al. (2016). 87*Sr*/86*Sr in pore fluids from the Arabian Sea Monsoon IODP Expedition 355*. Poster presentation at the 12th International Conference on Paleoceanography, Utrecht, Netherlands.
- Griffith, Elizabeth, et al. (2016). Arabian sea monsoon [Technical report]. In *Proceedings of the International Ocean Discovery Program 355*, *College Station*, TX.
- Griffith, Elizabeth, et al. (2016). Celestine in a sulphidic spring barite deposit a potential biomarker. *Chemical Geology*, 440, 15-25.
- Griffith, Elizabeth, et al. (2016). Export production and remineralization over Eocene hyperthermals at ODP Site 1263, Walvis Ridge, Southeast Atlantic. Poster presentation at the 12th International Conference on Paleoceanography, Utrecht, Netherlands.
- Griffith, Elizabeth, et al. (2016). *Moderate changes in Mg/Ca of seawater through the last 5 Ma.* Poster presentation at the 12th International Conference on Paleoceanography, Utrecht, Netherlands.
- Griffith, Elizabeth, et al. (2016). *Peaks in equatorial Pacific export production during the Middle Miocene climate transition*.

  Poster presented at the Ocean Sciences Meeting, New Orleans, LA.
- **Griffith, William**. (2016). Geological Society of America, structural geology and tectonics division, outstanding publication award.

- Griffith, William. (2016). How dynamic stresses influence the properties of fault damage zones. Presentation at the Southern California Earthquake Center Workshop on Processes that Control the Strength of Faults and Dynamics of Earthquakes, Palm Springs, CA.
- Griffith, William. (2016). *University of Texas Regents outstanding teaching award.*
- Griffith, William, et al. (2016). An artificial Ising system with collective phononic excitations. Presentation at the American Physical Society Meeting, Baltimore, MD, March 14-18.
- Griffith, William, et al. (2016). Experimental constraints on the energy budget of dynamic gouge formation: Effects of rock strength, material heterogeneity, and initial flaw characteristics. Presentation at the European Geophysical Union, General Assembly.
- Griffith, William, et al. (2016, April). Experimental constraints on dynamic pulverization as a dissipative process during seismic slip. Presentation at Faulting, Friction, and Weakening: From Slow to Fast Motion, The Royal Society, Buckinghamshire, UK.
- Griffith, William, et al. (2016). Influence of mechanical stratigraphy on clastic injectite growth at Sheep Mountain Anticline, WY: A case study of natural hydraulic fracture containment. *Geosphere*, doi:10.1130/GES01349.1.
- Griffith, William, et al. (2016, February). *Integrating field work, experiments, and theory to study the physics of earthquake rupture.* Presentation at University of Idaho Department of Geological Sciences Seminar Series.
- Griffith, William, et al. (2016). Observation of the Kibble-Zurek mechanism in microscopic acoustic crackling noises. *Scientific Reports*, 6, 21210. doi:10.1038/srep21210.
- Griffith, William, et al. (2016). Tectonic role of margin-parallel and margin-transverse structures during oblique subduction in the Southern Volcanic Zone of the Andes: Insights from Boundary Element Modeling. *Tectonics*, doi:10.1002/2016TC004226.

- Griffith, William, et al. (2016). Thrust fault nucleation due to heterogeneous bedding plane slip: Evidence from an Ohio coal mine. *Engineering Geology*, 206, 1-17.
- **Hu, Qinhong.** (2016). Fracture flow and shale hydrocarbon movement. Presentation at the 3rd International Symposium on Unconventional Geomechanics, Wuhan, Hubei, China.
- Hu, Qinhong, et al. (2016). Grain-size based additivity models for scaling multi-rate uranyl surface complexation in subsurface sediments. *Mathematical Geosciences*, doi:10.1007/s11004-015-9620-z.
- Hu, Qinhong. (2016). *How nano-sized hydrocarbon molecules move in fine-grained reservoirs with spatial wettability*. Presentation at the NIST Center for Neutron Research, National Institute of Standards and Technology, Gaithersburg, MD.
- Hu, Qinhong. (2016). *Hydrocarbon production decline in stimulated shale formations: What, why and how.* Presentation at the Dallas Geological Society, Dallas, TX.
- Hu, Qinhong, et al. (2016). Effects of confining pressure on unsteady-state air permeability measurement in aggregated Andisol. *Vadose Zone Journal*, 15(3), doi:10.2136/vzj2015.05.0081.
- Hu, Qinhong, et al. (2016). Initial water saturation and imbibition fluid affect spontaneous imbibition into Barnett shale samples. *Journal of Natural Gas Science and Engineering*, doi:10.1016/j.jngse.2016.07.038.
- Hu, Qinhong, et al. (2016). Leaching behavior of trace elements in coal spoils from Yangquan coal mine, Northern China. *Journal of Earth Science*, doi:10.1007/S12583-016-0720-6.
- Hu, Qinhong, et al. (2016). Nanoscale pore characteristics of the Lower Cambrian Niutitang Formation Shale. *International Journal of Coal Geology*, doi:10.1016/j.coal.2015.11.015.
- Hu, Qinhong, et al. (2016). Nano-scale pore structure and fractal dimension of organic-rich Wufeng-Longmaxi shale from Jiaoshiba area, Sichuan Basin. *Marine and Petroleum Geology*, doi:10.1016/j.marpetgeo.2015.11.019.

- Hu, Qinhong, et al. (2016). Origin of over-pressure in clastic rocks in Yuanba area, northeast Sichuan Basin, China. *Journal of Natural Gas Science and Engineering*, doi:10.1016/j.jngse.2016.01.043.
- Hu, Qinhong, et al. (2016). Nanoscale pore characteristics of the Lower Cambrian Niutitang Formation Shale: A case study from Well Yuke #1 in the southeast of Chongqing, China. *International Journal of Coal Geology*, 154-155, 16-29.
- Hu, Qinhong, et al. (2016). Nano-scale pore structure and fractal dimension of organic-rich Wufeng-Longmaxi shale from Jiaoshiba area, Sichuan Basin: Investigations using FIB-SEM, gas adsorption and helium pycnometry. *Marine and Petroleum Geology*, 70, 27-45.
- Hu, Qinhong, et al. (2016). Origin of overpressure in clastic rocks of Yuanba Area, northeast Sichuan Basin, China. *Journal of Natural Gas Science and Engineering*, 30, 90-105.
- Hu, Qinhong, et al. (2016). Paleo-ocean redox environments of the upper Ordovician Wufeng and the first member in lower Silurian Longmaxi formations in the Jiaoshiba area, Sichuan Basin. *Canadian Journal of Earth Sciences*, 53(4), 426 440.
- Hu, Qinhong, et al. (2016). Pore accessibility and connectivity of mineral and kerogen phases in shales. In *Proceedings of the 2nd Unconventional Resources Technology Conference*, *Denver, CO, August 25-27*.
- Hu, Qinhong, et al. (2016). Pore characterization and methane sorption capacity of over-mature organic-rich Wufeng and Longmaxi shales in the southeast Sichuan Basin, China. *Marine and Petroleum Geology*, 77, doi:10.1016/j.marpetgeo.2016.06.001.
- Hu, Qinhong, et al. (2016). Pore structure characteristics and permeability of deep sedimentary rocks determined by mercury intrusion porosimetry. *Journal of Earth Science*, 27(4), 670-676.

- Hu, Qinhong, et al. (2016). Wettability of Mississippian Barnett samples at different depths: Investigations from directional spontaneous imbibition. *AAPG Bulletin*, 100(1), 101-114. doi:10.1306/09141514095.
- **Loocke, Matthew**, et al. (2016). Cobalt and precious metals in sulphides of peridotite xenoliths and inferences concerning their distribution according to geodynamic environment: A case study from the Scottish lithospheric mantle. *Lithos*, 240-243, 202-227.
- Mattioli, Glen S. (2016). Seismogeodesy using GPS and low-cost MEMS accelerometers. *Bulletin of the Seismological Society of America*, doi:10.1785/0120160062.
- Mattioli, Glen S. (2016). Surface creep on the North Anatolian Fault at Ismetpasa, Turkey, 1944–2016. *Journal of Geophysical Research: Solid Earth*, 121(10), 7409-7431.
- Nestell, Merlynd, et al. (2016). *The Dallas Paleontological Society and the North Texas Paleontological Nexus* [Monograph]. The Dallas Paleontological Society, 3-1-3-21.
- Nestell, Merlynd, et al. (2016). A well preserved conodont fauna from the Pennsylvanian excello shale of Iowa, U.S.A. *Micropaleontology*, 62(2), 93-114.
- Shin, Hyeong-Moo. (2016). International Society for Environmental Epidemiology and International Society of Exposure Science—Asia Chapter new investigator travel award.
- Shin, Hyeong-Moo, et al. (2016). Impact of exposure uncertainty on the association between perfluorooctanoate and preeclampsia in the C8 health project population. *Environmental Health Perspectives*, 124(1), 126-132.
- Shin, Hyeong-Moo, et al. (2016). Impact of geocoding uncertainty on reconstructed PFOA exposures and their association with preeclampsia. *Environmental Research*, 151, 505-512.
- Shin, Hyeong-Moo, et al. (2016). Modeled perfluorooctanoic acid exposure and liver function in a mid-Ohio Valley community. *Environmental Health Perspectives*, 124(8), 1227-1233.

- Shin, Hyeong-Moo, et al. (2016, July). *Reconstructing historical exposures of perfluorooctanoic acid (PFOA) for large-scale epidemiologic studies*. Presentation at the Joint Conference of ISEE-ISES Asian Chapter, Sapporo, Hokkaido Prefecture, Japan.
- Shin, Hyeong-Moo, et al. (2016). Variability and epistemic uncertainty in water ingestion rates and pharmacokinetic parameters, and impact on the association between perfluorooctanoate and preeclampsia in the C8 Health Project population. *Environmental Research*, 146, 299-307.
- Shin, Hyeong-Moo, et al. (2016). Volatilization of low vapor pressure volatile organic compounds (LVP-VOCs) during three cleaning products-associated activities: Potential contributions to ozone formation. *Chemosphere*, 153, 130-137.
- **Turner, Ashanti J.** (2016). MS PHD's: By and for minorities. *Oceanography*, doi:10.5670/oceanog.2016.13.
- Turner, Ashanti J. (2016). Strategies for increasing diversity in the ocean science workforce through mentoring. *Oceanography*, doi:10.5670/oceanog.2016.11.
- Winguth, Arne. (2016). Biophysical feedbacks associated with clouds in hothouse climates of the past. Invited tech session seminar in the Earth & Environmental Sciences Department, University of Texas Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Winguth, Arne. (2016, December) *Biophysical feedbacks associated* with eocene hyperthermal events. Deep Time Workshop, Santa Cruz, CA.
- Winguth, Arne. (2016). Research focus: Changes in productivity and oxygenation during the Permian-Triassic transition. *Geology*, 44, 783-784.
- Winguth, Arne. (2016). *Transition into a hothouse world at the Permian Triassic Boundary*. Invited presentation at the Earth and Atmospheric Sciences Department, University of Nebraska Lincoln, Lincoln, NE.

- Winguth, Arne, et al. (2016, December). Dissolved oxygen concentration in greenhouse climates inferred from climate system studies. Paper presented at the AGU Fall Meeting, San Francisco, CA.
- Winguth, Arne, et al. (2016). Expanded oxygen minimum zones during the late Paleocene-early Eocene: Hints from multiproxy comparison and ocean modeling. *Paleoceanography*, 31, doi:10.1002/2016PA00302.
- Winguth, Arne, et al. (2016, December). *Integrating ensemble* forecasts of precipitation and streamflow into decision support for reservoir operations in North Central Texas. Paper presented at the AGU Fall Meeting, San Francisco, CA.
- Winguth, Arne, et al. (2016). A model–model and data–model comparison for the early Eocene hydrological cycle. *Climate of the Past*, 12, 455-481.
- Winguth, Arne, et al. (2016). Ocean carbon cycling during the past 130,000 years—A pilot study on inverse paleoclimate record modeling. *Climate of the Past*, 12, 1949-1978.
- Winguth, Arne, et al. (2016, December). Sensitivity of the Younger Dryas climate to changes in orbital, greenhouse gas, and freshwater forcing in CESM1. Paper presented at the AGU Fall Meeting, San Francisco, CA.

### **Mathematics**

Jianzhong Su, Chair

- **Aktosun, Tuncay**. (2016). Factorization of the transition matrix for the general Jacobi system. *Mathematical Methods in the Applied Sciences*, doi:10.1002/mma.4112.
- Banda, Shanna. (2016). *Math pathways and transfer.* Guest lecture at the Austin Conference, Texas Success Center's Pathways to Progress Institute, Austin Community College, Austin, TX.

- Chen, Benito M., et al. (2016). A classification of slow convergence near parametric periodic points of discrete dynamical systems. *International Journal of Computer Mathematics*, doi:10.1080/00207160.2015.1015528.
- Chen, Benito M., et al. (2016). Construction of nonstandard finite difference schemes for the SI and SIR epidemic models of fractional order. *Mathematics and Computers in Simulation*, doi:10.1016/j.matcom.2015.09.001.
- Chen, Benito M, et al. (2016). Fractional order financial models for awareness and trial advertising decisions. *Computational Economics*, 48(4), 555-568.
- Chen, Benito M, et al. (2016). A mathematical model for the effect of obesity on cancer growth and on the immune system response. *Applied Mathematical Modelling*, 40, 4908-4920.
- Chen, Benito M., et al. (2016). A mathematical model of bone remodeling with delays. *Journal of Computational and Applied Mathematics*, doi:10.1016/j.cam.2014.11.025.
- Chen, Benito M., et al. (2016). *Mathematical modeling of plants under multiple stressors*. Presentation at the SIAM Life Sciences conference, Boston, MA.
- Chen, Benito M., et al. (2016). *Mathematical models in the life sciences*. Presentation at the 2nd Annual IC3 Life Science Summit, BionorthTX, Arlington, TX.
- Chen, Benito M, et al. (2016). A model of biological control of plant virus propagation with delays. In *Proceedings of the Modelling for Engineering and Human Behaviour, Valencia, Spain* (pp. 54-59).
- Chen, Benito M, et al. (2016). Responses of two nonlinear microbial models to warming and increased carbon input. *Biogeosciences*, 13, 887-902.
- Chen, Benito M, et al. (2016). Transit times and mean ages for nonautonomous and autonomous compartmental systems. *Journal of Mathematical Biology*, 73, 1379-1398.
- Cordero, Minerva. (2016). Ford legendary woman [Award].

- Cordero, Minerva. (2016). Great minds in STEM HENAAC award: Education distinction.
- **Corduneanu, Constantin,** et al. (2016). *Functional differential equations: Advances and applications.* Hoboken, NJ: Wiley.
- **Epperson, James.** (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington outstanding Honors College faculty award.*
- **Grantcharov, Dimitar.** (2016). On weight modules of algebras of twisted differential operators on the projective space. *Transformation Groups*, doi:10.1007/s00031-015-9344-7.
- Grantcharov, Dimitar. (2016). Singular Gelfand-Tsetlin modules of gl(n). *Advances in Mathematics*, doi:10.1016/j.aim.2015.12.001.
- **Han, Chien-Pai**, et al. (2016). A planning tool for maximising transit services. *Transportmetrica B*, doi:10.1080/21680566.2015.1017023.
- **Kojouharov, Hristo**, et al. (2016). A classification of slow convergence near parametric periodic points of discrete dynamical systems. *International Journal of Computer Mathematics*, 93(6), 1011-1021.
- Kojouharov, Hristo, et al. (2016). Impact of population recruitment on the HIV epidemics and the effectiveness of HIV prevention interventions. *Bulletin of Mathematical Biology*, 78(10), 2057-2090.
- Kojouharov, Hristo, et al. (2016). Universal approaches to approximate biological systems with nonstandard finite difference methods. *Mathematics and Computers in Simulation*, 133, 337-350.
- **Korzeniowski, Andrzej**, et al. (2016). Dynamic reliability of a cluster server. *International Journal of Statistics and Probability*, 5(4), 45-51.
- Korzeniowski, Andrzej, et al. (2016). On discretely reflected backward stochastic differential equations. *Stochastic Analysis and Applications*, 34(1), 1-23.

- Korzeniowski, Andrzej, et al. (2016). On Donsker type theorem for discretely reflected backward SDEs. *Dynamics of Continuous, Discrete and Impulsive Systems Series A:*Mathematical Analysis, 23, 195-208.
- **Kribs, Christopher**. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington distinguished record of research or creative activity award.*
- Kribs, Christopher. (2016). *University of Texas Regents outstanding teaching award.*
- **Li, Ren-Cang**, et al. (2016). A block Chebyshev-Davidson method for linear response eigenvalue problems. *Advances in Computational Mathematics*, doi:10.1007/s10444-016-9455-2.
- Li, Ren-Cang, et al. (2016). Highly accurate doubling algorithms for M-matrix algebraic Riccati equations. *Numerische Mathematik*, doi:10.1007/s00211-016-0815-0.
- Li, Ren-Cang, et al. (2016). Linear response eigenvalue problem solved by extended locally optimal preconditioned conjugate gradient methods. *Science China Mathematics*, 59(8), 1443-1460.
- Li, Ren-Cang, et al. (2016). Locally optimal and heavy ball GMRES methods. *Japan Journal of Industrial and Applied Mathematics*, doi:10.1007/s13160-016-0220-1.
- Li, Ren-Cang, et al. (2016). A new two-phase structure-preserving doubling algorithm for critically singular m-matrix algebraic Riccati equations. *Numerical Linear Algebra with Applications*, 23, 291-313.
- Li, Ren-Cang, et al. (2016). Self-corrective algorithms for generalized diagonally dominant matrices. *Journal of Computational and Applied Mathematics*, 302, 285-300.
- Li, Ren-Cang, et al. (2016). Self-corrective iterations (SCI) for generalized diagonally dominant matrices. *Journal of Computational and Applied Mathematics*, doi:10.1016/j. cam.2016.02.021.
- **Li, Yizeng,** et al. (2016). *Functional differential equations: advances and applications.* Hoboken, NJ: Wiley.

- **Liu, Chaoqun**, et al. (2016). DNS study on the formation of Lambda rotational core and the role of TS wave in boundary layer transition. *Journal of Turbulence*, doi:10.1080/14685248.2016.1150596.
- Liu, Chaoqun, et al. (2016). DNS study on volume vorticity increase in boundary layer transition. *Transactions of Nanjing University of Aeronautics and Astronautics*, 33(3), 252-259.
- Liu, Chaoqun, et al. (2016). ILES for mechanism of ramp-type MVG reducing shock induced flow separation. *Science China: Physics, Mechanics and Astronomy*, doi:10.1007/s11433-016-0348-2.
- Liu, Chaoqun, et al. (2016). New omega vortex identification method. *Science China: Physics, Mechanics and Astronomy*, doi:10.1007/s11433-016-0022-6.
- Liu, Chaoqun, et al. (2016). New visualization method for vortex structure in turbulence by lambda2 and vortex filaments. *Applied Mathematical Modelling*, doi:10.1016/j. apm.2015.04.059.
- Liu, Chaoqun, et al. (2016). Physics of multiple level hairpin vortex structures in turbulence. *Science China: Physics, Mechanics and Astronomy*, doi:10.1007/S11433-015-5757-5.
- **Liu, Yue.** (2016). Analysis on the blow-up of solutions to a class of integrable peakon equations. *Journal of Functional Analysis*, doi:10.1016/j.jfa.2016.01.017.
- Liu, Yue. (2016). On the rotation-two-component Camassa-Holm system modelling the equatorial water waves. *Advances in Mathematics*, doi:10.1016/j.aim.2015.11.049.
- Liu, Yue. (2016). Stability of the Camassa-Holm peakons in the dynamics of a shallow-water-type system. *Calculus of Variations and Partial Differential Equations*, doi:10.1007/s00526-016-0972-0.
- Pal, Suvra. (2016). EM-based likelihood inference for destructive cure rate models. Presented at the Statistics seminar series,
  Department of Statistical Science, Southern Methodist
  University, TX, March 18.

- Pal, Suvra, et al. (2016). Destructive negative binomial cure rate model and EM-based likelihood inference under Weibull lifetime. *Statistics & Probability Letters*, 116, 9-20.
- Pal, Suvra, et al. (2016). An EM type estimation procedure for the destructive exponentially weighted Poisson regression cure model under generalized gamma lifetime distribution. *Journal of Statistical Computation and Simulation*, 87(6).
- Pal, Suvra, et al. (2016). Expectation maximization-based likelihood inference for flexible cure rate models with Weibull lifetimes. *Statistical Methods in Medical Research*, 25(4), 1535-1563.
- Pal, Suvra, et al. (2016). Likelihood inference for the destructive exponentially weighted Poisson cure rate model with Weibull lifetime and an application to melanoma data. *Computational Statistics*, May, 1-21.
- Pal, Suvra, et al. (2016). Piecewise linear approximations for cure rate models and associated inferential issues. *Methodology and Computing in Applied Probability*, 18, 937-966.
- Pal, Suvra, et al. (2016). Quantification of pharmaceutical compounds based on powder X-ray diffraction with chemometrics. *Chemical and Pharmaceutical Bulletin*, 64(8), 1129-1135.
- **Shipman, Barbara**. (2016). *Mathematical Association of America,* UT Arlington Student Chapter, professor of the year award.
- Shipman, Barbara, et al. (2016). Generalized Weierstrass-Enneper representations of Euclidean, spacelike, and timelike surfaces: A unified lie-algebraic formulation. *Journal of Geometry*, doi:10.1007/s00022-016-0358-7.
- Shipman, Barbara, et al. (2016). Lorentz-conformal transformations in the plane. *Expositiones Mathematicae*, doi:10.1016/j.exmath.2016.07.003.
- **Su, Jianzhong**, et al. (2016). Bursting transition dynamics within the Pre-Bötzinger complex. *International Journal of Bifurcation and Chaos*, 26(10), doi:10.1142/S0218127416501625.

Turcotte, Marc. (2016). National Science Foundation research grant.

# **Physics**

Alexander Weiss, Chair

- **Asaadi, Jonathan**. (2016). *The Fermilab neutrino program*. Presentation at the Harvard Laboratory for Particle Physics and Cosmology Seminar, Cambridge, MA.
- Asaadi, Jonathan. (2016). *Pixel readout for the DUNE detector*.

  Workshop presented at the CPAD Instrumentation
  Frontier Meeting: New technologies for Discovery II,
  California Institute of Technology, Pasadena, CA.
- Asaadi, Jonathan. (2016). NNN: Single-phase LATTPC. Presentation at the International Workshop on Next Generation Nucleon Decay and Neutrino Detectors (NNN16), Institute of High Energy Physics (IHEP), Chinese Academy of Sciences, Beijing, China, November 3-5.
- **Brandt, Andrew G.,** et al. (2016).  $B_s^{\circ}$  lifetime measurement in the CP -odd decay channel  $B_s^{\circ} \rightarrow j/\psi$  fo (980). *Physical Review D—Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, doi:10.1103/PhysRevD.94.01
- Brandt, Andrew G., et al. (2016). Evidence for a Bs<sup>0</sup>π± state. *Physical Review Letters*, doi:10.1103/ PhysRevLett.117.022003.
- Brandt, Andrew G., et al. (2016). Evidence for simultaneous production of J/ $\psi$  and  $\gamma$  mesons. *Physical Review Letters*, doi:10.1103/PhysRevLett.116.082002.
- Brandt, Andrew G., et al. (2016). Measurement of spin correlation between top and antitop quarks produced in  $pp^-$  collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 1.96 TeV. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics, 757*, 199-206.
- Brandt, Andrew G., et al. (2016). Measurement of the forward-backward asymmetries in the production of  $\Xi$  and  $\Omega$  baryons in  $pp^-$  collisions. *Physical Review D—Particles*, *Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 93(11), 112001.

- Brandt, Andrew G., et al. (2016). Measurement of the forward-backward asymmetry of  $\Lambda$  and  $\Lambda^-$  production in  $pp^-$  collisions. *Physical Review D—Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 93(3), 032002.
- Brandt, Andrew G., et al. (2016). Measurement of the top quark mass using the matrix element technique in dilepton final states. *Physical Review D—Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 94(3) 032004.
- Brandt, Andrew G., et al. (2016). Precise measurement of the top quark mass in dilepton decays using optimized neutrino weighting. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, doi:10.1016/j.physletb.2015.10.086.
- Brandt, Andrew G., et al. (2016). Study of double parton interactions in diphoton+dijet events in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 1.96 TeV. *Physical Review D—Particles*, *Fields*, *Gravitation and Cosmology*, 93(11), doi:10.1103/PhysRevD.93.052008.

#### ATLAS Collaboration

All articles in the following section were authored by the following five Physics faculty members: Andrew G. Brandt, Kaushik De, Amir Farbin, Andrew White, and Jaehoon Yu, along with other scientists around the globe who are part of the ATLAS Collaboration. We have listed these articles only once for brevity.

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). ATLAS collaboration. *Nuclear Physics A*, doi:10.1016/S0375-9474(16)30232-9.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Centrality, rapidity, and transverse momentum dependence of isolated prompt photon production in lead-lead collisions at  $\sqrt{s}NN = 2.76$  TeV measured with the ATLAS detector. *Physical Review C—Nuclear Physics*, 93(3), 034914.

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Charged-particle distributions at low transverse momentum in  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV pp interactions measured with the ATLAS detector at the LHC. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4335-y.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Charged-particle distributions in pp interactions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV measured with the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4203-9.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Charged-particle distributions in  $\sqrt{s} = 13$  TeV pp interactions measured with the ATLAS detector at the LHC. European Physical Journal C., 76(9), 502.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Combination of searches for WW, WZ, and ZZ resonances in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, 755, 285-305.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Constraints on non-standard model Higgs boson interactions in an effective Lagrangian using differential cross sections measured in the H  $\rightarrow \gamma\gamma$  decay channel at  $\sqrt{s}=8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics, 753, 69-85.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Dark matter interpretations of ATLAS searches for the electroweak production of supersymmetric particles in  $\sqrt{s}$  = 8 TeV proton-proton collisions. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/ JHEP09(2016)175.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Dijet production in  $\sqrt{s}$  = 7 TeV pp collisions with large rapidity gaps at the ATLAS experiment. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, 754, 214-234.

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Erratum to ATLAS Run 1 searches for direct pair production of third-generation squarks at the Large Hadron Collider ATLAS Collaboration. *European Physical Journal C.*, 76(3) 153.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Erratum to study of the spin and parity of the Higgs boson in diboson decays with the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C*, 76(3), 152.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Evidence for single top-quark production in the s-channel in proton-proton collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector using the Matrix Element Method. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, 756, 228-246.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Identification of boosted, hadronically decaying W bosons and comparisons with ATLAS data taken at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 8 TeV. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-3978-z.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Identification of high transverse momentum top quarks in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 8 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP06(2016)093.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of D\* $\pm$ , D $\pm$  and Ds $\pm$  meson production cross sections in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 7 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Nuclear Physics B, Nuclear Physics*, Section B, doi:10.1016/j.nuclphysb.2016.04.032.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of event-shape observables in  $Z \to \ell^+ \ell^-$  events in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 7$  TeV with the ATLAS detector at the LHC. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4176-8.

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of exclusive  $\gamma\gamma \rightarrow W^+W^-$  production and search for exclusive Higgs boson production in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}=8$  TeV using the ATLAS detector. *Physical Review D—Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 94(3), 032011.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of fiducial differential cross sections of gluon-fusion production of Higgs bosons decaying to  $WW*\rightarrow ev\mu\nu$  with the ATLAS detector at  $\sqrt{s}=8$  TeV. Journal of High Energy Physics, doi:10.1007/JHEP08(2016)104.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of jet activity in top quark events using the e $\mu$  final state with two b-tagged jets in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP09(2016)074.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of jet charge in dijet events from  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV pp collisions with the ATLAS detector. *Physical Review D—Particles*, *Fields*, *Gravitation and Cosmology*, 93(5), 052003.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the angular coefficients in Z-boson events using electron and muon pairs from data taken at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP08(2016)159.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the centrality dependence of the charged-particle pseudorapidity distribution in proton–lead collisions at √sNN = 5.02 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the charge asymmetry in highly boosted top-quark pair production in  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV pp collision data collected by the ATLAS experiment. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, 756, 52-71.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the charged-particle multiplicity inside jets from  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV pp collisions with the ATLAS detector. European Physical Journal C, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4126-5.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the correlation between the polar angles of leptons from top quark decays in the helicity basis at  $\sqrt{s} = 7$  TeV using the ATLAS detector. *Physical Review D—Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 93(1), 012002.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the CP-violating phase  $\phi_s$  and the  $B_s^{\circ}$  meson decay width difference with  $B_s^{\circ} \rightarrow J/\psi \varphi$  decays in ATLAS. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP08(2016)147.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the dependence of transverse energy production at large pseudorapidity on the hard-scattering kinematics of proton-proton collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 2.76$  TeV with ATLAS. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, 756, 10-28.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the differential cross-section of highly boosted top quarks as a function of their transverse momentum in  $\sqrt{s}=8$  TeV protonproton collisions using the ATLAS detector. *Physical Review D—Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 93(3), 032009.

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the double-differential high-mass Drell-Yan cross section in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 8 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP08(2016)009.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the inclusive isolated prompt photon cross section in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP08(2016)005.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the production cross-section of a single top quark in association with a *W* boson at 8 TeV with the ATLAS experiment. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP01(2016)064.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the relative width difference of the B<sup>0</sup>- B<sup>-0</sup> system with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP06(2016)081.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the top quark mass in the  $t\bar{t} \rightarrow$  dilepton channel from  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV ATLAS data. *Physical Review D—Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 94(3), 032004.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the transverse momentum and  $\phi\eta*$  distributions of Drell–Yan lepton pairs in proton–proton collisions at  $\sqrt{s}=8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4070-4.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the tt̄ production cross-section using e $\mu$  events with b-tagged jets in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, 761, 136-157.

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the  $W\pm Z$  boson pair-production cross section in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, 762, 1-22.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of the ZZ production cross section in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  =13 TeV with the ATLAS Detector. *Physical Review Letters*, doi:10.1103/PhysRevLett.116.101801.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurement of total and differential  $W^+$   $W^-$  production cross sections in proton-proton collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector and limits on anomalous triple-gauge-boson couplings. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, 9, 29.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurements of fiducial cross-sections for  $tt^-$  production with one or two additional b-jets in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV using the ATLAS detector. European Physical Journal C: Particles and Fields, 76(1), 1-37.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurements of four-lepton production in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Physics Letters B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, doi.org/10.1016/j. physletb.2015.12.048.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurements of the charge asymmetry in top-quark pair production in the dilepton final state at  $\sqrt{s}$  =8 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Physical Review D—Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 94(3), 032006.

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurements of the Higgs boson production and decay rates and constraints on its couplings from a combined ATLAS and CMS analysis of the LHC pp collision data at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 7 and 8 TeV. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, 8, 45.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurements of the Higgs boson production and decay rates and coupling strengths using pp collision data at  $\sqrt{s} = 7$  and 8 TeV in the ATLAS experiment. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epic/s10052-015-3769-v.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurements of top-quark pair differential cross-sections in the lepton+jets channel in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}=8$  TeV using the ATLAS detector. European Physical Journal C, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4366-4.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurements of  $W\pm Z$  production cross sections in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 8 TeV with the ATLAS detector and limits on anomalous gauge boson self-couplings. *Physical Review D—Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 93(9), 092004.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Measurements of Zy and Zyy production in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Physical Review D—Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 93(11), 112002.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Muon reconstruction performance of the ATLAS detector in proton–proton collision data at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4120-y.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). A new method to distinguish hadronically decaying boosted *Z* bosons from *W* bosons using the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4065-1.

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Observation of long-range elliptic azimuthal anisotropies in  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 and 2.76 TeV pp collisions with the ATLAS detector. *Physical Review Letters*, doi:10.1103/PhysRevLett.116.172301.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Performance of *b*-jet identification in the ATLAS experiment. *Journal of Instrumentation*, doi:10.1088/1748-0221/11/04/P04008.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). The performance of the jet trigger for the ATLAS detector during 2011 data taking. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4325-0.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Reconstruction of hadronic decay products of tau leptons with the ATLAS experiment. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4110-0.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). A search for an excited muon decaying to a muon and two jets in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 8 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *New Journal of Physics*, doi:10.1088/1367-2630/18/7/073021.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for a high-mass Higgs boson decaying to a W boson pair in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP01(2016)032.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for an additional, heavy Higgs boson in the  $H \rightarrow ZZ$  decay channel at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV in pp collision data with the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epic/s10052-015-3820-z.

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for anomalous couplings in the *W tb* vertex from the measurement of double differential angular decay rates of single top quarks produced in the *t*-channel with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP04(2016)023.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for bottom squark pair production in proton–proton collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4382-4.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for charged Higgs bosons produced in association with a top quark and decaying via  $H^{\pm} \rightarrow \tau \nu$  using pp collision data recorded at  $\sqrt{s} = 13$  TeV by the ATLAS detector. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, 759, 555-574.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for charged Higgs bosons in the H $\pm \rightarrow tb$  decay channel in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 8 TeV using the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP03(2016)127.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for dark matter produced in association with a Higgs boson decaying to two bottom quarks in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  =8 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Physical Review D—Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 93(7), 072007.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for direct top squark pair production in final states with two tau leptons in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. European Physical Journal C, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-3897-z.

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for flavour-changing neutral current top-quark decays to qZ in pp collision data collected with the ATLAS detector at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-015-3851-5.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for gluinos in events with an isolated lepton, jets and missing transverse momentum at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4397-x.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for Higgs and *Z* boson decays to φγ with the ATLAS detector. *Physical Review Letters*, doi:10.1103/PhysRevLett.117.111802.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for high-mass new phenomena in the dilepton final state using proton–proton collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, 761, 372-392.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for invisible decays of a Higgs boson using vector-boson fusion in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  =8 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP01(2016)172.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for magnetic monopoles and stable particles with high electric charges in 8 TeV *pp* collisions with the ATLAS detector. *Physical Review D— Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 93(5), 052009.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for metastable heavy charged particles with large ionization energy loss in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV using the ATLAS experiment. *Physical Review D—Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 93(11), 112015.

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for new phenomena in different-flavour high-mass dilepton final states in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 Tev with the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4385-1.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for new phenomena in dijet mass and angular distributions from pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics, 754,* 302-322.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for new phenomena in events with a photon and missing transverse momentum in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 13$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP06(2016)059.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for new phenomena in events with at least three photons collected in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. European Physical Journal C, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4034-8.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for new phenomena in final states with an energetic jet and large missing transverse momentum in *pp* collisions at √s =13 TeV using the ATLAS detector. *Physical Review D—Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 94(3), 032005.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for new phenomena in final states with large jet multiplicities and missing transverse momentum with ATLAS using  $\sqrt{s} = 13$  TeV proton-proton collisions. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, 757, 334-355.

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for new phenomena with photon+jet events in proton-proton collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP03(2016)041.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for new resonances in events with one lepton and missing transverse momentum in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, 762, 334-352.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for pair production of gluinos decaying via stop and sbottom in events with b-jets and large missing transverse momentum in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 13$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Physical Review D—Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 94(3), 032003.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). A search for prompt leptonjets in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 8 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP02(2016)062.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for resonances in diphoton events at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP09(2016)001.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for resonances in the mass distribution of jet pairs with one or two jets identified as b-jets in proton–proton collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, 759, 229-246.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for scalar leptoquarks in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV with the ATLAS experiment. *New Journal of Physics*, doi:10.1088/1367-2630/18/9/093016.

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for single production of a vector-like quark via a heavy gluon in the 4b final state with the ATLAS detector in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 8 TeV. *Physics Letters, Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, 758, 249-268.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for single production of vector-like quarks decaying into Wb in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4281-8.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for single top-quark production via flavour-changing neutral currents at 8 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-3876-4.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for squarks and gluinos in final states with jets and missing transverse momentum at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV with the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4184-8.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for strong gravity in multijet final states produced in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV using the ATLAS detector at the LHC. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP03(2016)026.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for supersymmetry at  $\sqrt{s}$  = 13 TeV in final states with jets and two same-sign leptons or three leptons with the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4095-8.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for supersymmetry in a final state containing two photons and missing transverse momentum in  $\sqrt{s} = 13$  TeV pp collisions at the LHC using the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C.*, 76(9), 517.

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for TeV-scale gravity signatures in high-mass final states with leptons and jets with the ATLAS detector at  $\sqrt{s}$ =13 TeV. *Physics Letters*, *Section B: Nuclear, Elementary Particle and High-Energy Physics*, 760, 520-537.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for the electroweak production of supersymmetric particles in  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV pp collisions with the ATLAS detector. *Physical Review D—Particles, Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, 93(5), 052002.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for the production of single vector-like and excited quarks in the Wt final state in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP02(2016)110.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for the standard model Higgs boson decaying into  $bb^-$  produced in association with top quarks decaying hadronically in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP05(2016)160.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Search for the standard model Higgs boson produced in association with a vector boson and decaying into a tau pair in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Physical Review D—Particles*, *Fields, Gravitation and Cosmology*, doi:10.1103/PhysRevD.93.092005
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). A search for top squarks with R-parity-violating decays to all-hadronic final states with the ATLAS detector in  $\sqrt{s}$  = 8 TeV proton-proton collisions. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP06(2016)067.

- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Searches for heavy diboson resonances in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 13$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. *Journal of High Energy Physics*, doi:10.1007/JHEP09(2016)173.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Searches for scalar leptoquarks in pp collisions at  $\sqrt{s} = 8$  TeV with the ATLAS detector. European Physical Journal C, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-015-3823-9.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Study of the (Formula presented.) and (Formula presented.) decays with the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-015-3743-8.
- Brandt, Andrew G., De, Kaushik, Farbin, Amir, White, Andrew, Yu, Jaehoon, et al. (2016). Study of the rare decays of B<sub>s</sub><sup>0</sup> and B<sup>0</sup> into muon pairs from data collected during the LHC Run 1 with the ATLAS detector. *European Physical Journal C*, doi:10.1140/epjc/s10052-016-4338-8.
- **Chen, Wei**. (2016). Anticancer effect of photodynamic therapy with photosan-loaded titanium dioxide nanoparticles on Panc-1 pancreatic cancer cells in vitro. *Science of Advanced Materials*, doi:10.1166/sam.2016.2343.
- Chen, Wei. (2016). Effects of phthalocyanine-based molecular beacon-mediated photodynamic therapy on U251 cells. *Nanoscience and Nanotechnology Letters*, doi:10.1166/nnl.2016.2218.
- Chen, Wei. (2016). Feature issue introduction. *Optical Materials Express*, doi:10.1364/OME.6.001414.
- Chen, Wei. (2016). Investigation of luminescence mechanism in Lao.2Y1.8O3 scintillator. *Journal of Luminescence*, doi:10.1016/j.jlumin.2016.01.005.
- Chen, Wei. (2016). Investigation of the strategies for targeting of the afterglow nanoparticles to tumor cells. *Photodiagnosis and Photodynamic Therapy*, doi:10.1016/j. pdpdt.2015.08.001.

- Chen, Wei. (2016). Latex carrier for improving protoporphyrin IX for photodynamic therapy. *Photodiagnosis and Photodynamic Therapy*, doi:10.1016/j.pdpdt.2016.03.007.
- Chen, Wei. (2016). Luminescence- and nanoparticle-mediated increase of light absorption by photoreceptor cells. *Scientific Reports*, doi:10.1038/srep20821.
- Chen, Wei. (2016). Luminescence and scintillation properties of BaF<sub>2</sub>-Ce transparent ceramic. *Optical Materials*, doi:10.1016/j.optmat.2016.05.059.
- Chen, Wei. (2016). Nanoscale photodynamic agents for colorectal cancer treatment. *Journal of Biomedical Nanotechnology*, doi:10.1166/jbn.2016.2284.
- Chen, Wei. (2016). A new modality for cancer treatment—nanoparticle mediated microwave induced photodynamic therapy. *Journal of Biomedical Nanotechnology*, doi:10.1166/jbn.2016.2322.
- Chen, Wei. (2016). Optical and scintillation properties of Ce<sup>3+</sup>-doped LuAG and YAG transparent ceramics: A comparative study. *Journal of the American Ceramic Society*, doi:10.1111/jace.14461.
- Chen, Wei. (2016). pH-dependent cancer-directed photodynamic therapy by a water-soluble graphitic-phase carbon nitride-porphyrin nanoprobe. *ChemPlusChem*, doi:10.1002/cplu.201600085.
- Chen, Wei. (2016). A special section on luminescence nanomaterials. *Journal of Nanoscience and Nanotechnology*, doi:10.1166/jnn.2016.11787.
- Chen, Wei. (2016). Synthesis and conjugation of  $Sr_2MgSi_2O_7$ :  $Eu^{2+}$ ,  $Dy^{3+}$  water soluble afterglow nanoparticles for photodynamic activation. *Photodiagnosis and Photodynamic Therapy*, doi:10.1016/j.pdpdt.2016.08.012.
- Chen, Wei. (2016). Synthesis of ZnS: Ag,Co water-soluble blue afterglow nanoparticles and application in photodynamic activation. *Nanotechnology*, doi:10.1088/0957-4484/27/31/315602.

- Chen, Wei. (2016). Synthesis, photoluminescence and biotargeting applications of blue graphene quantum dots. *Journal of Nanoscience and Nanotechnology*, doi:10.1166/jnn.2016.11817.
- Chen, Wei. (2016). Tuning phosphorene nanoribbon electronic structure through edge oxidization. *Journal of Physical Chemistry C*, doi:10.1021/acs.jpcc.5b09159.
- **Cuntz, Manfred**, et al. (2016). About exobiology: The case for dwarf K stars. *Astrophysical Journal*, 827, 79.
- Cuntz, Manfred, et al. (2016). *Practical universe*: Observations, experiments, exercises (2nd ed.). Dubuque, IA: Kendall/ Hunt Publishing Company.
- De, Kaushik. (2016). Accelerating science impact through big data workflow management and supercomputing. In G. Adam, J. Buša, M. Hnatič (Eds.), *Mathematical modeling and computational physics*. EPJ Web of Conferences, Vol. 108. doi:10.1051/epjconf/ 201610801003.
- De, Kaushik. (2016). Integration of panda workload management system with supercomputers. *Physics of Particles and Nuclei Letters*, doi:10.1134/S1547477116050150.
- De, Kaushik. (2016). Integration of panda workload management system with supercomputers for ATLAS and data intensive science. *Journal of Physics: Conference Series*, doi:10.1088/1742-6596/762/1/012021.
- De, Kaushik. (2016). Panda: Exascale federation of resources for the ATLAS experiment at the LHC. In G. Adam, J. Buša, M. Hnatič (Eds.), *Mathematical Modeling and Computational Physics*. EPJ Web of Conferences, Vol. 108, doi:10.1051/epjconf/201610801001.
- De, Kaushik. See also ATLAS Collaboration Section, starting on page 100.
- Deng, Yue, et al. (2016). Simulating electron and ion temperature in a global ionosphere thermosphere model: Validation and modeling an idealized substorm. *Journal of Atmospheric and Solar-Terrestrial Physics*, 138-139, 243-260.

- Deng, Yue. (2016). Scientific challenges in thermosphereionosphere forecasting—Conclusions from the October 2014 NASA JPL community workshop. *Journal of Space Weather and Space Climate*, doi:10.1051/swsc/2016030.
- Deng, Yue. (2016). University of Texas at Arlington College of Science research excellence award.
- Farbin, Amir. See ATLAS Collaboration Section, starting on page 100.
- **Huda, Muhammad**, et al. (2016). Size effects on the electronic and magnetic properties of PuO<sub>2</sub> (111) surface. *Journal of Nuclear Materials*, 468, 37-45.
- Huda, Muhammad, et al. (2016). Understanding the thermodynamic pathways of SnO-to-SnOx phase transition. *Computational Materials Science*, 111, 359-365.
- **Jin, Mingwu,** et al. (2016). *Feasibility study of direct beta particle detection using gas electron multiplier*. Presentation at the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Nuclear Science Symposium and Medical Imaging Conference, M13B-5.
- Jin, Mingwu, et al. (2016). Feature selection and classification of aMCI subjects using local fMRI activation patterns. In *Proceedings of the International Society for Magnetic Resonance in Medicine 19th Scientific Meeting (ISMRM)*.
- Jin, Mingwu, et al. (2016). Image quality assessment and enhancement of a thermal imager for photothermal therapy monitoring. In *Proceedings of the Fifth International Conference in Biomedical Engineering and Biotechnology*.
- Jin, Mingwu, et al. (2016). *Multi-view scatter estimation for moving blocker scatter correction of CBCT*. Presentation at the Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Nuclear Science Symposium and Medical Imaging Conference, M10D-12.
- Jin, Mingwu, et al. (2016). Respiratory motion correction in 4D-PET by simultaneous motion estimation and image reconstruction (SMEIR). *Physics in Medicine and Biology*, 61(15), 5639-5661.

- Jin, Mingwu, et al. (2016). X-ray computed tomography using sparsity based regularization. *Neurocomputing*, 173(2), 256-269.
- **Liu, Ping.** (2016). Adiabatic temperature change of micro- and nanocrystalline  $Y_2Fe_{17}$  heat-exchangers for magnetic cooling. *Journal of Alloys and Compounds*, doi:10.1016/j. jallcom.2016.01.209.
- Liu, Ping. (2016). Cr/SmCo/Cu/Cr thin films with high coercivity deposited at low pressure. *Journal of Alloys and Compounds*, doi:10.1016/j.jallcom.2016.05.242.
- Liu, Ping. (2016). Direct chemical synthesis of well dispersed L<sub>10</sub>-FePt nanoparticles with tunable size and coercivity. *Green Chemistry*, doi:10.1039/c5gc01253h.
- Liu, Ping. (2016). Effect of exchange coupling on magnetic property in Sm-Co/ $\alpha$ -Fe layered system. *Chinese Physics B*, doi:10.1088/1674-1056/25/3/037501.
- Liu, Ping. (2016). Effects of deposition temperature and quenching rate on the surface morphology and magnetic properties of FePt/TiN films. *Thin Solid Films*, doi:10.1016/j. tsf.2016.03.012.
- Liu, Ping. (2016). Effects of non-magnetic phase and deposition temperature on magnetic properties of FePt–MgO granular thin films on single-crystal MgO substrate. *Physica B: Condensed Matter*, doi:10.1016/j. physb.2016.07.029.
- Liu, Ping. (2016). Effects of TiN intermediate layer on microstructure and magnetic anisotropy of FePt thin films. *Applied Physics A: Materials Science and Processing*, doi:10.1007/s00339-016-9890-4.
- Liu, Ping. (2016). Ferromagnetic FePt/Au core/shell nanoparticles prepared by solvothermal annealing. *Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers Magnetics Letters*, doi:10.1109/LMAG.2016.2533495.

- Liu, Ping. (2016). Preparation and magnetic properties of anisotropic bulk MnBi/NdFeB hybrid magnets. *Journal of Magnetism and Magnetic Materials*, doi:10.1016/j.jmmm.2016.03.063.
- Liu, Ping, et al. (2016). Mesoporous iron oxide nanowires. *Royal Society of Chemistry Advances*, doi:10.1039/c6ra18530d.
- Liu, Ping, et al. (2016). Solution combustion synthesis, characterization, and photoelectrochemistry of CuNb<sub>2</sub>O<sub>6</sub> and ZnNb<sub>2</sub>O<sub>6</sub> nanoparticles. *Journal of Physical Chemistry C*, doi:10.1021/acs.jpcc.5b12738.
- Liu, Ping. (2016). The structure and magnetic properties of Sm-Fe-N powders prepared by ball milling at low temperature. *Journal of Magnetism and Magnetic Materials*, doi:10.1016/j.jmmm.2016.03.029.
- **Lopez, Ramon**, et al. (2016). The effect of a brief northward turning in IMF Bz on solar wind magnetosphere coupling in a global MHD simulation. *Journal of Geophysical Research: Space Physics*, 111(5).
- Lopez, Ramon, et al. (2016). Effect of the interplanetary magnetic field on the location of open-closed field line boundary. *Journal of Geophysical Research: Space Physics*, doi:10.1002/2016JA022784.
- Lopez, Ramon. (2016). The integrated dayside merging rate is controlled primarily by the solar wind. *Journal of Geophysical Research: Space Physics*, doi:10.1002/2016JA022556.
- Lopez, Ramon, et al. (2016). Investigation of a rare event where the polar ionospheric reverse convection potential does not saturate during a period of extreme northward IMF solar wind driving. *Journal of Geophysical Research: Space Physics*, doi:10.1002/2016JA022557.
- **Musielak, Zdzisław E.** (2016). Observational evidence for variations of the acoustic cutoff frequency with height in the solar atmosphere. *Astrophysical Journal Letters*, doi:10.3847/2041-8205/819/2/L23.

- Musielak, Zdzislaw E. (2016). On the radio detection of multiple-exomoon systems due to plasma torus sharing. Astrophysical Journal, doi:10.3847/0004-637X/821/2/97.
- Musielak, Zdzislaw E. (2016). Stability of a planet in the HD 41004 binary system. *Astronomische Nachrichten*, doi:10.1002/asna.201512305.
- Musielak, Zdzislaw E. (2016). Theoretical prediction of chromospheric oscillations in late-type stars. *Astrophysics and Space Science*, doi:10.1007/s10509-015-2600-4.
- Musielak, Zdzislaw E. (2016). Variation of acoustic cutoff period with height in the solar atmosphere. *Astrophysical Journal*, doi:10.3847/0004-637X/827/1/37.
- **Ngai, Joseph H.** (2016). Engineered unique elastic modes at a  $BaTiO_3/(2 \times 1)$  Ge(001) interface. *Physical Review Letters*, doi:10.1103/PhysRevLett.116.106101.
- **Park, Sangwook**, et al. (2016). Chandra observes the end of an era in SN 1987A. *The Astrophysical Journal*, 829, 40.
- Park, Sangwook, et al. (2016). A chandra study of the interstellar metallicity in the Large Magellanic Cloud using supernova remnants. *The Astronomical Journal*, 151, 161.
- Park, Sangwook, et al. (2016). Infrared continuum and line evolution of the equatorial ring around SN 1987A. *The Astronomical Journal*, 151, 62.
- **Sharma, Suresh**, et al. (2016). Hafnium dioxide as a dielectric for highly-sensitive waveguide-coupled surface plasmon resonance sensors. *AIP Advances*, *6*(4). doi:10.1063/1.4948454.
- White, Andrew. (2016). Experimental tests of particle flow calorimetry. *Reviews of Modern Physics*, doi:10.1103/RevModPhys.88.015003.
- White, Andrew, et al. (2016). The Laser calibration of the ATLAS tile calorimeter during the LHC run 1. *Journal of Instrumentation*, doi:10.1088/1748-0221/11/10/T10005.

- White, Andrew. See also ATLAS Collaboration Section, starting on page 100.
- Yu, Jaehoon, See ATLAS Collaboration Section, starting on page 100.

# Psychology

# Perry Fuchs, Chair

- Gagne, Jeffrey, et al. (2016). Aggression in young siblings:
  Associations with executive functions and maternal characteristics. *Journal of Abnormal Child Psychology*, 44, 523-533.
- Gagne, Jeffrey, et al. (2016). The development of inhibitory control in early childhood: A twin study from 2-3 years. *Developmental Psychology*, *5*2, 391-399.
- **Gatchel, Robert J.**, et al. (2016). The biopsychosocial model of the assessment, prevention, and treatment of chronic pain. *European Neurological Review*, doi:10.17925/USN.2016.12.02.98.
- Gatchel, Robert J., et al. (2016). Comparative ability of the Pain Disability Questionnaire in predicting health outcomes. *Journal of Applied Biobehavioral Research*, doi:10.1111/jabr.12059.
- Gatchel, Robert J., et al. (2016). Cross-cultural adaptation and validity of the Spanish Central Sensitization Inventory. *SpringerPlus*, doi:10.1186/s40064-016-3515-4.
- Gatchel, Robert J., et al. (2016). Establishing clinically meaningful severity levels for the Tampa Scale for Kinesiophobia (TSK-13). *European Journal of Pain*, doi:10.1002/ejp.795.
- Gatchel, Robert J., et al. (2016). Establishing clinically relevant severity levels for the Central Sensitization Inventory. *Pain Practice*, doi:10.1111/papr.12440.
- Gatchel, Robert J., et al. (2016). The Fear-Avoidance Components Scale (FACS). *Pain Practice*, doi:10.1111/papr.12333.

- Gatchel, Robert J., et al. (2016). Interpersonal responses and pain management within the US military. *Journal of Occupational Rehabilitation*, doi:10.1007/s10926-015-9605-2.
- Gatchel, Robert J., et al. (2016). Mindfulness-based stress reduction vs cognitive behavioral therapy for chronic lowback pain. *JAMA—Journal of the American Medical Association*, doi:10.1001/jama.2016.7948.
- Gatchel, Robert J., et al. (2016). The potential utility of the patient health questionnaire as a screener for psychiatric comorbidity in a chronic disabling occupational musculoskeletal disorder population. *Pain Practice*, doi:10.1111/papr.12275.
- Gatchel, Robert J., et al. (2016). Prefrontal responses to Stroop tasks in subjects with post-traumatic stress disorder assessed by functional near infrared spectroscopy. *Scientific Reports*, doi:10.1038/srep30157.
- Gatchel, Robert J., et al. (2016). Recovery from chronic low back pain after osteopathic manipulative treatment. *The Journal of the American Osteopathic Association*, doi:10.7556/jaoa.2016.031.
- Gatchel, Robert J., et al. (2016). Targeting patient subgroups with chronic low back pain for osteopathic manipulative treatment. *The Journal of the American Osteopathic Association*, doi:10.7556/jaoa.2016.032.
- Gatchel, Robert J., et al. (2016). Temporomandibular disorder diagnostic groups affect outcomes independently of treatment in patients at risk for developing chronicity. *Journal of Oral and Facial Pain and Headache*, 30(3), 187-202.
- Gatchel, Robert J., et al. (2016). Utility of pain drawings rated for non-organic pain in chronic low back pain populations. *Journal of Applied Biobehavioral Research*, 21(3), 162-187.

- Hass, Nicolette, et al. (2016). An exploratory qualitative assessment to identify skills-gap perceptions among graduate students, early work professionals, and industry leaders in the STEM fields. Presentation at the University of Texas at Arlington Annual Celebration of Excellence by Students, Arlington, TX.
- Hass, Nicolette, et al. (2016). *Test, evaluate, & improve: An empirical investigation into the role of feedback orientation in executive assessment and coaching.* Symposium presented at SCP Midwinter Conference, Orlando, FL.
- Ickes, William. (2016). Empathic accuracy: Judging thoughts and feelings. In J. A. Hall, M. Schmid Mast, & T. V. West (Eds.), *The social psychology of perceiving others accurately* (pp. 52-70). New York, NY: Cambridge University Press.
- Ickes, William, et al. (2016). Behavioral validation of the Rudeness Scale: Evidence from retrospective and prospective research. *Journal of Aggression, Conflict, and Peace Research*, 8, 33-45.
- Ickes, William, et al. (2016). Evidence for context switching in the effects of average item length and item-length variability on internal consistency. Poster presentation at the Annual Conference of the Midwestern Psychological Association, Chicago, IL.
- Ickes, William, et al. (2016). How quick do they click? Initial dyadic interactions between gay men and straight women. Poster presented at the Annual Conference of the Society for Personality and Social Psychology, San Diego, CA.
- **Kenworthy, Jared B.** (2016). Building trust in a postconflict society. *Journal of Conflict Resolution*, doi:10.1177/0022002714564427.
- Levine, Daniel. (2016). Certain and uncertain futures in the brain. In M. Nadin (Ed.), *Anticipation: The interdisciplinary perspective* (pp. 71-80). Cham, Switzerland: Springer.
- Levine, Daniel, et al. (2016). Response-scale formats and psychological distances between categories. Applied Psychological Measurement, 40, 73-75. doi:10.1177/0146621615597961.

- Liegey-Dougall, Angela, et al. (2016). Community-based early interventions for acute TMJMD patient settings. In L. V. Berhardt (ed.), *Advances in medicine and biology* (Vol. 92, pp. 47-65). Hauppauge, NY: Nova Science Publishers.
- Liegey-Dougall, Angela, et al. (2016, April). *Development and validation of an exercise intimidation scale*. Poster presented at the Southwestern Psychological Association Annual Conference, Dallas, TX.
- Liegey-Dougall, Angela, et al. (2016, March). *Differential predictors of posttraumatic stress and posttraumatic growth*. Poster presented at the American Psychosomatic Society 74th Annual Conference, Denver, CO.
- Liegey-Dougall, Angela, et al. (2016, March). *Examining the role of statins and mood on plasma lipids and health outcomes: A systematic review.* Poster presented at the American Psychosomatic Society 74th Annual Conference, Denver, CO.
- Liegey-Dougall, Angela, et al. (2016, August). Stress and the dual roles of college athletes. Paper presented at the American Psychological Association Annual Convention, Division 47, Denver, CO.
- Lin, Qing, et al. (2016). Impact of early life ketamine exposure on the developing brain and cognitive sequelae: A discussion of apoptotic neurodegeneration mechanisms. In V. R. Reedy (Ed.), Neuropathology of drug addictions and substance misuse (Vol. 2, pp. 581-592). Amsterdam, Netherlands: Academic Press Elsevier. doi:10.1016/B978-0-12.
- Nagoshi, Craig, et al. (2016). Components of gender-based prejudice. *International Journal of Transgenderism*, 17, 185-198.
- **Paulus, Paul**, et al. (2016). Getting the most out of brainstorming goups. In A. Markman (Ed.), *Open innovation*. New York, NY: Oxford University Press.
- Paulus, Paul, et al. (2016). The role of time and category relatedness in electronic brainstorming. *Small Group Research*, 47(3), 333-342.

- **Peng, Yuan B.**, et al. (2016). Inflammatory pain by carrageenan recruits low-frequency local field potential changes in the anterior cingulate cortex. *Neuroscience Letters*, doi:10.1016/j.neulet.2016.08.016.
- Peng, Yuan B., et al. (2016). Local field potentials in the ventral tegmental area during cocaine-induced locomotor activation. *Brain Research Bulletin*, doi:10.1016/j. brainresbull.2016.02.003.
- Peng, Yuan B., et al. (2016). Reduced local field potential power in the medial prefrontal cortex by noxious stimuli. *Brain Research Bulletin*, doi:10.1016/j.brainresbull.2016.09.001.
- Peng, Yuan B., et al. (2016). Stimulation of the ventral tegmental area increased nociceptive thresholds and decreased spinal dorsal horn neuronal activity in rat. *Experimental Brain Research*, doi:10.1007/s00221-016-4558-z.
- Perrotti, Linda, et al. (2016). Endocrine disrupting chemical, bisphenol-A, induces breast cancer associated gene HOXB9 expression in vitro and in vivo. *Gene*, doi:10.1016/j.gene.2016.05.009.
- Perrotti, Linda, et al. (2016). Exposure to morphine-associated cues increases mu opioid receptor mRNA expression in the nucleus accumbens of Wistar Kyoto rats. *Behavioural Brain Research*, doi:10.1016/j.bbr.2016.07.017.
- Perrotti, Linda, et al. (2016). Local field potential in the ventral tegmental area correlate with cocaine-induced locomotor activation: Measurements in freely moving rats. *Brain Research Bulletin*, 121, 186-191.



# School of Social Work

# Scott D. Ryan, Dean

- **Adorno, Gail F.** (2016). Advice from working women with retired partners. *Journal of Women and Aging*, doi:10.1080/08952841.2014.951195.
- Adorno, Gail F. (2016). Health care decision making for unbefriended, incapacitated adults. *Journal of Policy Practice*, doi:10.1080/15588742.2016.1222925.
- Adorno, Gail F., et al. (2016). Age-friendly cities. *Journal of Religion, Spirituality and Aging*, doi:10.1080/15528030.2016.1155526.
- Adorno, Gail F., et al. (2016). Exploratory factor analysis and reliability of the Child Welfare Trauma-Informed Individual Assessment Tool. *Journal of Public Child Welfare*, doi:10.1080/15548732.2016.1231653.
- Bain, Anne E. (2016). Comparing and contrasting White and African American participants' lived experiences in drug court. *Journal of Ethnicity in Criminal Justice*, doi:10.1080/15377938.2015.1117999.
- Bain, Anne E. (2016). A qualitative investigation into military veterans' experiences in a problem-solving court. *Social Work in Mental Health*, doi:10.1080/15332985.2016.1237925.
- Bain, Anne E. (2016). Therapeutic governmentality and biopower in a Canadian mental health court. *BioSocieties*, doi:10.1057/biosoc.2015.36.
- Bain, Anne E., et al. (2016). Exploring minority youths' police encounters. *Child and Adolescent Social Work Journal*, doi:10.1007/s10560-015-0415-3.

- **Basham, Randall.** (2016). A case review of selected popular computing games: Therapeutic and affective aspects of gaming and comparisons to children's literature. *Journal of Communication and Computer*, 13, 271-280.
- Basham, Randall. (2016). E-professionalism and online reputation: Promoting a professional career identity and maintaining personal privacy. *The National Social Science Technology Journal*, *5*(1), 1-10.
- Basham, Randall. (2016). Health technology and U.S. Medicare policy in the late 20th century. *Journal of History Research*, 6(4), 192-204.
- Basham, Randall. (2016). [Review of the book *Essential skills in social work practice*: Assessment, intervention and evaluation (2nd Ed.), by T. O'Hare]. *Social Development Issues*, 38(2), 95-100.
- Basham, Randall, et al. (2016). Human trafficking: An exploratory review of training videos. *Journal of Human Trafficking*, 2(3), 1-14.
- **Black, Beverly**, et al. (2016). Organized violence: Ngwa peoples' perception of causes, types and community impacts. *Annals of Humanities & Developmental Studies*, 7(1), 110-128.
- **Bold, Lashaunn**. (2016). University of Texas at Arlington School of Social Work president's award in distance education teaching.
- Bricout, John, et al. (2016, January). How disability related research fits within the grand challenges for social work initiative.

  Roundtable at the 20th Annual Conference Anniversary Celebration of the Society for Social Work and Research, Washington, DC.

- Bricout, John, et al. (2016, March). *Mixed sentience learning communities: Design considerations and opportunities.*Presentation at the 31st Annual International Technology and Persons with Disabilities Conference, San Diego, CA.
- **Chigbu, Kingsley**, et al. (2016). Organized violence: Ngwa peoples' perception of causes, types and community impacts. *Annals of Humanities and Development*, 1(7), 110-128.
- **Cobb, Norman.** (2016). Cognitive behavioral theory and treatment. In N. Coady & P. Lehmann (Eds.), *Theoretical perspectives for direct social work practice:* A generalisteclectic approach (3rd ed.). New York, NY: Springer.
- Cobb, Norman. (2016). Fernando G. Torgerson award.
- Cronley, Courtney, et al. (2016, January). *Childhood adverse experiences and age of entry into prostitution: A multivariate model.* Poster presented at the Society for Social Work
  Research 2016 Annual Conference, Washington, DC.
- Cronley, Courtney, et al. (2016, January). Letters in conflict:

  Analyzing the construction of discourse on IPV. Poster
  presented at the Society for Social Work Research Annual
  Conference, Washington, DC.
- Cronley, Courtney, et al. (2016). Social work students and faculty: Testing the convergence of perspectives on student writing. *Journal of Social Work Education*, 52(2), 214-233.
- Cronley, Courtney, et al. (2016, January). *Organizational culture, job satisfaction, and turnover across work sites: A moderated mediation model.* Paper presented at the Society for Social Work Research Annual Conference, Washington, DC.
- Cronley, Courtney, et al. (2016, November). Reclaiming voices of mothers experiencing homelessness: Reproductive health rights, trauma, and resilience. Poster presented at the Council on Social Work Education Annual Program Meeting, Atlanta, GA.

- Cronley, Courtney, et al. (2016, September). Reproductive health equity and survival: Reclaiming the voices of homeless mothers. Paper presented at the University of Texas Health Science Center's Annual Conference on Community Engagement and Healthcare Improvement, San Antonio, TX.
- **Fields, Noelle.** (2016). Exploring the personal and environmental factors related to length of stay in assisted living. *Journal of Gerontological Social Work*, 59(3), 205-221.
- Fields, Noelle. (2016). Frail elderly syndrome. In B. J. Ackley, G.B. Ladwig, & M.B. Makic (Eds.), *Nursing diagnosis handbook: An evidence-based guide to planning care* (11th ed., p. 401-403). St. Louis, MO: Elsevier.
- Fields, Noelle. (2016, October). *Transportation mobility for older adults in low density urban environments*. Presentation for the Meeting the Challenges of Safe Transportation in an Aging Society Symposium, Advancing Transportation Leadership and Safety Center, Ann Arbor, MI.
- Fields, Noelle, et al. (2016). Age friendly cities: The role of churches. *Journal of Religion, Spirituality, and Aging*. doi:10.1080/15528030.2016.1155526.
- **Gutierrez, Marcela**. (2016). *Presidential Scholarship for the Academy Health Institute on Advocacy and Public Policy.*
- Hegar, Rebecca L. (2016). Kinship guardianship, adoption, and foster care. *Journal of Public Child Welfare*, doi:10.1080/15548732.2016.1176610.
- Hegar, Rebecca L., et al. (2016). Foster care to kinship adoption. *Adoption Quarterly*, doi:10.1080/10926755.2016.1149535.
- **Hoefer, Richard**. (2016). *Advocacy practice for social justice*. Chicago, IL: Lyceum.
- Hoefer, Richard. (2016). Advocacy at the state and local level. In M. Reisch (Ed.), *Social welfare policy and social change in the US* (2nd ed.). Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage.

- Hoefer, Richard. (2016). *Middle management in the nonprofit sector: Theoretical, educational, and practice issues.* Presentation at the Annual Program Meeting (APM), Atlanta, GA.
- Hoefer, Richard. (2016). Social enterprise among university-based centers in US schools of social work. *Social Work Education*, doi:10.1080/02615479.2015.1075495.
- Hoefer, Richard. (2016). Stronger advocacy coalitions: Lessons for structure and effectiveness from an IPV coalition.

  Presentation at Council on Social Work Education Annual Program Meeting, Atlanta, GA.
- Hoefer, Richard, (Ed.). (2016). Advances in understanding advocacy and improving policy practice education: Recent applications of theory and evidence. London, England: Taylor & Francis.
- Hoefer, Richard, et al. (2016). The joy of social work administration. *Journal of Social Work Education*, doi:10.1080/10437797.2016.1151273.
- Hoefer, Richard, et al. (2016). Living up to the code's exhortations: Social workers' political knowledge sources, expectations and behaviors. *Social Work*, 61(1), 29-35.
- Hoefer, Richard, et al. (2016). Social enterprise in higher education: A viable venture? *Journal of Social Work Education*, *52*(4), 422-433. doi:10.1080/10437797.2016.1165 156.
- **Ivey, Dorothea**. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington School of Social Work graduate dean doctoral fellowship.*
- **Jackson-McDougle, LaTasha**. (2016). *Tarrant County Sexual Abuse Advisory Council Mitch Poe award*.
- Jordan, Catheleen, et al. (2016). Clinical assessment for social workers: Quantitative and qualitative methods (4th ed.). Chicago, IL: Lyceum Books.
- Jordan, Catheleen, et al. (2016, June). Effective solution-focused brief therapy interventions with Chinese populations. Presentation at the National Association of Social Workers National Conference, Washington, DC.

- Jordan, Catheleen, et al. (2016). Effects of goal commitment and solution building on the completion rates for a juvenile diversion program. *Criminal Justice and Behavior*, 43(7), 923-936. doi:10.1177/0093854815626753.
- Jordan, Catheleen, et al. (2016, January). *Evidence-based practice*.

  Presentation at Prevent Child Abuse Texas, Dallas, TX.
- Jordan, Catheleen, et al. (2016, June). *Evidence-based practice: What is it?* Presented at the National Association of Social Workers Texas Annual Conference, Arlington, TX.
- Jordan, Catheleen, et al. (2016). Facilitator-client relationships in batterer intervention: Integrating research into practice: A proposal for evidence-based standards. *Partner Abuse*, 7(4).
- Jordan, Catheleen, et al. (2016). Self-determined goals in a solution-focused batterer intervention program:

  Application for building client strengths and solutions.

  Journal of Human Behavior in the Social Environment, 26(6), 541-548. doi:10.1080/10911359.2016.1172996.
- Jordan, Catheleen, et al. (2016, January). Self-identified strengths among youth offenders charged with assault against a non-intimate family member. Presentation at the Society for Social Work and Research Annual Conference, Washington, DC.
- Jordan, Catheleen, et al. (2016, June). *Solution focused brief therapy as a method of treatment for at risk youth and families.*Presentation at the National Association of Social Workers National Conference, Washington, DC.
- Jordan, Catheleen, et al. (2016). Technology's promise to elders. *Health and Social Work*, 41(2), 71-73.
- Killian, Michael. (2016, February). Anxiety and depression as predictors of long term abstinence among stimulant dependent outpatients in a clinical trial of concurrent smoking cessation and substance abuse treatment. Paper presented at the Annual Conference of the Society for Social Work and Research, Washington DC.

- Killian, Michael. (2016). How important is fatherhood?: A latent class analysis of fathers and child well-being. Poster presentation at the Annual Conference of the Society for Social Work and Research, Washington, DC.
- Killian, Michael. (2016). *Measuring and tracking integrated health* care (METRIHC): Results from a pilot study of Latinas with depression. Paper presented at the Annual Conference of the Society for Social Work and Research, Washington, DC.
- Killian, Michael. (2016). *Showcasing software to make systematic reviews more systematic*. Workshop presented at the Annual Conference of the Society for Social Work and Research, Washington, DC.
- Killian, Michael. (2016). Women and community re-entry: Examining trauma and readiness to change with latent profile analysis.

  Poster presented at the Annual Conference of the Society for Social Work and Research, Washington, DC.
- Killian, Michael. (2016). Worker stress and well-being in social work organisational settings: Learning from a mixed methods study of UK child protection services. Paper presented at the Annual Conference of the Society for Social Work and Research, Washington, DC.
- Killian, Michael, et al. (2016). Adverse outcomes in bereaved parents: The importance of household income and education. *Social Science & Medicine—Population Health*, 2, 117-122.
- Killian, Michael, et al. (2016). Measuring relationship quality in an international study: Exploratory and confirmatory factor validity. *Research on Social Work Practice*, doi:10.1177/1049731516631120.
- **Lehmann, Peter**, et al. (2016). Effects of goal commitment and solution building on the completion rates for a juvenile diversion program. *Criminal Justice and Behavior*, doi:10.1177/0093854815626753.

- Lehmann, Peter, et al. (2016). Self-determined goals in a solution-focused batterer intervention program. *Journal of Human Behavior in the Social Environment*, doi:10.1080/10911359.2 016.1172996.
- Lehmann, Peter, et al. (2016). Technology's promise to elders. *Health and Social Work*, doi:10.1093/hsw/hlw010.
- Lehmann, Peter, et al. (Eds.). (2016). Theoretical perspectives for direct social work practice: A generalist-eclectic approach (3rd ed.) [Textbook]. New York: Springer.
- **Madden, Elissa E.**, et al. (2016). Agency-related barriers experienced by families seeking to adopt from foster care. *Adoption Quarterly*, doi:10.1080/10926755.2015.1121187.
- Madden, Elissa E., et al. (2016). Entering prostitution in adolescence. *Journal of Aggression, Maltreatment and Trauma*, 25(9), 893-908.
- Madden, Elissa E., et al. (2016, January). *Entering sex work in adolescence: Testing the relationship between youth homelessness and age of entry into prostitution using a multivariate model.*Poster presented at the Annual Conference of the Society for Social Work and Research, Washington, DC.
- Madden, Elissa E., et al. (2016). An exploratory analysis of students' perceptions of mental health in the media. *Social Work in Mental Health*, 14(4) 428-444.
- Madden, Elissa E., et al. (2016). Exploratory factor analysis and reliability of the Child Welfare Trauma-Informed Individual Assessment Tool. *Journal of Public Child Welfare*, doi:10.1080/15548732.2016.1231653.
- Madden, Elissa E., et al. (2016). The impact of formal and informal respite care on foster, adoptive, and kinship parents caring for children involved in the child welfare system. *Child and Adolescent Social Work Journal*, 33(6), 523-534.
- **Mitschke, Diane B.** (2016). Cultural integration through shared learning among resettled Bhutanese women. *Journal of Human Behavior in the Social Environment*, doi:10.1080/10911359.2016.1172997.

- Mitschke, Diane B., et al. (2016). Mental health treatment for resettled refugees. *Social Work in Mental Health*, doi:10.1080/15332985.2015.1080205.
- Nordberg, Anne. (2016, November). The impact of police misconduct among black college students: A phenomenological study. Presentation at the American Anthropological Association, Minneapolis, MN.
- Nordberg, Anne. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington School of Social Work innovative community academic partnership* (ICAP) grant.
- Nordberg, Anne, et al. (2016, June). *The black voice matters: A phenomenological study of the impact of police violence among black college students.* Presentation at the National Organization of Forensic Social Work Annual Conference, New Orleans, LA.
- Nordberg, Anne, et al. (2016). Environmental influences on services for and mental health of incarcerated populations: A review. *Journal of Social Work*. doi:10.1177/1468017316651999.
- Nordberg, Anne, et al. (2016, June). *The impact of death row exoneration testimonial among social work students*.

  Presentation at the National Organization of Forensic Social Work Conference, New Orleans, LA.
- Nordberg, Anne, et al. (2016). A qualitative investigation into military veterans' experiences in a problem-solving court: Factors that impact graduation rates. *Social Work in Mental Health*, 1-13. doi:10.1080/15332985.2016.1237925.
- Nordberg, Anne, et al. (2016, June). Racial disparities in drug court outcome: Lessons learned from the contrasting experiences of African American and White participants in one Midwestern drug court. Presentation at the National Association of Drug Court Professionals 22nd Annual Training Conference, Anaheim, CA.
- Nordberg, Anne, et al. (2016, October). Stronger advocacy coalitions:

  Lessons for structure and effectiveness from an IPV coalition.

  Presentation at the Annual Meeting of the Council on
  Social Work Education, Atlanta, GA.

- Nordberg, Anne, et al. (2016, October). *Veterans treatment court: Exploring graduates' views of what worked.* Presentation at the Annual Meeting of the Council on Social Work Education, Atlanta, GA.
- Nordberg, Anne, et al. (2016, October). *Women's experiences in drug court: Informing practice through a gendered lens.*Presentation at the Annual Meeting of the Council on Social Work Education, Atlanta, GA.
- **Pillai, Vijayan**, et al. (2016). *Demography: The science of population* (2nd ed.). Lanham, NJ: Rowan and Littlefield.
- Praetorius, Regina, et al. (2016). Cultural integration through shared learning among resettled Bhutanese women. Journal of Human Behavior in the Social Environment, doi:10.1080/10911359.2016.1172997.
- Praetorius, Regina, et al. (2016). Deciphering the lived experience of Latinos with diabetes and depression: A qualitative interpretive meta-synthesis. *Social Work in Public Health*, doi:10.1080/19371918.2015.1087912.
- Praetorius, Regina, et al. (2016). Environmental influences on services for and mental health of incarcerated populations: A review. *Journal of Social Work*, doi:1468017316651999.
- Praetorius, Regina, et al. (2016). Exploring minority youths' police encounters: A qualitative interpretive meta-synthesis. *Child and Adolescent Social Work Journal*, 33(2), 137-149.
- Praetorius, Regina, et al. (2016). Listening to refugees: How traditional mental health interventions may miss the mark. *International Social Work*, doi:10.1177/0020872816648256.
- Praetorius, Regina, et al. (2016). Resilience protective factors in an older adult population: A qualitative interpretive metasynthesis. *Social Work Research*, 40(3), 171-182. doi:10.1093/swr/svwoo8.
- Praetorius, Regina, et al. (2016). Supportive exits: A best practices report for a sex worker intervention. *Journal of Human Behavior in the Social Environment*, 26(2), 162-178.

- Robinson-Freeman, Ericka. (2016). University of Texas at Arlington School of Social Work BSW teaching excellence award.
- Sanchez, Katherine. (2016). Depression and anxiety among participants in randomized trial of concurrent smoking-cessation and substance use disorder treatment in stimulant-dependent smokers. Presented at the Annual Conference of the Society for Social Work and Research, Washington, DC.
- Sanchez, Katherine. (2016). *Measuring and tracking integrated health* care (METRIHC): Results from a pilot study of Latinas with Depression. Presented at the Annual Conference of the Society for Social Work and Research, Washington, DC.
- Sanchez, Katherine, et al. (2016). Demographic and clinical characteristics of current comorbid psychiatric disorders in a randomized clinical trial for adults with stimulant use disorders. *Psychiatry Research*, 246, 136-141.
- Sanchez, Katherine, et al. (2016). Depression screening and education: Options to reduce barriers to treatment (DESEO): Protocol for an educational intervention study. *BioMed Central Health Services Research*, 16(1), 322.
- Sanchez, Katherine, et al. (2016). Eliminating behavioral health disparities and improving outcomes for racial and ethnic minority populations. *Psychiatric Services*, *67*(1), 13-15.
- **Scannapieco, Maria.** (2016). Examination of retention and length of employment among public child welfare workers. Paper presented at the National Title IV-E Roundtable, Salt Lake City, UT.
- Scannapieco, Maria. (2016). *Reconnecting families: An analysis of kinship adoption using AFCARS data.* Presentation at the Council of Social Work Education, Atlanta, GA.
- Scannapieco, Maria. (2016). Transition from foster care to independent living. *Child and Adolescent Social Work Journal*, doi:10.1007/S10560-015-0426-0.

- Scannapieco, Maria. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington Office of* the Vice President for Research Induction to the Academy of Distinguished Scholars.
- Scannapieco, Maria. (2016). *Why we are here: Post secondary journey of foster alumni.* Paper presentation at the Texas REACH Conference, El Paso, TX.
- Scannapieco, Maria, et al. (2016). Correlates of child maltreatment among adolescent mothers with young children. *Journal of Evidenced Based Social Work*, 13(1). doi:10.1080/15433714.2014.992696
- Scannapieco, Maria, et al. (2016). Exploratory factor analysis and reliability of the Child Welfare Trauma-Informed Individual Assessment Tool. *Journal of Public Child Welfare*, doi:10.1080/15548732.2016.1231653.
- Scannapieco, Maria, et al. (2016). Foster care to kinship adoption. *Adoption Quarterly*, doi:10.1080/10926755.2016.1149535.
- Scannapieco, Maria, et al. (2016). Transition from foster care to independent living: Ecological correlates associated with better outcomes. *Child and Adolescent Social Work Journal*, 33, 293–302. doi:10.1007/s10560-015-0426-0.
- **Small, Eusebius**. (2016). Managing and mentoring. *Social Work Research*, doi:10.1093/swr/svv037.
- Small, Eusebius, et al. (2016). Cultural competency in the global setting: Are social work students prepared to serve in a culturally diverse world? *The British Journal of Social Work*, 0, 1-17. doi:10.1093/bjsw/bcw050
- Small, Eusebius, et al. (2016). Ecological factors of being bullied among adolescents a classification and regression tree approach. *Child Indicators Research*, doi:10.1007/s12187-015-9343-1.
- Small, Eusebius, et al. (2016). Is complementary and alternative medicine use associated with cancer screening rates for women with functional disabilities? *Complementary Therapies in Medicine*, 24, 73-79. doi:10.1016/j.ctim.

- Small, Eusebius, et al. (2016). Mental health treatment for resettled refugees. *Social Work in Mental Health*, doi:10.1080/15332985.2015.1080205.
- Small, Eusebius, et al. (2016). Risky sexual behavior of multiple partner relations and women's autonomy in four countries. *Sexuality & Culture*, 20(3), 535-554.
- Small, Eusebius, et al. (2016). The financial burden of healthcare cost: Coping strategies for medical expenses in Mexico. *Social Indicators Research*, 127(1).
- Smith-Osborne, Alexa. (2016). Formal and family caregiver protective factors in systems of care. *Traumatology*, doi:10.1037/trm0000056.
- Smith-Osborne, Alexa. (2016). Resilience protective factors in an older adult population. *Social Work Research*, doi:10.1093/swr/svw008.
- Smith-Osborne, Alexa, et al. (2016). Educational and employment options for veterans. In N. Ainspan, C. Bryan, & W. Penk (Eds.), *The Oxford handbook of psychosocial interventions for veterans: A guide for the non-military mental health clinician*. New York, NY: Oxford University Press.
- Smith-Osborne, Alexa, et al. (2016, January). *Engaging faith-based* communities in mental health services: A community-based participatory action research study. Paper presented at the Society for Social Work and Research Annual Conference, Washington, DC.
- Smith-Osborne, Alexa, et al. (2016). Formal and family caregiver protective factors in systems of care: A systematic review with implications toward a resilience model for trauma-exposed aging veterans. *Traumatology*. doi:10.1037/trm0000056.
- Smith-Osborne, Alexa, et al. (2016, January). *Impact of applied suicide intervention skills training in Army Reserve units*. Paper presented at the Society for Social Work and Research Annual Conference, Washington, DC.

- Smith-Osborne, Alexa, et al. (2016). Prefrontal responses to Stroop tasks in subjects with post-traumatic stress disorder assessed by functional near infrared spectroscopy. *Scientific Reports*, *6*, 30157. doi:10.1038/srep30157.
- Smith-Osborne, Alexa, et al. (2016). Resilience protective factors in an older adult population: A qualitative interpretive meta-synthesis. *Social Work Research*, doi:10.1093/swr/sywoo8.
- Smith-Osborne, Alexa, et al. (2016, January). Supporting youth resilience among immigrant families: An intervention research study. Paper presented at the Social Work and Research Annual Conference, Washington, DC.
- Watson, Larry, et al. (2016). The joy of social work administration. *Journal of Social Work Education*, doi:10.1080/10437797.2016.1151273.
- Watson, Larry, et al. (2016). Living up to the code's exhortations? Social workers' political knowledge sources, expectations, and behaviors. *Social Work*, doi:10.1093/sw/swv053.
- **Xu, Ling.** (2016). *Caregiving intensity and the psychological well-being for dementia caregivers: The roles of social support and religiosity.* Poster presented at the Society for Social Work and Research Annual Conference, Washington, DC.
- Xu, Ling. (2016). Factors related to Chinese older adults' suicidal thoughts and attempts. *Aging and Mental Health*, doi:10.1080/13607863.2015.1037242.
- Xu, Ling. (2016). Family relationships, social connections, and depressive symptoms among Chinese older adults in international migrant families. *Journal of Ethnic and Cultural Diversity in Social Work*, doi:10.1080/15313204.2016.1206496. Xu, Ling. (2016). Intergenerational relationships and the trajectory of depressive symptoms among older Chinese adults in rural migrant families. *Aging and Mental Health*, doi:10.1080/13607863.2016.1262821.

- Xu, Ling. (2016). Knowledge, attitudes, and clinical practices for patients with dementia among mental health providers in China. *Gerontology and Geriatrics Education*, doi:10.1080/02701960.2014.990152.
- Xu, Ling. (2016). Parent-child relationships among older Chinese immigrants. *Ageing and Society*, doi:10.1017/S0144686X15000446.
- Xu, Ling. (2016). Perceived need for home- and community-based services. *Journal of Aging and Social Policy*, doi:10.1080/089 59420.2016.1220229.
- Xu, Ling. (2016). Psychological well-being of older Chinese-American grandparents caring for grandchildren. *Journal* of the American Geriatrics Society, doi:10.1111/jgs.14455.

- Xu, Ling. (2016, June). Research on aging and health among older Chinese Americans. Paper presented at the Chinese Center of Excellence Annual Retreat, Chicago, IL.
- Xu, Ling. (2016). Worry about not having a caregiver and depressive symptoms among widowed older adults in China: The role of family support. *Aging and Mental Health*, doi:10.1080/13607863.2016.1181708.
- Xu, Ling, et al. (2016). Parent-child relationship among older Chinese immigrants: The influence of coresidence, frequent contact, intergenerational support and sense of children's deference. *Journal of Ageing and Society*, 36(7), 1459-1482.
- Xu, Ling, et al. (2016). Suicide thoughts and attempts among Chinese older adults. *Aging and Mental Health*, 20(7), 752-761.

# Libraries

- Bailey, Jody, et al. (2016). *Criteria for promotion of associates of the faculty at University of Texas at Arlington Libraries and promotion policy rubric* (Version 1.0) [White paper]. Arlington, TX: University of Texas at Arlington Libraries.
- **Barker, Evelyn.** (2016). Library Leadership and Management Association (LLAMA), American Library Association award for external electronic newsletter: *Libraries News.*
- Barker, Evelyn. (2016). [Review of the book, *Allie Victoria Tennant and the Visual Arts in Dallas* by L. T. Cummins]. *Legacies* 28(1), 58-59.
- Barker, Evelyn. (2016). *Score! Athletics at UTA* [Exhibition]. University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.
- Brock, Ruthie, et al. (2016). *Criteria for promotion of associates* of the faculty at University of Texas at Arlington Libraries and promotion policy rubric (Version 1.0) [White paper]. Arlington, TX: University of Texas at Arlington Libraries.
- **Chivers, Morgan.** (2016). *Combustion scars supplanted trees.* [Solo Exhibition]. Metro Gallery, Reno, NV.
- Chivers, Morgan. (2016). *Combustion scars supplanted trees*. [Solo Exhibition]. University of Nevada Reno DeLaMare Science & Engineering Library Makerspace, Reno, NV.
- Chivers, Morgan. (2016). *Combustion scars supplanted trees*. [Solo Exhibition]. Washoe County Public Library Gallery, Reno, NV.
- Chivers, Morgan. (2016, February). *Making in an academic library*. Presentation at the FabNow Conference, Fort Worth, TX.

- Chivers, Morgan. (2016, November). *Making maker literacy*.

  Presentation at the Library Information Technology
  Association Forum, Fort Worth, TX.
- Chivers, Morgan. (2016). *Partial perceptibility*. [Solo Exhibition]. Fort Worth Community Arts Center, Fort Worth, TX.
- Cook, Mark (guitarist). (2016). *Manifestation* [CD and digital recording] with musical ensemble Herd of Instinct. Claremont, CA: Firepool Records.
- Cook, Mark (guitarist). (2016, September). *VoyagerFest* [Live performance] with musical ensemble Herd of Instinct. Austin, TX.
- **Dodd, Samantha.** (2016). *Historical relevance: Making the case* for archives using STEM. Presentation at the Society of American Archivists, Atlanta, GA.
- Dodd, Samantha. (2016). *Soaring soldiers*: *The McCain papers*.

  Presentation for the University of Texas at Arlington Friends of the Library, Arlington, TX.
- Dodd, Samantha. (2016). *Texas sports legends*. Presentation at Game On: Sports Archives and Collections in Texas, Texas State Historical Association Annual Meeting, Irving, TX.
- Dodd, Samantha, et al. (2016). *The space race—Moving and storing special collections*. Presentation at the Cross Timbers Library Collaborative Conference, Fort Worth, TX.

- Downing, Jeffrey. (2016). Digitizing for accessibility: Faculty collaboration, memorandum of understanding, and open access. Presented at the Cross Timbers Library Collaborative, Texas Christian University, Fort Worth, TX.
- Gulliford, Bradley. (2016). Find your niche: Preparing for new areas in librarianship. Moderated panel session at the Special Libraries Association Annual Conference & Info Expo, Philadelphia, PA.
- Gulliford, Bradley. (2016). *Professional social and electronic networking as a publishing medium.* Panel session on publishing at the University of Texas at Arlington Libraries Staff Professional Development Committee Publishing Process Forum, Arlington, TX.
- Gulliford, Bradley. (2016). Special Libraries Association—sciencetechnology division chair's division appreciation award.
- Holmes, Ramona, et al. (2016). *Criteria for promotion of associates of the faculty at University of Texas at Arlington Libraries and promotion policy rubric* (Version 1.0) [White paper]. Arlington, TX: University of Texas at Arlington Libraries.
- Hough, Helen. (2016). *Publishing in journal literature*. Panel session on publishing at the University of Texas at Arlington Libraries Staff Professional Development Committee Publishing Process Forum, Arlington, TX.
- Hough, Helen, et al. (2016). *Design elements of Renaissance embroidery (Charted embroidery patterns of the renaissance*). Arlington, TX: James G. Collins and Associates.
- Hough, Helen, et al. (2016). *Vinciolo—36 years*. (*Charted embroidery patterns of the Renaissance*). Arlington, TX: James G. Collins and Associates.
- Huseman, Ben (Curator). (2016). Enlightenment mapmakers and the Southwest Borderlands: Treasures from the Virginia Garrett Cartographic Library [Exhibition catalog]. Tenth Biennial Virginia Garrett Lectures on the History of Cartography, University of Texas at Arlington, Arlington, TX.

- Johnson, Lynn, et al. (2016). *Criteria for promotion of associates of the faculty at University of Texas at Arlington Libraries and promotion policy rubric* (Version 1.0) [White paper]. Arlington, TX: University of Texas at Arlington Libraries.
- Johnson, Lynn, et al. (2016). *Digital projects outreach: A challenge to traditional library liaison services*. Presentation at the Texas Conference on Digital Libraries, Austin, TX.
- Lyons, Mary Jo. (2016). *Ideas for engaging your community*.

  Co-presented at the Texas Library Association Annual Conference, Houston, TX.
- **Matthews, Leni.** (2016). *Institute of Museum and Library Services: Institute for Research Design in Librarianship grant.*
- Mirza, Rafia, et al. (2016, May). *Creating and utilizing memorandums of understanding (MOUs)*. Webinar presented for the Association of College and Research Libraries Digital Curation Interest Group.
- Mirza, Rafia, et al. (2016, May). *Digital projects outreach: A challenge to traditional library liaison services*. Presentation at the Texas Conference on Digital Libraries, Austin, TX.
- Mirza, Rafia, et al. (2016, September). *How memorandums* of understanding create a process for successful digital collaboration. Workshop presented at Digital Frontiers Conference, Houston, TX.
- Mirza, Rafia, et al. (2016, November). *Introduction to memorandums of understanding (MOUs)*. Workshop presented at the Digital Library Federation Forum, Milwaukee, WI.
- Mirza, Rafia, et al. (2016). *Memorandum of understanding workbook, version 1.0.* Arlington, TX: University of Texas at Arlington.
- Mirza, Rafia, et al. (2016, May). Memorandum of understanding workshop: Process for successful digital collaboration.

  Preconference workshop at the Texas Digital Libraries Annual Conference, Austin, TX.

- Mirza, Rafia, et al. (2016, April). Memorandum of understanding workshop: Creating a process for successful digital collaboration. Presentation at the Digital Initiatives Symposium, San Diego, CA.
- **Newman, Kiriakis**. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington outstanding student leaders* [Award].
- **Ossom Williamson, Peace**. (2016). EBSCO/MLA Annual Meeting grant.
- Ossom Williamson, Peace. (2016). Hospital Library Section professional development award.
- Ossom Williamson, Peace. (2016). *Minnesota Institute for Early Career Librarians from Underrepresented Groups* [Award].
- Ossom Williamson, Peace. (2016). NN/LM & SCAMeL emerging leader.
- Ossom Williamson, Peace. (2016, October). *Public health campus outreach: Facilitating a student-powered prediabetes campaign*. Poster presented at SCC/MLA Annual Meeting, Galveston, TX.
- Ossom Williamson, Peace, et al. (2016, May). Advancing medical innovation: Biofabrication and medical device prototyping in libraries. Presentation at the Mosaic joint meeting of the Medical Library Association, Canadian Health Libraries Association.
- Ossom Williamson, Peace, et al. (2016, May). *Creating and utilizing memorandums of understanding (MOUs)*. Webinar presented for the Association of College and Research Libraries Digital Curation Interest Group.
- Ossom Williamson, Peace, et al. (2016, September). Data literacy for all! Adapting data information literacy competencies for undergraduate instruction. Presentation at LIRT Summit, Dallas, TX.

- Ossom Williamson, Peace, et al. (2016). Effectiveness of interventions for children with developmental coordination disorder in physical therapy contexts: A systematic literature review and meta-analysis. *Journal of Motor Learning and Development*, 4(2), 169-196.
- Ossom Williamson, Peace, et al. (2016, September). *How memorandums of understanding create a process for successful digital collaboration*. Workshop presented at Digital Frontiers Conference, Houston, TX.
- Ossom Williamson, Peace, et al. (2016, November). *Introduction* to memorandums of understanding (MOUs). Workshop presented at the Digital Library Federation Forum, Milwaukee, WI.
- Ossom Williamson, Peace, et al. (2016). *Memorandum of understanding workbook, version* 1.0. Arlington, TX: University of Texas at Arlington.
- Ossom Williamson, Peace, et al. (2016, April). *Memorandum of understanding workshop: Creating a process for successful digital collaboration*. Presentation at the Digital Initiatives Symposium, San Diego, CA.
- Ossom Williamson, Peace, et al. (2016). Situated cognition principles increase students' likelihood of knowledge transfer in an online information literacy course. *Evidence Based Library and Information Practice*, 11(4), 66-68. doi:10.18438/B8B32N.
- Ossom Williamson, Peace, et al. (2016). Technology: 3D printing in medical libraries. *MLA News*, 56(4), 23.
- **Peery, Katie.** (2016, October). *Exploring the University of Texas at Arlington FabLab.* Presentation at the Texas Library Association District 7 Meeting, Arlington, TX.
- Peery, Katie. (2016, July). *UTA FabLab*. Keynote presentation at the Cross Timbers Library Collaborative Conference, Fort Worth, TX.

- Peery, Katie. (2016, April). *Makerspaces in higher education: How a FabLab can transform the student experience*. Presentation at the Texas Library Association Annual Conference, Houston, TX.
- Perry, Katie. (2016, February). *Making in an academic library*.

  Presentation at the FabNow Conference, Fort Worth, TX.
- **Reece, Derek,** et al. (2016). *Digital projects outreach: A challenge to traditional library liaison services.* Presentation at the Texas Conference on Digital Libraries, Austin, TX.
- **Reed, Michelle.** (2016). Association of College and Research Libraries OpenCon 2016 travel scholarship.
- Reed, Michelle. (2016). *Undergraduates speak*: Our rights & access [American Library Association Carroll Preston Baber Research Grant].
- Reed, Michelle. (2016). Two paths converge: Designing educational opportunities on the intersections of scholarly communication and information literacy [selection as Association of College and Research Libraries curriculum developer and workshop presenter]
- Reed, Michelle. (2016, October). What we talk about when we talk about OER. Presentation at the University of Texas at Arlington Libraries Copyright Conference, Arlington, TX.
- **Samson, Robert**. (2016). *University of Texas at Arlington Libraries*Dean's innovation award.
- **Scalf, Heather,** et al. (2016). *Criteria for promotion of associates of the faculty at University of Texas at Arlington Libraries and promotion policy rubric* [White paper]. Arlington, TX: University of Texas at Arlington Libraries.

- **Schenk, Krystal**. (2016). University of Texas at Arlington Libraries STAR (Super Talented and Recognized) award.
- **Shankle, Betty**. (2016). *Academic evolution: The University of Texas at Arlington* [Exhibition]. University of Texas at Arlington, TX.
- Shankle, Betty. (2016). *Labor Records: Where do I begin?*Presentation at Texas Christian University, Fort Worth,
  TX.
- Shankle, Betty, et al. (2016). *The space race: Moving and storing special collections*. Presentation at the Cross Timbers Library Collaborative Conference, Fort Worth, TX.
- **Visnak, Kelly,** et al. (2016). *Libraries partnering with self-publishing:* A winning combination. Santa Barbara, CA: Libraries Unlimited.
- Wallace, Martin. (2016). *Making maker literacy*. Presentation at the Texas STEM Librarians Annual Conference, Texas Tech University, Lubbock, TX.
- Wallace, Martin. (2016). *Patent searching with cooperative patent classification*. Presentation at the American Library Association Midwinter Meeting, Boston, MA.
- Wallace, Martin. (2016). *UTA FabLab and maker literacies panel*.

  Panel delivered at the Fab Now Conference in Fort
  Worth, TX.
- Wallace, Martin. (2016). Patents, trademarks, and intellectual property. In E. J. Forte, C. J. Hartnett, & A. L. Sevetson (Eds.), Fundamentals of government information: Mining, finding, evaluating, and using government resources (4th ed.). Chicago, IL: American Library Association.

# Acknowledgments

We acknowledge and thank UTA Libraries for sponsoring the Celebration of Faculty Creative Works Reception and the production of this accompanying bibliography.

We gratefully acknowledge the assistance of several members of the campus community: Elsa Corral, Office of the President; Benito Huerta and Patricia Healy, The Gallery at UTA; Maria Martinez-Cosio, Division of Faculty Affairs; Teri Schultz, Office of Technology Management; and Inknowledge, Inc.

We are also grateful to the faculty of UTA, along with academic department staff, for contributing information for the creation of this bibliography and the accompanying website. Content was drawn from UTA's Mentis Faculty Profile System, Digital Measures, UTA Influent, and supplemented with information from UTA department administrators and subject librarians. Although every effort was made to be comprehensive, we apologize for any errors or omissions.

Members of the UTA Libraries' Faculty Creative Works 2016 Committee are Jody Bailey (chair and bibliography editing), Morgan Chivers (exhibit curation and design), Jeff Downing (digital displays), Ava Nell Harris (monograph acquisitions and display), Andy Herzog (bibliography data collection), Kathleen Houston (reception coordination), Andrew Leverenz (website creation direction), Antoinette Nelson (reception assistance), Kyle Pinkos (bibliography design and layout), Michelle Reed (bibliography editing), and Martin Wallace (patent exhibit). Website credit: Candy McCormic and Krystal Schenk.

# Index

#### A

Abel, Jonathan 62 Abolmaali, Seyedali 21 Adams, J. 8 Adam, Thomas 62 Adnan, Ashfaq 48 Adorno, Gail F 115 Agnihotri, Raj 13 Agonafer, Dereje 48 Ahmad, Ishfaq 27 Aktosun, Tuncay 97 Alaimo, Stacy 60 Alameddin, Najia 67 Alexander, Amanda 52 Allen, Taryn 16 Amaro-Jimenez, Carla 14 Anderson, Cheryl 78 Ardekani, Siamak 22 Arena-Marshall, Carrie 78 Armanios, Erian A. 48 Armstrong, Daniel W 86 Asaadi, Jonathan 100 Aswath, Pranesh 46 Athitsos, Vassilis 27 Audirac, Ivonne 4 Ausbrooks, Carrie 17 Austin, Amy 67

# В

Babiracki, Patryk 63 Bain, Anne E 115 Baker, Joy 78 Banda, Shanna 97

Barker, Evelyn 123 Barnes, Donelle M 79 Basham, Randall 115 Basu, Asish 93 Baxley, Susan 79 Beck, Estee 60 Beebe, Kathryne 63 Bell, Bradley 3 Belli Bose, Melia 52 Bell, Myrtle. 10 Benson, George S 10 Bergstrand, Kelly 73 Bertch, Felicia 74 Betran, Esther 83 Bezboruah, Karabi 5 Bing, Robert 59 Black, Beverly 115 Blivens, Tonya 57 Bold, Lashaunn 115 Bond, Mary Lou 79 Bowling, Alan 48 Boyea, Brent 72 Brandt, Andrew G. 100 Bredow, Jonathan W 35 Brewer, Lauren 12 Bricout, John 115 Briggs, Elten 12 Brock, Ruthie 123 Brothers, Matthew 77 Brotto, Marco 79 Brown, Casey 17 Bubert, Dennis 68 Bugarin, Alejandro 88 Burton, John 68 Butler, Donald P. 35

Butts, Marcus 10 Byrd, Miriam 72

Cacola, Priscila 77

# $\mathbf{C}$

Campbell, Jonathan 83 Carroll, Bill 27 Carter-Griffin, Monee 79 Casey, Colleen 5 Casper, Wendy J 11 Castoe, Todd 83 Cavallo, Ann 14 Cavanagh, Dan 68 Celik-Butler, Zeynep 36 Chakravarthy, Upendranath 27 Chang, Woo-Suk 84 Chao, Shih-Ho 22 Chapa, Joe 74 Chatterjee, Karishma 57 Che, Hao 27 Chen, Benito M. 97 Chen, Kay-Yut 8 Chen, Kun-Shan 36 Chen, Victoria 45 Chen, Wei 108 Chiao, Jung-Chih 36 Chiasson, Charles C 72 Chigbu, Kingsley 116 Chivers, Morgan 123 Choi, C.-Y. 6 Choi, Hyeok 22 Chonko, Lawrence 12 Chowdhury, Saiful 89 Cho, Young-Hyun 68

Christensen, Shawn 84 Christie, Thomas 57 Chudoba, Bernd 49 Chuong, Cheng-Jen 19 Cipher, Daisha 79 Clark, Andrew 57 Cobb, Norman 116 Cole, Stephanie 63 Collins, Denise 14 Conrad, Paul 63 Cook, Mark 123 Corder, Catherine 60 Cordero, Minerva 97 Corduneanu, Constantin 98 Courtney, Maureen 79 Cronley, Courtney 116 Croson, Rachel T 7 Crow, Mary 14 Csallner, Christoph 27 Cuntz, Manfred 109

#### D

Daniel, Kathryn 80
Das, Gautam 28
Dasgupta, Purnendu 89
Das, Sajal 28
Dave, Digant P. 19
Davis, Bradley 17
Davis, Jaya 59
Davoudi, Ali 36
De, Kaushik 109
Dellinger, Justin 63
Demhardt, Imre 63
Deng, Yue 109

129

Dennis, Brian 49 DeShay, Rashaan 59 Devarajan, Venkat 37 Dias, Rasika 89 Dodd, Samantha 123 Dogan, Atilla 49 Dombrowsky, Thomas 80 Donjuan, Carlos 52 Doughty, Teresa 14 Downing, Jeffrey 124

#### E

Eakin, Mark E 8 Edmondson, Jerold A. 66 Elliott, A. 67 Elmasri, Ramez A. 29 El Sayed, Sarah 59 Epperson, James 98 Evans, Clifton 69

#### F

Fadel, Paul 77
Fairbanks, Robert 64
Fang, Nick 22
Fan, Majie 93
Farbin, Amir 109
Fay, Jacqueline 60
Fegaras, Leonidas 29
Fields, Noelle 116
Fitzgerald, Colleen 66
Florentin, Bryan 53
Foss, Frank 90
Frank, Luanne 61
Frye, Linda 80
Fujita, Matthew 84

#### G

Gabel, T 7 Gagne, Jeffrey 111 Gao, Jean X 30 Garcia, Laura 53 Garrigus, John 64 Gatchel, Robert J. 111 Gaupp, Andrew 74 Ghandehari, Mostafa 22 Giberman, Daniel 72 Gonzalez, John 80 Gough, Laura 84 Graham, Lisa 53 Grantcharov, Dimitar 98 Gray, Jennifer R 80 Greer, Julienne 74 Griffith, Elizabeth 94 Griffith, William 94 Grisaffe, Douglas 12 Grogan, David 69 Grover, James, et al. 84 Gulliford, Bradley 124 Gustafson, Kevin 61 Gutierrez, Marcela 116

#### Η

Haji-Sheikh, Abdolhossein 49 Hale, Greg 83 Hamby, Donna Leake 80 Hamidi, Shima 4 Han, Chien-Pai 98 Hao, Grace 8 Harp, Dustin 57 Harrison, Lonny 67 Harvey, Michelle 74 Hass, Nicolette 112 Haykowsky, Mark 80 Haynes, Sam 64 Healy, Anne 75 Hegar, Rebecca L 116 Heimerman, Christine 53 Heo, Jongyun 90 Hilton, Scott 53 Hoang, Bai Linh 72 Hoefer, Richard 116 Hojat Jalali, Himan 22 Ho, L.C. Jennifer 6 Holliday, Kate 3

Holmes, Ramona 124 Hong, Yi 19 Hopman, David 4 Hossain, Md S. 22 Hough, Helen 124 Hower, Robert 53 Hoyos, Laureano R 23 Huang, Heng 30 Huang, Junzhou 31 Huber, Manfred 32 Huckaby, Sedrick 54 Huda, Muhammad 109 Huerta, Benito 54 Hullender, David 49 Hungerford-Kresser 14 Hunt, Graham 70 Hu, Qinhong 95 Hurdle, Julian G 84 Huseman, Ben 124 Hyle, Adrienne E 17

#### Ι

Ickes, William 112 Ingram, Penelope 61 Iqbal, Samir 37 Ivey, Dorothea 117

# J

Jackson, Amanda 75
Jackson-McDougle, LaTasha
117
Jacobson, Heather 73
Jain, Ankur 49
Jalloh, Alusine 64
Janakiraman, Narayanan 12
Janvier, Kathleen 54
Jeong, Seokjin 59
Jeon, Junha 91
Jessup, Carol 70
Jiang, Hong 32
Jiang, Song 33
Jin, Mingwu 109

Johnson-Winters, Kayunta 91 Jolly, Marilyn 55 Jones, Erick C. 45 Jordan, Catheleen 117 Joshi, Dibesh 50 Jung, Sungyong 37

#### K

Kallus, Angela 55 Kania, Sonia 68 Keller, Margaret 64 Kelly, K 7 Kenaston-French, Karen 70 Kenworthy, Jared B 112 Kermanshachi, Sharareh 23 Khavul, Susanna 11 Killian, Michael 117 Kim, Young-Tae 19 Klahr, Douglas 3 Knight, Meredith 75 Kojouharov, Hristo 98 Korzeniowski, Andrzej 98 Ko, Yekang 5 Krajewski, Bruce 61 Kribs, Christopher 98 Kroll, Peter 92 Kruzic, Andrew P 24 Kung, David C. 33 Kunovich, Robert 73 Kyle, Donald 64

#### L

Ladani, Leila 50 Lafevor, David 64 LaFontaine, Kim 75 Land, Christopher 75 Lange, Diane 70 Lauster, Darryl 55 Lavelle, James 11 Leach, Jennifer 81 Lee, Gene 8 Lee, Joo 15

Lee, Wei-Jen 37 Leffer, Craig 70 Leflore, Judy 81 Lehmann, Peter 118 Lei, Yu 33 Levine, Daniel 112 Lewis, Frank 39 Liang, Qilian 41 Li, Chengkai 34 Liegev-Dougall, Angela 113 Lieser, Carol 82 Li, Jianling 5 Lin, Qing, et al. 113 Li, Ren-Cang 98 Liu, Chaoqun 99 Liu, Donggang 34 Liu, Fugiang 47 Liu, Hanli 20 Liu, Ping 110 Liu, Yonghe 34 Liu, Yue 99 Li, Yizeng 98 Loocke, Matthew 96 Lopez, Ramon 110 Lovely, Carl 92 Lu, Frank 50 Luo, Cheng 50 Lyons, Mary 124 Lyons, Mary Jo 124

# M

Macdonnell, Frederick M. 92 Maddalena, Luca 50 Madden, Elissa E 118 Magnusson, Robert 42 Maher, Dennis 75 Makedon, Fillia 34 Makeev, Andrew V 50 Mancini, Mary 82 Mandal, Subhrangsu 92 Manry, Michael T. 43 Mariottini, Gian-Luca 34 Markham Shaw, Charla 57 Marshall, Thomas 72 Martin, Leisa 15 Mason, Melanie 57 Massa, Luca 51 Matthews, Leni 124 Mattingly, Stephen 24 Mattioli, Glen S 96 McCown, Julie 61 McDaniel, Carl. 13 McFadyen, M 11 McGee, Jeffrev 11 Mcwilliams, Leighton 55 Meiners, Roger 7 Meletis, Efstathios 47 Melotto, Maeli 85 Melton, Janet 15 Miletich, Marko J. 68 Miller, Roger LeRoy. 7 Milson, Andrew 15 Ming, Jiang 35 Mitchell, Cheryl 55 Mitschke, Diane B 118 Mohanty, Samarendra K 110 Moon, Hyejin 51 Moon, Sung S 119 Morris, Christopher 65 Morris, Lidia. 14 Morris, Timothy 61 Munoz, Ricardo 3 Murrah-Mandril, Erin 61 Musielak, Zdzislaw E 110 Mydlarz, Laura D 85

#### N

Nagoshi, Craig 113 Najafi, Mohammad. 24 Napier, Randy 9 Narrett, David 65 Nelson, Larry 78 Nerur, Sridhar 9 Nestell, Merlynd 96 Newman, Kiriakis 124, 125 Ngai, Joseph H 111 Nguyen, Kytai T 20 Nomura, Seiichi 51 Nordberg, Anne 119 North, Kenda 55 Nussbaum, Charles 72

#### 0

Olson, Debbie. 61 Opollo, Jackline 82 Oraintara, Soontorn 43 Ortiz, Andrew 55 Ozdil, Taner 5

Palmeri, Nancy 56

Pal, Suvra 99

## P

Pant, Mohan 15 Pan, Zui 82 Park, Sangwook 111 Passy, Sophia 85 Paulus, Paul 113 Peery, Katie 125 Peng, Yuan B. 113 Perrotti, Linda 113 Peterson, Lynn 35 Petro-Nustas, Wasileh 82 Pierce, Bradley S. 92 Pillai, Vijayan 119 Pole, Kathryn 15 Popa, Dan 43 Porter, Kevin 61 Praetorius, Regina 119 Prater, Edmund 9 Pribanic-Smith, Erika 58 Price, Iva 66 Puppala, Anand 24

# Q

Quevedo, Steven 3 Quick, Jim 11

# R

Raja, Manjeri K 9

Rajeshwar, Krishnan 92 Rasheed, Abdul 11 Rasmussen, Stephanie 6 Raudonis, Barbara M 82 Ray, Christopher T 78 Reece, Derek 125, 126 Reed, Michelle 126 Ricard, Mark 78 Richardson, Timothy 61 Robinson-Freeman, Ericka 120 Rodriguez, Alejandro 5 Rodriguez, John J. 59 Roemer, Kenneth 61 Rogers, Jimmy 93 Rohr, Jessica 66 Romero-Ortega, Mario 21 Roner, Michael 85 Ronyak, Jennifer M 70 Rosenberg England, Nancy 62 Rosenberger, Jay M. 45 Rouse, Linda 73 Rueda-Acedo, Alicia 68 Ruiz-Perez, Ignacio 68

# S

Sabbagh, Joseph 66 Sabherwal, Sanjiv 8 Salinas, Cristina 65 Samson, Robert 126 Sanchez, Katherine 120 Sanchez, Terri 70 Sarkar, Salil K 8 Sasley, Brent 72 Sattler, Melanie 25 Saxon, Gerald 65 Scannapieco, Maria 120 Schenk, Krystal 126 Schug, Kevin 93 Semingson, Peggy 16 Seo, Dong-Jun 26 Shankle, Betty 126 Sharma, Suresh 111 Shiakolas, Panos 51 Shin, Hyeong-Moo 96

Shipman, Barbara 99 Sikora, Riyaz 9 Skantz, Terrance 6 Skiles-duToit, Sara 73 Sloan, Kevin 4 Small, Eusebius 120 Smallwood, Aaron D 7 Smith, Dwain 56 Smith, Eric 85 Smith, Johanna 62 Smith-Osborne, Alexa 121 Sparks, David 16 Speier, Amy 74 Spivey, Christy 7 Srinidhi, Bin 6 Stohr, Rachel 59 Stotter, Douglas 70 Strom, E. Thomas, 93 Stvan, Laurel 66 Subbarao, Kamesh 51 Subramaniam, Chandra 6 Su, Jianzhong 99 Sun, Yuze 43

## $\mathbf{T}$

Tang, Liping 21
Tanizaki, Seiichiro 93

Taylor, Martin 6 Teng, James 9 Terrasi, Tore 56 Thomas, Herschel 73 Thompson, Thomas 8 Tigner, Amy 62 Tjuatja, Saibun 43 Tobolowsky, Barbara 17 Tommerdahl, Jodi 16 Tong, Albert Y. 51 Torres Ramos, Alison 62 Trache, Maria 17 Travis, Charles 65 Tremayne, Mark 59 Trowbridge, Cindy 78 Turcotte, Marc 100 Turner, Ashanti J 96

#### U

Unzicker, Jack 71 Uribe, Gary Joe 56

#### $\mathbf{V}$

Vaccaro, Mary 56 Vasilyev, Michael 44 Venkataraman, Ramgopal 6 Visnak, Kelly 126

#### $\mathbf{W}$

Wallace, Martin 126 Walsh, Matthew 86 Walvoord, Martha 71 Wang, Jingguo 9 Wang, Shouyi 45 Wan, Yan 44 Ward, Michael 7 Warren, Kathryn 62 Wasserman, Lewis 18 Watson, Larry 121 Watson, Sonja 68 Weiss, Barton 56 Westmoreland, Sandra 86 Wetz, David A 44 White, Andrew 111 Whiteside, Mary 10 Williford, Kenneth W 72 Wilson, Donald R. 51 Winguth, Arne 96 Witzel, Jeffrey 66 Witzel, Naoko 67 Wood, Gerald 72 Wood, Nicholas 56 Wright, Beth 57

Wunder, Timothy 7

#### X

Xu, Ling 121

#### Y

Yang, Zhiyong 13 Yasar, Mahmut 8 Yazdani, Nur 26 Yoon, Suwon 67 Young, Michael E 82 Young, Robert L 74 Yuan, Baohong 21 Yuan, Feirong 12 Yu, Jaehoon 111 Yu, Xinbao 26

#### Z

Zaruba, Gergely 35 Zeng, Li 46 Zhang, Jie 10 Zhang, Yi 18 Zhang, Yuejiao 62 Zhou, Weidong 44 Zimmer, Kenyon 65

# Sponsored by:

